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IFRS IFRS
2023 IFRS IFRS 17
IFRS 17
IFRS
2023 12 31
2023 2022 2021 2020 2019
344,746 370,861 824,933 805,049 729,503
46,181 66,680 50,766 50,221 58,251
1.63 2.36 1.80 1.77 2.05
2023 12 31
2023 12 31 | 2022 2021 2020 2019
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31
5,802,086 5,010,068 4,892,480 4,253,544 3,727,686
5,659,250 4,811,893 4,716,420 4,095,541 3,573,257
5,315,052 4,635,095 4,405,346 3,795,975 3,317,658
477,093 366,021 479,061 450,688 404,448
2019 2021 IFRS 9 IFRS 17
2023 12 31
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China Life Asset Management Company Limited

China Life Pension Company Limited

2023 12 31
3.28

2023 12 31
China Life Insurance 4,600,000,000 68.37%
(Group) Company

2023 12 31
China Life Asset 4,000 60%
Management Company Limited
China Life Pension Company 3,400 74.27%
Limited
China Life Property and 27,800 40%
Casualty Insurance Company
Limited
China Guangfa Bank Co., 21,790 43.686%
Ltd.
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5.6% 1.26 2022
14.60 158.19%
3.28
4.3% 6,413.80
14.1% 2,108.13 16.7% 1,125.73
10 18.4% 495.22
0.62
368.60 2022 410.35
14 0% 2022 11.9%
2023
461.81
2023
2023
63.4
28.6%
2023

27.0%
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2023 2022
2.1.1b
212,445 182,578
122,994
(9,375) 174,809
12,707
(12,156)
8,079 3,979
10,603 8,944
344,746 370,861
12 31
2023 2022
512,622 485,642
130,839 105,291
109,112 91,273
21,727 14,018
381,783 380,351
114,023 115,329
65,655 65,777
3,460 5,149
62,195 60,628
48,368 49,552
14,735 14,219
14,319 13,699
1 4
14,318 13,695
416 520
641,380 615,190
5,126.22 5.6%
1,140.23 1.1%

147.35 3.6%
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501,580 492,439
92,127 81,732
91,807 81,508
320 224
391,218 392,849
18,235 17,858
78,748 63,415
40,191 26,821
20,735 14,879
19,456 11,942
38,112 36,200
445 394
28,154 27,333
1,946 1,929
15 37
1,931 1,892
1,234 1,345
24,974 24,059
32,898 32,003
46 21
16 2
30 19
3 29
32,849 31,953
641,380 615,190
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123,082 176,277
185,866 178,870
144,216 142,913
29,117 29,704
102 87
4,352 2,187
8,079 3,979
+ (31,280) 27,518
+ (32,786) (8,751)

} (1,282)
21,360
3.70% 3.96%
2.43% 3.90%
2022 IFRS 17 IFRS 9
2023
2022
2023 1,858.66 3.70% 1,230.82

2.43%
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(4,726) (4,119)
4,438 6,274
(127,923) (148,700)
616 583
(5,308) (4,863)
1,217
- (3,150)
(18,131) (15,212)
iii
12 31
2023 2022
2.1.1.b
44,576 70,060
iv
12 31
2023 2022
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2,971 (1,948)
\"
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2023 2022
2.1.1.b
47,547 68,112
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(424,236) | (158,271) | 168.0%
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64 217 -70.5% | —
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24,431 46,126 -47.0%
19,759 38,533 -48.7%
216,851 148,958 45 6%
13,878 3,344 315.0%
477,003 366,021 30.3%
12 31
2023 2022
8,079 3,979 103.0%
2,971) 1,948
46,181 66,680 -30.7%
IFRS 9
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31

2023 2022
12 31 12 31
A 675,760 649,623
B 648,848 617,721
c (64,040) (73,124)
D B+C 584,807 544,596
E A+D 1,260,567 1,194,220
F 45,184 40,157
G (8.324) (7,213)
H F+6 36,860 32,944
H 34,646 31,385
2022 2023 EV
2023 12 31
2023 2022
12 31 12 31
29.9% 27.4%
31.3% 31.0%
2022 2023 EV

100% 10%
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A 1,230,519
B 83,473
C 36,860
D (624)
E (73,807)
F (40,643)
G 37,044
H 132
I (13,850)
J 1,462
K 2023 12 31 A J 1,260,567
B J

B 2023

C 2023

D 2023

E 2023

F

G 2023 2023

H

I 2023
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vii
584,807 36,860
BPS+50 555,649 34,647
BPS-50 616,352 39,263
10% 713,980 47,644
10% 456,240 26,112
10% 577,127 33,204
10% 592,487 40,516
10%
10% 580,222 35,996
10%
10% 589,427 37,730
10% 577,213 36,081
10 10% 592,494 37,701
11 10% 574,794 35,094
12 10% 595,090 38,628
13 VIF 629,037 -
2022 EV
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
1,293,269 1,230,519 5.1%
41,035 36,004 14.0%
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14A.76
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company

China Life Asset Management Company China Life
Capital Investment Company China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Investment Management Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company

China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Property and

Casualty Insurance Company 60% China Life Investment Management Company China Life
Capital Investment Company China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company China Life Investment Management Company China
Life Capital Investment Company China Life Asset Management Company

China Life Insurance (Group) Company 60% 40%
China Life AMP Asset Management Company China Life Asset Management Company

14A
China Life Investment Management Company

14A
China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset Management

Company
14A
a
China Life Insurance (Group) Company 2021 12 31 2022-2024
2022 2024 12 31 China Life
Insurance (Group) Company China Life

Insurance (Group) Company

33 China Life Insurance (Group) Company 2024 12 31
491
2023 12 31 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
463.21
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China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company 2021 20 2021
2021 2023 2024
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
33 2023 12 31
3,500 3,830 4,240
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company 2024 23 2024
2024 2027
China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
2026 12 31
2,620 2,840 3,110
2023 12 31 China Life Property and Casualty Insurance Company
1,705.64
C
China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Asset Management Company 2023 2023-2025
2023 2025 12 31 2023-2025

China Life Asset Management Company

China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Asset Management Company

33 2025 12 31 4,000
5,000 6,000

2023 12 31 China Life Asset Management Company
3,264.68

China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset Management Company

China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life Asset Management Company 2022 12 29 2023-

2025 2023 2025 12 31 2023-
2025 China Life Asset Management Company China Life Insurance (Group)
Company China Life Insurance (Group)
Company China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Asset Management Company China Life Insurance
(Group) Company China Life Asset Management Company
33 2025 12 31
500

China Life Asset Management Company 2023 12 31 China Life Insurance (Group)

Company 140.82
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China Life Investment Management Company
2021 China Life Investment Management Company 2021
27 2022-2024 2022-2024
2022-2024 2022 2023
31 2022-2024
a Life Investment Management Company

China Life Investment Management

any / /
China Life Investment
gement Company
China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Investment Management Company

China Life Investment Management

any /
China Life Investment Management Company

2022 China Life Investment Management Company 2023
2022-2024 China Life Investment Management Company
2023-2025
2023-2025 2023-
2023 2024 12 31
2022-2024 2023-2025
2023-2025 China Life Investment Management
any

China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Investment Management Company
China Life Investment Management Company
2023-2025
/ REITs
China Life Investment

gement Company /
China Life Investment Management
any
33
25 12 31 China Life Investment Management
any 120,000
000 150,000

ina Life Investment Management Company

1,500 1,800
2,200 2022-2024 2023 12

2023-2025

52/408



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

oooooog
2023 12 31 China Life Investment Management Company
770.49
76,764.50
China Life Capital Investment Company
China Life Capital Investment Company 2022 12 28 2023-2025
2023 2025 12 31
China Life Capital Investment Company
China Life Capital Investment Company
2025 12 31
China Life Capital Investment Company
5,000 China Life Capital Investment
Company 500
2023 12 31 China Life Capital Investment Company

4,000.00
China Life Capital Investment Company
142.20

d China Life AMP Asset Management Company
China Life AMP Asset Management Company
China Life AMP Asset Management Company 2022 12 30 2023-2025
2023 2025 12 31 China Life AMP
Asset Management Company

2025 12 31
20,000
20,000
700

2023 12 31
11,314.00 8,130.26
26.70

China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company 2022 12
2023-2025 2023 2025 12 31
China Life Insurance (Group) Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company

2025 12 31

2,000 2,000
2023 12 31

87.91
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China Life Investment Management Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company

China Life Investment Management Company China Life AMP Asset Management Company 2022 12 29
2023-2025 2023 2025 12 31
China Life Investment Management Company China Life AMP Asset
Management Company

2025 12 31
2,000
2,000 China Life Investment Management Company
20
2023 12 31
140.00 140.00 China

Life Investment Management Company
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22 30 China Life Investment
Management Company 2023 27 China Life
Investment Management Company

China Life Investment Management
Company 2022 11 24

23 9.99 China Life Investment
Management Company 2023 China Life
Investment Management Company

China Life Investment Management Company 2023
23

China Life Capital Investment Company

23 China Life Property and Casualty Insurance
Company 50 10 China Life Investment Management Company
2023 12 China Life Investment Management Company

China Life Investment Management Company
2023 18

China
Life Capital Investment Company
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China Life Investment Management Company China Life Capital
Investment Company China Life Insurance (Group) Company
14A.76
14A

a 10%

b China Life Insurance Company

c 4.47 !

China Life Insurance Company
China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Investment Management Company

1 2023

56/408



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)
oOoOooodn

57/408



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)
oOoOooodn

2023 12 31
28,264,705,000 28,264,705,000
2023 12 31
A 20,823,530,
1.00 0,823,530,000
H 7,441,175,000
1.00
28,264,705,000
China Life
20,000,000,000 20,000,000,000 Insurance
2003 30 | 20,000,000,000 | 20,000,000,000 ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’
(424,200 ) (424,200 y | CGrour)
Company
6,764,705,000 26,764,705,000 | H 1PO
2003 12 31 6,764,705,000 | 26,764,705,000
(143,479,393,050 ) | (567,679,393,050 )
1,500,000,000 28,264,705,000 | A 1PO
2006 12 31 1,500,000,000 | 28,264,705,000
(31,815 Y| (599,494,393,050 )
a 2003 30
20,000,000,000 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
b 2003 10
5,882,353,000
4,731,937,000 H 28,760,400 40
H 3.59
18.68 H
2003 12 18 2003 12 17
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2003 12 12
882,352,000 3.625
24,707
17,942
2006 12 29 15 H 2015
26 H
2006 12 2007
24,368 A 107,594
2023 12 31
%
20,823,530,000 73.67
7,441,175,000 26.33
28,264 ,705,000 100.00
28,264,705,000 100.00

59/408



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

OooooOodd
a 2023 12 31 10
%
China Life Insurance (Group) A 19,323,530,000 68.37
Company
HKSCC Nominees Limited H 7,327,523,802 25.92
A 708,240,246 2.51
A 117,165,585 0.41
A 44,354,939 0.16
SSE 50 A 20,306,703 0.07
A 13,701,912 0.05
Huatai- A 12,402,733 0.04
Pinebridge CSI 300
A 12,000,000 0.04
A 11,108,837 0.04
HKSCC Nominees Limited
HKSCC Nominees Limited
SSE 50 Huatai-Pinebridge CSI 300
10
SSE 50
154,200
20,460,903 Huatai-
Pinebridge CSI 300
20,300
12,423,033
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China Life Insurance (Group) Company
China Life 46 1996 22
Insurance
(Group)
Company
China Life Insurance (Group) Company 1996 1999
China Life Insurance Company 2003
China Life Insurance Company China Life Insurance (Group) Company
hEARHNEHES | 2EH=RREEEES
9026 10%
China Life Insurance (Group)Company
68. 37%
China Life Insurance Company
10%
Cc
2023 12 31
XV
336
% %

China Life Insurance A 19,323,530,000(L) 92.80 68.37
(Group) Company
FMR LLC FMR LLC H 449,298,275 (L) 6.04 1.59
BlackRock, Inc. BalackRock, Inc. H 436,647,392 (L) 5.87 1.54

5,692,000 (S) 0.08 0.02

L S

61/408



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

oooooono
XV FMR LLC H 449,298,275 Fidelity
Management & Research Company LLC Fidelity Institutional Asset Management Trust Company FIAM LLC
H 293,895,801 H 46,313,968 H 62,011,759 FMR LLC
XV BlackRock, Inc. H 436,647,392

BlackRock Investment Management, LLC BlackRock Financial Management, Inc. BlackRock Institutional Trust
Company  National Association BlackRock Fund Advisors BlackRock Advisors, LLC BlackRock Japan Co.,
Ltd. BlackRock Asset Management Canada Limited BlackRock Investment Management (Australia) Limited
BlackRock Asset Management North Asia Limited BlackRock (Netherlands) B.V. BlackRock Advisors — UK
Limited  BlackRock Asset Management Ireland Limited  BLACKROCK (Luxembourg) S.A. BlackRock Investment
Management (UK) Limited BlackRock Asset Management Deutschland AG BlackRock Fund Managers Limited
BlackRock Life Limited BlackRock (Singapore) Limited BlackRock Asset Management Schweiz AG Aperio
Group, LLC H 3,201,000 H 7,992,070 H 91,902,736 H 190,345,000 H 268,000 H
8,860,583 H 1,766,000 H 3,354,000 H 15,876,451 H 17,474,402 H 6,958,196 H
58,125,917 H 639,000 H 9,154,628 H 466,000 H 11,221,030 H 684,432 H 5,021,000

H 101,000 H 3,235,947 BlackRock, Inc.
H 436,647,392 H 30,070
BlackRock, Inc. H 5,692,000 0.08% XV
H 5,692,000 H 4,794,000
2023 12 31

336
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/IR &h
2022 2023 28 WWw.SSe.com.cn 2023 28

www . hkexnews . hk
www.e-chinalife.com

2023 2023 12 15 WWW.SSe.com.cn 2023 12 15
www . hkexnews . hk
www.e-chinalife.com
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2022 2022
2022
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1963
2022 2022 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
2022 China Life Insurance (Group) Company 2016
2022
1969
2019 2023 2023 11
2023 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
2023 11 China Life Insurance (Group) Company 2023 China Life
Investment Management Company 1996
1991
1996 2010 EMBA
FCAA FIA
1971
2019 2023 11 China Life Pension Company
2016 China Life Insurance (Group) Company 2016 12
China Life AMP Asset Management Company 2021
2004 2023 China Life Asset Management Company
China Life Investment Holding Company Limited China Life Investment Management Company
1995
2008
1964
2023 China Life Insurance (Group) Company
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OooooOodd
@
2022 12 31 2022
( (

2023 12 31 2.1.1.b) 2.1.1.b)
53,710 11,392 54,559 11,572 55,632 11,800
1,480 314 1,810 384 2,518 534
12,753 2,705 13,193 2,798 13,374 2,837
10 258,760 54,883 262,488 55,674 258,933 54,920
11.1 413,255 87,651 485,567 102,989 529,488 112,304
11.2 6,520 1,383 6,333 1,343 6,333 1,343
11.3 211,349 44,827 N/A N/A N/A N/A
11.4 2,744,169 582,038 N/A N/A N/A N/A
11.5 138,005 29,271 N/A N/A N/A N/A
11.6 1,705,375 361,710 N/A N/A N/A N/A
11.7 N/A N/A 1,574,204 333,880 1,533,753 325,309
11.8 N/A N/A 342,083 72,556 429,878 91,177
11.9 N/A N/A 1,738,108 368,653 1,429,287 303,152
11.10 N/A N/A 223,790 47,466 206,771 43,856
14.3 25,846 5,482 24,096 5,111 19,327 4,099
13 37,318 7,915 22,004 4,667 33,981 7,207
29 24,431 5,182 46,126 9,783 24,180 5,129
11.11 19,759 4,191 38,533 8,173 12,915 2,739
51 11 49,580 10,516 48,538 10,295
149,305 31,668 127,594 27,063 60,459 12,823
5,802,086 1,230,622 5,010,068 1,062,635 4,665,367 989,524

129 272
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2022 12 31 2022
( (
2023 12 31 2.1.1.b) 2.1.1.b)
14.2 4,859,175 1,030,631 4,266,947 905,019 3,809,716 808,041
14.3 188 40 160 34 154 33
15 12,857 2,727 12,774 2,709 19,222 4,077
16 36,166 7,671 34,997 7,423 34,994 7,422
17 126,750 26,884 117,751 24,975 113,133 23,996
29 - - 272 58 999 212
309 66 238 50 248 53
48,878 10,367 49,654 10,532 47,546 10,085
18 216,851 45,994 148,958 31,504 239,446 50,786
13,878 2,944 3,344 709 3,416 725
5,315,052 1,127,323 4,635,095 983,104 4,268,874 905,428
34 28,265 5,995 28,265 5,995 28,265 5,995
35 145,933 30,952 99,033 21,005 156,677 33,231
302,895 64,244 238,723 50,633 203,478 43,158
477,093 101,191 366,021 77,633 388,420 82,384
9,941 2,108 8,952 1,899 8,073 1,712
487,034 103,300 374,973 79,532 396,493 84,096
5,802,086 1,230,622 5,010,068 1,062,635 4,665,367 989,524
2024 27
129 272
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(@)
12 31
2022

2023 ( 2.1.1.b)
20 212,445 45,060 182,578 38,725
21 122,994 26,087 N/A N/A
22 (9.375) (1.988) 174,809 37,077
23 N/A N/A 12,707 2,695
24 N/A N/A (12,156) (2,578)
10 8,079 1,714 3,979 844
10,603 2,249 8,944 1,897
344,746 73,121 370,861 78,660
25 (150, 353) (31,890) (131,614) (27,915)
(4,726) (1,002) (4,119) (874)
4,438 941 6,274 1,331
26 (127,923) (27,132) (148,700) (31,539)
616 131 583 124
(5,308) (1,126) (4,863) (1,031)
27 1,217 258 N/A N/A
- - (3,150) (668)
(18,131) (3,846) (15,212) (3,226)
28 44,576 9,455 70,060 14,860
29 2,971 630 (1,948) (413)
47,547 10,085 68,112 14,447
46,181 9,795 66,680 14,143
1,366 290 1,432 304

30 1.63 34.57 2.36 50.06

129

272
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12 31
2022
(

2023 2.1.1.b)
(21.699) (4.602) (69,341) (14,707)
(21.741) (4.611) (69,257) (14,689)

82,617 17,523 N/A N/A
@7.774) (1.649) N/A N/A
(892) (189) N/A N/A
N/A N/A (62,849) (13,330)
N/A N/A (8,371) 1,775)
(51) (11) (3,015) (639)
325 69 1,102 234
(97.940) (20,773) 4,967 1,054
679 144 545 116
1,122 238 N/A N/A
660 140 (1,636) (347)
487) (103) - -
42 9 (84) (18)
25,848 5,482 (1,229) (261)
24,440 5,184 2,577) (547)
1,408 299 1,348 286
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(
2023 12 31
34 35
2021 12 31 28,265 249,755 201,041 8,073 487,134
IFRS 17
2.1.1.b - (93,078) 2,437 - (90,641)
2022
2.1.1.b 28,265 156,677 203,478 8,073 396,493
- - 66,680 1,432 68,112
- (69, 257) - (84) (69,341)
- (69, 257) 66,680 1,348 (1,229)
35 - 13,137 (13,137) - -
- - (18,372) - (18,372)
- - - (469) (469)
35 - 4 74 - -
- (1,450) - - (1,450)
- 11,613 (31,435) (469) (20,291)
2022 12 31
2.1.1.b 28,265 99,033 238,723 8,952 374,973
IFRS

2.1.1.a - 60,751 39,351 6 100,108
2023 28,265 159,784 278,074 8,958 475,081
- - 46,181 1,366 47,547
- (21,741) - 42 (21,699)
- (21,741) 46,181 1,408 25,848
35 - 7,604 (7.604) - -
32 - - (13,850) - (13,850)
- - - (425) (425)
35 - (94) 94 - -
- 380 - - 380
- 7,890 (21,360) (425) (13,895)
2023 12 31 28,265 145,933 302,895 9,941 487,034

129 272
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2021 12 31
IFRS 17
2.1.1.b
2022
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35

35

2022 12 31
2.1.1.b
IFRS
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2023

35

32

35

2023 12 31
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(
2023 12 31

34 35

5,995 52,973 42,641 1,712 103,321
- (19,742) 517 - (19,225)

5,995 33,231 43,158 1,712 84,096
- - 14,143 304 14,447
- (14,689) - (18) (14,707)
- (14,689) 14,143 286 (261)
- 2,786 (2,786) - -
- - (3,897) - (3,897)
- - - (99) (99)
- (16) 16 - -
- (308) - - (308)
- 2,463 (6,667) (99) (4,304)

5,995 21,005 50,633 1,899 79,532
- 12,885 8,346 1 21,233

5,995 33,890 58,979 1,900 100,765
- - 9,795 290 10,085
- (4,611) - 9 (4,602)
- (4,611) 9,795 299 5,482
- 1,613 (1,613) - -
- - (2,938) - (2,938)
- - - (90) (90)
- (20) 20 - -
- 81 - - 81
- 1,673 (4,530) (90) (2,947)

5,995 30,952 64,244 2,108 103,300
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12 31
2022
(

2023 2.1.1.b)
44,576 9,455 70,060 14,860
9,375 1,988 (174,809) (37,077)
(122,994) (26.087) N/A N/A
(1.217) (258) N/A N/A
- - 3,150 668
N/A N/A (551) (117)
460,499 97,672 458,817 97,315
5,016 1,064 5,201 1,122
« 381 81 69 15
(8,079) (1,714 (3,979) (844)

/(
) N/A N/A (35,286) (7,484)
/
« ) (13,777) (2,922) N/A N/A
/
«C ) (2.187) (464) 3,175 673
5,877 1,247 12,265 2,601
(1,036) (220) 982 208
N/A N/A 5,401 1,146
N/A N/A 699 148
7,317 1,552 N/A N/A
615 130 N/A N/A
/(
) 384,366 81,524 345,284 73,235
210,688 44,687 168,656 35,772
251,226 53,285 309,801 65,709
556,929 118,125 513,350 108,882
1,051 223 363 77
- - 4,395 932
(881,317)  (186,927)  (519,495)  (110,185)
(836,048)  (177,326)  (819,785)  (173,876)
4,171) (885) (3,076) (652)
4,217) (894) (5,436) (1,153)
/C ) 80,787 17,135 44,273 9,390
/C ) 21,837 4,632 (27,327) (5,796)
145,824 30,929 141,680 30,050
33,373 7,078 34,330 7,281
(198) 42) - -
/(
) (424,236) (89,980)  (158,271) (33,569)
129 272
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12 31
2022
(
2023 2.1.1.b)
/C ) 67,129 14,238 (90,711) (19,240)
43 9 688 146
(7,921) (1,680) (7.545) (1,600)
(577) (122) (8,275) (1,755)
(13,850) (2,938) (18,372) (3.897)
(418) (89) (469) (99)
(1,149) (24%) (1,307) Q77)
18,035 3,825 5,896 1,251
750 159 - -
(1,769) (375) - -
/(
60,273 12,784 (120,095) (25,472)
C ) 64 14 217 46
20,467 4,341 67,135 14,239
127,594 27,063 60,459 12,823
148,061 31,404 127,594 27,063
147,453 31,275 123,142 26,118
608 129 4,452 944
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IFRS
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IFRS IFRS 17 2023 12 31

( ) IFRS 1ASB 2014

2018
IFRS 17 IFRS IAS 39
IFRS IFRS IFRS IFRS
2023 IFRS
17 IFRS
2.1.1.a IFRS
IFRS
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IFRS

IFRS

110/408



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

oOoOooodn
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IFRS
IFRS IFRS
2023
100,108
IAS 39 IFR 2023
2023 2022 12 31

498,294 485,567

6,445 6,333

231,896 N/A

2,341,964 N/A

119,913 N/A

1,353,748 N/A

N/A 1,574,204

N/A 342,083

N/A 1,738,108

10 N/A 223,790

11 12,782 12,774

12 36,167 34,997

13 149,022 148,958

3,344 3,344
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IFRS
2022 12 31 485,567
13,051
ECL (324)
2023 498,294
2022 12 31 6,333
120
ECL ®
2023 6,445
2022 12 31 -
1,984
7,808
220,914
(92)
ECL (398)
1,680
2023 231,896
2022 12 31 -
529,652
83,236
1,572,220
28,225
128,631
2023 2,341,964
2022 12 31 -
119,913
2023 119,913
2022 12 31 -
223,790
1,080,735
37,933
1,535
3,632
6,123
2023 1,353,748
2022 12 31 1,574,204
(1,984)
(1,572,220)
2023 -
2022 12 31
119,913
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2022 12 31 1,738,108
(1,080,735)
(7,808)
(529,652)
(119,913)
2023 -
10.
2022 12 31 223,790
(223,790)
2023 -
11.
2022 12 31 12,774
8
2023 12,782
12.
2022 12 31 34,997
1,170
2023 36,167
13.
2022 12 31 148,958
64
2023 149,022
( ) 2023 1AS 39 IFRS
IAS 39 IFRS
- - 324 324
- - 8 8
- - 398 398
2,343 (2,343) - ]
639 - 21 660
2,982 (2,343) 751 1,390
- 1,739 886 2,625
18,588 (18,588) - -
18,588 (16,849) 886 2,625
21,570 (19,192) 1,637 4,015
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5.1.2
12 31
2023 2022
)
©) 38,632 6.84 5 0.00
b 11,233 1.99 13,247 2.45
©) 5,065 0.90 9,379 1.73
©) 61 0.01 7,492 1.39
©) 19 0.00 14 0.00
) 509,867 90.26 510,789 94.43
564,877 100.00 540,926 100.00
)

©) 25 0.02 - -
(b) 6,618 5.78 5,453 6.27
©) 3,053 2.67 3,800 4.37
) 7,157 6.25 501 0.58
) 2,854 2.49 2,616 3.01
) 94,723 82.79 74,594 85.77
114,430 100.00 86,964 100.00

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

)

©) 28,876 0.68 4 0.00
(b) 392,552 9.24 386,218 10.06
©) 184,863 4.35 181,523 4.73
') 48,176 1.13 54,528 1.42
) 154,698 3.64 158,469 4.13
) 3,440,644 80.96 3,060,157 79.66

4,249,809 100.00 3,840,899 100.00
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18
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160 41 61
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(b) 10 20
70
200
300
©) 10
75
30 60
10
(d)
20 28 70
48 12
60 40
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12
75
74
75
110
12 31
2023 2022
(5.407)  (3,556) (4,928) (3,184) (4,773)  (3.436) (3,509)  (2,219)
5,540 3,651 5,299 3,471 4,920 3,563 3,734 2,388
2,499 2,229 5,505 5,294 762 529 3,468 3,285
(2,606) (2,322) (5,562) (5,340) (918) (672)  (3,508)  (3,315)
100
249 2022 12 31 266
238 2022 12 31
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2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
50,564 53,369 57,727 55,256 62,411
52,248 53,202 57,642 54,879
52,197 52,769 56,890
52,239 52,043
51,842
(51,813) (51,939) (56,551) (53,220) (40,438) (253,961)
29 104 339 1,659 21,973 24,104
.
2,610
26,721
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
50,012 52,774 56,651 53,416 60,896
51,611 52,405 56,125 52,694
51,540 51,938 55,395
51,570 51,234
51,185
(51,156) (51,132) (55,075) (51,521) (39, 479) (248,363)
29 102 320 1,173 21,417 23,041
.
1,773
24,821
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)
2023 12 31 50
6,026 14,179
2022 12 31 8,633 15,191
9,899 20,803
2022 12 31 126,190 137,367
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2023 12 31 10
68,496 68,842
2022 12 31 4,047 4,618
1,775 1,795
2022 12 31 43,381 43,857
)
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2023 12 31
20,928 40,871 541 1,426 1,074 64,840
- 8,886 - - - 8,886
6,395 - 21 14 5 6,435
237 - - - - 237
189 - - - - 189
2,850 - - - - 2,850
2,575 99 52 102 2 2,830
33,174 49,856 614 1,542 1,081 86,267
6,984 - 2,495 3,378 - 12,857

6,984 - 2,495 3,378 - 12,857
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10,320 58,413 - - - 68,733
4,501 614 394 1,212 874 7,595
206 - - - - 206
1,278 - - - - 1,278
6,692 - - - - 6,692
296 - 8 7 3 314
2,176 - - - - 2,176
2,849 62 208 136 7 3,262
28,318 59,089 610 1,355 884 90,256
6,756 - 2,307 3,192 - 12,255
6,756 - 2,307 3,192 - 12,255
2023 12 31
10
7,738
2022 12 31 927
889
2022 12 31 6,820 2023 380
2022 69
5.2.2
NFRA
2023 12 31
18,627 2022 12

31 19,810 2023 12 31 2022 12 31
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99.9 2022 12 31 99.9 AA/A-2
2023 12 31 100 2022 12 31
100 AA/A-2
2023 12 31 96.5 2022 12 31 95.6
CSbcC
CSDCC
2023 2022 12 31
ECL
IFRS
ECL
ECL
12
EAD PD
LGD
EAD EAD 12
PD PD 12 12 PD
PD
LGD LGD

LGD
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2023 ECL
2024 GDP 3.9
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149,305 - - 149,305
19,759 - - 19,759
413,255 - - 413,255
6,520 - - 6,520
211,349 - - 211,349
2,735,577 8,592 - 2,744,169
37,241 - 77 37,318
3,573,006 8,592 77 3,581,675

2023 12 31

2023 12 31
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1,099, 601 - - - -
- 422,558 664,719 499,102 4,111,034
- 188,436 144,278 120,329 -
- 706 1,128 5,461 -
- 5,590 2,799 3,011 33,282
- 19,800 - - -
- 149,305 - - -
1,099,601 786,395 812,924 627,903 4,144,316
- 355,437 14,374 (317,979)  (8,454,552)
- (€2)) ) ®) (€D
- (217,237) - - -
(13,878) - - - -
- (13,259) - - -
- (36,498) - - -
- (@757) (580) (89) 2)
(13,878) 87,662 13,787 (318,074)  (8,454,628)
/(
) 1,085,723 874,057 826,711 309,829  (4,310,312)
2022 12 31
890,926 - - - -
- 264,690 467,372 422,088 3,306,607
- 333,258 137,926 78,902 118,063
- 195,048 226,337 100,235 -
- 4,063 988 1,718 -
- 4,604 2,988 3,047 39,388
- 38,548 - - -
- 52,161 290 - -
- 127,594 - - -
890,926 1,019,966 835,901 605,990 3,464,058
- 307,043 27,090 (273,556)  (7,787,599)
- 8 ® ® (145)
- (149,004) - - -
(3,344) - - - -
- (3,675) (9,426) ©7) (317)
- (328) (36,498) - -
- (919) (790) (98) (20)
(3,344) 153,125 (19,630) (273,757)  (7,788,081)
/(
) 887,582 1,173,091 816,271 332,233 (4,324,023)
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2023 12 31 4,859,175 2022 12 31
4,266,947 3,795,388
2022 12 31 3,317,324
5.2.4
NFRA
Tier2
11.2 19 35
CBIRC 2021
Solvency Regulatory Rules Il for Insurance Companies NFRA 2023
NFRA Circular of NFRA on Optimization of Solvency
Supervision Standards for Insurance Companies 2023 12 31
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
710,527 699,688
981,594 1,007,601
449,160 487,290
158 144
219 207
NFRA

N~ v v\
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175,402 9,794 9,794
174,195 174,195

2,090 1,284 1,284
56,551 56,551

73,722 31,035 31,035
45,544 45,544

40,116 9,211 9,211
103,825 103,825

185,894 10,096 10,096
126,573 126,573

1,992 1,295 1,295
47,674 47,674

60,850 22,781 22,781
46,458 46,458

87,959 13,067 13,067
100,892 100,892
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2023 12 31 623,539

2022 12 31 608,027
2023
1,651 2022 1,731
5.4
2023 12 31 28.17
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2023 12 31 58.60
2023 12 31 13.23
4.2
2023 12 31
206,682 281 - 206,963
400,172 15,241 - 415,413
70,539 58,131 210,550 339,220
409 3,213 - 3,622
682 6,131 - 6,813
7,785 179,308 45 187,138
114,301 201,044 - 315,435
- 11,860 218,911 230,771
14,273 514 - 14,787
- - 50,445 50,445
32,577 10,579 29,617 72,773
250,592 244,238 - 494,830
184,458 1,533,140 - 1,717,598
9,452 399,469 - 408,921
484 22,268 - 22,752
- 2,631 97,437 100,068
1,292,496 2,688,048 607,005 4,587,549
(13,878) - - (13,878)
(13,878) - - (13,878)
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79,678 82,833 161,537 205,281 529,329
- 32,703 55,341 24,385 112,429

- 1,042 1,848 9,526 12,416

937 6,872 - - 7,809

- - (8,176) (934) (9,110)
(553) (26,013) - (19,302) (45,868)
80,062 97,437 210,550 218,956 607,005
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131,897 - - 131,897
396,163 17,985 - 414,148
- - 50,522 50,522
45,525 29,260 170,179 244,964
36,945 10,243 - 47,188
77,982 235,288 - 313,270
3,678 184,885 - 188,563
53,194 102,830 - 156,024
- 1,096 173,302 174,398
13,086 358 - 13,444
17,280 1,272 - 18,552
92 173 - 265
661 1,144 - 1,805
2,387 7,235 - 9,622
3,018 149,284 45 152,347
129 25,521 2,105 27,755
782,037 766,574 396,153 1,944,764
(3,344) - - (3,344)
O] - - O]
(3,351) - - (3,351)
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160,499 188,583 45 349,127
49,497 44,778 2,671 96,946
10 - - (10)
/ - (1,714) 182 (1,532)
/
(1,829) (168) - (1,997)
(600) (10,778) - (11,378)
(34,255) - (748) (35,003)
173,302 220,701 2,150 396,153
2023 12 31 69,953
2022 4,993
22,570 2022 46,485
11,851 2022 3,478
15,174 2022 23,470
2023 2022 12 31
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

2023 12 31
15 33

2022 12 31
12 30

2023 12 31
1.57 16.70
2022 12 31
2.41 10.55
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[2006] ASBE 26
[2009] 15
[2006] ASBE 23
[2006] ASBE 37
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6.3
2023 12 31
695,053 119,459 14,424 12,655 (3.732) 837,859
511,355 106,757 14,029 - - 632,141
512,622 114,023 14,735 - - 641,380
(1,267) (6,110) (618) - - (7,995)
- (1,156) (88) - - (1,244)
177,373 12,287 386 581 - 190,627
8,816 607 19 (916) - 8,526
87 6 - 51 - 144
/
3,894 268 8 @ - 4,169
/ 165 11 - (557) - (381)
2,110 125 1 12,582 (3.732) 11,086
| - - - 3,732 (3,732) - |
/ 69 5 - ) - 73
(689,444)  (117,405) (13,625) (8,876) 3,732 (825,618)
(46, 383) (2.335) (¢7)) - - (48,740)
(103,907) (63,894) (7,018) - - (174,819)
506 6,164 339 - - 7,009
(375,952) (31,089) (170) - - (407,211)
97 151 39 - - 287
(11,614) (81) - - - (11,695)
(889) (202) @D (305) - (1,417)
(47,281) (9,833) (4,260) (1,718) - (63,092)
(24,825) (10,592) (2,059) (3,600) - (41,076)
376 342 10 - - 728
(30, 238) (2.629) (353) (3,103) 3,732 (32,591)
[ (3,480) (240) ® - 3,732 - |
(49,334) (3,407) (110) (150) - (53,001)
5,609 2,054 799 3,779 - 12,241
81 6 - 7 - 94
(425) (29) (6)) (0) - (457)
5,265 2,031 798 3,784 - 11,878
2,804 1,118 233 861 - 5,016
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2023 12 31
IFRS IFRS 17
837,859 (60,745) (432,368) 344,746
11,878 (6,895) 39,593 44,576
2023 12 31

132,636 9,135 289 7,506 - 149,566
235,852 16,244 513 1,270 - 253,879
16,213 1,117 35 122 - 17,487
47,248 3,254 103 274 - 50,879
8,119 12,939 463 - - 21,521
- 586 56 - - 642
- 313 334 - - 647
700 - - - - 700
- 4,573 - - - 4,573
570,812 30,172 673 1,982 - 603,639
371,105 25,560 808 6,658 - 404,131
2,009,921 144,633 4,569 13,924 - 2,263,047
1,591,004 109,581 3,462 2,394 - 1,706,441
215,217 14,823 468 27,098 - 257,606
5,278 364 11 680 - 6,333
7 - - 8,409 - 8,416
5,294,112 373,294 11,784 70,317 - 5,749,507
138,972
5,888,479
5,106 352 11 - - 5,469
200,368 13,800 436 2,100 - 216,704
60,979 5,302 311 - - 66,592
466,619 19,864 - - - 486,483
- 10,490 3,730 - - 14,220
- 20,608 3,853 - - 24,461
3,981,728 - 1,705 - - 3,983,433
- 266,376 - - - 266,376
- - - 12,719 - 12,719
7 - - 8,409 - 8,416
35,745 2,291 71 - - 38,107
4,750,552 339,083 10,117 23,228 - 5,122,980
295,457

5,418,437
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2023 12 31
IFRS IFRS 17
5,888,479 198,743 (279,280) (5.856) 5,802,086
5,418,437 590 (102,426) (1,549) 5,315,052
2022 12 31
681,622 122,358 15,031 10,243 (3,199) 826,055
484,504 108,791 14,530 - - 607,825
485,642 115,329 14,219 - - 615,190
(1,138) (6,695) (437) - - (8,270)
- 157 748 - - 905
202,599 13,949 520 707 - 217,775
3,909 266 10 (557) - 3,628
104 7 - 65 - 176
/
(8,139) (554) 1) €1)) - (8,751)
/ 871 59 2 (1,001) - (69)
1,568 98 - 10,510 (3,199) 8,977
| - - - 3,199 (3,199) - |
/ 115 8 - @ - 122
(669,864)  (114,912) (13,088) (7,007) 3,199 (801,672)
(35,268) (1,835) (19) - - (37,122)
(77,609) (56,803) (6,271) - - (140, 683)
406 6,013 301 - - 6,720
(424,827) (36,662) 285 - - (461,204)
(33) 91 253 - - 311
(20, 566) (119) - - - (20, 685)
(900) (204) 1) (136) - (1,261)
(37,731) (11,396) (4,165) (1,485) - (54,777)
(25,505) (10,174) (2,751) (3,783) - (42,213)
284 718 23 - - 1,025
(28,159) (3,183) (672) (1,572) 3,199 (30, 387)
[ (2,988) (203) ®) - 3,199 - |
(19,956) (1,358) (51) (31) - (21,396)
11,758 7,446 1,943 3,236 - 24,383
94 6 - 8 - 108
(413) (28) @ ©) - (444)
11,439 7,424 1,942 3,242 - 24,047
3,028 1,126 327 810 - 5,201
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2022 12 31
IFRS IFRS 17
826,055 N/A (455,194) 370,861
24,047 N/A 46,013 70,060
2022 12 31

114,111 7,766 293 6,783 - 128,953
208,103 14,162 534 983 - 223,782
35,956 2,447 92 38 - 38,533
48,606 3,308 125 270 - 52,309
8,268 10,966 463 - - 19,697
- 726 48 - - 774
- 441 295 - - 736
603 - - - - 603
- 4,294 - - - 4,294
563,977 29,727 815 1,971 - 596,490
447,250 30,438 1,147 6,732 - 485,567
1,608,279 109,451 4,126 16,252 - 1,738,108
1,468,207 99,919 3,766 2,312 - 1,574,204
218,649 14,880 561 27,089 - 261,179
5,280 359 14 680 - 6,333
7 - - - - 7
4,727,296 328,884 12,279 63,110 - 5,131,569
120,415
5,251,984
3,112 212 8 12 - 3,344
137,761 9,375 353 1,465 - 148,954
57,178 3,327 314 - - 60,819
355,743 18,999 - - - 374,742
- 9,474 3,634 - - 13,108
- 22,232 3,921 - - 26,153
3,605,769 - 1,467 - - 3,607,236
- 233,663 - - - 233,663
- - - 12,774 - 12,774
7 - - - - 7
34,504 2,287 84 - - 36,875
4,194,074 299,569 9,781 14,251 - 4,517,675
289,188
4,806,863
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5,251,984
4,806,863
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2022 12 31

IFRS IFRS 17
N/A (265,735) 23,819 5,010,068
N/A (171,768) - 4,635,095
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2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023
2023

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022

2022
2022

2023

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12 31
6,459

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

31

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

OooooOodd
62,954 8,884 1,268 5,026 2,206 80,338
1,619 244 - (2,063) 192 )
114 1,020 189 2,220 - 3,543
(1,201) (185) 112) - (183) (1,681)
63,486 9,963 1,345 5,183 2,215 82,192
(16,640) (6.319) (1,071) - (1,724) (25.754)
(2.107) (1,120) (95) - (240) (3.562)
405 178 109 - 165 857
(18,342) (7,261) (1,057) - (1,799) (28,459)
(24) - - @D - (25)
2 - - - - 2
(22) - - (€)) - (23)
46,290 2,565 197 5,025 482 54,559
45,122 2,702 288 5,182 416 53,710
59,826 8,394 1,311 6,790 2,433 78,754
3,174 286 - (3,622) 93 (69)
64 503 1 2,124 - 2,692
- - - (266) - (266)
(110) (299) (44) - (320) 773)
62,954 8,884 1,268 5,026 2,206 80,338
(14,644) (5,786) (996) - (1,671) (23,097)
(2,079) (819) (118) - (335) (3,351)
83 286 43 - 282 694
(16,640) (6,319) (1,071) - (1,724) (25,754)
(24) - - @ - (25)
24) - - @ - (25)
45,158 2,608 315 6,789 762 55,632
46,290 2,565 197 5,025 482 54,559
4,617 2022 12 31

167/408



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

OooooOodd
@
2023 4,201 3 4,204
636 1 637
(1,267) - (1,267)
2023 12 31 3,570 4 3,574
2023 (2,392) () (2.394)
(938) @ (939)
1,239 - 1,239
2023 12 31 (2,091) [©) (2,094)
2023 - - -
2023 12 31 - - -
2023 1,809 1 1,810
2023 12 31 1,479 1 1,480
2022 5,370 2 5,372
639 1 640
(1,808) - (1,808)
2022 12 31 4,201 3 4,204
2022 (2,853) (€} (2,854)
(1,138) (6} (1,139)
1,599 - 1,599
2022 12 31 (2,392) ) (2,394)
2022 - - -
2022 12 31 - - -
2022 2,517 1 2,518
2022 12 31 1,809 1 1,810
2023 12 31

2022
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()
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

54 74
939 1,139
319 324
1 -
1,313 1,537
2023 15,226
1
5)
2023 12 31 15,222
2023 (2,033)
437)
1
2023 12 31 (2,469)
2023 13,193
2023 12 31 12,753
2023 16,854
2023 12 31 16,677
2022 14,971
266
11
2022 12 31 15,226
2022 (1,597)
(437)
1
2022 12 31 (2,033)
2022 13,374
2022 12 31 13,193
2022 16,626
2022 12 31 16,854
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2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2023 12 31
16,677 2022 12 31 16,854
10
2023 2022
262,485 258,933
(8,252) 12,877
8,079 3,979
(4,854) (5,373)
1,302 (4,778)
- (3,150)
12 31 258,760 262,488

170/408
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China Guangfa
Bank Co., Ltd.
CGB
)
Sino-Ocean Group
Holding Limited
Sino-
Ocean

COFCO Futures
Company Limited
COFCO
Futures

China Pipe Group
Sichuan to East
China Gas
Pipeline Co.,
Ltd.

Pipeline
Company

China United
Network
Communications
Limited

China
Unicom

)

Joy City
Commercial
Property Fund
L.P.

Joy City

Mapleleaf Century
Limited
MCL

EDINETOOOO

OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

Ooooooog
2022
12 31
2023 2023
12 31
2.1.1.b
53,201 98,085 98,085 - 6,061 (742) 1,241 104,645  43.686 -
11,245 2,194 2,194 - (2,194) - - - 29.59 (5,862)
1,339 1,737 1,737 - 83 (26) 1 1,795  35.00 -
10,000 21,569 21,569  (10,000) 1,332 (789) () 12,104  43.86 -
21,801 22,602 22,602 - 774 (390) 66 23,052 10.03 -
59,055 61,973 61,970 720 1,438  (1,545) 100 62,683 (505)
156,641 208,160 208,157 (9,280) 7,494  (3,492) 1,400 204,279 (6,367)
6,281 5,283 5,283 - 293 (162) - 5,414  66.67 -
7,656 3,553 3,553 - (298) - (230) 3,05  75.00 -
50,121 45,492 45,492 1,028 500  (1,200) 132 46,042 -
64,058 54,328 54,328 1,028 585  (1,362) (98) 54,481 -
220,699 262,488 262,485 (8,252) 8,079  (4,854) 1,302 258,760 (6,367)
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oooooog
) 0.078 2022 2023 20 CGB
742
) Sino-Ocean Group 2023
2023 2,194 2023 12 31

Sino-0Ocean

) 0.0427 2022 2023 29 China Unicom
136 0.0796
2023 2023 China Unicom
254

2023 12 31 China Unicom 4.38
)
)
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2023 12 31

CGB 43.686
Sino-Ocean 29.59
COFCO Futures 35.00
Pipeline Company 43.86
China Unicom 10.03
Joy City 66.67
MCL 75.00
2022 12 31

CGB 43.686
Sino-Ocean 29.59
COFCO Futures 35.00
Pipeline Company 43.86
China Unicom 10.03
Joy City 66.67
MCL 75.00
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2023 12 31 2023 12 31
COFCO Pipeline China

CGB Sino-Ocean Futures Company Unicom Joy City MCL
3,509,522 206,172 26,169 21,814 662,845 9,629 24,127
3,232,537 185,380 22,585 7,430 304,910 7 12,826
276,985 20,792 3,584 14,384 357,935 9,622 11,301
231,993 7,029 3,571 14,384 159,241 9,622 11,301
251 9,514 - 362 15,565 (1,501) (7,267)
232,244 16,543 3,571 14,746 174,806 8,121 4,034

43.686 29.59 35.00 43.86 10.03 66.67 75.00
104,645 5,862 1,795 12,104 23,052 5,414 3,025
- (5.862) - - - - -
104,645 - 1,795 12,104 23,052 5,414 3,025
69,678 43,380 3,779 6,213 379,643 155 973
16,019 (20,985) 239 3,030 18,713 141 371
2,841 (243) 3 - 319 - (44%)
18,860 (21,228) 242 3,030 19,032 141 @3)
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2023 12 31
12 31

2022 12

15,231
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ooooodd
31 2022 12 31
COFCO Pipeline China

CGB Sino-Ocean Futures Company Unicom Joy City MCL
3,417,906 246,072 29,306 37,315 644,687 9,710 23,957
3,156,057 198,186 25,889 1,369 297,413 22 12,773
261,849 47,886 3,417 35,946 347,274 9,688 11,184
216,858 31,747 3,407 35,946 154,370 9,688 11,184
369 (7,790) - 384 16,038 (1,764) (6,447)
217,227 23,957 3,407 36,330 170,408 7,924 4,737

43.686 29.59 35.00 43.86 10.03 66.67 75.00
98,085 8,056 1,737 21,569 22,602 5,283 3,553
- (5,862) - - - - -
98,085 2,194 1,737 21,569 22,602 5,283 3,553
75,154 42,447 3,222 6,097 361,123 (145) 883
15,528 (15,650) 219 3,128 16,651 (164) 774
(2,765) (6,186) 6 - 190 10 (1,750)
12,763 (21,836) 225 3,128 16,841 (154) (976)

2022 12 31
2023 12 31 13,638 2022
38
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11
11.1
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
174,513 183,832
238,951 301,735
413,464 485,567
(209) -
413,255 485,567
2023 12 31
1,506 2022
12 31
2,175
11.2
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
517 3,933
6,010 2,400
6,527 6,333
(7) -
6,520 6,333
NFRA 20
11.3
2023 12 31
123,996
53,255
34,448
211,699
(350)
211,349
637
132
57
) 210,523
211,349
)

)
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2023 12 31

- - 128,994 128,994

- 55,494 55,494
178 2,437 32,276 34,891
178 2,437 216,764 219,379

2023 12 31

44,921

92,002

10 67,097

10 7,329
211,349

11.4

2023 12 31

494,830
1,717,598
408,921
22,752
100,068
2,744,169

395,189

58

179

) 2,348,743
2,744,169

172,999
398,475

10 207,198

10 1,965,497
2,744,169

(1,432)

)

)
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11.5

2023 12 31

14,787
50,445
72,773
138,005

56,962

8,891

() 72,152
138,005

)
)

2023 2,713
96

22

11.6

2023 12 31

3,622

6,813
187,138
315,435
230,771
743,779

206,963
415,413
339,220
961,596
1,705,375

50,058
693,721
743,779

422,464
41,877
10,230

487,025

961,596

1,705,375
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)

)

)

11.7

2022 12 31

378,105
1,004,162
178,203
13,734
1,574,204

231,704
144

62

) 1,342,294
1,574,204

)

2022 12 31

2022 12 31

240,597 177,217 417,814
104,751 976,103 1,080,854
719 185,426 186,145

- 15,993 15,993
346,067 1,354,739 1,700,806

2022 12 31

33,961

160,527

10 83,894

10 1,295,822
1,574,204
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2022 12 31
)
344,426
(2,343)
342,083

2022 12 31
)

52,989
180,686
97,081
13,670
344,426
(2,343)
342,083

2022 12 31

47,188
313,270
188,563
156,024
174,398
879,443

131,897
414,148

50,522
244,964
841,531

17,134
1,738,108




(

(

)

)

10

10
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2022 12 31

85,450
38

94
793,861

879,443

420,287
59,495
59
378,824

858,665

1,738,108

2022 12 31

118,373
206,086
239,004
315,980

879,443

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)
oOoOooodn
11.10

2022 12 31

1,805
9,622
152,347
27,755
191,529

13,444
18,552
265
32,261
223,790

36,455
21

293
154,760
191,529

16,901
637
4,233
10,490
32,261
223,790

)
)

11.11

2023 12 31 2022 12 31

30 19,682 38,215
30 77 318
19,759 38,533
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12

(
(

)
)

5.4

12 31 12 31
2023 2022 2023 2022

413,255 485,567 413,255 485,567
6,520 6,333 6,520 6,333
211,349 N/A 219,379 N/A
2,744,169 N/A 2,744,169 N/A
138,005 N/A 138,005 N/A
1,705,375 N/A 1,705,375 N/A
N/A 1,574,204 N/A 1,700,806

N/A 342,083 N/A 351,285

N/A 1,720,974 N/A 1,720,974

N/A 223,790 N/A 223,790
19,759 38,533 19,759 38,533
149,305 127,594 149,305 127,594
(13.878) (3,344) (13.878) (3,344)
(216,851) (148,958) (216,851) (148,958)
(36.166) (34,997) (36,278) (35,387)
(12.857) (12,774) (12,857) (12,774)

4.2
2023 12 31 2022 12 31

47,693 34,993

131,206 197,000

12,163 N/A

1,077,916 N/A

61,599 N/A

589,031 N/A

N/A 564,510

N/A 178,972

N/A 715,824

N/A 59,482

167,942 186,876

2,087,550 1,937,657
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13
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
7,861 8,092
7,765 1,029
4,662 3,299
1,005 963
95 77
- 171
15,930 8,373
37,318 22,004
)
() 2023 12 31
2023 12 31 65 2022
36 2023 12 31 720
2022 12 31 639
14
14.1
)
2023 12 31 2.57  4.80

2022 12 31 2.59 4.80
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14.2
)

2023 4,176,033 20,169 34,873 4,231,075

(122,628) - - (122,628)

(20,943) - - (20,943)

(16,727) - - (16,727)

(160,298) - - (160,298)

- (2.309) 46,371 44,062

42,118 - - 42,118

- 12,595 - 12,595

- - 247 247

42,118 10,286 46,618 99,022

(118,180) 10,286 46,618 (61,276)

256,720 449 - 257,169

138,540 10,735 46,618 195,893

(209,261) - 209,261 -

704,912 - - 704,912

(51,110) - - (51,110)

- - (255,365) (255,365)

653,802 - (255,365) 398,437

2023 12 31 4,759,114 30,904 35,387 4,825,405
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2022 3,729,604 10,249 33,480 3,773,333
(107,477) - - (107,477)
(17,179) - - (17,179)
(2,515) - - (2,515)
(127,171) - - (127,171)
- (1,125) 42,532 41,407
26,979 - - 26,979
- 10,646 - 10,646
- - 509 509
26,979 9,521 43,041 79,541
(100,192) 9,521 43,041 (47,630)
139,633 399 - 140,032
39,441 9,920 43,041 92,402
(171,236) - 171,236 -
622,108 - - 622,108
(43,884) - - (43,884)
- - (212,884) (212,884)
578,224 - (212,884) 365,340
2022 12 31 4,176,033 20,169 34,873 4,231,075
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2022

2022 12 31
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3,411 1,778 29,959 724 35,872
(108) - - - (108)
(52,039) - - - (52,039)
(52,147) - - - (52,147)
- (1,669) 39,196 518 38,045
16,531 - - - 16,531
- 689 - - 689
- - (3.250) (684) (3.934)
16,531 (980) 35,946 (166) 51,331
(35,616) (980) 35,946 (166) (816)
1,297 - 674 20 1,991
(34,319) (980) 36,620 (146) 1,175
(25,665) - 25,665 - -
79,681 - - - 79,681
(16,857) - - - (16,857)
- - (66,101) - (66,101)
62,824 - (66,101) - @3.277)
6,251 798 26,143 578 33,770
3,766 699 31,225 693 36,383
(18,160) - - - (18,160)
(37,247) - - - (37,247)
(55,407) - - - (55,407)
- (691) 37,718 648 37,675
17,045 - - - 17,045
- 1,770 - - 1,770
- - (3,783) (634) (4,417)
17,045 1,079 33,935 14 52,073
(38,362) 1,079 33,935 14 (3,334)
1,385 - 642 17 2,044
(36,977) 1,079 34,577 31 (1,290)
(22,770) - 22,770 - -
76,305 - - - 76,305
(16,913) - - - (16,913)
- - (58,613) - (58,613)
59,392 - (58,613) - 779
3,411 1,778 29,959 724 35,872
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3,413,416 34,186 783,473 4,231,075

- - (65,689) (65,689)

- @1,770) - 1.770)

(6,658) - - (6,658)

(6.658) 1,771) (65,689) (74,118)
(51,821) 1,249 51,003 521
22,655 29 (22,684) -
11,413 661 - 12,074
(17,753) 1,939 28,409 12,595
242 5 - 247
242 5 - 247

(24,169) 173 (37,280) (61,276)
231,656 2,569 22,944 257,169
207,487 2,742 (14,336) 195,893
704,912 - - 704,912

(51,110) - - (51,110)

(255, 365) - - (255, 365)
398,437 - - 398,437
4,019,340 36,928 769,137 4,825,405

189/408



EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)

OooooOodd

2022 2,930,016 37,884 805,433 3,773,333

- - (43,273) (43,273)

- (2,017) - (2,017)

(13,495) - - (13,495)

(13,495) (2,017) (43,273) (58,785)

(48,984) 1,790 47,966 772

53,731 (4,906) (48,825) -

9,937 (63) - 9,874

14,684 (3.179) (859) 10,646

506 3 - 509

506 3 - 509

1,695 (5,193) (44,132) (47,630)

116,365 1,495 22,172 140,032

118,060 (3,698) (21,960) 92,402

622,108 - - 622,108

(43,884) - - (43,884)

(212,884) - - (212,884)

365,340 - - 365,340

2022 12 31 3,413,416 34,186 783,473 4,231,075
()

2023 2022

(773,096)  (14,355)  (787,451)  (715,190)  (22,061)  (737,251)

53,205 1,649 54,854 44,060 2,610 46,670
667,559 13,217 680,776 621,391 20,206 641,597
720,764 14,866 735,630 665,451 22,816 688,267

1,239 10 1,249 1,773 17 1,790

51,093 - 51,093 47,966 - 47,966

- 521 521 - 772 772
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2023
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2022

2022

10

10

12 31

12 31
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2023 12 31
2023 12 31

64,321

119,844

105,156

194,653

285,163

769,137
612,200 133,890 37,383 783,473
(50,470) (12,088) (3,131) (65,689)
- - 51,093 51,093
(21,347) 11,175 (12,512) (22,684)
(21,347) 11,175 38,581 28,409
17,111 3,932 1,901 22,944
557,494 136,909 74,734 769,137
666,255 139,178 - 805,433
(35,167) (7,643) (463) (43,273)
- - 47,966 47,966
(36,736) (1,216) (10,873) (48,825)
(36,736) (1,216) 37,093 (859)
17,848 3,571 753 22,172
612,200 133,890 37,383 783,473
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2023 12 31
/

2023 12 31

2023 12 31
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12,842 1,990 6,837 21,669
@s7) - 22 (135)
12,685 1,990 6,859 21,534
(4,141) - - (4,141)
- (196) 3,745 3,549
- 389 - 389
- - 696 696
- 193 4,441 4,634
(4,141) 193 4,441 493
1,337 107 - 1,444
(2,804) 300 4,441 1,937
(1,674) - 1,674 -
6,694 - - 6,694
- - (5,868) (5,868)
6,694 - (5,868) 826
14,901 2,290 7,106 24,297
15,043 2,290 7,087 24,420
(142) - 19 (123)
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13,314 1,767 2,977 18,058
(132) - 8 124)
13,182 1,767 2,985 17,934
(3.423) - - (3.423)
- (116) 4,269 4,153
- 268 - 268
- - 834 834
- 152 5,103 5,255
(3.423) 152 5,103 1,832
1,146 71 - 1,217
2.277) 223 5,103 3,049
(1,604) - 1,604 -
3,384 - - 3,384
_ - (2,833) (2,833)
3,384 - (2,833) 551
12,685 1,990 6,859 21,534
12,842 1,990 6,837 21,669
(157) - 22 (135)
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2023
(399) 57 2,757 12 2,427
2023
(55) 1 29 - (25)
2023
/ (454) 58 2,786 12 2,402
(585) - - - (585)
- (59) 634 9 584
- 30 - - 30
- - (799) 1D (810)
- (29) (165) (€)) (196)
(585) (29) (165) [0)) (781)
40 - 37 - 77
(545) (29) (128) (©)) (704)
(1,283) - 1,283 - _
1,714 - - - 1,714
- - (2,051) - (2,051)
1,714 - (2,051) - (337)
2023 12 31
/ (568) 29 1,890 10 1,361
2023 12 31
(402) 28 1,790 10 1,426
2023 12 31
(166) 1 100 - (65)
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2022
229 20 1,013 7 1,269
2022
(111) 3 78 - (30)
2022
/ 118 23 1,001 7 1,239
(696) - - - (696)
- (24) 858 11 845
- 59 - - 59
- - 121 (6) 115
- 35 979 5 1,019
(696) 35 979 5 323
61 - 32 - 93
(635) 35 1,011 5 416
(2,043) - 2,043 - _
2,106 - - - 2,106
_ - (1,359) - (1,359)
2,106 - (1,359) - 747
2022 12 31
/ (454) 58 2,786 12 2,402
2022 12 31
(399) 57 2,757 12 2,427
2022 12 31
(55) 1 29 - (25)
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)
2023 27,998 7,870 (14,199) 21,669
2023 (64) 60 (131) (135)
2023
/ 27,934 7,930 (14,330) 21,534
- - 857 857
- (352) - (352)
(1,097) - - (1,097)
(1,097) (352) 857 (592)
) 36 @7 -
(3,095) (302) 3,397 -
364 25 - 389
(2,740) (241) 3,370 389
696 - - 696
696 - - 696
(3.,141) (593) 4,227 493
1,500 557 (613) 1,444
(1,641) (36) 3,614 1,937
6,694 - - 6,694
(5,868) - - (5,868)
826 - - 826
2023 12 31
/ 27,119 7,894 (10,716) 24,297
2023 12 31 27,197 7,859 (10,636) 24,420
2023 12 31 (78) 35 (80) (123)
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2022 12 31
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34,976 8,653 (25,571) 18,058
(159) 57 22) (124)
34,817 8,710 (25,593) 17,934
- - 819 819
- (344) - (344)
257 - - 257
257 (344) 819 732
106 62 (168) -
(10,729) (887) 11,616 -
256 10 - 266
(10,367) (815) 11,448 266
834 - - 834
834 - - 834
(9,276) (1,159) 12,267 1,832
1,842 379 (1,004) 1,217
(7,434) (780) 11,263 3,049
3,384 - - 3,384
(2,833) - - (2,833)
551 - - 551
27,934 7,930 (14,330) 21,534
27,998 7,870 (14,199) 21,669
(64) 60 (131) (135)
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()
12 31
2023 2022
560 191 751 1,142 4 1,146
(551) (209) (760) (1,034) (6) (1,040)
27 9 36 62 - 62
(36) 9 @n (170) 2 (168)
()
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
797
1,587
1,308
10 10 2,395
10 4,629
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()
2023 (13,806) (524) (14,330)
857 - 857
- @n @n
2,962 435 3,397
2,962 408 3,370
(598) (15) (613)
2023 12 31 (10,585) (131) (10,716)
2022 (25,593) - (25,593)
814 5 819
- (168) (168)
11,973 (357) 11,616
11,973 (525) 11,448
(1,000) ) (1,004)
2022 12 31 (13,806) (524) (14,330)
15
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2024 EURIBOR+2.8 773 742
2024 EURIBOR+2.8 2,605 2,450
2024 25 3.08 2,495 2,307
2024 27 SOFR+1.15 6,984 6,756
2034 15 LPR - 436
2034 15 LPR+0.53 - 51
2034 15 LPR+0.63 - 32
12,857 12,774

)
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16
2023 12 31
36,166 2022 12 31 34,997 36,278 2022 12 31
35,387
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2019 22 2029 22 4.28 35,000 35,000
35,000 35,000
2019 20 350 2019 22
10 4.28
5.28
2024 2 18
2019 2024 22
2.4.2
17
2022 12 31
(
2023 12 31 2.1.1.h)
84,295 73,845
8,404 11,735
4,780 4,664
2,189 2,606
1,451 1,241
1,107 1,298
834 704
31 181 340
23,509 21,318

126,750 117,751
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18
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
150,028 101,641
66,823 47,317
216,851 148,958
30 216,579 148,958
30 90 272 -
216,851 148,958
2023 12 31 182,528 2022 12 31 110,104
2023 12 31
310,320 2022 12 31 269,925
19
2008 2009
2022 12 31
2023 CBIRC
2022
2023
)
0.8
0.3
0.05
)
A AAA  AA A
B BBB BB B C D 0.02 0.02

0.04
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202/408

12 31
2023 2022
50,712 54,925
1,779 1,994
65,689 43,273
42,118 26,979
160,298 127,171
52,147 55,407
212,445 182,578
2023 12 31

33,908
89,086
122,994
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22

2023 12 31

23,893
5,224

25,574
54,691

C )
(41,676)
10,396
(31,280)

C )
(33,074)
129
159
(32,786)
(9.375)

2022 12 31
(D)

62,883
32,079
5,174

28,934
770
25,161
19,095
713
174,809

( ) IFRS 17

2022 12 31 145,105
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23
2022 12 31
7,344
1,621
8,965
23,573
(19,831)
3,742
12,707
)
( ) 2022 12 31
2,644 15,486
1,701 145
1,476
24
2022 12 31
(1,613)
(10,956)
(49)
462
(12,156)
25
12 31
2023 2022
44,062 41,407
42,118 26,979
12,595 10,646
247 509
99,022 79,541
51,331 52,073

150,353 131,614
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12 31
2023 2022
122,994 N/A
(9,375) 174,809
N/A 12,707
N/A (12,156)
8,079 3,979
1,217 N/A
- (3,150)
122,915 176,189
100,909 (101,161)
223,824 75,028
12 31
2023 2022
66,193 25,693
88,070 73,487
104,897 42,896
259,160 142,076
127,923 148,700
131,237 (6.624)
259,160 142,076
2023 12 31
(1,107)
(59)
(115)
@
65

(1,217)
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12 31
2023 2022
15,105 17,681
7,471 7,476
5,016 5,291
65 53
27,013 22,636
(19,151) (19,719)
(17,388) (18,206)
18,131 15,212
12 31
2022
2023 2.1.1.b
1,241 2,190
(4,212) (242)
(2,971) 1,948
25 2022 25
12 31
2022
2023 2.1.1.b
44,576 70,060
11,144 17,515
(10) (246)
(18,522) (15,932)
171 311
4,034 33
212 267
(2,971) 1,948
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)
(c) 2023 12 31 2022 12 31
2022 12 31
2023 12 31 2.1.1.b

86,971 48,703

(62,540) (2,849)

24,431 46,126

- 272)

2023 12 31 2022 12 31 25
2022
12 31 IFRS
2023 2023
2.1.1.b 2.1.1.a 12 31

6,993 (5,058) 1,935 (324) 298 1,909
2,714 - 2,714 (851) - 1,863
26,545 - 26,545 (9,457) 32,583 49,671
7,185 - 7,185 5,170 - 12,355
- 10,356 10,356 9,147 - 19,503
- (37,052)  (37,052) - (25,488) (62,540)
418 (418) - - - -
852 (852) - - - -
1,147 - 1,147 527 0)) 1,670
45,854 (33,024) 12,830 4,212 7,389 24,431
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2022 2022
IFRS 17 12 31
2021
12 31 2.1.1.b 2.1.1.b 2.1.1.b
7,596 - 7,596 (603) - 6,993
2,883 - 2,883 (169) - 2,714
7,644 30,541 38,185 (9,801) (1,839) 26,545
- - - 7,185 - 7,185
(2,022) - (2,022) 2,440 - 418
(22,927) - (22,927) - 23,779 852
(534) - (534) 1,190 491 1,147
(7,360) 30,541 23,181 242 22,431 45,854
2023 12 31 7,116 2022 12 31
3,183
(d)
2022 12 31
2023 12 31 2.1.1.b
12 80,587 39,773
12 6,384 8,930
86,971 48,703
12 (60,691) (1,396)
12 (1,849) (1,453)
(62,540) (2,849)
C HC ) 24,431 45,854
30
2023 12 31
28,264,705,000 2022 28,264,705,000
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2006
21

6.83
2006

2023

31

12

32

2023

2023

2024

31

53.22
12 31
2023 12 31
327
2.43 4.69
2023 12 31
31
327 13
2022 12 31
28
0.49
12 31
27
2023 12 31
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4.05 2006
5.33
2005
2010 26
55.01 2022 12 31 55.01
168 2022 12
32 54 5.34
159
2022
49
2023
168 13
2022 12 31
2023 12 31
2022 12 31
13,850 2023
0.43 12,154
2023 12

209/408



33

@

EDINETOOOO
OO000OO000DO000DO000DO000DO000DOOdno(es940)
oOoOooodn

CLIC
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2023 12 31
/
China Life Asset Management 60.00 4,000
Company Limited AMC ( )
)
China Life Pension Company 74.27 3,400
Limited Pension (
Company ) )
China Life Franklin Asset 50.00
Management Company Limited ( )
AMC HK
China Life (Suzhou) Pension and 100.00 3,236
Retirement Investment Company (
Limited Suzhou Pension )
Company ()
China Life AMP Asset Management 85.03 1,288
Co., Ltd. CL AMP ( )
)
China Life Wealth Management 100.00 200
Company Limited CL (¢ )
Wealth )
Golden Phoenix Tree Limited 100.00
( )
King Phoenix Tree Limited 100.00
( )
Shanghai Rui Chong Investment 100.00 6,100
Co., Limited Rui Chong ( )
Company ()
New Aldgate Limited 100.00
( )
Glorious Fortune Forever Limited 100.00
( )
CL Hotel Investor, L.P. 100.00
( )
Golden Bamboo Limited 100.00
( )
Sunny Bamboo Limited 100.00
( )
Fortune Bamboo Limited 100.00
( )
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China Century Core Fund Limited 100.00
( )

China Life (Beijing) Health 100.00 1,530

Management Co., Limited ( )
CL Health ()

China Life Franklin (Shenzhen) 100.00 100
Private Equity Investment Fund (¢ )
Management Co., Limited

Franklin Shenzhen Company
)

Ningbo Meishan Bonded Port Area 89.997
Guo Yang Guo Sheng Investment ( )
Partnership Guo Yang
Guo Sheng ()

New Capital Wisdom Limited 100.00

New Fortune Wisdom Limited 100.00

Wisdom Forever Limited 100.00
Partnership ( )

Ningbo Meishan Bonded Port Area 99.98
Bai Ning Investment ( )
Partnership (Limited
Partnership) Bai Ning

)

Shanghai Yuan Shu Yuan Pin 99.98
Investment Management ( )
Partnership (Limited
Partnership) Yuan Shu
Yuan Pin ()

Shanghai Yuan Shu Yuan Jiu 99.98
Investment Management ( )
Partnership (Limited
Partnership) Yuan Shu
Yuan Jiu ()
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Dalian Hope Building Company Ltd.

Hope Building
)

Shanghai Wansheng Industry
Partnership (Limited
Partnership) Shanghai
Wansheng ()

Wuhu Yuanxiang Tianfu Investment
Management Partnership
(Limited Partnership)

Yuanxiang Tianfu
)

Wuhu Yuanxiang Tianyi Investment
Management Partnership
(Limited Partnership)

Yuanxiang Tianyi
)

Xi"an Shengyi Jingsheng Real

Estate Co., Ltd.
Shengyi Jingsheng

)
CBRE Global Investors U.S.
Investments 1, LLC CG
Investments

China Life Guangde (Tianjin)
Equity Investment Fund
Partnership (Limited
Partnership) CL Guang
De )

Beijing China Life Pension
Industry Investment Fund
(Limited Partnership)

CL Pension Industry
)

China Life Qihang Phase I
(Tianjin) Equity Investment
Fund Partnership (Limited
Partnership) CL Qihang
Fund 1 )

China Life Xing Wan (Tianjin)
Enterprise Management
Partnership (Limited

Partnership) CL
Xingwan ()

China Life Nianfeng Insurance
Agency Co., Ltd. CL
Nianfeng ()

China Life (Hangzhou) Hotel Co.,
Ltd. CL Hangzhou

)

China Life Jiayuan (Xiamen)
Health Management Company
Limited CL Jiayuan

)

100.00 484

99.98

99.98

99.98

100.00 831

99.99

99.95

99.90

99.99

99.98

90.81 544

99.99 65

99.99 1,500

oOoOooodn
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China Life (Tianjin) Pension & 99.99 1,551
Retirement Investment Company ( )
Limited Tianjin Pension
Company ()

China Life (Qingdao) Health 99.50 211
Management Co., Ltd. CL ( )
Qingdao )

China Life Qinhuangdao Health 100.00 33
and Elderly Care Service Co., ( )
Ltd. CL Qinhuangdao

)

Zhuhai Xinwan Real Estate Co., 100.00 6,800

Ltd. Zhuhai Xinwan ( )

)
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2023 12 31
CL Asset-Yuanliu No.1 Insurance Asset 68.75 112,779
Management Product ( )
CL Asset-Yuanliu No.2 Insurance Asset 75.88 23,648
Management Product ( )
CL Asset-Yuanliu No.3 Insurance Asset 72.78 21,799
Management Product ( )
China Life-Yunnan Guogi Reform And Development 100.00 13,000
Equity Investment Plan 1 ( )
China Life-Hufa No.1 Equity 99.15 11,798
( )
CL Investment-China Eastern Airlines Group 100.00 11,000
Equity ( )
China Life-China Hua Neng Debt-to-Equity Swap 100.00 10,000
( )
Shan Guo Tou Jing Tou Corporate Trust Loan 98.40 10,000
Collective Funds Trust Scheme ( )
Jiao Yin Guo Xin China Aluminium Co., Ltd. 99.99 10,000
Supply-side Reform Collective Fund Trust ( )
Scheme
Bal Rui Heng Yi No.817 Collective Fund Trust 90.00 10,000
Scheme (Zhong Guo Guo Xin) (
)
Guang Da Hui Ying No.8 Collective Fund 89.00 10,000
( )
Chongging Trust Fund Guo Rong No.4 Collective 85.00 9,992
Fund ( )
Jiao Yin Guo Xin Jing Tou Corporate Collective 91.98 9,970
Funds ( )
Zhong Hang Trust Fund Tian Qi [2020] No.372 99.99 9,000
China Eastern Airlines Equity Instrument ( )
Investment Collective Fund Trust Scheme
Zhong Hang Trust Fund Tian Qi 21A No.155 99.38 8,000
China Eastern Airlines Perpetual Bonds ( )
Investment Collective Fund Trust Scheme
Kun Lun Trust China Metallurgical 86.25 8,000
No.1 Collective Fund ( )
Jiang Su Trust Xin Bao Sheng No.144 (Jing Tou) 84.00 8,000
( )
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©
China Life Real Estate Co., Limited CLRE CLIC
China Life Insurance (Overseas) Company Limited CL cLiC
Overseas
China Life Investment Management Company Limited cLicC
China Life Investment Holding Company Limited
CLI
China Life Ecommerce Company Limited CL cLiC
Ecommerce
China Life Healthcare Investment company limited cLIC
CLHI
China Life Enterprise Annuity Fund EAP
China Life Property & Casualty Insurance Company Limited
CLP&C
CGB
Sino-Ocean Group
10
@
2022 2023
12 31 12 31
CLIC 4,600 - - 4,600
AMC 4,000 - - 4,000
Pension Company 3,400 - - 3,400
Suzhou Pension Company 2,181 1,055 - 3,236
CL AMP 1,288 - - 1,288
CL Wealth 200 - - 200
Rui Chong Company 6,100 - - 6,100
CL Health 1,530 - - 1,530
Franklin Shenzhen Company 100 - - 100
Shengyi Jingsheng Company 831 - - 831
Hope Building 484 - - 484
CL Nianfeng 544 - - 544
CL Hangzhou 65 - - 65
CL Jiayuan 1,500 - - 1,500
Tianjin Pension Company 700 851 - 1,551
CL Qingdao - 211 - 211
CL Qinhuangdao - 33 - 33
Zhuhai Xinwan 6,800 - - 6,800
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2022 12 31 2023 12 31
CLIC 19,324 68.37 - - 19,324 68.37
2022 12 31 2023 12 31
AMC 1,680 60.00 - - 1,680 60.00
( ) ( )
Pension Company 2,746 74.27 - - 2,746 74.27
( (
) )
China Life Franklin Asset 130 50.00 - - 130 50.00
Management Company ( ) ( )
Limited
Suzhou Pension Company 2,181 100.00 - - 2,181 100.00
( ) ( )
CL AMP 1,095 85.03 - - 1,095 85.03
( ) ( )
CL Wealth 200 100.00 - - 200 100.00
( ) ( )
Golden Phoenix Tree - - 264 - 264 100.00
Limited ( )
King Phoenix Tree Limited - 100.00 - - - 100.00
( ) ( )
Rui Chong Company 6,100 100.00 - - 6,100 100.00
( ) ( )
New Aldgate Limited 1,167 100.00 - - 1,167 100.00
( ) ( )
Glorious Fortune Forever - 100.00 - - - 100.00
Limited ( ) ( )
CL Hotel Investor, L.P. 285 100.00 - - 285 100.00
( ) ( )
Golden Bamboo Limited 3,101 100.00 - - 3,101 100.00
( ) ( )
Sunny Bamboo Limited 2,359 100.00 - - 2,359 100.00
( ) ( )
Fortune Bamboo Limited 2,435 100.00 - - 2,435 100.00
( ) ( )
China Century Core Fund 1,125 100.00 - - 1,125 100.00
Limited ( ) ( )
CL Health 1,530 100.00 - - 1,530 100.00
( ) ( )
Franklin Shenzhen Company 100 100.00 - - 100 100.00
( ) ( )
Guo Yang Guo Sheng 2,835 89.997 - - 2,835 89.997
( ) ( )
New Capital Wisdom - 100.00 - - - 100.00
Limited ( ) ( )
New Fortune Wisdom - 100.00 - - - 100.00
Limited ( ) ( )
Wisdom Forever Limited 452 100.00 - - 452 100.00
Partnership ( ) ( )
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2022 12 31 2023 12 31
Yuan Shu Yuan Jiu 540 99.98 - 35 505 99.98
( ) ( )
Yuan Shu Yuan Pin 540 99.98 - 35 505 99.98
( ) ( )
Shanghai Wansheng 4,036 99.98 12 - 4,048 99.98
( ) ( )
Bai Ning 1,680 99.98 - - 1,680 99.98
( ) ( )
Hope Building 484 100.00 - - 484 100.00
( ) ( )
Yuanxiang Tianfu 502 99.98 - 23 479 99.98
( ) ( )
Yuanxiang Tianyi 502 99.98 - 23 479 99.98
( ) ( )
Shengyi Jingsheng 1,093 100 - - 1,093 100.00
( ) ( )
CG Investments 4,111 99.99 - - 4,111 99.99
( ) ( )
CL Guang De 1,316 99.95 120 - 1,436 99.95
( ) ( )
CL Pension Industry 2,392 99.90 1,595 - 3,987 99.90
( ) ( )
CL Qihang Fund 1 6,915 99.99 57 - 6,972 99.99
( ) ( )
CL Xingwan 3,765 99.98 - - 3,765 99.98
( ) ( )
CL Nianfeng - 90.81 - - - 90.81
( ) ( )
CL Hangzhou 65 99.99 - - 65 99.99
( ) ( )
CL Jiayuan 300 99.99 - - 300 99.99
( ) ( )
Tianjin Pension Company 1,216 99.99 - - 1,216 99.99
( ) ( )
CL Qingdao ( ) - - 210 - 210 100.00
( )
CL Qinhuangdao ( ) - - - - - 100.00
( )
Zhuhai Xinwan ( ) 3,322 49.00 4,344 - 7,666 100.00
( ) ( )
( ) 2023 CL Qingdao CL Qinhuangdao Zhuhai Xinwan
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12 31
CLIC 2023 2022
CLIC
AMC CLIC 9,806 12,941
cLIC () 463 463
cLIC ( .a) 141 150
CLP&C
CLP&C () 1,706 1,516
CLP&C 99 99
CLP&C 80 75
cLIC ( -0 42 43
CLI
cLl ( .d) 542 637
CLHI
CLHI () 74 96
CL Overseas
cLIC ( .h) 102 108
12 31
2023 2022
CGB
2,453 2,747
CGB 742 774
CGB () 252 218
CGB 163 173
Sino-Ocean
Sino-Ocean 37 7
10 4,032 4,463
EAP

EAP 1,051 1,355
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12 31

2023 2022
AvC ( .e) 3,265 2,872
AMC HK .f 11 18
Pension Company 5 94
AMC 483 549
Pension Company 248 241

83 475
Pension Company 30 57
Pension Company 75 76
33(e)
Pension Industry Fund 1,595 1,888
Golden Phoenix Tree Limited 264 -
China Life Guangde 120 700
China Life Qihang Fund I 57 850
Shanghai Wansheng 12 12
33(e)

Yuanshu Yuanjiu 35 31
Yuanshu Yuanpin 35 31
Yuanxiang Tianfu 23 46
Yuanxiang Tianyi 23 46

20,616 15,686

2021 12 31 CLIC 2022 2024 12 31
)
14.0 )
2.5
.a 2022 12 CLIC AMC AMC
2023 2025 12 31 CLIC AMC
0.02 0.3
AMC 12
AMC
CLIC AMC
.b 2018 CL Overseas AMC HK 2018 2022 12 31
CL Overseas AMC HK AMC HK

2023 2023 12 31
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.c 2021 10 CLP&C AMC 2021 2023 12 31 AMC
CLP&C  AMC
12
.d 2023 30 CLI 2023 2024 12 31
90
CLI
CLI
CLI
0.08
0.6
EBITDA
IRR 15 10 IRR
20
0.02 CLI
.e 2023 AMC 2023 2025 12 31
AvC AvC
360
AMC

7.5 AMC

F 2021 12 29 AMC HK 2022 2024 12 31
AMC HK AMC HK
30 AMC HK
2018 31 CLP&C P&C
2018 2021
2021 20 CLP&C 2021 2023
2024
2023 11 CGB
CGB
CGB
2025 12 31
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2021 12 27 CGB
CGB
2022
2023
2021 12 29 Pension Company
2022 2024 12 31 Pension Company
Pension
Company
50 70
60
35 60
50
30 50
Pension Company
2021 12 31 CLHI 2022 2022 12 31
2023 NFRA
CLHI
CLHI
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CGB CGB
Sino-0cean
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
CLIC 549 539
CL Overseas 109 118
CLP&C 335 293
CLP&C (68) (53)
CLI 5 5
CLI (483) (528)
CLRE 4 4
CLHI (30) (61)
CGB 43,707 57,904
CGB 8,059 8,027
CGB 4) (66)
Sino-Ocean 234 648
CL Ecommerce 3 4
CL Ecommerce (18 (29)
CL Hotel Investors, L.P. 6,241 6,137
Pension Company 36 43
Rui Chong Company 10 274
AvC ,771) (782)
Pension Company (73) (123)
AMC HK o) ©)
Q)
12 31
2023 2022

18 37
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(i)
1AS 24
CLIC
1AS 24
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
34
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
28,264,705,000 28,265 28,264,705,000 28,265
2023 12 31
2023 12 31
cLIC 19,323,530, 000 19,324
8,941,175,000 8,941
1,500,000, 000 1,500
7,441,175,000 7,441
28,264,705,000 28,265
( ) CLIC
)
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2021
IFRS

2022

2022

12 31
17
2.1.1.b

2.1.1b

12 31

2.1.1.b

( ) IFRS 17
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/
C D
) a b c
53,905 1,098 48,919 2,635 - 50,621 45,511 48,320 (1,377) 123 - 249,755
. - 19,507 @ (112,671) . - - - -~ (93,078)
53,905 1,098 68,516 2,631 (112,671) 50,621 45,511 48,320 (1,377) 123 - 156,677
- ~ (71,220) (3,015) 5,512 - - — 1,102 (1,636) - (69.257)
- - - - - 3,932 5,096 4,109 - - - 13,137
- - - - - . - - - a8 - 74
- (1,450) - - - - - - - - - (1,450)
53,905 (352) (2,704)  (384) (107,159) 54,553 50,607 52,429 (275) (1,587) - 99,033

225/408



2022 12 31
2.1.1.b
IFRS
2.1.1.a
2023
2023 12 31
@
10
(b) 2023 28
3,932
(c) 2007 30
CAS
CAS
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a b c
53,905 (352) (2,704) (384) (107,159) 54,553 50,607 52,429 (2715) (1,587) - 99,033
- - 116,176 28 (55,453) - - - - - - 60,751
53,905  (352) 113,472  (356) (162,612) 54,553 50,607 52,429  (275) (1,587) - 159,784
- - 75,073 (1) (97,261) - - - 325 660 487) (21,741)
- - - - - 1,753 3,932 1,919 - - - 7,604
- - (69) - - - - - - 92) 67 ©
- 380 - - - - - - - - - 380
53,905 28 188,476 (407) (259,873) 56,306 54,539 54,348 50 (1,019) (420) 145,933
2023 12 31 CAS
1,753 2022 3,932
2022 12 31 CAS
2022 5,096
2023 12 31
10 1,753 2022 3,932
166 2022 177
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2022

2022
2022
IFRS

2023

2023

37

12
12

12

31
31

31
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( )
19,222 34,994 2,182 239,446 67,862 359 364,065
(7,587) - (L,307) (90,711) 5,983 (5,073)  (98,695)
1,139 - - - - - 1,139
- - 817 - - - 817
i, 3 74 - - 4,786 4,863
- - (197) 223 - - 26
12,774 34,997 1,569 148,958 73,845 72 272,215
12,774 34,997 1,569 148,958 73,845 72 272,215
8 1,170 - 64 89 72) 1,259
12,782 36,167 1,569 149,022 73,934 - 273,474
(1,073)  (1,500)  (1,149) 64,330 10,361 - 70,969
479 - - - - - 479
- - - ® - - ©)
- - 810 - - - 810
669 1,499 54 2,882 - - 5,104
- - (29) 621 - - 592
12,857 36,166 1,255 216,851 84,295 - 351,424
C
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
583 531
2023 2022 12 31
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@
¢
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
86,590 01,727
1,466 1,408
88,056 93,135
®)
¢
2023 12 31 2022 12 31
914 893
1,413 1,478
108 160
2,525 2,531
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39
@
( )
2022 2022
12 31
2023
12 31 2.1.1.b 2.1.1.b

48,775 49,856 51,116
1,364 1,595 2,239
6,063 6,266 6,191
315,929 246,115 170,387
217,717 222,069 216,315
322,298 442,690 491,332
5,801 5,653 5,653
32,206 N/A N/A
2,908,332 N/A N/A
117,711 N/A N/A
1,462,090 N/A N/A
N/A 1,571,892 1,531,640
N/A 324,557 410,789
N/A 1,644,704 1,370,035
N/A 93,657 120,191
25,846 24,096 19,327
29,627 22,778 28,098
23,020 45,939 24,059
13,155 35,816 3,463
70 47,159 47,159
135,645 119,036 53,593
5,665,649 4,903,878 4,551,587
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2022 2022
12 31
2023
12 31 2.1.1.b 2.1.1.b
4,859,175 4,266,947 3,809,716
188 160 154
36,166 34,997 34,994
35,784 39,860 40,267
48,878 49,654 47,546
203,605 140,591 232,496
5,183,796 4,532,209 4,165,173
28,265 28,265 28,265
39(b) 147,745 95,578 152,959
305,843 247,826 205,190
481,853 371,669 386,414
5,665,649 4,903,878 4,551,587
2023 IAS 27
2022 52,352 49,488
2,961 2022 12 31
45,476 49,207 1,090
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C )
(@D)
2021 12 31
39(a) 53,360 1,580 47,604 - - 50,573 45,511 47,409 - - - 246,037
IFRS 17
2.1.1.b - - 19,597 (4) (112,671) - - - - - - (93,078)
2022
2.1.1.b 53,360 1,580 67,201 (4) (112,671) 50,573 45,511 47,409 - - - 152,959
- - (71,779)  (1,813) 5,512 - - - - (1,559) - (69,639)
- - - - - 3,932 5,09 3,932 - - - 12,960
- - - - - - - - - G6) - (56)
- (646) - - - - - - - - - (646)
2022 12 31
2.1.1.b 53,360 934 (4,578) (1,817) (107,159) 54,505 50,607 51,341 - (1,615 - 95578
( ) IFRS 17
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2022 12 31
2.1.1.b 53,360 934  (4.578) (1,817) (107,159) 54,505 50,607 51,341 - (,615) - 95,578
IFRS
2.1.1.a - - 121,314 28 (55,453) - - - - - - 65,889
2023 53,360 934 116,736  (1,789) (162,612) 54,505 50,607 51,341 - (1,615) - 161,467
- - 76,279 406  (98,034) - - - 13 695  (487) (21,128)
- - - - - 1,753 3,932 1,753 - - - 7,438
- - ) - - - - - - 92) 67 (96)
- 64 - - - - - - - - - 64
2023 12 31

53,360 998 192,944  (1,383) (260,646) 56,258 54,539 53,094 13 (1,012) (420) 147,745
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2023 12 31

2023

@

2023 12 31
C )
H . - n .
() - - : ;
) 417.7 50.3 84.2 552.2
() - - - )
() - - - ;
420.0 - - 420.0
420.0 - - 420.0
420.0 - - 420.0
420.0 - - 420.0
2022
2023
2023
2023
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2022 12 31
( )
() - - - - -
() - - - - - - - - -
H - - - - - - - - -
1,432.0 1,145.6 2,577.6 687.4 144.3 288.2  3,010.1 687.4  2,322.7
) 939.8 728.3 1,668.1 437.0 108.6 194.2  1,970.9 437.0  1,533.9
() - - - - - - - - -
@) - - - - - - - - -
300.0 120.0 420.0 - - 420.0 - 420.0
300.0 120.0 420.0 - - - 420.0 - 420.0
) 175.0 70.0 245.0 - - - 245.0 - 245.0
) 175.0 70.0 245.0 - - - 245.0 - 245.0
() 125.0 50.0 175.0 - - - 175.0 - 175.0
() 125.0 50.0 175.0 - - - 175.0 - 175.0
2022
2022 10
2022
2022
2022 11 2022 10
2022 2022
2022 2022
2022
2022 12 31 2023
2023 2022
CLIC
CLIC
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(b)
2023 12 31
( )
1,267.9 151.9 225.2 1,645.0
465.1 65.3 91.4 621.8
485.4 62.4 87.8 635.6
452.3 62.4 100.1 614.8
1,021.9 125.5 218.0 1,365.4
2023
2023
2022 12 31
( )
1,148.6 584.7 1,733.3 350.8 113.5 237.6 2,084.4 350.8  1,733.6
104.4 83.5 187.9 50.1 14.5 23.4 225.8 50.1 175.7
461.2 685.2 1,146.4 274.1 66.4 115.8 1,328.6 274.1  1,054.5
306.7 381.2 687.9 152.5 52.9 77.4 818.2 152.5 665.7
695.3 1,176.8 1,872.1 470.7 117.7 209.0 2,198.8 470.7  1,728.1
768.8 1,370.0 2,138.8 548.0 117.3 210.6 2,466.7 548.0  1,918.7
2022 11
2022
2022
2022 12 31 2023
2023 2022
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2023 12 31
0 - 1,000,000
1,000,001 - 2,000,000
2,000,001 - 3,000,000
3,000,001 - 4,000,000
4,000,001 - 4,500,000
2023 12 31
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2022
( )
12 31
2023 2022
6,872.0 12,820.2
1,136.0 1,301.2
8,008.0 14,121.4
12 31
2023 2022
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
Az at 31 December 2023

]
As at hs at As at
31 December 31 December 1 January
2023 2022 2022

RMB millian RMB millior RME mullian
(Restated, (Restated,

Nates Note 2,116} Mote 2.1.1.k}
ASSETS
Proporty, plant and equapmant 7 53,710 54,559 55,632
Right-of-usc assots B 1,480 1.810 2,618
Irvastmant proparties a 12,752 13,183 13.374
Inwastments in associiates and joint veniures i1 258,760 252 488 258,933
Term daposits 113 413,255 485 567 529.488
Statutory deposits - restricted 1.2 G520 6333 6,333
Invastmant in debt instruments at amartised cost 113 211,348 NiA 1Y
Inwastmant in dabt instruments at far valua through 114 2,744,168 HiA MNiA

other comprehensne incoma
Inwestment in equity instruments at fae value through 1.5 138,005 A A
other comprehenswe incoma

Financial assets a1 fow valee throwgh profit or loss 11.6 1,105,375 A A
Hald-to-matunty sacunties 17 BrA 1.574.204 1,633,753
Lowns 118 /A 342,083 423,878
Available-for-sale secuntios 11.9 MIA 1,738,108 1,429 287
Socurities at fair value through profit or loss 11.10 MiA 223,79 206,771
Rainsurance contract assets 143 25,840 24,096 19,327
Other assets 13 731 22,004 2380
Doferrod tax assots 29 24471 46,126 24.180
Financul assots purchasad undor agreements 1o rosall 1.1 19,758 38,533 12915
Accruad irvestmont ihcoma 51 49,580 48638
Cash and cash equivalonts 149,305 27,584 B0.458
Total assets 5,802,088 5,010,068 4,665,367

The notes on pages 129 1o 272 form an intogral past of thase consolidated finoncisl stataments.

122 Asnial Repart 2073 | Francisl Aepert
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position icontinues
As at 31 December 2023

|
As ot As at As at
31 December 31 December 1 January
2023 2022 2022
RME million RME rrillian RME millian
|Restaned, {Restated,
HNotes Note 21061 Note 2,7.1.4)
LIABILITIEE AND EQLITY
Linbilities
Inswrance contract habilitios 14.2 4,858,175 4,266,947 3.809. 16
Remsurance contract labikties 14.2 188 160 164
Interast-bearing keans and othar borrowings 18 12,857 12,704 19,212
Bonds payable 16 35,168 34,597 34,994
Cither habilbes 17 126,750 117,78 11313
Datarrad tax habalities bit) - a2 993
Currant tax habihtes aoa 738 248
Pramiums recaived in advance 43878 49,654 47548
Financial assets sold under agreements to repurchase 18 216,851 148,958 239,448
Finaricial liabilibes at fas value throwgh profit of boss 13.878 3344 EAL
Total liabilities 5.316.052 4,636,085 4,268,874
Equity
Share capital kT 28,265 28,265 28,265
Rezamnes 35 145,933 98,033 156,877
Retained samnings 302,895 _ I3BIm 203,478
Attributable to equity holders of the Company 477,083 366,021 388,420
Neon-controlling interests 9.941 8,952 8073
Total squity 487.034 374,973 396,493
Total liabiities and sguity 5 BO2,086 5,010,088 4,665,387
Approved and authansed for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 March 2024,
Bai Tao Li Mingguang
Director Divector

The notes on pages 129 10 272 form an integral part of these consalidated linancial statoments.

Aniinl Bapon 2007 Francal Repan 1 23
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 31 December 2023

|
2023 2022
RME million RME mullian
(Restated,
MNotes Mote 2.1.1 b}
Insurance revenus 20 212,445 182,578
Intarast income 21 122.994 MA
Inwastment income 22 {9.375) 174,809
Nat realised gains on finoncial assats 22 NiA 12,707
Not faar value gains throwgh profit or loss 24 i {12,156}
Irvastmant income from associates and joind venturas 10 B.079 879
Other income 10,603 - 8.844
Total revenues 344,745 370,881
Insurance senNiCce EXpENSESs 25 (150,353 (131,614)
Allocation of reinsurance premiums pakd (4.726) W1
Less: Amounts recovered from reinsuners 4438 6274
Insurance financa ncomafiexpensesl from insurance contracts % [127.823) (148, 7000
izsued
Less: Reinsuwance finance incomef|expenaes) from 616 5E3
reinsurance contracts hald
Finance costs (5.308] 4,863
Expected credit losses 27 1.217 MiA
Other impairment losses - 13,1600
Dther axpenses 118,131} 15,212}
Prafit before incamea tax 2B 44 576 70,060
Income tax 29 2,97 A1.948)
Net profit 47547 68,112
Attributable 100
- Equity holdars of the Company 46,181 66,680
- Nan-contrelling mierasis 1.366 1,432
Basic and diluted earnings per share 30 RMB1.63 AMEBZ.36

The notes on pages 129 1o 272 form an intogral past of thase consolidated finoncisl stataments.
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Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income icontinued)
For the year ended 31 December 2023

e
2023 0
RMEB million RME mrillien
(Restared,
. . O dowanisy
Othar gcemprehensive income 121,5595) 163.341)

Other comprahansive incoma attributable to equity holders of the
Company [nat of tax) 21.731) 68,2671

Other eomprahensive income that may be reclassified to profit or loss
in subsaquent pericds:

Changes in fair value of investment in debt instruments at fair value 82,817 MIA
through other comprehensive iIncome
Less: Amounts transferred to profit of loss from other comprehensive (7,774} A
ncome
Allverance for credit losses on invastmant in debt instruments at fasr (B32) MiA
valua through other comprehensive incama
Gains of losses from changes in fair value of available-for-sale secursities N/A {62,849
Less; Amaunts transferred to net prafit from other comprehansive /A 18.37 11
ncome
Share of ather comprehansive income of associates and joint ventures 151} 13,01 8]
undar the equity maethod
Exchange differences on bansiating foregn opmations 325 1,102
Financial changes in insurance contracts 197,940 4,967
Financial changes in resnsurance confracts 678 545

Othar comprahansive income that may not be reclassified to profit or
loss in subsequent periods:

Changes in fair value of investment in equity instruments at Tair valus 1122 NIA
through other compre hensive incoma
Share of other comprehensive income of associates and joinl venturas GED 11,638
undar the equity mathod
Financial changes in insurance contracts (487) -
Maon -I:Em'!rn"ing interests 42 1?‘!]
Total comprehsnsive income for the year, net of tax 25,848 11.229
Attrbutable to:
~ Enuity holdess of tha Lompany 24,440 12,577
= Nan<ontrolling interests 1.408 1,348

The notes on pages 129 10 272 form an integral part of these consalidated financial statoments.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2023

Attributable to sguity holdars of the Company Hion-
Share Ratainad controlling
[capital Resarves aarmings internsts Tetal
RMB millicn  AMB million  AMB millien  RMB million  REMB millien
INote 24) |Mate 381
As a1 31 Decemnber 2021 18265 240,755 201,041 8,073 487,134
Impact of initiel application of IFRS ¥7 (Mate
21.1.h) - |53,078) 2.437 - 100,641}
As ot 1 January 2022 (Restated, Noto
21.1b) 8266 1BEETT Wa4m 8,073 306,403
Nat profit - - £6,660 1.432 6,112
Other comprehensive income - (55,3571 - (B4} (63,341}
Totsl comprehenaive incame - (58257 66,680 1,348 {1,228
Transactions with shorcholders
Appropration o reserves (Note 35) - 13,137 134371 - -
Divdands declared - - (18,272 - 118,372
Dividends fo non-confroling mtrests - - - ] 4E%
Resanas to matained dammings (Mote 351 - il 74 = =
Othars = i1,450) = = 4500
Total transactions with sharsholders - 11,613 (31,435} ] 20,291}
As ot 31 Decamber 20232 [Rastated,
Note 2.1.1.b) 18265 89,033 238,723 B.952 374973
Impact of inikal spplizeton of IFRS 8
MNate 2.1.1.a) - 60,751 29,351 [ 100, 108
As at 1 January 2023 . 8265 166784 WEO0T 8,968 475,081
et profit = - 46,181 1,366 47,547
Othar comprahensive incomea - (21,741} - a2 [21,659)
Total comprehensive income - 121.741) 45,181 1,408 25 848
Transsctions with shareholders
Appropration 1o resarves (Nots 351 - 7.604 (7.504) - -
Dividends ceclared (Nole 32 - - |13.850) - [13,850)
Dindands 1o non-contrellng interests - - - 42as] (#25]
Reserves to fatained eamings (Mote 351 - [94) 04 = =
Othars - 380 - - 80
Total transactions with sharsholder - T.E80 {21,360) (425] 113,855]
As a1 31 Decomber 2023 ZBJ65 145,533 302,895 8,941 487,034

The notes on pages 129 1o 272 form an intogral past of thase consolidated finoncisl stataments.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2023

)
2023 2022
RME millian RME million
{Restated,
Mote 2.1.1.b)
GASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Prodit before income fax 44576 70,060
Adjustments for:
Imestmant incoma 8,375 {174, B0
Interoat income (122,934} A
Expected credit losses {1217 NFA
Cither impairment lossas - 3,150
Met malised and unreaksed gains on financial assets MrA {551)
Insurance contracts and reinswance contracts hald 460,495 A58.817
Depaciation snd amastmation 506 5,201
Formign exchange gains{liasses] am (it
Imastmant incoma from associates and joint vanturas (B.0759) [3.97490
Decressefincreasel in securities at fair value theough profit or loss, net MrA (35 2861
Decreasefiincraasal in financial assets al fair valus through prohit o kass, nat (13371 N4
Increpse/fidecrassel in financial labilities ot far value through profit or loss, net (2,187} 3178
Aecorvables and payables 54877 12.265
Incarme tex paid [1,038) 987
Interest received = secusibes a1 lor volue through profit of koss MrA 54D
Diwidends rocoved - secunties ot fair value theough profit or less MFA 695
Interest raceived - finoncsal essets ot fair value through profit or loss 7917 MfA
Diwdends recowved - finoncinl essets ot fasr value through profil o foss 615 (L)
MNet cash inflow/|outflow) from operating activities 284,366 345,284
CASH FLOWE FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Disposals and maturities:
Disposals of debt imestmants 210,688 168 656
Matunties of debt investments 251,228 309,801
Disposals of equity Investments EGE,828 E13.350
Disposals of property, plant and equipmant 1,051 363
Disposals of subsidanas - i1
Purchasas:
Debt investments [BE1 217} 519,485
Equity imestmanis and subsidiaries [E36,048) (819,788
Proparty, plant and egupment [4,171) (3076
Inwestments in assocsates and pomnl venlures [a.217) [5.426)
Decreasallincreasa) in term deposits, net Bo.7ar 44 273
Decroasaslincreasa) in [inancal assels purchased under agieemants (o resel, 21,837 (27327
mat
Interast receivaed 145,824 141,680
Dividends received 33373 34,330
Cash paid re‘nted to other financing actvities __ae -
Mot cash inflow/|outflow] from investing activities (424, 236) (158.271)

The notes on pages 129 10 272 form an integral part of these consalidated financial statoments.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

|
2023 2022
RMB million RME mullion
(Reatated,
Mate 2.1.1 k)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increasaf{decreasal in fmancial assets sold under agreemants
to repurchose, net 67,129 8711
Cash mecowed from borrowings 43 Geg
Intorost paid (7.821] 7,645
Repaymaent of borrowings (577 {8.275)
Dividands pad to equity holders of the Company {13.850) {18,372}
Dividands pasd to noncontrolling intarests [418| (11 ]
Payment of lease liabilines (1.143| .307
Capatal injected into subsidures by non-contralling interests 18,035 5896
Cash recasved related to other hinancing activiias 750 -
Cash paid related 1o other financing activities 1.789| -
Nat cash inflow/{autllow) fram financing activities 60,273 (120,005}
Foreign exchange gainaf{lesses) en cash and cash equivalants 64 217
MNat increaso in cosh and cash aquivalants 20,467 67,136
Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of the perod 127.594 50,459
End of the pariod 138,061 127,594
Analysis of balances of cash and cash sguivalents
Cash at banks and in hand 147,453 123,142
Shest-tarm bank deposits GioE A.452

The notes on pages 129 1o 272 form an intogral past of thase consolidated finoncisl stataments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2023

1 ORGANISATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Chana Life lnsurance Company Limited [the “Company ) was astabiished in the Peopla's Republc of China {"Chifna” of
tha “FRC on 30 June 2003 as 0 joint stock company with bmitad lability as part of o group mestrustunng of Chaina Lifo
Insurance (Groupl Company ("CLIC®, formetdy Ching Life Insursnce Company) and s subssdianies (the ~HRestruciuting ™).
The Company and its subsidianos are hormnafter collectively rofarred to s the ~Group ™. The Groun's principal activities arg
tha undanwtiting of e, health, scedent and other types of personal insutance business: foinsulance 1of personal insurance
brssingsss: fund mansgement business permitted by national laws and regulations or approved by the Stale Council of the
Paople's Republic of China, et

The: Company i o jint stock company incorpatated in the PRC with limited lability. The addiess of its registered office is
16 Fnancial Street, Xicheng Dhatnct, Baiyng, the PRC. The Company 1 listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited,
and the Shanghai Steck Exchange,

In August 2022, the Company has apphed for the valuntary delisting of its Amencan depositary shares |"ADSa") fram the
Mow Yerk S1ock Exchange ithe "NYSE "), The last day of rading of the Company’s ADSs on the NYSE was 1 Septormber 2022
{U. & Eastern timel and the delsting af the Company's ADSs has taker affect on 2 Saptombar 2022 (L. 8, Eastam bma),
On 13 Hovember 2023, the Company filed a Farm 16F with the SEC to deregistor the ADSs and the underlying H Shares
and tarminate i1s reporting obligations wnder the U. 5. Seeurities Exchonge Act of 1934, as amended. The deregstration
and Termination of repaning obligations became effective on 12 Febuary 2024 (U, 5, Eastern tmal,

Thesa consaolidated financal statermants ane prasented in milkons of Renminbs |“RMEB milion™ ) unleas athersasa stated Thess
consolidated financial staternants have been approved and authonsed for isaue by the Board of Directors an 27 March 2024,

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The principal accouniing policies applied in the preparation of these consolidated financia! statements are set out balow,

2.1 Basis of preparation

The Group has prepared these consalidated fnancial statemants in sccordance with Internetional Financial Reporting Standords
{"[FRSs"), amondmants to IFRSs and interpretations issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (*IASE"], Thess
consolidatad financial statermenits also comply wath the appliceble deaclosure provissons of the Rules Gowerning the Listing of
Socurities on Tha Steck Exchange of Hang Kong Limitod (the “Listing Rulas™) and the spplicable disclosure requitements of
tha Hong Kong Companias Ordinance. The Group has prepared the consalidated financeal staterments under the historical cost
convantion, excopl for financial sssets and linbiltes measured a1 fair value, insursnce contrscts and remsurance contracts
hotd for assots or labilithes, cortain property, plant and equipmant a1 deemed cost as part of the restructuring process. The
prepatation of financial staterments in compliance with [FRSs requires the use of cortain matenal estimates, [t also roquires
managament 10 axercise 1S judgement in the process of applying the Group's accounting potcins. The areas immobving a
highar degran af judgament or complinaty, of araas wham assumplans ard astimates e significant to the consalidatod
financial staternents are disclosed in Note 4.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continuad)

2.1.1 New accounting standards and smendments sadopted by the Group for the first time for the
financial year beginning on 1 January 2023

Effactive for

annual periods

Standards/Amendments Content beginning on or after
IFRS 9 Financial lnstriments 1 Jonuary 20189
IFRS 17 lnsurance Contracts 1 danuary 2023
Amendments to LAS 12 Dieferred Tax related to Asseis and Labidities onsing 1 January 2023

frarm & Singie Travsscrion
Amandments to LAS 12 Internaironal Tax Reform - Pdlar Two Mode! Rules 1 January 2023
Amandments to 1AS 1 and isclosure of Accountmyg Policies 1 January 2023
IFRS Practice Statement 2

Amendments 1o lAS 8 Dofinmtan of Accounting Estmates 1 January 2023

Except for IFRS 9 ana IFRS 17, the above amendments to the standards did not hawe any significant impact on the
consofidated financial staterments of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2023.

il The final version of IFRS 8 was issued by the IASE in July 2014, which introduces new requirements for classification and
measuremant, impainment, and hedge accounting. The standard is effective for periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018, with early adopton permitted. The Growp had adopted the temporary exemption permitted in the Amendments
o IFRS 4 Applying IFRS 3 Financial rstruments with IFAS 4 Insurance Contracts (" IFRS 4 Amendment”) to apply 1AS
39 rathar than IFR5 8, until the effective date of IFRS 17, Therefore, the Group adopted IFRS 17 and IFAS 8 for the first
time on 1 January 2023,

2.1.1.0 IFAS 9 - Financial Instruments

Claasificaton and rmassuramsnt

IFRS 8 requires that the Group classifies debt instruments based on the combined effect of applicaton of businesa models
[hold to collect contractual cash flows, hold to collect contractual cash flows and sell financisl assets or other business
modals] and comtractual cash flow characteristics so'sly payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding or notl. Debt instruments not giving rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principad and intarest on
the princigal amount cutstanding weuld be measured at fair value through prefit or loss. Othar dabt instruments giving risa
to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and imerest on the principal amount eutstanding would be measurad
at amortisad cost, fair value through othes comprabhensave incame ("FYWOCT ) or tair value thieugh prafit or loss, based on
their respectiva business models

Equity instruments would genarally be measured at lair value thicugh profit or loss unless the Group elects fo measure at
FWOC! for certain equaty investmants nat hald for trading. The unrealized gains and lesses of the other comprahensive income
[*OCI") on equity mstruments previously classified as available-loc-sale securities recognised in income. If the Grouwp elects
to measuia equity mvestments al FYOCH, gains and lesses would be recognised in retmned eamings when the instrumants
aro disposed, except for the receved dividends which do not ropresent a recovery of part of the imvestment cost
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued]

2.1 Basiz of preparation (continsed)

211 New gecounting standards and amendmenis adopted by the Group for the first time for the
financial year beginning an T January 2023 (continued)

2.1.1.a IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments {continued]

Irpatrmnent

IFAS 9 replaces the “incurred loss” model with the “expected credit loss® model which s designed to include forward-
looking informaticn, The Group expects that the provision for debt instrumems of the Group under the “expected cradit
less™ model would be larger than that under the previous “incurred loss™ model,

Hedge accouniing
The Group does not apply hedge accounting currently, so the Group expects thal the new heoge sccounting model undear
IFAS 8 will have ne impact on the Group’s consoldated financial statements.

The Group acopted [FRS 8 on 1 January 2023, Refer to Mota 2.4 Financial Instruments for the sccountng policsas undes
IFAS 8.

Irmpact of inival applcation of IFRS & - Financal Instruments

In accardance with the transitional provisicns in I[FRS 8, thare is no need to restate the comparative information. The impact
of sdoption of IFAS 9 at the initial epplication date are included in retained earnings and reserves at the beginning of the
penod upon adjustment. with 8 corresponding increase of RMB 100,108 millien in shareholdes’ equity as at 1 January 2023
In- alignment with the above treaimant, the Group anly discloses relevant informaton for the current panod

The tollowing table presents the camyang amounts of financial instruments of the Group as at 1 Januery 2023 classified and
measurad under 145 3% and [FRS 9, respectivaly.

|
STATEMEMT OF FINANCIAL POSITION Notes As at Az at
1 January 31 December
2023 2022
RAMEB million RME millicn
Assets
Ineluding:
Term deposita 1 458, 204 485 557
Statutary doposits — restrictod 2 6,445 6,333
Irvestment in dabl instrumanis at amorised cost 3 231 806 NA
Irvestment in debt inatruments at fair walue through othar 1 2,341,964 A
comprehensive incoma
Imvestment in equity instruments &t fair value through sther .4 118,913 WA
camprehensive income
Financiel assats at fair value through peofit o loss 4 1,353,748 MIA
Held-to-matunty secunties 7 A 1,574,204
Loans B NIA 34083
Avalable-for-sale securitias -] M/A 1,738,108
Securities at fair value through profit of loss 10 MiA 223,790
Liabilities
Inchuding:
Interast-bearing loans and ether borrawings 11 12,782 12,774
Bonds payable 12 36,167 34,997
Financipl gssets sold under agreements to repurchasa 13 149,022 148,958
Financial liabilities at fasr walue through profit or loas 3,344 3,344
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (eontinusd)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continuad)

2.1.1 New accounting standards and smendments edopted by the Group for the first time for the
financial year beginning on 1 January 2023 feontinued)
2.1.1.a IFR5 9 - Financial Instruments (continued)

i As ar T January 2023, the Group adjusted the camying amount of onginal financial assers (o the Camying amouwt under
IFRS 8 based on the measurament calegovy under |[FAS &

Carrying amount

RAMB million
1. Term deposits
31 Docembar 2022 485 667
Prosantation adjustiments: Interest receivabls 13,081
Remeazurament; ECL (324)
1-Janusry 2023 488,294
2. Statutory deposits — restricted
31 Decambar 2022 6,333
Presentation adjusiments Inferast recevable 120
Remeaazurament: ECL L
1 Januanry 2023 6,445
3. Investment in debt instruments at amortised cost
31 Decembar 2022 -
Add; Transfer from held-lo-maturity securites 1,984
Add: Transfer [rom available-lor-sale securities 7.808
Add: Transfer from loans 220814
Remaasurameant; Fram fair value to amomised cost {1:1d]
Remeazsurament; ECL (308)
Prasantation adjustments: Interest receivabla 1,680
1 January 2023 231,896
A, Investmaent in debt instrumants at fair value threugh ather comprehensive incame
31 December 2022 -
Add: Tranzfar from available-for-sale securities B28,652
Add: Transfer from loans B3,236
Add: Transfer from hald-to-maturity securties 1,672,220
Presentation adjustments: Inferest recevable 28,225
Remeaasuramant: From amartised cost to fair valua 128,631
1 January 2023 2,341,984
5. Investment in equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive incomea
31 Decembar 2022 -
Add: Transfar from available-for-sale securines (note) 118913
1 Janumry 2023 18913

Note.  As mt 31 Decermber 2022, the tolal camyng amownd of nlisisd equity secuies, pinfetied stocks and perpetusl bonds measwored at faa value heid
by Ehay Gronmp was RRIR110 813 milion
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued]
2.1 Basis of preparation [continued)

211 New gecounting standards and amendmenis adopted by the Group for the first time for the
financial year beginning an T January 2023 (continued)
2.1.1.a IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments {continued]

(it As-at T January 2023, the Group adusted the carrymg amaunt of anpgmal financaal assals o (he carmang amouwnt uhdar
IFAS 9 based on the measwemant cafegery under [FRS 8 feonpnued!

Carrying amount

AME million
6. Financial assets ot falr value through profit or loss
31 Decembar 2022 -
Adid: Tranafer from secunties at fair valus through profic or loss 233,750
Add: Trarafer from available-for-sale securities 1.080, 736
Add: Transler from loans 37,933
Remeasurement: From amorised cost to fair value 1.536
Remeasurement: From east 1o fair value 3.632
Fresentation adjustments: Interest racaivable 6123
1 January 2023 1,353,748
1. Held-to-maturity securities
31 Dacamber 2022 1,574,204
Less: Transfer to mvestment in debt mstruments at amortised cost 11,984]
Less: Transter to invastment in debt instrumant= at fair value through other comprehansise
ncome (1,572,220
1 January 2023 -
f. Loans
31 Decamber 2022 342,083
Lesas: Transfer to financial azsets at fair value through profit or less 137.933)
Leas: Transfer to imvestment in dobt matruments at amortised cost 1220,974)
Less: Tranafer to imvestment in debt mstrumenis st fair value through other comprahensive
incoma {83.238)
1 January 2023 s
8. Available-for-sale securities
31 Dacamber 2022 1,738,108
Less: Transter to hinancal assets at fair value through prott or loss 11,080,735
Less: Transfer to mvestment in debt mstruments at amortised cost 17,8048
Less: Transfer to imvestment in debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive
incoma (526, 652)
Less: Transfer to investment in equity instruments at far value through other comprehensive
incoma 118,813
1 January 2023 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continud)

2.1.1 New accounting standards and smendments edopted by the Group for the first time for the

financial year beginning on 1 January 2023 (continued)
2.1.1.8 IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments (continued)

il As ar T January 2023, the Group adjusted the camying amount of onginal financial assers (o the camying amouwt under

IFRS 8 based on the measurement category under [FRS 9 jeantmued)

10. Securities at fair value through profit or loss

31 Decombar 2022

Lees: Tranafar 1o financial assets st fair value through profit o lozs

1 January 2023

Interest-bearing loans and other borrawings
31 December 2022

Remaascrarnent: Interast payabla

1 January 2023

Bonds payable

31 December 2022

Remaasuwrement; Interest payable

1 January 2023

Financial assets sold under agreements to repurchase
31 Dacember 2022

Remeasuwrement! Interest payable

1 January 2023

1"

12

Carrying amount
AMB million

223,790
(223,790)

12,774
a

12,782

34,947
11708
36.167

148,958
54

149,022

iit) As at 1 Jariwary 2023, réconciliation of the Group from the prowision for impalrment under [AS 39 1o imparment prowsion

under IFRS 3 is a5 belfow;
Impalrment fmpaimment
provision under Mresentation provision under
Measurement categories IAS 29 adjustment  Femeasurement IFRS 3
RME milion
Prowsaon for mpainment of tom deposas - - I a
Provmsaon for empaimmant of stetulony deposiis - - B g
Prowsson for mpainmant of investment in dobt
insimimants al amermed cost - - 198 308
Propsaon lor mmpainment of loans 2343 {2.343) - -
Provision for impainmin! of other assots zx] - n _ B8
Suib-total 2982 12,243 751 1,300
Prewizson lor empainment of fair valun through
othar cormprehensive mocome ~ dabl instruments
investineni - 1,739 E8E 2,635
Provzsmon for smpeinment of avalsblefor-sale
sacuriies 18,588 {18 G583} - -
Sub-total 18,588 116,849 E86 1615
Total 21500 [18.192) 1.637 405
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (eontinuad)

2.1 Basiz of preparation (continsed)

211 New gecounting standards and amendmenis adopted by the Group for the first time for the
financial year beginning on 1 January 2023 jcontinued)

2.1.1.a IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments {continued]

(il Accounting policy for fmancial nstrumeants refated (o MAS 39 appiicable a5 of 3T December 2022:

Financial assats

Classificanon

The Group classifies its linancial assets into the following categorias: securities a1 feir value through peafit or loss, held-
lo-maturity securities, loans and receivables and avedlable-for-sale securites, Management determines the classificanon
of its financial assels at initis| recognition which depends on the puposs for which the assets are scouired. The Group's
imvestmant in securitses fall ine the following lour categonas:

8] Secunisas at far value through profit or loss

This category has two sub-categories: securities held for trading and those dessgnated as at fair value through profit or
leas ot moeption. Socuntios are clasaifiod as held for trading at inception il acquired princpally for the purpose of selling m
tha shori-tasm ar if they form part of a portfolio of financial assets in which thera is swvidence of taking short-1amm profit.
The Group may classify other financial assets as at fair vaelue theough profit or loss if they meet the enteria in IAS 39 and
designated as such at incaptan.

bl Hald-to-maturty securitias

Hald-to-matuniy sacunties are non-denvatva financial assats with fixed or detarmanable paymenis end fed matunties that
thea Group has the positive mtention and ability to hold to maturty and do not maet the definiton of laans and recanablas
niod designated as available-for-sale securities or secuntees at fair value throwgh profit or hess.

fcl Loans and recenvables

Loans and receivables are non-dervative financial assets with ficed or determinable payments that are not guoted in an
active market other than these that the Group intends to sell in the shori-term or held as avadable-for-sale. Loans and
recanvables mainly comprise tesm deposits, loans, securities purchased under agresments lo resall, acorued iInvesiment
incoms and premium receivables as pesented separately in the statement of financial position,

idh Avnlabée-for-sale secunties
Avpilablo-for-sale secuntios are non-dofivative fnoncial assets that aro sither designated in this catogory of not classifiod
n-any of the othor categones.

Recognition and messurement

Purchase and sale of investmants are recognised on the tiade date, whan the Group commits to purchase or sell assals.
Inwestments are mitinlly recognised at far value plus, m the case of all fmancial assets not corned ot fair value through
profit or loss, fransacton costs thal are directly attributable to ther acquisition. lmvestments afe derecognised when tho
nghts 1o recerve cash flows from the mwastmants have axpusd or whan thoy have baon transfered and the Group has
alzo transtarred substantally all nsks and rewards of ewnership,

Securities at fair value thraugh profit or loss and available-for-sale secuntes are catriad at fair value. Equity investments that
do not have a quoted prica in an active marke! and whose tar value cannol be rehably measured are corried at cost, net
of sllowancs fof impalimants. Held-to-malufity secufities are carried ot amodtised coal wsing the ol fective interest method.
Investmaent gains and losses on sales of secunties are detesmined puncipally by specilic dentification, Ressed and unreakised
gains and bosses ansing from changes m the falr value of the secunties o1 fair value through profit or loss category, and the
change of fair value of available-for-sale debt secuntios due to foresgn exchange impect on the amortised cost are included
in net profit in the peniod in which they arise. The remaining unfeslised gains and losses anising from changes in the fair
value of svailable-for-sale secunties ere recognised in QCL When securities claasifod as avmlobde-for-sale securnties aro
sold of impaired, the accumulated fair value sdjustments are mcloded in net profit as realised gains on finoncal assets,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

£ SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continuad)

2.1.1 New accounting standards and smendments edopted by the Group for the first time for the
financial year beginning on 1 January 2023 feontinued)

2.1.1.a IFR5 9 - Financial Instruments (continued)

il Accounting paticy for financial instrumants related fo 145 35 applicatie a5 of 31 Decembrar 2022 fcontamd;

Financial assars foontmued!

Recogniton and measurament (contmued)

Term deposits primarily represant traditional bank deposits which have fixed maturity dates and are stated at amortised cost,

Loans ase carmed at amortsed cost, nel of ellowance for mpairment.

The Group purchasas securitias under agreameants 1o resall substantially identical securitias, These agreaments are classified
a5 secured loans and ars recorded a1 emodtised cost, | e, thewr costs plus accrued intaresats at the end of the reporing panad,
whsch approoemates fair valus. The amounts advanced under these agreaments are reflacied as assets in the consalidatad
staternant of financinl position. The Group doos not take physical possession of spourities purchased under agrecmenta
to resall. Sale or transfer of the secunitias is not parmitted by the respective clearing house on which they are registerad
whale the lent capital is outstanding In the event of default by the counterparty, the Group has the nghi to the underlying
securities hald by the clearing house.

Impairment of financial assais other than securnites at fair valua through profit or loss

Financial assais othar than those accounted for as at fais value through profit or less are adusted far impairment, whera
there are daclimes in value that are considssed to be impairad, bn evaluating whether a decline i value is an impairmeant for
thesa fnancial assats, the Group considers several factors including. but mot limited to, the fellowing:

= gignificant financial difficulty of the issuer or debtor;

= @ breach ol contragt, such as a defaull or delinguancy in paymeants;

= i becomes probabbe that the issuar or dabtor wall entar into bankrupicy or other financial reciganisation; and

= the disappearance of an active market for that financial assat because of financial diffscultias,

In evaluating whathor o docline in valuo s impairment for equity secuntees, the Group also considers the oxtent or the
duration of the decline. The quantitative factors includa the following:

v the market price of the equity securities was mane than B0% below their cost at the reporiing date;

= the market prca of the equity securnities was mora than 20% below thesr cost for A panod of at least six months at the
raparting date; and

& the market price of the equity sacunties was below thair cost for a period of more than one year {including one year)
at the reporting date.

Whaen the decline in value 15 considered impaimment, held-to-matunity debt securities are witlen down to ther prosent value
ol estmated future cash flows dscounted et thie secunties’ effectve interest ratos, available-for-sale debt secuities and
pouity securiies ano wintten down 1o their fair value, and the change 15 recorded i et realised gains on financanl assets in
the pered the impairment o iecagnised. The impairment losses sfe reversed thiough net peofit if in o subsequent penod the
fair value of o dakbt secunty incresses and the ncrease can be chioctively raloted 1o an event occurmng after the mmpairment
losses wede recognised through net profit, The mpeirment losses recognised in net profit an equity matruments are not
ravarsed through not prafit
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad|

2.1 Basiz of preparation (continsed)

211 New gecounting standards and amendmenis adopted by the Group for the first time for the
financial year beginning an T January 2023 (continued)

2.1.1.a IFRS 9 - Financial Instruments {continued]

il Accounting policy fer financial nstruments refated to S 39 applicabie as of 31 Dacember 2022 izontmued

Fair valus measuremneant

The Group measures finencaal instruments, such as secunities at fair value throwgh profit or loss and availabla-for-sale
securities, at fair value a1 each reporting date. Fair value is the price that would ba received 1o seil an asset or paid to transfer
& hability in an orderly trensaction beiween markel participants at the measwement date. The far value measurement of
assels and lisbilitses is besed on the presumplion that the transaction to sell the assel or tansler the lability 1akes plece

aithar;

= in the principal marker for the asset or kabilivy, or

= in tho abasnco of a principal market, in the most sdvantagoous market far the osset or liskility.

The principal o the most advantagecus market must be accessibla by the Group at the messurement date.

The fair value of an asset or a lability is measured using the assumpisons that markat partcipants would use whan pnoing
the asset or lisbility, assuming that market participants act in their economic basi infersst

A fair valua measuremant of a non-financial asset takes into account & markat parhicspant’s abdity 1o generate ecomnomic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to enother market participant that would use the
assat in its haghast and best use.

The Group uses valuation technigues that are appropriate in the cicumstances and for which sulficent data is available
1o measure fair value, maximesing the use of relevan! ebservable npus and minmising the use of unobservable INputs,

Al assats and babulities Tor which fair value is measured or disclossd in the consaolidated financial statements are categornised
within the fair value hierarchy, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valus measurement as a whaole.

For asseis and lisbiities that are measured st fair value on & recuming basis, the Group determines whether transfers
have occurred betwean each lavel in the hierarchy by re-assessing cotegonsation fbased on the lowaest level mput that is
significant to tho fair value moaswemant as a whole) at the end of cach roporting poricd.

2.1.1.b IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts

In May 2017, the IASB issued IFRS 17 Insurance Centracts, & comprehensive new accounting standasd for insurance
contracts covening recognition, measuremant, presentation and disclosure, which replaces IFAS 4 Insurance Contracts. In
June 2020, the 1ASE issued the amendments to IFAS 17 which include a deferal of the effective date of IFRS 17 to annua!
reporting pariads baginning on or after 1 January 2022, Insurers gualifying for the daferral of IFES 9 can apply both IFRS
17 and [FRS 9 for the first time to annual reparting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2023

The Group adoptad [FAS 17 for the preparation and disclosure of financia! reports on 1 January 2023, and the comparative
fmancial slatements of the Group have been restated. This is mamnly dua to these changes in IFAS 17 compared to IFRS
4, a5 follows:

* |t provides a comprehensive general model for msurance contracts, and the measusement is based on the bulding blocks
of sxpecied prasant value of future cash lows, a risk adjustment for non-financial risk and a contractual sensce margm

reprazenting the uneamed profit ol the insurance condracts. It slso provides the vanable fee approasch for insurance
contracts with disect participation features and the premium allccation approsch mainly for short-duration;
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.1 Basis of preparation (continuad)

2.1.1 New accounting standards and smendments edopted by the Group for the first time for the
financial year beginning on 1 January 2023 feontinued)

2.1.1.b IFRS 17 - Insurance Contracts (continued]

*  The fulfiiment cash flows include the expected present value of future cash fiows and & nak adjustimant for non-financal
risk, remsasured avery reporting period,

* A contractual service margin represanis the unearned profit of the insurance coniracts and will be recognised in profit
of loss over the coverage penod;

*  Ceran changes in the fulfitrment cash fiows relanng 1o future service adjust the carymg amount of the contrectual
sanvice margin at the and of the reporiing period, and thereby will be recognised in profit or loss over the remaining
coverage panod;

*  The discount rate asasmption s determinged based on observable cumant market situation that reflect the charactenatica
of the insurance contracis. Tha effect of changes m discount rates will ba reported in eithar profit or loss or other
comprahenswva income, determined by an accounting policy chaoiog;

* The recognition of insurence revenue and Insurance service expenses 5 made in the satement of comprehensve
income based an the services prowded durmg the period;

* [Invesiment componant is the amounts that an insurance contract requires the Group to repay to a policyholdar in all
circumstances, regardess of whethar an insured event occurs, Insurance revenus and INSUTBNCA SBIVICE EXPENSES
presented in profit or loss has excludec any investmant components;

= Variable fee approach should be adopted for insurance contracts with direct participation features where policyholders
share in the returns from underlying items. VWhen applying the vanable fee approach, the antity's share of the far value
changes of the undatlying items s included in the contractual service mangin;

= An antity may simphfy the measurement of a group of insurance contracts using the premium allocation apperoach if
and only if the antity reasonably expects that such simphficatson would produce a8 measurement of the lnbslites for
remaining coverage for the group that would not differ materially from the ona that would be produced applying the
genord moded or the covarage pericd of sach contract in the group 13 one yaar or leas at the inception of the growp;

=  [Insurance revenue, INsurance senace expenses and inswance finance ncomea and expenses are presented separately;
and

i Extenswe dusclosures afe regisied 1o provede information on the recognised amounts from insurancs contiacts and the
nature and extent of nsks ansing from thase conlracts

For nswance contracts with accountng troatments that are inconsastent with the provisions of IFRS 17 prior to 1 January
2023, the Group adopted 1he mtfospective approsch. When full retrospective approach 15 impractcable, the Graup adeptad
the madified relrospective approach of far value approach,

The equity of the Group as at 1 January 2022 decreased by AMBO0.847 mihion due to the mitial application of IFRS 17,
Riden to Mote 2.8 for relevant accounting polcies.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (eontinuad)
2.1 Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.2 New aceouvnting stendards and amendmaents that are not yet effective and have not been early
adopted by the Group for the financial year beginning on 1 January 2023

Effective for
mnnual periods
Standards/Amendments Content baginning on or after
Amendmanis o 145 1 Classification of Lisbilittes as Current or Nor-currant 1 Janusary 2024
Amendmenis 1o 145 1 Non-current Lisbilittes with Covenants 1 Januwary 2024
Amendmants to IFRS 16 Loaso Lrabvity in o Sale and Loaseback 1 Jamuary 2024
Amendmenis to IFRS 10 and  Sale or Confribution of Assats batween an invesior or Mo mandatary alfective
145 28 its Azsociate o Joint Vanlume date yot dotermaned bt
available lor sdoption
Amendmaens 1o 145 7, 'Cash  Firanemg Arrangemants of Supplier 1 January 2024
Flow Statement” and IFRS
T, 'Financial instrumeants;
Disclosures’
Amendrments 1o 145 21 Lack of Convernibuiny 1 January 2025

The Group has not early adopted any standard, interpretation or amendmeni that has been isswed but is not yat effective.

2.2 Consolidation

The consobdated tinancil statemants include the financial statemants of the Compary and its subssdianes for the year
ended 31 December 2073, Subsudiarias are those entities which ate controlled by the Group Imcluding the structured
entities cantrolled by the Groupl. Control is achieved whan the Group is expased, or has rights, 1o variable returns from its
involvament with the investes and has the abdity to affect those returns through its power aver the investes. Specifically,
the Group contrals an imvestes | and only if the Group has:

*  power over the mvestes Le., existing rights thet give it the current atslity 1o direct the televant sctevitees of the investee);
*  axposure, of rights, 1o variable returns frem its involvement with the investes; and

*  the ability 1o usa its power over the investes 1o affect its returns,

Whaon the Group has less than a majonty of the voting or similar rights of an investee, the Group considars all relevant
facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has powser over an investos, including:

* the contractual amangemant with tho other vote holders of the mvestos;

* nghts ansing from othor contractual amangements, and

* the Group's votng nghts and potential vening nghis.

The Group re-essesses whethor of not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes

1o ere of moie of the thiee alaments of control. Consolidation of & subsidisry beging when the Group obtains cantrel ot
the subsidiary and coases when the Grouo loses control of the subsickary.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (eontinusd)
2.2 Consolidation [eontinued)

Profit of leas and eech compenant of OCH are attributed to the equity hiolders of the Company end to the non-controlling
interests, even if this resubts n the non-controlling interests having a deficst balance, When necessary, adjustments are made
ta the fingncial statermarnts of subsidiaties to bring their accounting policien in Fne with the Group’s sceounting policses. All
inra-group sssars and habilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions botween members of
the Group are eliminated in full upon consalidation,

A ehange in the ownership intorest of a subsidiary, without & loss of eantral, i sceounted far 8% an equity transaction, |
the Group loses control aver & subsidiary, it

*  derscognises the asseis [ncluchng goodwilll and labalites af the subsidan;
v derecognises the cemrying amount of any nor-controlling inferests;

» derecognises the cumulative translation differences recorded in equity,

» pecogrises the fair value of the conssderation receved,

* recogruses the fair value of any investment retained;

* rocogrises any surplus ar deficit in profit or loss; and

* roclassifies the Group's share of components prewsously recognased in OCI to profit or loss or retained earnings, as
appropriste, 8z if the Group had directly disposed of the related assets or labilities.

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the combining entites or businesses in
business comisnation under comman control as if they had been combined from the date when the combining entities
or businessas first came under tha control of the ultimate holding company. The net assets of the combining enftities or
businessas are consolidated using the carmying amount from the uitimate holdng company’s perspectve. No amount s
recognisad for goodwill or excess of the Group’s interest in the book value of the net assets over cost at the time of the
common cantrol combination, to the extent of the continuation of the uitimate holding company's interest. The consolidated
statemaent of comprehensive income includes the results of each of the combaning entities or businesses from the earliest
date presented or sance the date when the combining entities or businesses first came undar commaon contred, where this
is a shoster period, regardiess of the date of the common control combination.

The comparative financial data have been restated to reflact the business combinations under common control occurred during
this year. Transaction costs, including professional fees, registration fees, cosis of furnishing infarmation to shareholders,
costs or lesses incurrad in combining operations of the previcusly separate businesses and other cosis incurred in ralation
to the common contred combination that s 1o be sccounted for by using the merger accounting mathod are recognised as
pxpensos in the porod in which thoy ane incurned.

The acquisition method of accounting is wsed to account for the acquisiion: of subsidiaries by the Group, other than
comman control combinations. The considaration transferred for the acqusiton of a subsidiary is the fair value of the assets
transferrad, the labilties incured and the equity interest issuad by the Growp. The consideration transferred includes the fair
valua of any asset or ability resulting from a contingent consideration arrangement. Acquisition-felated costs ane expansad
a5 incurmed  Identifiable assets acquired, and liabilies and contingent labdities assumead in a business comhbination are
measurad indally at their fair vala at the acquisstion date. On an acquisshon-by-acquisition basis, the Group recognisas
any non-contrelling interest in the acguiree either at Tas value or at the non-controlling inlarest’s proportionate share of the
Acquirea’s net assals.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continuad)

2.2 Consolidation [continued)

The excess of the sgaregate of the consideration tranafered, the fair velue of any non-controlling interest in the acquirss,
and the fair value of any previous equity interest in the scquiree at the acquisiton date over the fair value of the net
identifiable nasets scquired and bokslities assumed is recorded as goodwill, If thia ia lesa than the fair value of the net sasots
of the subsidary acquined in the case of a bangan purchase, the Group ro-assesses whathor it has corroctly dentifiod all
of tha assets scquired and all of tha lisbilitses assumed, and soviews the procedutes used 1o moasure the amounts to bo
recognised st the acquisition dete. If the re-assessment still results m an excess of the fas value of net assets scquired
over the aggregate consideratson transfered, then the gain s recognized in profit or loss, Goodwdll is tested annuslly for
impairment and carmed at cost lass accumulated impairmaent losses. |f there is any indication that goodwall is impaired,
recoverabla amount 8 astimated and the differenca batween camying amount and recovarabla amount 18 recognised As an
impairment charge, Imparment loases on goodwill are not reversed in subsequent pernods. Gains or losses on the disposal
of an entity take into consideration the camying amount of goodwill relating to the entity sold.

The inwvestments in subsidiaries are accounted for only in the Company's staternani of fimancial position a1 cost less
impairment. Cost is adjusted 1o reflect changes in consideration arising from contingent consideraton amendments. Cost
also includes direct attributable costs of iwestment. The resulis of subsidisies are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dvidends receved and recevable.

Transactions with non-contrailing interasts

The Group treats transactions with non-controdling interests that do not result in loss of controls as equity transactions.
For shares purchasad from non-controlling mterests, the difference between any consideration paic and the relevant share
aoquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary is recorded in equity. Gains or losses on disposal of shares
to non=controlling interests ase also recorded m eduity,

When the Gioup ceasss to have contiol or segmificant influence, any reteined interest i the antity 13 re=measured to its fae
walue, with the changs in camying amount recognisad in prefit or loss. The fair value is the inital carrying amount for the
purposes of subsequently accounting for the refained interest as on associate, point veniure or finencial asset. |In addition,
any amourits previously recognised in OC| in respect of that antity are accountad for as if the Group had directly disposed
of the related assets or lisbilites. This may mean that amounts praviously recognised in OCI are reclassified to profit or loss.

If the ownership intorest i an assocato = reduced but sigrificant influence is retained, only a proportionate share of the
amounts previously recognised in OCI is reclassified to profit or loss as approprate.

2.3 Associates and [oint venturas

Aszocutes are entities over which the Group has signaficant influsnce, ganedally accomponying a sharehalding of betwaen
20% and 50% of the voting nghts of the nvestes, Significant influence is the power fo particpate i tho financial and
operating policy decialons of the investee, bul s rot contral or joint contral over those pobcies.

Joint ventutes are the type of join arrangements wheroby the parties that have jemt control of the arrangomant have
nghts 1o tha net assets of the joint vonture. Jeint controd 15 the contractually agroed shanng of control of an arrangemant,
which exsts only when decisons about tha ralevant sctivities roguire the unanimous congent of the parties shasng contral,

Inwestmants in associates and joint vortures ate sccounted fof usmg the equity mathad of accounting and arg witially
rocognised at cosl,
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Z SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cantinusd)
2.3 Associates and joint ventures (continued)

The Group's share of post-scquisition profit or lesa of 18 associates and joint ventures (s recognised in ret profit, and its
share of post-ascquasition movemeants in OC| is recognised i the consohdiated statement of comprehensive income, The
cumulative post-ocquisition movemania ofe adjusted sgoinst the carrying amount ef the inveatmant, When the Group’s
ghare of losses in an assoclate of joint venilure cquals of excesds its inferest n the associate of joint venture, including
any other unsecurad recoivables, the Group does nol recognise Turther losses unloss it has oblgations to make paymaents
on behall of the associste or joint veniune,

Unreslised gains on transsctions between the Group and its associstes of point ventures are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's miarests in the assosates o jpint veniwres, LUinfeslized losses are also aliminated unless the ttarsaction provides
evidence of an Impairment of the asset transferred, Associates and point ventures” accounting policies have been changad
where nacessary to ensura consistancy with the policies adepted by the Group, The Group adyjusta the financial statemeants
of its associates and point wentures for insurance companies that have not adopted |FRS S and IFRS 17 in accordance with
the Groun's accounting pelicies and recognises invastmant income and other comprehensive income, ete. accordingly.

Goodwill regeesents the excess of the cost of an scawsition over the fait value of the Group's share of tha net identifiable
sszels of soguited associales of joinl ventures at the date of acquisition. Goodwill on acquisitons of associates and joint
vantures is included in mvestments in assocates and joint ventures and is tested for impairment as part of the ovarall
balanee. Impairment loases on goodeaill are not reversed. Gains o losses on the disposal of an antity take into considaration
the carrying amount of goodiall relating 1o the antity seld,

Tha Group determines at each reporting dato whothar thero is any objoctve ovidance that the imseastments in associates and
joint ventures are impared. If this s the case, an impairmant [oss i recagnised for the amaunt by which the investmant's
camying amount exceeds its recovarable amount. The recovarable amount is tha higher of the investment's Fair value less
costs of disposal and value in use, The impairment of investments in the associates and joint vantures is reviewed for
possible reversal at each reporting date.

2.4 Financial instruments

Starting from 1 Janusry 2023, the Group has sdopted IFAS 9 ond adjusted the accounting policies accordingly. The newdy
ravised pccounting policias are set out bolow:

A financial Instrement is any contract that gives risa to a financial asset ol one entity and a financial hability or equty
instrument of another entity, A financial esset or a financial kability is recognised when the Group becomes a party 1o the
cantractual provisions of the instrumant.

Purchase and sala of investmants arm recognised on the trada date, whan the Group commits 1o purchase or sall assets
At initiad recognitan, financial assets of hinancial linbilines not at tar value through profi or loss are measured a1 far value
phues or minus transaction costs (such as related charges and commissions) that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of such financia’ assets of financial Nabilities. For financial assets and financial Babilities at fair value through profil
or kass, transaction costs ate recogmisad (n profit of loss,
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2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad|

2.4 Financial instrumeants |eantinued)
2.4.1 Finaneigl assels
Classification and measurement

Based an the Group’s businass model for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash fiow charactenstics of the
financial assets, finencial assets are classified as: financial assets a1 amortised cost, mvestment in debt insirumans at fair
walug through other comprehensive income, Investmant in equity instrumants at fair value through other comprehansive
income, and financial assats ar fair value theough profit or loss, When, and only when, the Group changes the businass
maodel for managng financial assets, the Group shall reclassity all affected financial assets:

Dbt insiruments

Dabt instruments ase those financial instruments that mest the definition of a financial lability from the issusr’s parspective.
Classsficatson and subsequent measurement of debt instruments depend on:

o) the Group's businass modal for managing assets; and

{bh zash flow charactenstics of financial assets whather the cash flows are solely paymants of principal and interast on
the principal amount outstanding),

Based on these factors, the Group classifies its debt mstruments into the fallowing three measurement categones:
L Financusl assats af amortised cost

The financial assat is hald within a business modal whose objective is to collect the contractual cash flows, and the
contractual cash flow characteristics are consistent with a basic lerding arrangement, which gives rise on specified dates
io the contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding, and
the finencial assets are not designated as at fair value throwgh peofit or loss, so they are measured at amorfised cost
The nteresi meome of such finencal assets is recognised wsing the eflective interast mate method. lmpasment lesses
and foreign exchange gains or losses are recognised in profit or loss. The gains of losses ansing from derecognition are
recognised direcily in profit or less.

i, lvestmant in debt instruments at fair value through other comprahansive income

The financial asset is hold withen a business model whose objectives are both caollacting tho contractual cash flows and
selling such financial assets, and the contractual cash flow characteristics are consistent with a basic lending arrangement. In
additson, the financial assets are not designated as at fair value through protit ar lass. Such financial assets are measured at
{air value through other comprehensive mcome, and interast incoma is recogrised wsing the effectve interest rate meathod.
Impairment losses and foreign exchange gains of losses are recogrased in profit or loss for tha current perad. Whan such
financinl assets are derecogrised, the cumulatae changas i tar value recogrised m otha: comgrehensive incoma are
cartind forward 1o profit of loss for the curtant genod.

i, Francisl assels at fair value through profit of loss

Dabt Instrumants hald by the Group 1hal afe nat measured st amortised cost of fair value through other comprehensive
ncome are cdassiiod as financial assets ot far value thiough profit o foss. These financial essels are subsequontly
madsurad at foir value, Net geing or losses, including any mterest or dividend income, afe recognised in profid or loss within

nvestment incame. The intomest income represents the interest sccrual on these financial assets which is calculatod waing
the coupan rate.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.4 Finaneial instrumants (continesd]
2.4.T Financial agsels leontinged)
Clzssification and measurament [continued)

Equity wstrumarnts
Equity mnsruments are financial inatrurments that meet the definiton of equity instruments when analysed from the issuer’s
parspactive.

Al equity instruments heald by the Group are subseguently messured at fair value, and gains or losses are recognisad In
pradit or loss. However, on initel recognation af an equity invesiment that is not held for rading, the Growp may irrevocably
elect 1o present subseqguent changes in the instrument’s Tair valug in other comprehensive income, and no provision lor
impairment s required. Dividend income 13 recognised in profit ar loss for the pered (except for those clearly represent
a racovery of part of the cost of the investmeanis), Other net gains and losses Gincuding exchange gains and lasses), are
recognsad n other comprehansive income, and mey not be subssquenily wansfered to profit or losa. Changes in the
fair valus of squity instruments measured at fair value through prefit and loss, including any doidend income and foreign
axchanga gains and losasos, Mo recognised in profit or loss within invoaiment income; Dividend incomes on thess ooty
instruments, which are genarally determined at the amounts to bae distributed by the investees, are recognised when the
Group's right to receive the payment is established.

Equity instruments classied as financial assets at far value throwgh profit or loss, Afer the inimal confirmaton, gains or
lo=ses ansing from changes n the fair value of such financial assats (including dividend income earmed and axchange gains
or losses) are recognesad in profit or loss for the pencd and shown in investment income. Daadend incoma from equity
instruments s ganerslly detarmined by the amount distnbuted by the investes and is recognised when the Group's right
to recewe dividends 15 established.

Impairment

Expected credit lossas |"ECL") refer to the weighted average of credit losses with the respective risks of a dafaut occurring
a5 the weights. Credit loss refers to the difference between all contractued cash flows discounted at the oniginal effective
Interest rate or credit-ad usted affective interest rate far credit-impaired financia! assets and receivable under the contract
and all cash flows expected to be recewed, which is the present value of all cash shortfalis,

The Growp recognises credit losses the basis of the ECL for cash and cash equivalents, term deposits, statutory deposits,
financisd assats purchased under agreaments to resell, investment in dabt insirurmant at amortsad cost, iInvestment in debt
matrument at fair value through ether comprehensive income, as well as othar recawablas, et

Gvng conssderation to reascnable and supportable information on past events, curent conditions and forecoats of future
pconomic conditions weightod by tha probability of default, the Group rocognises the ECL as tho probability-woightad
amount of the present value of the difference between the cash flows receivable from the contract and the cash flows
gxpected to be collactad.

At sach reporting date, the ECL of financial instruments at differant stages is messured respectively. 12-month ECL is
recognisad for financiM instruments m Stage 1 which do not have a significant mcreasa in cradit risk since mitial recognition;
Iitatime ECL is recognised for hinancial instruments in Stage 2 which have had a signihcant increasa in eredit risk sinca inital
recognition but ara not deemed to be credit-mpared; and Ifetima ECL is recognised for fmancial mstruments m Stage 3
that has been creditimpaired.

For the financial mstruments in Stage 1 and 5tage 2, the Group calculates the interast income by applying the effective
intefest rate to the gross camyng amount (betare net of expected credit lossasl. For the hinancial mstruments in Stage 3,
tha inlerast income is ca'culated by applying the effective intarest rate to the amaortised cost (net of expected credit lossas).
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad|

2.4 Financial instrumeants |eantinued)
2.4.1 Financigl assals feontinued)
Impairment {continwed]

For other recanvablas that are classified into groups, the Group caleulates the ECL with raference 1o histoncal eredit loss
expensance, current conditions, and forecasta of future economis condiions, and basad on the exposure at default and the
Iifetime ECL rates,

The Group recognises the impairment gain or loss ime profit or loss for the period. For debt instruments classified as fair
walue through other comgrehensive income, the Group recognises the loss allowance in profit or loss, mesmwhile edjusts
olhet comprehensive income, which does nol deciease the canyng amount of the linanclal assets,

Derecagnition

A financial asset s derscogmsed when oneg of the followang cntena s met (i3 the contiectual nghis fo receive the cash
flews from the financial asset has expirad, bil the financial asset has been ransiemed and the Group transfers substantially
all tha risks and resyerds of ownership of the financaal asset to the transferee, or (in the finencal assat has been transferred
and tha Group has nat retained cantrel of the financial saset, although the Group naither tranafers nor retains aubsatantially
all the naks and rewards of cwmnership of the financial asset

When an investimant in equity mstruments measured at fair value through other comprehensme ncome 8 derecognised, the
diffarance batwesen the carrang amount and the consideration receved as well as any cumulateve gain or loss praviously
recagnised in other comprehensive mcome are recognised in retained earnengs. For other firancial assets, when they are
deracognised, their cumulative gains of losses previously recognsed in other comprehansive income should be transfarred
out and recognised in profit or logs.

2.4.2 Financial liabilitias

Fimancial Rabilitios are classified into financial liabilities at amortised cost and fanancial Labdities at fair value through profit
or losa at nitial recognition

Fimancial lisbilities at amortised cost consist pnmanly of interest-beanng loans and other borrowings, financial assets
sold wnder agreements to repurchase, bonds payable and habilities ansing from certain investment contracts without a
discrationary participation feature ipresented in other liabilties). Such Binancial lisbilities are initially recognised at fair value,
nat of transaction costs mounrad, anpd using the affectve interest rata method for subsequant measuremant

Fmancial abilities at fair value through profit of loss mainly inclede labilities arsing from certain imvestment contracts without
discratienary partscipation features [pansion annuity products that do not transfer insurance nskl, which are designated on
nitial recognition for subseguent measuremant at fasr value, vath all realzed or unrealized gains and losses recognised m
prafit of loss.

The Group redains substantially all the nsk and rewards of ownership of securities sold under agreements o repurchase
which genorally mature within 180 days from the transaction date. Therefore, securities sold under agrerments to repurchase
are classified as secured borowings, The Group may be required 1o provide additions! collateral basod on the fair value of
the underbying secunties, Secunties sold under agresmants to repurchase are recorded ol amortised cost, Le., ther cost
plus acoruad mtorest at the end of the reporting period. 1t1s the Group's policy 1o maintain effective control over socunties
sold under agreements 1o repurchase which includes maintaining physical possession of the securities. Accerdingly, such
securities continue 1o be carriod on the consolidatod statament of financial position.

Bonds payable are initislly recognesad at fair value and subsequontly measured a1 amaortised cost using the effective interast
rate mathod. Amortrsed cost is calculated by taking Into account any discount or pramium at acquisibon and transaction costs,
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2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.4 Finaneial instruments [continsnd]

2.4.2 Financial labilities (continusd)

A financial iability s derecognised or partly cerecognsed when the underlying present obligation = discharged or partly
discharged. The dfference between the carrying amount of the darecognised part of the financial Rability and the considaration
paid is recogmesed in profit oc loss for the current period.

2.5 Fair value measuremeant

Fair value 15 tha prca that would be receved to sell an assat or paid 1o transter a hability i an orderly transacton betwean
markat partcipanis at the measuremeant date_ The fair value measuremant of assats and liahilities is basad an the presumphion
that the transaction to sell the asset o transfer the liablity takes plece eithen

* n the principal market for the asset o lability, or
= in the absence of a prencipal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or hability
The principal or the most advantageous market must be sccessible by the Group &1 the measurement date.

The fair value of an ssset or a liability 15 measured using the assumptions that market parficipants would use when pricing
the asset or Kokility, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interast.

A fosr valuo moasuremont of o non-fmancial assot tokos nla account o market parbcipant’s ability o gonomte sconomic
benefits by using the asset in its heghest and best use or by selling it to ancther market particpant that would use the
assel in its highest and best use

Tha Group uses valuston techniques that are approariate i the crcumstances and for which sufficient data is available
to measura far value, maximising the use of relovant obsarvable mputs and minimising the use of unchsenable Inputs

All assets and habilities for which fasr value s measured or disclosed in the consohdated hinancal statements are categonsad
wethin the fair value hierarchy, described in Notes 5.4, 9 and 12 based on the Iowest lovel input that is significant 1o the
far value measurement s a whole,

For assots and lisbilities that are messured at fair valee on a recurnng basis, the Group detormines whether ranslers
have occurmd botween sach loval m the hisrarchy by re-sssesang categonsation (based on the lowes! lovel input that is
ssgnificant to the far value messurement as a whobel o1 the ond of sech repoating penod.

2.6 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash amounts represet cash on hand and damand doposits. Cash equivalonts are shor-term, highly liguid investmaents
with orginal maturites of 90 doys o less, whoso carrying valug appresimates fair valus,

2.7 Financial assets purchesed under agreements to resell

The Group purchasas securitias under agreements to resell substantially entical securities. These sgreements are classified
a8 secured loans asnd are recorded at amortised cost, 8., their costs plus accrued interests at the end of the reporting
paned, which approximates fair value. The amounts advanced under these sgreements ate reflected as assets in the
consolidatad statament of financial posttion. The Group does notl take physical possession of financial assets purchasad
under sgreaments to resell. Sale or transfer of the securities s not permitied by the respective cleanng house on which
they are registered while the lent capital is outstanding, In the svent of default by the counterparty, the Group has the nght
to the undarlying securities hedd by the clearng house.
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2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad|

2.8 Insurance Contracts
2.8.1 Definition
The contracts issued by the Group are classified into insurance contracts and mvesiment coniracts,

An insurance contract 18 8 contract under which the issuer of the confract accepts significant insurance risk from the
policyholder by agresing 1o compensate the policyhobder if a specified insured svent adversely affects the palicyholder, The
Group sssesses the axtent to which insurance risk s transTerred within a coniract, conducting a test lor the presence of
significant insurance risk, thareby determining whether the contract should be classified as an irsuwanca contract. Insurance
conttacts are those contacts that transfer signficant insurance risk.

When the Group parforms tests on significant insurance nsk, it deterrmnes that a contract transfers signficant insurance
risk if the following conditions are mot

lal at least in one scenanio that has commercial substanca, an insured event specified by the contract could cause the
Group 1o pay significent additional amounis, even if the insured event is extremely unlikely, or even if the sxpected
present value of the contingent cash flows is & small proportion of the sxpected present value of the remaining cash
fiowes from the insurance contract: Absence of discemible effect on the economics of the wansaction indicates lack of
commercial substance, The additional amounts refer to the present value of amounts payanle if an insured svent occurs
that exceed thossa that would ba payabla if no insured avent had ocowrred including claims handing and assessmant
costsl

{bl a1 least in one scenario that has commercial substance, an insured event specified by the contract could causs the
Group to mour a koss on o present value basis. However, even if a reinsurance contract does nol expose the issuer to
the possibility of & significant loss, that contract is deemed to transfer significant insurance rsk if it transfers 1o the
reinsuler substantally. all the insurance risk relating to the reinsured portions of the underlying inswance contracts,

Inwestment contracts issued by the Group have the legal form of nsurance contracts but do not transfer signaficant insurance
risks, The Group accounts far the investment contract with discretionary participation features epplying the accounting
treatments for insusance contracts. An investment contract with discretionary participation features is a financial instrument
thai provides a particular investor with the contractual right to receive guaranteed and additional amounts. The additienal
amounts are subject to the retwns on a specfied pool of iteme at the discretion of the issuer, and are expected to be o
significant pertion of the total contractual benefits. For liabilities ansing from investmant contracts without discrationary
participation features, the Group accounts for these contracts according to note 2.4.2.

An insurance conlract is an msurance contract with direct participation features if all the followang condibons are met at
the inception of the contracts:

tal the contractual terms specify that the policyhalder participates in a share of a clearly identdied pool of underlying items;

{hh an ameunt equal to a substantial share of the fair value retums on the undedlying items is expected to ba paid 1o the
peolicyhaldar; and

b} a substantsal progortion of any change in the amounts to be pesd 1o the policyholder 1s expected to vary with the change
ini fmir value of the underlying items.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.8 Ingurance Contracts (continueed]
2.8.1 Definition (zontinusdl

Aeinsurance contract 5 an insurance contract issued by the reinsurer to compensate the cedent for claims ansing from
one of mone insurance contracts issued by the cedent.

The Group adopts different models for different types of insurance contracts. Insurance contracts with direct participation
features are measured using the variable fee approach. The Group ssmplifies the measurement using the premium allocation
approach for insurance contracts and reinsurance contracts with coverage of ane year o less or contract groups where
there s no significant diflerence betwean the results of measuring lishilitias for remaining covarage using the premium
alipcation approach and the results of measuring such lisbilities using general measurement modal. Other types of inswrance
contracts and reinsurance contracts are measured using the genaral messurament madal,

The Group assasses the classificaton of contracts using its expectations at incaption of the contracts and does not roassess
the conditions afterwards, unless the contracts ara modified.

2.8.2 Combination

The Group treats a series of insurance contracts with the same counterparty or ralated counterparties which may achieve
on overall commercial effect, as 8 whole in order to report the subsiance of such contracts,

2.8.3 Saparation
An insufanco conlact may contain one of mens companants, the Group soparates the fallowing companents:

[a} embedded dativatives maeting the separation conditions of accounting polcies for financial mestruments undes [FRS
9 =~ Fiancial Instrumaents:

(b} chistinet investment components, but the investment componanis that mest the definition of investment contracts with
discretionary participation features are still accounted for applying the sccounting pelicies for mswrance confracts,

le) promizes to transfor datnct goods or services othes than insurance contract servcos.

Investmant componant s the amount that an imsurance contract requires to repay to policyholders regardiess of whather
an insured event ocours,

Afrer the Group idartilies and sepoarates the nos-ingurance compononts that moot the sbove conditions for soparation, the
Group applies the accounting palicies ralstad 1o insurance confracts 1o tha semaning portion

2.8.4 Classification
The Greup identifies partfolios of insurance contracts as contracts subject 1o similar risks and are managed togother.

& group of insumance contracts consists of ore or more insurance contracts issuad within a pericd of no longer than one
year and with similar leve's of profitabsity.

Tha Group dwides & portfalio of insurance contracts nto 8 mimsmum of the Tollowing groups:
(@) B group of contracts that 15 onarous at imital recognition;
(o} B group of contracts that at inital recogniton has no significant possibidity of becoming onesous subsaguently;

[c) & growp of the remainmg contracts in the portfofo.
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2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad|

2.8 Insurance Contratts lcontinued)
2.8.4 Clasgification tcontinued]
Porifolos of reinsurance contracts held are assessed for aggregation separately from portfolios of insurance contracts isswead,

The Group divides a postfolso of remnsurance contracts held into at least the followang groups:

tal a group of contracts for which there s & nel gan at iniial recognition;

{bh & group of contracts for which, at inital recognition, thare s no significant passibility of a net gan ansing subsagquently;
tcl & group of the remaming contracts m the porifolio.

The Group classifies reinsurance contracts held within a pencd of ne longer than one year into the same group of reinsurance
contracts hald.

These groups represent the |avel of aggregation at which insurance contracts are initially recognised and measwred. The
Group does not reessess the composition of the groups subsequently,

2.8.5 Recognition
The Group rocognises a group of insuranco controcts it issues frem the corbest of the following:

ta} the beginning of the coverage pancd of the group of contracts, the coversge penod refers 1o the penod during which
the Group prowides insurance contract services;

thi the date when the first payment from a policyholder becomes dun, or the date when the first payment s received by
the Group if thers 15 no contractual due date;

el when it becomes onerous.

Resnsurance contracis hold are recognised from the earliest of the following:

tal the beginning of the covorage penad of the group of einsurance contracts held; and

thi the date the Group recognises an cnerows group of underkying insurance contracts

For the renaurance contracts hald that provide proporbonate coverage, they are recognisod from the sadiest of the followang:
tol the later of the beginneng of the coverage penod or that any underlying maurance contract 13 matinlly recognised;

{bh the date the Group recegnises an enorous group of underlying Insurance contracts

2.8.6 Measuremant of insurance coniracts
{i) General provisions (g I i nent model)

fimtial measunerent
On mnitial recognition, the Group measures a group ol insurance contracts a1 the otal of the Tulfibment cash llows and the
cCOnACiuAl SEMICS masgin.
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2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.8 Ingurance Contracts (continueed]
2.8.6 Measuramenl of ingurance conltracts icontimusd)
(it Ganeral provisions (general measurament madel) (continued)

el massurammeant feontinued!
Fullilrment cash flows comprise the fallewang:

[a) estmatas of future cash flows directly related to the insurance conract;

o} an edjustment o reflect the ume value of money end the financial nsks; and
(e} & nak adpusymeent for non-financial nsk,

The fulfilment cash flows da not reflect the non-performanes sk of the Group,

The Group defines insurance acquisinon cash flows as cash flews anaing from the costs of selling, underenting and starting
a group of insurance contracts that are directly attributable to the partfole of insurance contracts 1o which the group balangs,

The Group may estimate the future cash flows at a higher level of aggregation and then allocate the resulting fulfilment
cash flows to individual groups of confracts.

The estmates of fulure cash flows:
[a) estimates of future cash flows are unbased probability-wesghted avereges;

(ol reflect the perspective of the Group, prowvided that the estemates of any relevant market vanablas are coensistent with
observable market prices for those vanables;

[} reflect conditions sxisting al the reporting dale; and

[d] are estimaied sepamately from adjustment for the tme value of money and financial risk, unless the mosi appropriates
measuremeant technigue combines thess astimates,

The Group ncludes in the measurement of & group of iInsurance contracis oll the future cash flows wathin the boundary of
oach contract in the group and doos not measurs future cash flows outside the boundary of the contract group.

Cash flows are within the boundery of an msuwrance contract if the Group has the right to require policyholders to pay
premiums or has a substantal obligation to provide policyholders with insurance contract services

& substantive obbgation to provide msuance contract services ends when:

{a) the Grodp has the practcal ability to reassass the nsks of the partcular policyhalder and, as a result, can set a price or
leval of benafits that fully reflects those risks; or

[b) the Group has the practical ability to reassess the risks of the portfolio of insurance contracts that contains the contract
and, as a result, can set a price or level of benafits that fully reflects the nsk of that portfelio; and the pricing of the

premiums up Lo the date when the rsks are reassessed doss nol take nto account the nsks that relate 1o pernods alter
the reessessment date.
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2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad|

2.8 Insurange Contracts (continud

2.8.6 Measurement of insurance conlrecls feontinuwd)

{i] General provisions (general measurement model] [continued)

Irvitial maasurament icomtinsed)

The Group uses appropriate discount rate 1o adiust the asumates of future cash fiows o reflect the 1ime value of money
and the financial risks related 1o those cash flows, to the extent that the financial risks are not included in the estimates
of cash flows, The discount rates applied 1o the estimates of the future cash fiows shall;

{8 reflect the tme value of maney, the cheraciersucs of the cash llows and the Liguidity charactenistics of the insurance
contracts; and

bl be consistant with obaarvable current market pricas {or financial inatrements with cash fiows whose charactenstcs are
consistant with those of the insurance cantracts, excluding the effect of facioes that mfluence such observable market
prices but do not affect the future cash flows of the insurance contracts.

The risk adjustment for non-financial risk iz applied to the present value of the estsmated future cash flows, 1o reflect the

compersation that the Group requires for bearing the uncenainty about the ameunt and timing of the cash flews that arises

{ram non-financial risk.

The contractual sarvice margin is a8 component of the labilites for the group of insurance contracts that represents the
unearned profit the Group will recognise &s it provides insurance contract senvieces in the future

On inital recogniion, the contractual sarice mangn s an amount arsing from:
fal the fulfilmant cash llows;

{bh the derecognition at the date of initial recognition of any asset for insurance acouesiton cash flows and any other assat
o lighility previously recognised foe cash flows related (o the group of contracts,

el any cash flaws arising from the contracts in tha group at that date.

if the total amount represenis net cash inflows, the Group recognises it as contractusl servce margin, If the total amount
represents net cash outflews, the Group recognises a loss.

Subsequent measurameant
The msurance contract lisbilises are subsequenity measured by the Group at the reporting date at the tota! of tha labilities
for remaining coverage and the habeiities for incurred claims.

The kabditias for remaining coverage include the lullment cash flows related to unexgerad coverage penod alliocated to the
group at the financal position data ard the contractual sarvice margin of the group at that data

Tha Babilties far incuifed daims include the fullilment cash lldws related to claims and other related exponses Incurred
allocated 1o the group at the financial position date.

For inswrance contracts without direct participation features, the camying amount of the contractual service margin of a
group of insursnce contracts ol the reporting date is edjusted by the Gioup to roflect the effect af th followang changes
at the group of contracts lovel:
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Z SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cantinusd)
2.8 Ingurance Contracts (continueed]

2.8.6 Measuramenl of ingurance conltracts icontimusd)

(it Ganeral provisions (general measurament madel) (continued)

Subsanuan! madsurament fconhnwed)
(a) she eflect of any new contracta added 10 the group;

[} interest acereted on the carying amount of the conrectual senvice mangin for contracts measured usng the general
measurement model Interest sccreted en the contractusl sennce margin is maesured at the locked-in discount rates,
The locked-in dscount rales are determined at the date of initial recognition of a geoup of contraces, applied 1o nominal
cash Mows that do nol vary based on the relums on any underlying items,

le) ehanges relating to future sarvice; except for

* when the chenges rasult in & decreass in the camryng amount of the econtractual servica margin, and the changes
oxoeod tho carrying amount of the contraciual service masgin. The contractusd service margin is reduced to zar, and
the excess is recognised in insurance service expenses and a loss component s recogrisad within the liabilites. for
FEMAINNY Cowerags;

® the above changes adjust the loss component within the liabilities for remaining covarage wath correspondence fo
insurance service expenses. Whan the changes excesd the amount of loss component, the loss component should be
rediced to zero. The remairang showld be reinstating the contractual samnvice mangn,

[d} the effect of any currency exchenge differances on the contraciual service margin; and

(e} the amount recognised as insurance revenue because of the senices provided in the penod.

The Group ratienally determines the coverage units of the groups of contracts in each pemned of the coverage pencd based

on the pattem of provision of inswance contract services, and recognises insurance revenus accordingly over the current

and future perods by amertising the cammang amount of the contraciual service margin as adjusted for (a) o (d) above,

Changes in fulfifment cash flows that related 1o fulwe serdces mainly compnse:

[a) expanence adiustments ansing frem premiums recaived in the penod thet relsted to futwe services and redoted cash
flows, measured at the discount rates detonmined on inital rocegnition;

[b) changes in estimates of the presant value of future cash fows in the habilities for remaining coverage, measured at the
discount rates determined on initial recogrition, except for those that relate to the effects of the time value of money,
financial nisk and changes tharein;

[} ditterances batwean the amount of investment componanis that wera expactad to ba payable in the paricd and the
amount of investiment componants that actually became payable;

idl difforences batween the amount of pobicy loans that were oxpocted to be recovable in the percd and the amount of
pelcy loans that actually becama fecenabie;

[} changues in rsk edjustmant for nan-dfmancial sk that relate to future service
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2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [centinusd

2.8 Insurance Contracts lcontinued]

2.86.6 Measurement of insurance conlracls teontinued)

(it Measurement of groups of insurance contracts with direct participation features (variable fes approachl

The measuremeant of vanable fes approach 8 consisient wath the genersl meaasuremant modal except for the accounting

podicses lated balow.

The Group apphes the vanable fea approach 1o measure the insurance contracts vath ditect participation features, The Group
astimaias the fulfilmeant cash flows of the groups of insurance coniracts with direct participation features at the difference
betwesn the fair value of the underlying I1ems and the varable fee

The vaniable fes reflects the consdenaton receved by the Group for providing investmant-related services by managing the
underlying itarns on behalf of the pelicyhalder, and is equal to the Group's shars of the fair value of the underlying items
leas tha fulfilmen: cash flows that do not vary based on the return on the underlying itams

For groups of insuranco contracts maeaswed usang the vanable loe approach, the carnving amount of tho contractual sandicoe
margin of a group of contracts at sach reporting date equals the carrying amount at the siart of the reporting paned adjusted
for;

{al the affect of any new contrects added to the group;

bl the changs in the amaunt of the Group’s ahare of the fair value of the underhyaing items, excep? 1o the extent that:

= the decrease in the amount of the Group’s share of the fair value of the underlying items exceads the carrying amount
of the contractual service margin, giving rise to a loss,

= the increase in the amount of the Group's share of the fair value of the underlying items reverses the loss componant
of the kabilives for remaining coverage.

el the changes i fulfilment cash flows relating 1o future senvece and do not vary based on the returns of the fair value of
underlying itams, excapt to the extent that:

= such increases in the fulfilment cash flows excesd the carrying amount of the contractual service margin, giving rise 1o
a loas;

= such decreases in the fulfilment cash fows are allocated to the loss component of the lisbilities for remaining coverage.
{di the affect of any currency exchange differances on the contractual service mangin; and

el the amount recognised as insurance revenus because of the services provided in the penod. The Group identifies the
covarage units of the groups of contracts for the coverage penod in accordance with the insurance contract sanvice
provided, and recognised in the insuranca revenue of the current period and subsequent panods accardingly by alocating
tha catrying amaunt of the contfactual service margn as adjusted for fa) 10 |d] above.

{iii} Measurements for onerous insurance contracts

It a group of insurance contracts is cnerous at the date of initial recognition, or if additional loss caused by coniracts added
1o the group of onarcus contracts, the Group recognisas a loss as insurance service expensas in profit or lass for the nat
outflow for the grous of onerous contracts, resulting in the carrying amount of the labilities for the group being equal to
the fuldmant cash flows and the contractual service margin of the group being 2ero.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.8 Ingurance Contracts (continueed]
2.8.6 Measuramenl of ingurance conltracts icontimusd)
[iii) Measurements for onerous insurance contracis [continued)

A group of insurance contracts becomes onerous [of mare onerous) on subsaguent maasurement if meets ane of the fallawing
conditions, the Group recognises a loss 83 msurance servica expenses in profit or kess and increases loss componsnt of
the kakdlities far ramaining coverage;

la) the amount of unfavorabbe changes relating to futwe service in the fulfilment cash flows changes in estimates of future
cash fiows end the risk adjustmeant for non-financial risk excesad the casryng amount of the contractual senice marngn;

() for & group of insurance contracts with disect partcipation features, the decreasa in the amount of the Group's share
of the fair valus of the underlying itams excesd the carrying amount of the contractual serice mangin.

A o loss is recognised, the Group allocatas the subsequent changes in fulfilment cash flows of the lishilites for rernening
coverage specified as follows on a systamatic basia betwoon the leas cemponant and tha habilitiea for romaining coverage
axcleding the loss component:

[a) estimates of the present value of future cash flows for claims and expenses releasad from the habilities for remaining
coverage becavse of incurred insurance service expenses;

(B} changes in the nsk adustment for non-fimaneigl nsk recognised in profit or lass because of the release from nsk; and
[e) insurance firance mcome Or expensas.

Any amounts allocated o the less comporent of the lishilmies for remaining coverage do not be recognisad a5 INsUrance
rBvanue,

Afis the Group has recognised a loss an an onerous group of insurance contracts, the subsequenl measuremenis are:

la) for any subsequant increases relating to future service in fulfilmant cash flows allocstad to the group ansing fram
changes in estimates of future cash flows and the nsk adjustrment for ron-financied sk, and any subsaguent decreasas
in the amount of the Group's share of the fair valus of the underlying tems, the Group recognises a loss as insurance
sorvice expenses in profit or loss and increases the lokilites for remaining coverage;

() for any subsequent decreases relating to future senace in fulfilment cash flows allocated 1o the group ansing from
changes in estimates of futura cash flows and the nsk adjustment for non-financial risk, and any subsequent increases
in the amount of the Group's share of the fair valus of the underlying items, the Group reverses the insurance senice
expanses in profit or loss and decreases the loss component of the lishilities for remaining coverage until that component
15 reduced 1o 7ero, the Group adjusts the confractual sendice margsnanly for the excass of the decreasa ovar the amount
allocated to the loss componont

[iv) Simplified approach for measurement of graups of insurance contracts (premium allacation appraach)

The Group uses the premium afocaton epproach for measuring the group of insurance contracts with a coverage penod
ol each contract in the group is one year or less, or the Group reasonably expects that the measurament of the liabilities
for remaining coverage for the group using the premivm allocation aporoach would not differ matenally from the ane that
would be produced using general measwemant modal.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad|

2.8 Insurance Contracts lcontinued]
2.8.6 Measurement of insurance conlracls teontinuwd)
{iv] Simplified appreach for measurement of groups of insurance contrects {pramium allocation approach) jcontinued)

Iritial maasurament

On initiad recognition, the Group measures the kabdines for ramaining coverage based on the premiums recened mnus the
Insurance acquisition cash flows, minus lor add) the amount of the asseis for iInsurance scquisition cash flows and othesr
redated assets or labiines that is derecognised at the inisal recognitan

Subsequent measurameant
Thee carmving amount of a group ol msurance contracls sseed al the reporting date is the sum of the Bskulities Tor rermaining
coverage and tha liabilimes for incured clasms,

At the reporting data, the carrying amount of the lisbilines for remaining coverage 3 the carmyng amount a1 the s of
the reparting period plus the premiums recaeived in the period, minus insurance ascquisstion cash flows, plus any amounts
redating to tha amortisation of insurance poquisition cash flows rocognised as insurance Sehice CXpOnsoa in the roporling
peniod, plus any adgusiment to a firancing componant, minus the amount recognised as nsurance revenue for services
preveded in that pemed, and minus any investment companant paid or transfarmed to the liabilities far incurred claims.

if, at any time during the coverage penad, relevant facts and cucumsiances indicate that & group of insurence contracts 1s
onerous, the Group wall recognise a less in profit or loss and increasa the habikties for remaining covarage

The Group recogmses the liabilites for incurred claims of the msuranca coniracts as tha ameunt af fulfiment cash flow
related to the incurmed compansation.

2.8.7 Measuremeant of groups of reinsurance contracts held
(i} Groups of reinsurance contracts not messured using the premium allocation approach

On initsal racognition, the Group measures a group of reinsurance coniracts he'd at the tetal of the futhlment cash flows and
the contractual service margin, The contraciual servica margen represenis the net cost er net gain the Group will recognise
as it raceivas insurance coniract servces from the reinsurer.

The fulfiment cash flows for the group of reinsurance contracts held include estimates of future cash fows * an adjustment
1o reflect the time valee of money and tha financial rsks and a risk adjustment for non-iinancsal risk © which relate directly 1o
fudhil insurance contracts. The Group determines the nsk adyustmant for non-financial nsk so that it represents the amount
of risk being transfafred by the holdes of the group of resnsurance contracts 1o the issuer of those contracts.

The cash flows are within the contract boundary if they arisa from substantve rights and obigatons of the Group that exist
during tha raparting panod in which the Group is obligated to pay premiums to the remsurer of in which the Group has a
substantive nght to recene senvices from the reinsurer.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.8 Insurance Contracts (continseed]
2.8.7 Measurgment of groups of reinsurance contracts held (eamtingrd)
(it Groups of reinsurance contracts not measured using the premium allocation approach (continued)

On mitial recognition for 8 group of resnswrance contracis held, the Group calculates the sum of;
[a) the fulfilment cash flows;

[} the amaount derecognised at that date of any asset or liability previously recognisad for cash flows related to the group
of reinsurance contrects held;

[e) any cash flows ariseng from the reinsurance contraz1s held in the group at thar date;
[d losa-recovery component of assets for remaiming coverage of reinsurance contracts held.
The Group recognimes any not cost of net gain of the above 1otal amounis as a contractual sorviee masgin.

The asset for reinsurance contracts hald is subseguenily measured by the Group at each financial position date at the 1o1al
of the assat fer remaining coverasge and the asset for incurred claims.

The asset for remeining coveraga includes tha fulfilment cash flows ralated to unexpired coverage period allocated 1o the
group of reinsurance contracts hald at the financial position date and the contractual sersce margin of the group at that date

The asset for incurred claams includes the fulfilment cash flows related 1o recovery of claims and ether related expenses
incurred allocated to the group of reinsurance contracis held at the financial position date,

If the reinsurance contract held is entered into befora or at the same time as the onarous undarlying insurance contracts are
recognesad, when the Group recognises a loss on initial recognition of an onerous group of underlying insurance contracts
or on addition of onerous underlying insurance contracts (o & group, the Group recognises a less-recovery component of
the asset for remaning coverage for such groups of reinsurance contracts held by multiplying:

[a) the loss recognised on the underlying insurance contracts; and

() the percentage of claima on the underlying Insurance contracts the Group expects to recover fram the group of rensurance
contracts haold.

The Group recognises the amount calculated above as an adjustment to contractusl service margm and simuliansously as
recoveries of insurance sepice expenses from reinsurars in profit or koss of the penod

When the Group measures the groups of renswrance contracts held, it adjusis the bss-recovery componaent to reflect
changas in the loss components of the onarous undarlying msuranca contracts, with the camang amount of the loss-recovery

coemponent not exceeding the portion of the carmynng amount of the loss componenis of the onercus underlying insurance
cantracts that the Group expects to recover from the group of reinsurance contracts held
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2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES [continuad|

2.8 Insurance Contracts lcontinued)
2.8.7 Measurement of graups of reinsurance contracts held feontinued)
{i] Groups of reinsurance contracts not messured using the premium allocation approach (continuwed]

The Group measures the contractual sensce margin at eaach financial positvon date for a group of resnsurance contracts held
a3 the carmyng amount determined at the start of the reporting period, adjusted for:

ta) he eftect of contracts added 1o the group of conracts in the pencd on the contracTusl Servee mangn;

{bh interest acereted on the carrying amount of the contractual senvice margin, measured &1 the dscount rales determined
al the date ol initial recognition ol a group of conirects, to nomanal cash flows that do not vary besed on the retuns on
any undarlying ems;

el the loss-recavary companent of the asast for remaining coverage recegnised on initial recognition of an oneroua group
of undarhing insurance contracts of on additien of onerous undeddying insurance contracts 1o a group, and reversals of
a lpsa recovery component of tho azsot fer remaining coverage to the extont thoae reversals are not changos in the
fulfilment cash flows of the group of reinsurancs contracts held;

idi the changes in the fullilment cash flows refating to future sendce, other than the change resulting from a change in
fulfilment cash flows allocated 12 a group of underlying inswance confracts that does not adjust the contraciual service
margin for the group of undedying irsuwance contracts, or the change resultiing from recognition or reversal of losses
trom onerous groups of undedying eonfracts measured apphying the pramaum allocation approach;

el the aifect of any currency exchange differances in the penod ansing on the contractual service margin;

{fh the amorusaton of the contractual service margin in the perod. The Group rationally determines the coverage units
of the group of reinsurance contracts held in each perod of the coverage period based on the pattemn of recaipt of
insurance coniract services, and recognises profit or loss accordingly over the current and futuwe percds by amortsing
the carrying emount of the contraciual service margin as adjusted for (a) 1o |s) above.

{iil Groups of reinsurance contracts measured using the premium allocation approach

The Group applies the same pnnciples to measure the groups of iInsurance contracts isswed and the groups of reinsurance
contracts held using the premium aBocation approach.

When a group of reinsurance contracts held is meaasured using the premium allocation approach, for the amount recognised
and roversed by the loss-recovery companent of asset for remaining coverage recovered from reinsurers, the Group odjusts
tha carrying amount of assot for remaining coverago recovorad from reinsurers in the group of reinsurance contracts while
recognizing the amounts recovered from remnsurers
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2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.8 Insurance Contracts (continued]
2.8.8 Investment contracts with discretionary participation features

In addibon to the requremeants for insurance contracis set out abowve, the recognition and measurement for invastment
contract with discretionary participation features are modified as follows

|a) the date of initial recognition is the date the Group becomes party to the contract;

() the contract boundary is modified so that cash flows are within the contract boundary if they result from a substantive
obligation of the Group to deliver cash at a present or future date, The Greup has no substantive obligation to daliver
cash if the Group haa the practical ability to set a price for the promise to dedver the cash that fully reflecta the amount
of cash promisad and related risks;

[} the allocation of the contractual senvice margin is modified so that the Group recognises the contractual servica margin
over tha duration of tha group of contracts in & systermnatic way that reflects the transfar of investmeant services under

the contract.

2.8.9 Modilication and dergacognition

If the terms of an inswance contrect are modified, the Group derecognises the cnginal contract and recognises the modifiad
contract as a new contract, if any of the conditions below are satisfied:

la} if tho modifiod terms had boon includad at controct mcoption:
s the modifed contract would have boen exciuded from the scope of the sccounting policies related to msurarice cantracts;

#  the Group would have separated different componants from the host insurance contract, rasulting in a different insurance
confract to which the accounting pokoes related fo insurance contracts would have appled;

*  the modihed contract would have had a substantaly different contract boundary; or
s thoe modified contract would have been included in a different group of contracts.

[l the angmal contract mel the delinition of an insurance contract with direct participation Teatures, but the modilied
contract no kanger mooets that deflinition, of vice versa, o

[e} the Group apphod the premium allocaton appeoach to the original contract, but the modifications mean that the contract
na lenger meots the eligbdity critena for that approach,

If a contract modification meets none o the conoitons sbove, the Group treats changes in cash flows coused by the
modficaton oa changes in estimates of fulfilmant cash Hows,

Tha Group deracognisas an insurance contract when i s extinguished, L., whan the obligation specified in the meutance
contract axpires of is discharged or cancalled
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2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (eontinuad)
2.8 Insurange Contratts lcontinued)

2.8.10 Presentation

{i) Insurance ravenua

The Group recognises the reducton in the habdlities for remaining coverage because of sernces provnded in the penod as
INSLUFANCE MEVane,

The armaunt of insurance revenus recognised in the reporong penod degects the ransfer of promised serices atan amount
that reflects the portion of consideration that the Group expacts to be entitied 1o in exchange for those sarices.

Four comtracts not measured using the premium allocation approach, insurance revenus includes the followang.

{al Amounts related to the changes in the liabilites for remaimng coverage;

claims and other related axpenseas incurred in the panod measured at the amounts axpectad at the beginning of the
ponod, axcluding:

- amounts allecated to the loss componant;

- rapayments of investment componanis;

— amounts that relate 1o transaction-based taxes collected on behalf of third partees; and
— nsurance acquisstion cash flows.

the changes in tha risk adjustment for non-financial risk, excluding:

- changses Included in insurance finance ncome or expenses;

~ changes that relate to future sarvice that adjust the contractual servica margin; and

— amounts allecated to the loss component.

amounts of the contrectual service margin amortised, and

ather.

ibl The Group defarmines insurance service expenses related fo mswance acquisition cash flows in a systematic way on

the bazis of the passage of time, The Group recogneses the some amount o3 insurance revenua to raflect the poruon
of tho promiums that rolate (o recovaring those cash flows.

For groups of insuranca contracts measured using the premium allccation approach, tha Group recognises insurance revenus
based on the passage of time over the coverage peviod of a group of contracts.
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2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.8 Ingurance Contracts (continuoed]
2.8.10 Pregantalion (continied)
[ii} Insurance service axpenses

The Group recognises the increase in the liabilmes lor incurred claims because of claims and expensas incured in the
penod and any subsaquent changes in fulfilment cash flows relating 10 incurred claima and mcurred expenses as insurance
SEMICE EXPENSES.

Insurance samnvice expanses includs the following:
la) clasms and other related sxpenses incummed in the penod, excluding mvesiment components;
[b) amorisation of insurance scquisition cash flows;

[e) chonges that ralate to past service — changes in the fulfilment cash flow relating 1o the liabiliies for incured claims;
and

[dl changes that ralate to futwe service - onerous contrect losses or reversals of those lossas.

For conwacts mof measured using the premiurm allocation approach, amorisation of insurance acquisiien cash flows s
reflected in insurance service expensas in the same amount as insurance acquisition cash flows recavery refiscted within
insurance revenus. For contracts measwred wsing the premium allocanan approach, amorisation of insurance acaquisition
cash flows s hased on the passage of tima.,

[iii] Allocation of reinsurance pramiums paid

The Group recognises the reduction in the esset for remaming coverage because of ngwance contract services recaived
from tha reinsurer in the period as allocation of reinsurance pramiums paid. The Group treats amounts fram the reinsurer
that it expects 1o receive that are not contingent on claims of the underlying contracts as the reduction to the allocation
of reinsurance premiums paid. Allocaton of reinsurance premiums pasd excludes any invesiment components of the
reinswrance coniracts held,

liv] Amounts recovered from reinsurers

The increasa in the carrying amount of the incurred claims for reinsurance contracts held incurmed due 1o the incurred claims
and other directly attributable expenses in the current period, as well as the subseguent changes in the related fulilment
cash flowws, are recognised as the amounts recoverad from rainsaurers. The Group does not include the investment component
of the reinsurance contracts held when recognising the amounts recoverned from reinsurers.

[«]) Financial changes in insurance cantracts

Insurance finance incoma of expanses compnses the change in the carmying amount of the group of insurance contract
lisbilities and reinsurance contract assats arising from:

la) the effact of the tme value of money and changes in tha time value of money;

[} the effact of financia’ nek and changes in financial risk.
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2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (eontinusd)

2.8 Insurange Contratts lcontinued)
2.8.10 Presentation feontinusd)
{vk Financial changes in imsurance contracts (continusd)

The Group disaggregaias the financial changes in inswance contracts inlo insurance finance ncoma ar exparises from maurance
contracts ssued - rainsurance finance iNcome of expenses from reinsurence contracts held and other comarehensme meome.,

For the contracts not measured using the variable fea approach, the changes in carrying amount of insurance contract
liabilities arising fram tha financial nsk changing, such as discount rate, ere recognised in other comprehensive income; For
ihe contracts measured wsing the variable fee approach, insurance linance income or expenses equel (o the amounts that
can &liminale accounting mismalches arising lrom pofit o loss frem undeslying items, and the remaindess are recognised
n other comprehenaive incoms,

2.8.11 The effect of accounting estimatas made in interim financial statements

For the treatment result of sccounting estimates for inswance contracts and resnsurance contracts held made in interim
financial statements, the Group has eleacted to adjust it in subsequant interim pariods or in the annual reporting period.

2.8.12 Transition dale approach

As at | January 2022, the Group applod IFRS 17 retroactwoly. When it was impracicable 10 use the full relrospective
approach, the modified ratrospectve approach ar the fwr value approach were adopted by the Group. In accordance with
IFAS 17, the comparatiye financinl statomants of tha Group have been restated

(i) Modified retrospestive approach

Cantracts without direct participation festures
For contracts without direct participation features, the Group determines the cantractual service margin or loss companent
of the labdities for remaining coverage at the transition date as:

ta] the Group estimates the future cash flows at the date of initial recognition of a group of inswance contracts as the
amount of the future cash flows at the wansiton date, adjusted by the cash llows that occurred between the date of
initial recogrition of a group of insurance contracts and the transitcn date,

{bh the nsk adyustment for non-firancial risk on initial recognition was determined by adiusting the amount at transitson date
of warhor date (f appcable) for the expected refease of risk before transition date, The sxpected redesse of nisk was
determined with reference o the release of risk for similar insurance contracts that the Group issund st tranation date;

izl When the Group recognises contfactual sarvice margen at initial recognition, interest accretod on the carrying amount
of the contractual service margin during the penod, measured a1 the discount rates determined on initial recognition,
The amcunt of the cantraciual service margin recognised o profit or loss before transition date was determined by
comganng the remaming covarage units at transition date with the coverage units provided under the group of contracts
before that date; and

) Whan tha Group recagnises the lass componant at inftal meogrition, the amaant allacated 1o the loss component batorm
transiton date 15 determined on a systematc and rational bases
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2 SUMMARY OF MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

2.8 Ingurance Contracts (continuoed]
2.8.12 Transition date approach feontinued)
(it Modified retrospective approach jcontinued)

Cantracis with direct participation featuras
For contracis with direct participation features. the Group determunges the contractual senice margin of 1053 component of
the kakdlities for remaining coverage at the transibon date as;

la) based on the amount that fair value of the underying itermns minus the fuffilment cash flows at transition date and
appropriately adyusted the relevant cash flow and non-financial risk adjustment before vansition date;

ol if (&) result in & contractual service mangin, the amount of the conraciual service margin recognised i profit or loss
bafars transition date was determined by comparing the remairang coverage units af transition date with the coverage
units proveded undar the group of contracts befors that data;

() if (ab result in & loss companent, the Group adjust tho lbss component (o nil ond increase the Babditos tor rernaning
coverage axcluding the loss component by the same amount,

[ii) Fair valua approach

For the groups of contracts that are measured using the fair value approach, the Group determines the contractual service
rnargin or loss component of the habilities for remaining coverage at tranaition date as the differanca batween the fair value
of a group of contracis at that date and the fulfilment cash flows at that date.

The fair value of the group of contracts is calculated using the present value method, based on reasonable and supportable
infoemation available at the transiton date.

3 SUMMARY OF OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES

3.1 Segmeont reporting

The Group's operating ssgmants are presented m & mannes consastent with the internel mensgement reparting provided
ta the oparating decizion maker - president office for deciding how to allocate resources and for assessing parlormance,

Oparatng ssgmant refers 1o the segment within the Group that satisfies the fellowing conditions: il the segment generates
income and incurs costs from deily operating activities; 1) management evaluates the operating results o the segment to
ke resoursa allocation decision and 1o evalunte the business parformance; and bl the Group con obtein relevant financial
information of the segmant, incleding financial conditien, operating results, cash fiows and other financisl performance
indocators.

3.2 Foreign currency transliation

The Company’s functicnal currency 18 RMB. Each entity in the Group determanes sta own functional currency and items
included in the financial statemants of each entity are measured using that functional currency. The reporting currency of
the consobdated financial statements of the Group is AMB. Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the exchange
rates ruling &t the vanssction dates, Monetary assets and fabdities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the axchange ratos ruling 21 the and of the reporting ponod. Exchange differences arising in these cases aro recognisad
in nat prafit.
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3 SUMMARY OF OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)
3.3 Derivative instrumants
Darivatives are initislly recognised at {air valua on the date on which & dervative contract is entered into and are subsecguently

re-measured at thair faer value, The resulting gain of loss of derivatve financial instruments s recognised in net profit, All
defeatives are costied aa financiol sssats when lair value ia positve and as finongial leabilitins whan fair value &5 negative,

Embadded dervatves that sre not closely related 1o thoir host contraet lwhich is not an assot fegulated by the Financial
Instrumants Standard] and that meat the definition of & dervatve sre separated and fair valued through pralit or loss,

3.4 Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment, are stated at historical costs less accumulated depraciation and amy accumulated impairment
loases, excapt for those acquired prior to 30 June 2003, which are stated a1 deemed cost less eccumu‘ated depreciation
and any accumulated impairmaont losses.

Dapreciation

The historical costs of progerty, plant and eguipment comprise its purchese piice, incuding import duties and non-refundabls
pwchasa taxes, and any diwectly atinbutable costs of bringing the asset to its workeng condition and location for its intended
use. Exponditure incurred after terms of property, plant and equipment have besn put into eperation, such as repairs and
mainterance, 1s narmally charged to the statament of comprehensive income in the panod in which it is ingurred, In situations.
whaere the recognition critera are satisfied, the expenditure for 8 major inspection is capitalesed m the carrying amount
of the sssets o5 a roplacement. Where significant parts of proporty, plant and equipment are required to be replaced ot
intorvals, tho Group rocognises such parts as mdnidual assots with specific usoful Ines and doprociatos thom accordingly,

Depraciation is computed on a strasght-line basis 1o wita down the cost of sach asset to its residual value over its estimated
useful lives as follows:

Estimated useful lives

Buildings 1E to 35 years

Otfica equipment, furniture and fxturas Jto 11 years

Mator vehicles 4 to 8 years

Leasehold improvemeants Owar the shorter of the remaining term of the lease and

the uselul lives

The reaichunl values, depreciation methed ond uetul Ives are reviewesd paradically to ensure that the methed and parncd of
degpreciotion are consistent with the oxpected pattorn of oconomic benefits from itoms of proparty, plant ond equipment

Assats undaer construction mamly represent buldings under construction, which are stated at cost less any imparmant
losses and ara not depreciated, except for those acquired pror to 30 Juna 2003, which am stated at deamed cost less any
accumaulated mmpasrmaent losses. Cost comprises the ditect costs of construction and capitalised borrowing costs on relatod
bofrowed funds during the period of construction, Assets under conatruction am reclassified 1o the appropriate category of
property, plant and equipment, mvestment properties o othed assets when comploted and ready for use,
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3 SUMMARY OF OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinusd)

3.4 Property, plant and equipment lcontinusd)

Impairmant and gains or losses on disposals

Proparty, plant and equipment ars revieved for impairment lossas whenever events of changes (n circumstances indicate
that the cammying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognised in net profit for the emount by which

the carrying emount of the asset exceeds its recoverabla amount, which is the highar of an asset’s net sslling price and
valua in usa.

The gain or loes on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and s recognised in nat profit

3.5 Leases

At mception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract is, or contains, a lease. & contract is, of contains, a lease
it tha coniract conveys the right to control the use of an idantified assat for a penod of time in exchange for consideration,
To assess whethar a contract conways the nght to control the use of an idertified asset for a period of a time, the Group
assesses whathar, throughou! the period of use, the lesses has the right o obtain substantially all of the economic banefits
from use of the identified asset and the nght to direct the use of the dentified asset

As a lessee
Initial measuremant

Ar the commancamant date of tha lease, the Group recognases rnght-ol-ise assats reprasantng tha nght 1o use 1he leasad
assals, including buildings. The Group measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at that date, excopt for shart-term legses and [eases of low-vaiue assoels. For short-term leases with a lease term of not
more than 12 months and low-value asset leases with a lower value when the individual asset is new. the Group chooses
not o recognise the Aght of use assets ond leass labdities and recognises the reevant rentel expenses in profit of loss or
the cost of the relevant asset on a siraghi-line basis over each period of the lease 1erm. In calculating the present valus
of the lwase payments, the beese payments are discounted wsing the intarest e mpbct in the lease. |1 that rate cannog
ber readily determaned, the Group uses its own incremental borrowing rate,

The lease term is the non-cancellable perod of a lease when the Group has the right 1o use lease assets. When the Group
has an option to extend a ieese and is reasonably certain to exercise that oplion 10 extend o leass, the lease term also
comprises the periods covered by the optson 1o extend the lease. When the Group has an opbion 1o terminate the lease
ond (s reasonsbly cortain not 1o oxercise that option, tho [oaso torm also comprises the poriods covored by the option to
tarmunate the lvase. The Group reassesses whather it is reasonably cortain to exprcize an axtension option, to exercise a
purchase oplion of Not to SXeFCISE A terminalicn opton, upon the occurtance of either & significant event of a significant
change in circumstances that ste within the controd of the Group and affects whether the Group s seasanably certain to
oxerciss the commensarale oplions.

Subsequent Measurement

The Group apphes the straight-line mathod in depreciating the nght-of-use assats. If it is reasonably cortain that awnmership
of a loesed asset transfars to the Group ot the end of the lease term, the leased asset is depreciatod urdar the ramaning
usiful lite af the assat. If it cannot be reasonably determined that owmnership of & leased asset transters io the Group at
the end of the lease tarm, the Group depreciates the right-of-use gsset lrom the commencament date to the earlier of the
end of the lease term or the end of the useful life of the mght-of-use asset.
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3 SUMMARY OF OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES continusd)

35 Leases (eontinusd)
As 8 lesses (continusdl
Subsequent measuremeant (contimsed]

The Group uses a constant periodic rate of intarest to calculate interest on the lease hability in each pariod dunng the |sase
term gnd recognises the interest in profin or loss.

Vanable lease payments not inchuded in the measuremant of 1he lease babdity are recogmised in profit or loss n the penod
in which the avent or condition that riggers the payment ocours,

Aler the commencemeni dale ol a leass, whan there s a change in substance lixed paymenis, & change in the amounts
expected 1o be payable under a residual value guatantes, a change in future lease payments resulting from a change in an
index or & rate used to determins those payments, a change in the assassment or actual sxerciss situation of & purchase
option, an extension oplion of & lerfinabon eption, the Group uses the chenged prasent value of leass payments 1o
remeasure the [eass lability and adjust the camying amount of nght-of-use asast aceordingly. If the carnnng amount of the
right-of-usse pasot i reduced to rero and there is a fwther reduction in thoe measuremaent of the lease Fability, tho Group
recognises any ramaining amount of the remeasurament in prefit or loss.

As a lessor

Al the commencement date of the lease, leases in which the Group does not ransfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an asset are class:fied as operating leases. Renta’ ncome ansng is accounted for on 8 straight-
line basis aver the leasa terms and s included in revenue in the statement of profit o loss.

3.6 Investmont properties

InwEstment propedties are interes1s in land use nghts and buildings thal sre held 10 earn rental income andior fod capital
appreciation, rather than fof the suppéy of senvices of for administralwe purposes

Investment properties are measured mitially a1 cest, including transaction costs, Subsequent to iritisl recognition, imestment
properiies are stated a1 cost less sccumuiated depreciation and any imperment loss.

Depreciation is computed on the straightdine basia over the estmated vseiul lives. The estimated useful lives of nvestiment
properties are 15 1o 38 years

Overseas investmant propertes, that are held by the Group in the form of property ownership, equity investment. or othaer
forms, have oxpectod useful lives not konger then B0 yoars, determined based on the usage in their [acations.

The useful ives and depreciation method ame reviewed panodically to ensure that the method and penod of deprecation
are consistent with the expected pattern of sconomic benefits from the ndividual investment propertiss,

An investment property s derecognised when either i1 has been disposed of or when the investment property is permanantly
withdrawn from use and no Tuture sconoms: benefit is expected from its disposal, Any gains or [osses on the relrament or

disposal of an investment property are recognised in the statement of comprehensive mcome in the year of retimemant o
disposal. A transfer 10, or from, an invesiment property is made when, end only when, there is evidence of 8 change in use,
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3 SUMMARY OF OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES icontinusd)

3.7 Emplayes bonalits

Pension benefits

Full-time employees of the Group are coversd by vanous governmeni-sponsored pansion plans, undar which the employees
are entitled to @ monthly pension based on cerein fermulae, These gavernmant agencies are responsihble Tor the pansion
liability 1o these employees upon retirement. The Group contributes on 8 monthly basis fo these pension plans, Al
cantributions made under the gowvernment-sponsored pension plans described above are fully sttnbutsble to employees
at the time of the payment and the Group is unable to forfeit any amounts contnbuted by it to such plans. In addition to
the government-sponsored pensien plans, the Group estsblishad an employes annuity fund plan pursuant to the relevant
lews and regulations in the PRC, wheraby the Group is required 1o contribute to the plan at fixed rates of the employess’
salary costs. Contributions made by the Group under the annuity fund plan that is forfeited in respect of those employess
wha resign from thesr positions peior 1o the full vesting of the contributions will be recerdad in the public account of the
annuity fund and shall not be used to offsol any contributions to be made by the Group in the future, Al funds in the
public account will be attibuted to the employess whose accounts are in normal status after the approvel procedures are
completed as required. Under these plans, the Group has no legal or constructive obligation for retirement benafit beyond
the contributions made.

Housing banafils

All fulltime smployees of the Group are entitied to participate in vanous government-sponsored housing funds. The Group
contributes on a monthly basis to these funds based on certpin percentages of the salaries of the employees. Thi Group's
liability in rospect of these funds e hmited to the contributions payoble i eoch yoar.

Stock appraciation righits

Compensation undaer the stock appreciation rights /s measured based on the fair value of the llabilities ncurred and is
oxpensed cvor the vesting pericd. Valuation techniques meheding cption picing medels are esed 10 estimate Ter value of
rabevant liabilites. The lishilty is re-measured at the end of sach reporting pened to its fair value until settlemant, Fair value
changes in the vesting poned are included in administrative axpenses and changes after the vesting periad are included in
net far value goins through profit or koss in net prafit. The related fability ks included in other liabilites.

3.8 Premiums received in advance

The advance premiums receved by the Group are mainky premiums recelved lor insurance contracts that have not yet met
the crrteria for initial recognitian

3.9 Share capital

Ordinary shares are classifiad as equity. Incramental costa directly atiribuiable 1o the isswe of agqiety instruments ara shown
in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds.

3.10 Current and deferred income taxation

Incame tax expansa for the peried comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognised in net profit, except o
the extent that it relates 1o rems recognised drectly in OC| whare the income tax is recognised m OCI

Current income fax assets and labiites for the current penod are caboulated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or
substantvaly snacted at the end of each reparting period i the jurisdictions whara the Company and its subsidkanes

oparate and generate taxable mcome. Managemant penodically evaluaies positions taken with respect fo sstuations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation.
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3 SUMMARY OF OTHER ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continusd)

3.10 Currant and deferred incoma taxation (continuaed)

Delerned income tax is recognised. using the liskility method, on temporary differancas arsing between the lax beses of
asssts and labilties and their carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements. Substantively enacted tax rates
are umed in the determination of delerred income tox.

Doferred income tax is provided an temporary difforences anging on investmonts in subsidiarios, associstes and joint
waniuhes excepl wheto the timing ol the reversal of the temporery difference can be controlled and it = probabde that the
termparary difference wall not be reversed in the farazeeable Tuture

The earrying amount of deferred e assats = reviewsd & the and of asch reparting period and reduced te the extant
that it iz no langer probabile that sufficiant taxable prafin wall be svalable 1o allow 8l or part of the deferrsd tax asset 1o
be utiised, Conversely, previously unrecognised deferred tax asseis are reassessed by the end of each reporting period
and are recognised 1o the extent that it is probable that sufficiant taxable profit wall be availeble 1o allow all or part of the
deferrad tax asset to be utilised.

Defened tax assats and deferred tax lisbilities are measured at the tax rates that se expected (o apply to the perod when
the essel s reshsed o the kabdity s settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enscted of substantively
enacted at the end of the reporting penod.

Daferred tax assats and deferred wax liabilities are offsat if and only if the Group has a legally enforceable rnght to set off
current tax assels and cumrent tax labilities and the defamed tox assets and deferred tox liabifitins relate to income tax
lwied by tha same taxation authasty an eithor the semo taxable ontity of differant taxable entities which intend either to
setthe currant tax liabdities and asseis on @ nel basis, or 1o realise the esseis and settle the liabilites simultaneocusly, in
each future pariod in which significant amounts of deferred 1ax labilities or assets are expected 1o ba settled or recovered.

3.11 Provisions and contingencies

Provisions are recognised when the Group has o present legal or constructive obligatien as & result of past events; it 15
probabls that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably estimated.
Provisions are not recognised for future opedating losses,

A contingent liability iz a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will only ba confirmed by
the occurrance or nen-occurrance of one or made uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Group. It
can Mso be a present chligation ansng from past events that is not recognised because it s not probable that outfiow of
aconcmic resources will be required, or the amaunt of ebligation cannat be measured reliably.

A contingent liability ks not recognisad in the consolidated statemant of financial posstion but is disclosed in the notes ta the
consalidated financal statemants. When a change in the probanilsty of an outllow ooours 5o that such outtlow s probable
and can be reliably measured, it will then be recognised as a provisson

3.12 Dividend distribution

Diidend distnbutien to the Company’s eguity halders s recognised as a lability in the Group's consclidated financial
staternonts i the yoar m which the dyvidends are approved by the equity holders of the Company
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

Tha Growp makes estimates and sssumplions that alfect the repoited amounts of assets and liabilites. Estmates and
juckprmants are confinually avalunted and based on h=stoncal exponance and othar factors, mcluding axpectations of futurs
swanls that are believed 1o be reasonable under the ciicumstances. The Group exercises sagnificant pudgement in making
OPRIOPIATe BSSUMplCNS.

Arsas susceptible to changes in cntical estimates and judgements, which affect the carrying amount of assets and liabilmies,
e 381 out balow, It ks possible that sctual results may be ditlerent from the estimates and udgemonts relarrad 1o below,
The sctual result may have ssgniicant differences in accordance with changes In scsounbing estimates and professional

|udigement

4.1 Insurance contracts
4.1.7 Portfolios of contracts

The Group dentifies portiolios of insurance contracts as coniracts subject to simdar risks and are managed togather. The
Group makes judgments about whether it has similar risk factors and managemeant methods.

4.1.2 Investmant componants

The Group has established rules to unbundle non-distingt investment components. Generally, for relevant contracts, the
Group detarmines the non-distingt investment components bosed on cash surrender values and similar contraciual terms,

4. 1.3 Datermination of coveraga unit

Tha Group's unit of coverage is determined by considasing the benetits provided by each contract and its expected duration
of insurance coverage. For policies that include investment return services or imvestmont-rolated sarvices, the amount
correspondng 1o the investment return senice of investment-rolatod sarvice = the investment component or one of the
pmasunts that the policyholder is entitled W0 recover,

4.1.4 Estimates of future benafit payments and premivms ariging from ingurance contracls not using
the premium allocation epproach

Fulfilmant cash flows are delermined on the basis ol the Group's estmates of luture benefits, premiums and related
oxpenses, laking into sccount the msk sdjustment for non-financial nsk. Thi mortality rate, morbidity rate, lapse rate, discount
rate, expense assumption and palicy dwvidend assumplion used for the estimation of future cash flows are deteimined
pecarding to the larest empircal analysis and cument and lulung econasmic conditions.

The judgments and astimates used in the valusbhon process will affect the amount recognised in the consolidated financaal
statements for insurance centracts and resnsurance contracts hald.

The descrption of the above assumptions is detailed in Nots 1401,

4.2 Financial instruments

The Group’s principal investments are debt investments, squity investments, term deposits, eto, The critical estmates and
judgemenis are those assocsated with the recogniteon of mmpasment and the maasurement of fai valus,

4.2.1 Classification of financial assets

Signifcant udgements made by the Growp in the casssficaton of financsal assets include business model and analysis on
cantractual cash flow characteristics.
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continusd)

4.2 Financial instruments [eontinued)

4.2.1 Clasgification of financial assets jeantinuad)

The Group s assessmeant of the business modeal is performed on a financial asset portfolic basis, and determined on the basis
of ecanarios which are reasonably expacted to oocur, taking into accownt: how cash flows were realised in the past, how tha
performance are evaluated and reported to the entity’s key managament personnal; the risks that affect the performance
and the way in which those risks ere assessed and managed, and how managers of the business are compensated, elc.

When assessing whether contractual cash flow charactenstics of financial assets are consistant with basic lending
arrangement, key judgements made by the Group mclude: the possibility of changes in timing or amount of the pnncipal
during the duraton dus to reasons such as eerly repayment; whether interest only includes considerations for time value
of monay, cradit risks, other basic lending risks, costs and profits. For example, whethar the prepayment amount only
reflacts tho principal outstanding and the intorost on the principal outstanding, as woll as tha reasonable compansation for
the early terminatien of the contract.

4.2.2 Measuremant of ECL

The Gioup calcudntes ECL through default nsk exposwe and ECL rate, and determines the ECL rate bosed on default
probability and default loss rate. In determaning the ECL rate, the Group uses data such as internal hastorical credit lass
oxpanence, and adusts historical data based on cwrent condstions and forward-locking information,

4.2.3 Fair value of financial instruments

Fair walue is the price that would ba received to sell an asset of pad to transfer a Eabality in an onderky transaction betweoon
markat participeats at the massurement date. When the fasr values of linancial assets and Habilities cannol be messured
based on quoted prces i active markets, thair fair value (s measured using valustion 1echniques which require 8 degree
of judgwments. The methods and assumptions used by the Group in messunng the fair vslue of linancial instruments o
a3 follows:

Dabt investmants: fair values are generally besed wpon current bid prices, Where current bid prices are not readily avnilable,
fair volues are estimated using aither prices chasrved m recent transactions, values obteaned from current bid prices of
comparable imvestments or valuation techreques when the market is not actve,

Equity investmants: lair values are genarally based upon current bid pricas, Where current bid prices are not readily available,
fair values are astimated using oither prces obsarved in focent transactions or commanly used market pricing modeis,

Fimancial sssets purchased under agroomants to resell, torm deposits, interost-bearing losns and other borrowings, and
financial azsets sold under sgrasments to repurchass: the carrpng amounts of these assats in tha statement of Hinancud
poaban approximate fair valua

Fou the description of valuation techrigues. ploase rofer 1o Mote 5.4, Using differant valuation technigues and paramole:
assumgtions may lead to some ditferences of fair value estimations,

4.3 Impairment of investments in associates and joint ventures

The Group assesses whather there are any indicators of impairment for investments in assocates and joint wentures st
the end of esch reporting penod. Investments in associates and joont ventures ae tested for impairment when there are
ndicators that the canmyng amaounts may not be recoverable. An impairmant exists whan the carmying value of mvestments
in associates and joint veniures exceeds its recaverabla amount, which is the higher of its fair value less costs of disposal
and its walue in use. The calculation of the fair value less costs of disposal is based on available data from binding sales
transactions in anam's langth transaction of similar assets or obsarvable market prices |ass incremental costs Tor disposing
of investments in associates and joint ventures. Vhen value in use calculations are undertakan, the Group must estimate
the expacted future cash flows from investments in associates and joint ventures and choose a switable discount rate m
onder 1o calculsts the present value of those cash Tows.
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4 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS (continusd)

4.4 Incoms tax

The Group = subject 1o mcoma tax in numerous junsdsctions, Dursng the notmal course of business, certain fransactsons
and actnities for which the ultimate tax determination i3 uncertain, the Group necds 1o exercise significant padgement whan
determining the incoma tax I the final settlement resulta of the tax matlers are didferant frem the amoumts recorded,
these differances will impact the final incoma tax expense and deforred tax for the pened.

4.5 Determination of control over investee
The Group applies its judgement 1o determineg whether the control indicators ser out in Note 2.2 indicate that the Group
contrals structured entities such as funds and azset managemeni products,

Tha Group msues certam structured entities (8. g. funds and assat management products), and ncts &3 a manager for such
pnititins accosding to the contracts. In addition, the Group may bo exposod 1o vanability of roturms as a result of holding
ghares of the structwed entities. Datermining whather the Group controls such structured entities usually focuses on the
assesamant of the aggregate sconomic interasts of the Group in the entities mchiding any carried interests and expactad
managemeant feesl and the decision-making nights on the entity. As at 31 December 2023, the Group has consolidated
same funds issued and managed by the Company's subsidiary, China Life AMP Asset Management Campany "CL AMP),
soma debl investment schemes and asset management products issued and managed by the Company’s subsidiary, China
Lide Asset Managemant Company Limited ("AMC") and some trust schemes and debt ewestiment schemes issued and
managed by third parties in the consolidated financal statements. Please rafer o Nole 33ib) for the datails.

5 RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk management is carnied out by the Company's Risk Management Cormmittes under policies approved by the Company’s
Board of Directors.

Tha Group msuss contsects that Wansies insurance rsk of financal nek ar both. This sechon summanses thess nsks and
the way thn Group manages them

5.1 Insurance risk
5.1.1 Types of insurance risks

The risk undai any onge insurance contracl is the possibiity that en insured event occurs and the uncarainty about the
amount ol the resuling claim. By the very nature of an msurance contract, this nsk s random and therelone unprediclable,
For a portfolie of insurance contiacts whaie the theory ol probability s apphed o the pricing and previsioning, the mam
risk 1o the Group is that actusl claims are pad in excess of the carrying value of the insured kability. This eecurs wihen the
fraquency or sevanty of clasms and banefits excesds the sstimates. Insurancs events ara random, and the actual number
ol claima and the amount of benefits pad will vary each year from estmates establahed using statistical techniques.

The businesa of the Group mainly comprisos e insurance contracts and non-life insurance contracts. For hfe mouranceo
contracts, the most significant factor s constant improvermant i medical and social conditions that weould hala prolong
life span. Insurance nsk = also effected by polcyholders’ nghts to terminate coniracts, reduce premeums, refuse to pay
preMmiUms of axercise annusty conversson nghta. Thus, insurance risk s also subject to pobeyhalders' bahawiours and
decisions. For non-ife insuance contracts, the signficant factors that could increase the overall frequency of claims ere
epidemics, prafound changes n lifestyles, natural dizsesters, and accidents resulting in earliar ar mare claims than expected.

The Growp manages insurance risk through underwriting strategies, reinsurance arrangaments and claims handling.
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5 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)

5.1 Insurance risk |continumsd)

5.1.1 Types of insurance risks fcomtinusd]

Experiance shows that the lesger the portfolio of similar insurance contracis, the smaller the relatrve vanabdity of the expected
outcome will be. In addition, 8 more diversified portfolio is less likely 1o be affected across the board by a change in any
subset of the portfolio. The Greup has developed its insurance underwritng strategy to diversify the types of insurance
risks accepted and within sach of these calegories 1o achieve a sufficiently large population to reduce tha variability of the
expected outcomes.

The Group manages mswance rsks through two types of reinsurance agreements, ceding on a guota share basis or a
surplus basis, to cover insurance lisbility risk. Reinsurance contracts cover almast all products, which contain risk Gabilites.
The products reinsured include: life insurence, accident and health insurance or death, disabilty, accident, ilineas and
aenisianca in torms of product category or function, respoctively. Thesoe reinsurance agroaments spraad insured nsk to a
cartain axtent and reduca the effect of potential loszes to the Group. However, the Group's direct insurance liabdities to
the policyholder are not aliminated because of the credit risk assocatad wath the failure of reinsurance companies 1o fulfd
their respersibilites.

5.1.2 Concentration of insurance risks

Cumrently, the Group's insurance operation 13 mainly located in the PRC. There are no significant differances among the
rogons whera the Group underwrites insurance confracts.

The major products of the Group®s Iifo insuranco contracts are listod bolow:

For the yaar ended 21 Deacamber

R 2023 . & S
Product name RMEB millicn % RMEB million %
Pramiuma aof life insurance contracts (i)

Xin Muang Wei Lai Participating Endoament (al 38,632 B.B4% B 0.00%
Kang Ming Whale Life (k) 11.233 1.98% 13,247 2.45%
Fu Lu Shusng Xi Participating Endowmant el 5,065 0.90% 93m1 1.73%
Sheng Shi Zun Xiang Annuity [d (3] 0.01% 7.442 1.39%
hei hdan ¥y Shang Annuity () % 0.00% 14 0,00%
Oihaes i) 508,867 80.26% 510,788 84.43%
Total 664,877 100.00% B0, 926 100.00%
Inswrance bonefits of life insurance

contracts (i)

xin Xaang Wai L Paricipating Encowment {al 25 0.02% - -
Kang Neng Whele Life (b 6,618 5.78% 5,453 E27%
Fu Lu Shuang Xi Parucipaung Endowman el 3,053 2.67% 3,800 4.37%
Sheng Shi Zun Miang Annuty (4 7.967 5.26% &01 0.68%
hbe Man Y Shong Annaity (8] 2,854 2.48% 2,616 3.01%
Oihars (T 94,723 B2.78% 74 B84 B5.77%

Total 114,430 100.00% 86,2064 100.00%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

5 RISK MANAGEMENT [continusd|

5.1 Insuramnce risk (coniinusd)
5. 1.2 Concantration of insurance rigks (continwed)

As at 31 Decamber 2023 Az a1 31 Decamber 2027

RME mallion %% RMB mullion %
Linbilities of life insurance contracts (i)
Xin ¥iang Wei Lal Participating Endowmanit fa) 28,876 0.68% 4 0.00%
Kang Ning Whole Life tb) 392,552 9.24% 386,218 10.06%
Fu Lu Shisang X Participating Endowment icl 184,863 4.35% 181,523 4.73%
Sheng Shi Zun Xiang Annuity id 48,176 1.13% 54,528 1.42%
Wt Man ¥i Shang Annuity {e) 154,658 3.64% 168 465 A.13%
Crthers (f 3,440,644 BOSE% 3060157 79 66%
Total 4,149,809 100.00% 3.840.899 100.00%

i} The premiums, the current amownt of msurance benefits and the ending balance of kabdities are data under the Chinese
Accounting Standards for Business Enterprises (TASBE”™).

{a) Xin Xiang Wes Lai Parboipating Endowment 12 & parkcpating andowment insusance contract It provides two oplions
with regards fo payment of pramiums, e, ons-ofl payment or fegular payments in 3 years o b years. The nsarance
panod i divided into B years and 10 years, This product i spplicabla 10 healthy policyholdars betwesn Z8-day-ald
and T2-year-ald. From the lirs1 effective date after the fifth policy year to the expiration petied, if the insured |ives to
the annual corresponding effective date, a survival bancfit shail be paid accordng to the followang provisions: If the
payment is made in the form of single premium,.20% of the annusl premium as determined by the contract's basic
insurance smount shall be paid. I the payment penod 15 three years 80% of the annual premium as determinad by the
contract's basic insurance amount shall be paid. I the payment pesod is live years, 100% of the snnusl premum paid
a5 deterrmined by the contrect's basic insurance amount shall be ped, Il the inswed lives 1o the annual cormespanding
elfective date of the expuration period, the contract shall terminate, and the maturity benefit shall be paid st the basic
sum maured, [f the insured dies from the affectrve date of the contract to the effective date of 1the year in which the
insured reaches the age of 18, the death benefit shall be padd a1 the greater value of the nsurance premium (eecluding
intereatl and coah value paid by the insured at the time of death, If the inswred dies on the affective date of the year
in which the insured resches the sge of 18, the contract shall torminate, and the death benelit skall be paid according
to the follovnng previsions: i the insured dies befare the effective date of the year in which the insured reaches the
age of 41, the death banefit shall be pasd a1 160% of the insurance pramiuvm (excluding nterest) paid at the tme of the
insured's death; fram the eifective dete of the year m which the insuwred reachas the age of 41 to the affective date
of the year in which the insured dies before the effectve date of the year in which the insured reaches the age of 61,
the death benefit shall be paid at 140% of the insurance premium (excluding mterasth paid at the time of the insued’s
death; the dearh benefit shall be paid ar 120% of the insurance premium (excluding interest) paid a1 the time of the
insured's death on and after the effective date of the year in which the insured reaches the age of 61,

(o} Kang MNing Whole Life is 8 whole life insurance contract with the options for single premeum or regular peamium of 10
vears or 20 vears and the payment meatheds of insurance are divided into single payment, annual payment, and semi-
annual paymant. This product 5 applicable 1o heafthy policyholders uncer T0-vear-old. The crtical diness benefit is paid
at 200% of the basic sum insured. IT the critical illness benefits are paid within the payment period, the inswance
premium of each subsaguent period shall be exermpted, and the contract shall continue 1o be valid from the date of the
payment of the crtcal iness benefits. Both death and disability bensfits are paid at 300% of the basic sum insured
less amy encal lness banefits paid.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

5 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)

5.1 Insurance risk |continusd)

5.1.2 Concentration of ingurance rigks (continued)

tc] Fu Lu Shuang Xi Partcipating Endowment is & participating insurance contract with the options for regular pramiwm
of 3 years,5 years and 10 years paid annuelly, semi-annually, quarterly or monthly, Its msured period extends from the
affective date of the insurance contract to the comesponding date of the year when the policyholders tum 75-year-old.
This product is applicabde to healthy policyholders between 30-day-o/d and &0-year-old. Starting ficm the effectve date
of the insurance contract, the survival bensfit is paid every two policy years on the corresponding date at 10% of the
basic sum inswred, It death incunred over insured penod, the contract terminates and death benefit is paid st death
benafit amount. If the policyholders live to the annual corresponding effective date of the expiration penod, the contract
terminates and maturity benafit is paid at maturity benefit amount.

fdh Shang Shi Zun Xiang Annuity is an annuity insurance contract with the options for regular promium of 3 yoara or 5 years
paid annualy or monthly. The insuranca pesiod s 20 years: This product is applicable to healthy policyholders batwaen
28-day-old and 70-year-old, I the insurad sunvives on the first and second annual effective dates after the contract has
been in force for five policy years, a special survival benefit shall be paid according to the following provisions: for 8
premium payment pericd of three years, & spacial survival benefit shall be paid according to 458% and 12% of the annual
premium determined by the contract’s basic msurance amount; for a premium payment persosd of five years, a special
survival benafit shall be paid according to 0% and 40% of tha annual premium determined by the contract’s basic
insurance amaimt. |f the insured sunvives until the affactive date of the contract, the annusty shall be pasd at the basic
insurance amount every year from the first effectve date of the contract after the contract has been in force for seven
policy years until the expiration of the insurance period of the contract. If the insured sunvives until the effective date
of the year in which tha insurance period of the contract expires, the contract shall terminate, and the matunity benefit
shall be paid according to the premiums paid (excluding mtaresth, If the insured dies during the insurance panod, the
contract shall terminate, and the death berefit shall be paid according 1o the greater value of the premivms paid at the
timie of the msured's death (excluding interest] minus the sum of the special survival benaln paid and the cash value.

fel Mai Man Y7 Sheng Annuity 15 & participating annuity mswance confract with annual premium payment method and four
types of premium payment periods: 3 years, 5 years, 8 years and 12 years. The insurance period is from tha effective
date of the contract to the effective date of the year when the msured resches the age of 75. Any person betwesan
30 days and B0 years old and in goed health can be the insured parson. From the effectrve date of the contract to the
date corresponding to the offective date of the year when the insured reaches the age of 74, If the insured is alive, the
annuity of care will be paid every year on the effective date of the centract according to the ‘ollowing provisions: The
annusty of care is the basic meurance amount multiphed by the panod of payment inumber of yaars] multiphed by 15%.
The contract shall be terminatad on the elfective date of the year in which the insured survives untl ha reachas the age
of 75, and the exration benefit shall be paid according to the following provisions: The expiration benaefit is the basic
insurance amaunt muliplied by the payment pasod inumbser of yearsl. I the mswred dies due to dlness within 2 years
fram the attectve (o7 re-effactive) date of the contract, the death benafst shal be paid sccordmg to the premium maic
fwithout interestl, and the contract shall terminate, I the msured diss due 1o accidental injury or des due 1o lilness 2
years after the effective for re-affectivel date of the contract, the death benefits shadl be paid in accordance with the
following provisions and the contract shall be terminated. The death banefit is the basic insurance amount multiplied
by the number of years paid at the time of death multipbed by 110%

i} Crthers consist of vanous life msurence contrects with no ssgnificant concentration,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

5 RISK MANAGEMENT [continusd|

B.1 Insurance fisk (continued)

5.1.3 Sensitivity analysis

Sensitivity analysis of contracts not measured using the premium allocation approach

Swgnifecant assumplions imvolved in caloulaton of insurance contract lizbilies include martality, marbicity, lapse rate and
discount rate, eic.

It halding all ather variables constant, the Group considaers the expected effect of changes In EssuMpLons on modtality.
rmorbidity and lapse ratle on consclidaied profit before Income tax and consolidated other comprehensive income bafore
income tax for the yeat, and considess the effec: of risk mitigation on insurance contracts and feinsurence contracts held,
as lollows, For affect of changes i assumplion on discount rate, pledss refes to Note 52.10),

For the vear ended 11 Decanber
.. riincaliuny

fi o3| He
Charget m Effct: o profe bafere Efwit o cther comprahenaiv Effecct on peoft bufere Elect an o comprafntes

Aexargrons L] e iniome belos mians fax o reore belore reame
Bafyre Ahar Belors Bhm Befiym L] Beire M
IWMIENAGY  PHNIMMNE  PERENTAO0E  INBSUTEDCE  BRSACE DATSUIEME IBIRUFEOCE TERRSUMCE

N reslion B mifin

Mersabty Wbty rate Irciness by 10% i8] (3558 ) [1,584 Wi il G5 g
WoheretyWherucity rane Dieeresme by 1% s A .| imn 050 158 i 138
L rate Iremes by 10% 14 ] 555 52 L] ] 5458 k-3
[P T Diecresse by 1% 2086 [rkerd [ [5.385] e [Ty [k -] (X3l

Saensitivity analysis of contracts measured using the pramium allocation approach

Changes in factors such as the amount of contractual claims measured waing the premium allocaton appeeach have the
potential to affact changes in the assumed level of the reserve for outstanding clams, which in turn affects the simultanecus
changes in the lighilities for incurred clasma.

It holding all other vanables constant, the Group consders the following expected effect of changes i claim ratios assumpbon
on eonsolidated profit balore incoma tax for the year.

Without considarng the ceded business, halding all other vanables constant, if claim ratios are 100 basis paints higher or
Iower than the current assumption, the consolidated pre-tax profit is expected 1o be AMEBZ438 milkon os at 31 December
2022: AMB286 million) lower of higher, respectively; With consideration of ceded business, holding al other vamables
constant, f claim ratios are 100 basss points hagher or lower than the current assumption, the consolidated pre-lax profit is
sxpected o be AMB238 millien fas ot 3 Decernbes 2022; AMB252 millon) lowei or leghe:, respeciively
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

5 RISK MANAGEMENT (eontinusd)

5.1 Insurance risk |continusd)

5.1.3 Sengitivity analysig feontinued)

Sensitivity analysis of contracts measured using the premium glioccation approach (continued)

The {ollowng table indicates the claim develeprmant for contracts maasured using the premium allacation approach withowt
taking into account the impacta of caded business:

Contracts measured using the premium allocation approach (aecident year]

2019 2020 2021 2022 i Total
M8 mificn

Estimated accumuiatod undscounted

clanms expanses (belore

rEinsusAncel
Year end 50,564 53,359 &7.721 55,256 62411
I yesr |ates 52,248 53.202 57,642 54,878
2 years lajer 52147 52169 55,850
3 yaars laar 52 239 52,043
4 years later 51,842
Accumulaled caims expanses pasl 51,8131 [61.93% 56,6610 63,2200 [40,438) [263.9617)
Total liskilims - Accdent years from

2018 1o 2023 il 104 339 1,659 21873 74,104
Total liateltms ~ Accdam years

before 2019 7
Effect of indirect claims axpensas,

fisk adjustmert for non-imancial

risk and discounting, e1c- 2610
Total Habsilities for incurned claims 25,721

The following table indicates tha claim dewvelopment for contracts measurad using the premium allocaton approach with
taking into account the impacts of ceded business:

Contracts measured using the pramium allocation spproach (necident year)

2019 2020 o 2022 2023 Total
B mubion

Estimated accumuiated undecounted

claims expanses (after rensurance)
Year and 5a,012 52714 55 661 53416 60,896
I year lates 51,611 b2.A05 58,125 53 684
1 yaars later 51,540 Bi.%38 55,3095
3 yaars later 51,570 51234
4 years later 51,185
Accomulated caims expanzes padd 611560 (51,131 @5078 LA (39479) (248363
Tatal liabiltees - Accidant wears from

2019 o 2023 !l 1oz n 1173 21417 23041
Tatal liabaltes - Accidant years

belore 2015 7
Effect of mdirect claims expenzes,

risk adjustment for non-fnancial

risk and discounting, elc. B Y
Total liabilities for ineurned cloims 4827
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

5 RISK MANAGEMENT [continuad)
5.2 Finaneial risk

The Group’s activities are axposed 1o 8 variety af financiel rsks. The key financial rsk i3 that proceads from the sale of
financied assets will not be sufficent to furd the chiigations ariaing from the Group®s msurance and investmeant contracts,
The most important componants of financial risk are morket sk, credit risk and liquidity risk

The Group's overall risk management progrem focusas on the unpredictability of financial madkets and sooks 15 minmze
potential sdverse effects on the financal performance of the Group. Risk management s carmed out by & designated
depariment under policies approved by management. The responsible department identifies, evaluates and manages
financisd risks n close cooperaton with the Group's operating units, The Group provides written principles for overall rigk
managemant. a5 wall a5 written palicies eovering specific areas, such as managing market risk. eredit risk, and liquidity risk

The Group manages financial nsk by holding an approprately diversified investrmant portfolio as permitted by laws and
regulatons designed 1o reduce the risk of concentration in any one specific industry or issuer. The structure of the investment
portfalio held by the Group is disclosed in Nole 11.

The sensitivity analyses below are based on a change in an assumplion while holding all ather assumptions constanl. In
practice this s unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be conelated, such as change in interest
rate and change i markst price.

5.2.T Market risk
(i} Interest rate risk

Intarast rate nsk refers to the nsk that the valua of finansial mstruments and the measuramant results of nsgrance
contracts will fluctuate due to changes in market interest rates. The Group's financial assets are principally comprised of
term deposits, debt investments which are exposad to interest rate risk. Changas in the level of interest rates could have
8 sugnificant impact on the Group's inwestment return, as well as an impact on the measurement of the Group’s insurance
contracts and reinsurance contracts heldd.

The Group manages interest rate nsk through adjustments to portlolio structwe and duration, and, to the exteni possible,
by monitoring the mean duration of its assets and habilities.

The sansstivity analysis for interast rate nsk lustrates how changes in mterast incomae, the fair value of future cash flows of
o financial instrumant, insurance contract liabilities and othes items will fluctuste because of changes in market interest ates.

As at 31 Docombar 2023, of markot intorest ratos weoro 50 basis points highor or lowes wath all other vanables hold constant,
prodit belore income tax for the year would have bean AMBE,028 millicn or RIMB14,173 milion {as a1 31 Decamber 2022
AMBE E33 millign or AMBI15,191 millionl highar or lowser, respechively, mainly as a mesult of hegher or lower interest
incame an floatng rate cash and cash eguivalents, term deposits, statutory deposits-restricted and debt investments and
the fair value gains of lasses on dabl investmants at fair value through profit or loss and changes in insurance contract
hiatuhties Other comprahansve income before income tax would have bean AMB3.893 milkon or AMB20.803 milkon (s
at 31 Decambat 2022: AMB126 190 milban of RMBI37 367 millonl highar o lowes. respectively, masnly as a resull of the
fair value gains of losses on imvestment in debt instruments at far volue through other comprehensive income, and the
change of insurance cantroct habdities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

5 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)

5.2 Financial Fisk [continued)
5.2.1 Market rigk reontinusd)
{iip Price risk

Price nsk arses mainky fram the volatility of prices of equity investments held by the Group. Prices ol squity mwvesiments
ara determined by market forces. The Group is subject to increasad price risk manly because China's capital markets ane
relatrvely volatile, The Group's insurance contracis using the variable fes approach are exposed to price risk,

The Group menages price risk by holding an appropriately diversified invesiment portlolio as permitied by laws and regulations.
designed 10 reduce the risk of price concentration in any one specific industry or Esuar.

As at 31 Decamber 2023, i the pnces of all the Group's edquity investmeants had increased or decreased by 10% with ol
other vanables held constant, profit before income tax for the year would have been RMBEE 498 milion or RMBES, 842
million (as at 31 December 2022: AMBAL,047 rruleon or AMBA,618 million) hegher or lower, reapactivaly, mainly as a result of
the fair valus gains of losses on equity mvestments at fair value through prafit or less and the changs of insurance contract
liabilitiea. Othor compeehonaive income before income tax would have been RMB1, 775 millken or RMB1, 706 milion lowar
or higher [as at 31 December 2022: RMBA43,381 milken or AMBA3,857 midlion higher or lowear), respectively, mainly &s a
result of fair velua gains or leeses on invesimant in edguity instruments at fair value threugh other comprehansive incoma,
and the change of maurance contract labdities.

{iii} Currency risk

Cumrency nak is the volatility of far value or future cash flows of financal instruments resulted from changes in foreign
currency exchangs rates. The Group's eurrency risk exposure mainky arises from cash and cash squivalents, term deposits,
debt mvestments. equity investments, interest-beanng loans and other borrewings denomemated m currencies other than
the functional currency, such as US dollar, HE dollar, GB pound and EUR:

The following table summarises primary financial assats and financial liabilities denominated in currencies other than RMB
as at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, expressed in RMEB equivalent:

- —————
As at 31 December 2023 US dollar HE dollar  GB pound EUR Crthers Tatal

RAME million

Financial sssets
Equity investments
Financeal ssssls ot fae valus through profit
of loss 20,928 40,871 541 1,426 1,074 54,840
Imeestmant ¢ equity instruments of fair
value through cther comprehansive
incarra - 8,886 - - - B.EEE
Debt invesiments
Financisl assats af fas valus through profit

of joss 6,345 - 3] 14 6 B.435
Investrmant i debt mstruments 8t Tair valus
thinugh ather comprahensns incame 237 - - - - k)
Invesimant ¢ dabit msiruments at
amartised cost 188 = - - = a8
Term deposits 2,850 - - - - 2,850
Cash and cash equevalents 2575 59 52 mn2 2 2,830
Total 31,174 449,356 514 1542 1081 B6.257
Financial linbilities
Interest-bearing louny ard other bonowings 6,984 - 2,485 33749 - 12,857
Total 6,984 - 2,405 338 - 12,857
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

5 RISK MANAGEMENT [centinusd|
5.2 Finaneial risk (continusd)

5.2.7T Market risk (continusd)

[iii] Currency risk |continued)

#s a1 31 Decemibar J0Z2 U5 dofiar HE dollar  GE pound EUR Others Touel
AME mflan
Financial assets
Equity sscurities
Awallabla-for-sale securisas 10,320 58,413 - - = 68733
Securitias af fair valus threugh profig or loss 4,501 B4 I Nz gn 7.586
Dbt sscurities
Hedd-to-matunty secuniias 206 - - - 206
Loans 1278 - - - - 1218
FAwaiiable-for-sals securas 6,602 - - - - 6,592
Securities &t fair value through profi o loss 266 - ] T 3 34
Tarm deposis FREL - - - - 2176
Cash and cash equivalants 2,849 &2 208 138 E 3262
Total 23318 5a0ea E10 1,355 a4 90,256
Finnneial liabilities
Interest-beanng loans and other bomawings 6,756 - 2,307 a9 - 12,268
Total 6,756 - 230 3,182 - 12265

Az at 31 December 2023, if AMB had strengthened or weakened by 10% against US dollar, HE dollar, GB pound, EUR
and other foresgn currencies, with all other variables hald constant, profit before income tax for the year would have been
AMEBT 728 million las at 21 Decembar 2022: AMBS2Tmillion) lower or higher, respactively, mainly as a result of foreign
exchangs lossas or gams on translaton of US dollar, HE doflar, GB pound, EUR and other foresgn currancies. denominatad
financial assets and financial liabdlities other than equity mstruments at far value through other comprehensive income
included in the table above. Other comprehensive incoma before tax recognesed in eguity instruments at fair value theough
other comprehensive income waolld have been RAMBBES million (31 December 2022: AMBE, 820 millien) lower or higher dus
to the foreign exchange. The actual exchange lossas in 2023 were AMB380 million (2022; exchange lossas in RMBES millon).

5.2.2 Credit risk

Cradit rigk is the risk that one party of a fnancial transaction or the issuer of a fnancial instrument will fail to discharge its
obhgation and cause anothar party to incur a fnancial loss. Because the Group's investment portfolio s restricted 1o tha
typas of investments as permatted by the National Financial Regudatory Admimsstratson {“NFRA”) and a significant portion
ol the partfolio is in governmen! bonds, government agency bonds, corporate bonds with higher credit rating and tarm
deposits with the state-owned commaercial banks, the Group's cvavall esposure 1o cradit risk s relatively low.

Cradit risk 5 contraled by the application of credit approvals, imits and monitoning procedures, The Group manages credit
risk though in-house resoarch and analysis of the Chanese econcmy and the undetdlymg obligors and ransaction struclures.

Where appropriate, the Growp oblains collsteral in the form of rights 1o cash, securities, property, equipment and se on to
lower the credit nsk.
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5 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)

5.2 Financial Aisk [continued)
5.2.2 Credit rigk (eontinged)
Cradit risk exposure

The earmying amount of financial assets included on the consalidated statament af fmancial pasition reprasents the maximism
cradil risk exposurs 81 the reporting date without taking account ol any collateral held or other credit enhancemeants attachad,
As at 31 December 2023, the Group's maximum credit risk exposure of insurance contracts and reinsurance coniracis held
was RMB18,627 milion (as a1 31 December 2022: RMB 18,810 million). The Group had no credit nsk exposura relating 1o
off-statemant financial position items as at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022,

Caollateral and other credit enhancements

Financial assets purchased under sgreements to resell are pledped by counterpartes” debt securities or term deposits of
wiiich the Group could take tha ownership il the owner ol the collateral defaults. These sttuctured entities that the Group
has interest in are guaranteed by third partes with higher credit ratings, or by pledgng, of by having the fiscal budget
income as the source of repayment, er by bormowers with higher eredit ratings.

Cradit quality

The Group's debt sscurtias imeestment mamnly includes government bonds, government agercy bonds, corporate bonds and
subordinated bands, As a1 31 December 2023, 99.9% (s at 31 Decarmber 2022: 99.8%] of the comparate bonds held by the
Group of the psusrs of these corporate bonds had eredit ratings of AAMA-2 or above. As &t 31 December 2023, 100% (as
ot 31 December 2022 100%) of tha subsrdinated bonds hald by the Group either had eredit ratings of AAJA-2 or abeve, or
ware issued by national commareial banks, The bonds [ssuers’ cradit ratings are assigned by a qualified appraisal inatituthon
in tha PAC and updated at each repoarting date,

Az gt 31 Decembar 2023, 96 5% (as at 31 December 2022: 95.6%) of the Group®s bank deposits are with the four largest
swste-owned commarcis banks, other national commercial banks snd China Securties Depositary and Clearing Corpomtion
Lirnited | "CSDICC") in the PRC. The masn remsuwranca contracts wera entered into with stale-cwnead reinsurance companies.
The Group belisves thess commateial banks, CSDCC and reinsurance companias have a high eredit guality, As & result,
the Group concludes that the credit nsk associeted with term depoaits, statutory deposiis, cash and cash equivabents and
reingurance contracis held has not caused & meterial impact on the Group’s consolidated financie! siatements as at 31
Decembar 2023 and 2022

Measurement of ECL

The Group formulates the credit losses of investment in debt instrumenis st amortised cost, imvestment in dabt financial
instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income, eic., using expected credit loss models according to IFRS
8 requirements. For other receivables, the Group applies the simplified spproach to recognise a loss allowance based on
lifatima ECLs. The Growp integrates faclors such as assel type and market segment inlo a combination of items with- simalar
cradit risk characteristics.,

Farameters for measunng expacled credit losses
The parameters and assumptions involved in ECL model ase described below:

The Growp considars the credil nek charsctenstcs of different financaal instruments whan determinang if there 8 sigmficant
increase n credit nek. For financial instruments with or wathout significant ncrease in credit risk,12-month or lifetime

expected cradit losses are provided respectively. The expected credit loss is the result of discounting the product of EAD,
PD and LGOL
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

5 RISK MANAGEMENT [centinusd|
5.2 Finaneial risk (continusd)

5.2.2 Credit risk [continued)
Measurement of ECL |comtinued)

Exposure at Default (EADI: EAD is based on the amounis the Group expects to be owed at the tme of defaull, over the
next 12 months or over the remaining lifetme,

Probability of Default (PD): The PD represents the Bkalihood of a borrower defauling on s financial obliganen, edther over
the next 12 manths [12M PD), or over the remaining lifetima (Lifetime PDI of the oblgation.

Loss Given Defaull ILGD). LGD represents the Group's expectation of the extent of loss on & delaulted exposure, LGD
vames by type of counterparty, type and seniority of claim and availability of collateral or other eredit support

Crrara for judgieg significant changes in cradil nak

When considering the mpairmeant siages for financisl assats, the Group eveluates tha eredit nak st inftial recognition and
whather thore is any significant incroass in crodit risk for each reporting period. The Group considers various reasonable
supporting infoermation to judge if there is signilicant increase in eredit sk, including the forward-losking information,
The Group sats quantitative and guaktative critena to judge whether the credit sk has significant incraase in cradit sk after
init:al recognition. The judgement critera masnly include the PO changes of the debtors, changes of credit nsk categonies and
other indicators of significant ncreass in cradit nsk. In the judgement of whathar the financial imstruments have significant
inerease in credit sk after inmal recognition, the Group conssders the 30 days past dus as ona of crizena of signifcant
increasa in credit nsk. in acoordance with the standard.

Dafinition of financial assals that are eradit-impaired

A financial asset s credit-mpaired when one or more avents that have a detnmental impact on the astimated luture cash
flows of that financial asset have ocoumed. On sach reporting date, the Group mainly considars but is not limited 1o the
following lactors when essessing whether the debtor has incurred credit impairment:

= Signifscant financial difficulty of the issver or counterparty; or

= A reach of contract, such as a default or past due event; or

=  Tha leander gives the borrower conceasiona for economic or contractual reasona due to the debtor financial diffscultias,
wharo such concesseons are normally roluctant to be made by the borrower, or

= | bacoming probab'e that the borrower will enter bankruptey or financaal re-organisation; or
s [Disappeararice of an active market for that financial asset because of financia! difficulbes; or
% Purchase of ahginate a financaal asset at a ssgnificant discount that reflects the fact that o credit loss has occurmed

The ciedil impairment of fmoncial assets may be caused by the jeint effects of multiple events. and may nol be caused
by separately denthable avenis.
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5 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)

5.2 Financial risk [continusd)
5.2.2 Credit rigk (continuad)
Criteria for judging significant changes in credit risk {continuad]

Farward-lapking infarmation and managemen! ovarlay

The determinations of 12 months and the lifevme ECL also incorporates forward-looking informanon. The Group has
pesfarmed historical data amalysis and identified the key mecroeconomic vamables associated with eredit sk and expected
cradit losses for esch portfolio, incheding gross domestic product, the amount of exparts and the amount of fwed asset
investment comp'eted, etc. The Group hes developed macroeccnomic farward locking adjustment mode’ by establishing
a paol of macro-economic indscators, preparing data, #ianng mode! faciors, el

During the ragorting petod, the Group adjusted the predscied values of forward-looking economic indicators by synthesis of
svailable dala and considered the possibility of each scenario 1o detarming the final macrosconomie scenarios and wesghts
{or measuring the reslevant expacted eredit loas, The impeact of thess sconomie indicators on PD ard LGD varies 1o different
businessas, The Group comprahensively considers internal and excernal data, statistical analysis (o detarmine the relationship
betwoen these economic indicators with PD and LGD. The Group evaluates and foracasts thess economes indicators at loast
annually, provides the bast astimates for the future, and regularly evaluates the results. Similar 1o other sconames forecasts,
the estimates of economic indicators have high inhatent uncarainties, actual results may have sgnificant difference with
astimatas. The Group considered the estimates above represented the optimal astimation of posadle outcomes.

In the year 2023, the Group updated the forward-looking parametiers used in the messurement of ECL in response to
chanpges in the macroeconammes erviranment. The cumulative yasr-on-year growth rate of GOP s expacted to range batwean
3.9% 1o b.B% under the hass, optimistic, and adverse scanarnios for 2024, The optimistee and adverse scenanos are agually
waighted and the base scenano s more weighted in each scenarnio,

The followarg 1able presents the credit nsk exposures of financial instruments under the scope of expected credit loss.

Maximum
credit risk
Carrying amount Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 exposure
RME million
Cash and cash sguivalems 149,306 - - 149,305
Financial assets purchased under sgreements to
resed| 19,75 - - 19,758
Term deposits 413,255 - - 413265
Statutory deposits - restrcted 6,520 - - 6.500
Irvestmant in dabt mstruments at amaortised
cost 211,349 = - 211,349
Irvestment in debt instruments at fair value
through othar comprehansive mcome 2,735,577 8,592 - 2,744,169
Orher assets 37241 - 7 37318
Total 3.573.006 8,532 7 3.581.876

The Growp Internally grades the financial instruments based en the credit quality and nsk characteristics. The credit rating ol
the financial instruments could furthe: be classifiad into the different levels accarding to the ntamal rating scala. As ot 31
December 3023, the debt investments held by the Group hove sulficient evidence to show that the asset is not expacied
1o default, or thare is no reasan to suspect that the aasal had incurred dofaull. The related credit risk has rot csused o
materal impact on the Group's conschidated financial statements as a1 31 December 2023,

Aniinl Bapon 2007 Francal Repan 1 81

296/408



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

5 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad|
5.2 Finaneial risk (continusd)
5.2.3 Liquidity risk

Ligundity risk 15 the risk that the Group is unabde to obtain funds at a reesonable funding cost when required to meel a
repayment ebligation and fund its asset portfolio within & certain time,

I the normal couwrse of business, the Group attampits to match the maturity of financial assets 1o the maturity of nswance
and fimancial liabilities o redoce liquidity risk,

The following table shows the undiscounted cash flows of insurance asseis and insurance labilities, financial assets and
financial liabilities for contracts not using the premium allocation approach:

|
Contractual and expected cash flows |undiscounted)
Later than 1 Later than 3
year but not  years but not
Without Mot later than Inter tham 3 Inter than 5 Later than 5

As at 31 December 2023 maturity 1 year years yaars years
RMEB millien
Financial and insurance assats
Equity invastmants 1,098,601 - - - -
Dbt invesimants = 432 558 B84, 718 493,102 4,111,034
Torm deposits - 188,436 144,278 120,329 -
Statutory dogosils - restncled - 706 1,128 5,461 =
Reinsufancs conttact assels = 5,590 2,799 aom 33,282
Financial assots purchased
under agieements 1o fesell - 19,800 - - -
Cash and cosh equivalents - 148,305 - - -
Sub-total 1,095,601 785,395 812924 627,903 4,144,318
Financial and Insurance liabilities
Insurance contrast Robidities - 355,437 14,374 [377.873] [B, 454 552)
Aeinsurance contract labilitios - {24) 7} (sl (54]
Financial assats sold undor
agreemeonts 1o fepurchase - {217.237) - = =
Financial habiltios at far valoe
through profit or loss {13,878} = - = -
Intorest-bearing loans and othar
barrawings - {13,250) - = =
Bonds payabla - {36,498 - - .
Lease liabilites - {7571 (580} {Ba| (22
Sub-total 113,878) 87 BE2 13,787 (213,074 (8,454,628
Mat cash Inflow/{autilaw) 1,086,723 874,057 826,711 309,829 [4,210,312)
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5 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)

5.2 Finangial risk |continusd)
5.2.3 Ligquidity risk fcontinueal

_ Contractual and expected cash flows (undiscounted]
Later than 1 Later than 3
year but mot  years but not

Without Mot later than later tham 3 later than & Later than &
As at 31 Decembar 2022 maturity 1 year __ years years yeaars
RlB million
Finaneial and insurance asscts

Equity socuntios 800,025 - - - -

Debt securtios - 284,630 AG7,372 422,088 3,306,607

Loans - 333,268 137,926 78,202 118,063

Term deposits - 195,048 276,337 100,236 =

Statutody deposits - restricted - 4,083 284 1,718 -

Rainsurance contract assots - 4,804 2.988 3047 39,388

Saciurtes purchasad undae

sgrenmaents to resell - 3B.548 - -

Accruad invesiment income - 82161 290 -

Cash and cash equivalens - 127.694 - - -
Sub-total BO0.925 1,018,956 36,801 606,980 3464, 068
Fimancial and insurance

linkilities

Insurence contract lisbilives - 307.043 £7,080 (273,256) (7.787.689)

Reinsurance contract labilithes = ] [i:1] (6} 1145)

Secuntes sold undar

sgresments lo repurchase - (140,004} - - -
Financaal liabslitias at fair value

threugh profit or loss 3,344 - - = -
Interest-beanng loans and other

borrewings - 3,676) (9,426} 157} 37

Bonds payable - 328} (36,468} = 3

Lease kahlities - =) [ (5B} 1200
Sub-tatal {3,348 153,126 (19,5300 273,757} 17,788,081
Met cash inflow/[outilow)] BHT BEZ 1,173,031 BIEIT 332033 14.324.023)

The cash fiowes from vanous insurance contracts presenied in the table above are the expected future net cash flows from
existing inswrance policess, which consist primanly of cash flows frem premisims, deims, expense payments and polcy loans,
and do not take into sccount futwe net cash flows from new business. The excess cash inflows from motured financial
assats will be reivested fo cover any future Bquidity exposures. The estimate is subject to assumpbons including morality,
marbidity, the lapse rate, and sxpense assumplion, otc, Actual oxpanence may differ from estimates

Az at 31 Cocomber 2023, the carmying amount of the Group's inswrance contract lobilites was RMB4,859,176 million (as
at 3 Docombeor 2022 RMBA 266,947 million), whila the amount that the pebeyheoldor con domand reimbursement at any
umo wos AKB3, 785,388 milion fas at 31 Decomber 2022: AMB3, 317,324 mullion).
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5 RISK MANAGEMENT (continuad|

5.2 Finaneial risk (eontinusd)

5.2.4 Capital managament

The Group's objectives for managing capital ae to comply with the insurance capeal requiremenis basad on the menimum
capital and actual capital required by the MFRA, prevent risk in operation and safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a
going concern sa that it can continue 1o provide returns for equity holders and benafits for other stakeholders. The Group
replenishes capital to improve the solvency ratio by issuing Cose Tier 2 Capital Securities and bonds for capita! repienishment
sccording to the relevant laws and the appreval of the relevant authorities.

Tha Group is also subject to other local capital requirements, such as statutory deposits - restncled reguirement, statutory
Insurance fund requirement, statutory resene fund requirement and general r@serve requirement discussed in detail in
MNaote 11.2, Hote 19 and Note 35, respectnely.

Tha Group manages capital to ensune its contenuous and full compliance with the regulatons mamly through monitoring its
quarterly solvency ratios, as well as the solvency ratio basad on annual stress tasting.

Tha former China Banking and Insurance Regulatory Commission (*Former CBIRC®) issued the "Solvency Regulatory
Rules || for Insurance Companies™ at the end of 2021, The NFRA issued the "Circular of NFRA on Optimzaton of
Salvency Supervision Standards for Insurance Companies” in September 2023, The Company has calculated the core and
comprehensive solvency ratio, core capital, actual capital and minmum capital as of 31 Deceamber 2023 in accosdance with
thesa requirements, as listed below:

I
As ot s at
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
RME million RME mallion
Cora capital 710,527 600,688
Actunl capital 981,594 1,007, 60
Minsmum cagrital 449,180 487,290
Cara solvancy rabo 158% 144%
Comprebansive sovency ratio 218% 207%

Accerding 1o the solvency ratics results mentioned above, and the unquantifiabde evaluation results of operetional risk,
strategic risk, reputational risk and ligusdity risk of insurance companies, the NFAA evaluaies the comprehensive solvency
ol mswance companies and supervisas insurance companies by elassilying them into fow categories:

I} Catagory & salvency ratios mesat tha requiremants, and the oparational nsk, strategic risk, reputational nak and liquidity
risk are very low,

il Catogory B: solvency ratios meot the requiremonts, and the operational nak, stratogic risk, reputational nok and bguidkty
rizk are |ow,
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5 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)

5.2 Finangial risk |continusd)
5.2.4 Capital management {cantinusd)

il Category C: solvency ratios do not meet the requiremenis or solvency ratios meet the requrements but one or several
risks in operation, strateqy, reputation and liquidity are high

) Categaory D solvency ratios do not mest the requiremeants or sobvency ratios meet the requirements but one or several
risks in operaton, strategy, reputation and liqusdity are severe.

According to the Supervision Information Systemn of the China Risk Onented Solvency Systern, the |atest Integrated Risk
Rating result of the Compamy was Category A

5.3 Disclosuras about interest in unconsolidated structured entities

The Group's interasts in unconsolidated structured entities are accounted for in mvestment in financial assets at fair value
through profit o¢ loss and debt instruments at fair velue through other comprehensive income. These structurad entities
typically iscse funds by issuing securities or other beneliciary cerisficates. The purpose of these structured entities & prmanily
o generote mansgement service {ees, of provide finance to public and privete infrastruciure construction, Refer to Note
4.5 for the Group's consolidation judgements related to structured entibes.

The Group did not guarentes or provide anvy financing support for the structured entities that the Grous had interest in or
sponsonod.

fi} The uncansclidated structurad antities that the Group has interast in

Tha Group babeves that the meximum oxposure spproximates the carrping amount of interest in these unconsobdatod
structured entities. The siie of unconsolidated structured entities a5 woll 85 the Group's carying amownl ol the assols
recognized m the consolidated financial statoments relating to its interest in unconsolidated structured entittes and the
Group's maximum oxposure are shown Delow:

’ - [ ===}
As 2t 31 Decomber 2023 Unconsolidated structured entities

Carrying amount Maxirmam Entorest hiald by
Siw of axsats saposLre tha Group

M8 millian AME million RME million
Funds managed oy sfflisted antities 175,402 9,784 878 Investmant income and
sarvice fae
Funds managed &y thard parties Mote 1 174,185 174,15 Imvestment incams
Trust schames managed by affilated sriities 2,080 1.284 1784 Inyestment income
Trust schames managed by thid pamies Noted 54551 56 551 Investment incams
Debi ewestrment schames managed by afifated 131 31035 11,035 Investment imcome and
Debit ewestrment schames managed by thrd pariies Hete 1 A5 584 45 544 Investment income
Ohers maraged by affibated entitigs "= * 0,116 i1 21 Investment iscome and
service fae
Orhers maraged by third partes == Moted 103,825 103,525 Investment incams
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5 RISK MANAGEMENT [continusd|

5.3 Disclosuras about interast in unconsolidated structured antitias (continusd)
(i} The unconsalideted structured entities that the Group has inferest in (sontinsed|

Az 21 31 Decamber 2022 Urecosclidated structured entities
Carmying amount Mavimwm Inteest haid by
__Suw __ofasiets ___sposun the Group

AMEB mifion B8 millicn AMB mifion
Funda maraged by affilated enlities 165 294 10,008 10,006 brvesatmary incomi and
service log
Funda managed by thind parties Note 1 126873 126,573 Investmant incamas
Trust schomas managed by afflatod ontities 188 1,295 1,208 Investmant incama
Trust schomas mansged by theed partios Nesal 7B 47674 Investmant incama
Debt mvestimant schemes managed by alflisted B0,850 nm® 7 bevesstmart income and
onilins soren foa
Dabt imvestment schemes managed by thind parties Naits 1 45458 46,458 Investment incama
Othars managed by altlisted antities ET.950 13,087 13067 bvveatmar incoma and
sarvon Ins
Othars managed by thed paites Nesal 100, B8 100.892 Investmant inoams

Mote 1: Funds, trust schemas, debt evestment schamas ama others menaged by thed partios ween sponsored by thind party (inemcial instrutions and the
information refated teo s of thess siructured ontitins wons not pubbcly salable

Mote 2: Others mcludsd wea'th marsgemant products, spescisl ssed mansgamant schamas, sssal-bactad slans, oic.

(i} The unconsalidated structured entities that the Group has sponsored but does not have interest in
h=at 31 Decembar 2023, the size of the unconsolidated struetured antites that the Group sporeared but had no interast was
RAMBE23.639 mdlion (as at 37 December 2022: RMBGOE,027 millenl, which were mainly funds, special asset manegement
schames, pansion sacurity products and pension products, stz sponsored by the Group to generate managemant sernice
fea ncome. In 2023, the management service fee from these structured entives was RMEB1,661 midlion (2022: AMEB1, 731
rrillsenl, which was recorded as othar income. The Group did not transfer assats to these structured entities.

5.4 Fair value hisrarchy

Lewal 1 fair value is besed on guoted prices (unadjusted) in sctive markets for identical sssets or liabilites that the entity
can obtmn & the messuromont date.

Other than Level 1 guoted prces, Level 2 fair value is based on valuation technigues using significant inputs, that are
observabde for the asset being messured, either directly or ndirectly, for substantially the full term of the asset through
comoboraton with observable market data, Observable snputs generally used to measure the far value of investments
classified as Level 2 include quoted market prices for similar assats in active markats; quoted market prices in markets that
are not active for wentical or similar assets and other market chsarvable inputs. Thas level includes tha debt investmants
for which quotations are available from prcing services providers. Fair values provided by pncing services providers ara
subject to a number of validation procedures by management. These procedures include a review of the valuaton models
utiised and the results of these models, as well as the recalculation of prices obtained from pricing senices at the end of
pach reporting period.
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5 RISK MANAGEMENT (continusd)
5.4 Fair valug higrarehy [eantinued)

Under certain conditions, the Group may not receive & prce quate from indapendent third-party valuation ssnvice pravidars,
In this instance, the Group's valuation teem may choose 1o apply an nternally develeped valuation methed 1o the assets
of liabilities baing measured, determine the mamn inputs for valustion, and analyse the change of the valuation and repart
it to managemant. Key inputs imeahved in internal valuation sefvices are not based on observablo market data. They refloct
assumplions made by managemant based on judgermants and expationces, The assats and lisbilities valusd by this mathad
are genarally classified as Leval 3,

As a1 31 December 2023, assaets clessified a3 Level 1 accounted Tor 28,17% of aszets measured &t (sl value on & recurring
basia. Fair valus measuraments classfisd as Leval 1 include carain debl mwestmants, agquity investments that are raded
i an active exchange market or mtarbank market and open-ended funds with pubbe market pice quotations. The Group
considers a combination of cerain factors to determine whather a market for a financial instrumant is active, including the
occurrence of trades wathin the specific period, the respective trading volume, and the degree 1o which the implied yields
for debt investmenis for observed transactions differs from the Group’s understanding of tha currant relevant market rates
and mformation, Trading prices from the Chinese interbank market are determined by both trading counterparties and can
be observed publicly, The Group edopled this price of the debl investments traded on the Chinesa intesbank market al
the reparting date as their fair market value and classified the investmeants as Level 1. Dpen-ended funds slso have active
markets, Fund managemeant cempanies publish the net asset value of thesa funds on their websites on sach trade date.
Investors subscribe for and redeem units of these funds in sccordance with the funds’ net asset value published by the
fund managament companies on each trade date. The Group adopied the unadjusted net sssat value of the funds at the
reporting data as their fair maket value and clasaified the investments as Lavel 1.

As at 31 December 2023, ascets classified as Level 2 accounted for BB.E0% of assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis. Thay primarily include certain debt securities and equity securities. Valuations are genarally abtained from third-party
valuation service providers for identical or comparable assets, of through the use of valuation methodologies using observabla
market inputs, or recent quoted market prices. Valuation sanice providers typically gather, analyse and intespret information
redated to market transactions and other key valuation model inputs fram multiple sources, and through the use of wadely
accapled internal vatuation models, prowvide a theorefical guote on vanous securifies. Debt secunties are classified as Leved
2 when thay are valued at recent trading prices from the Chinesa interbank market or from valuation service providers.

As at 31 December 2023, assets classified as Level 3 accounted for 13.23% of assets measured at fair value on a recurring
basis. Thay primarily include unlisted equity secunities and unlisied debt secuntes. Fair values are determined using valuation
technigues, including discounted cash flow valuations and the comparable companies approach The determination of Level
3 is primarily based on the significapce of certain unobservable inputs used for measurement of the assat’s fair value.

For the accounting policias regarding the determination of fair values of financial assets and liabikties, see Note 4.2,
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5 RISK MANAGEMENT [continusd|

5.4 Fair value hisrarchy (continueed)
The lollewnng table sresents the Group’s quantilative discleaures of the fair valus messurement hisracchy for sssats and
liwhilities messured at fair value as a1 31 December 2023:

|
Fair value measurement using

Oucted prices Signilicant Significant

in active observable  unobservable

markets inputs h‘lpu'l!:.
Leval 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tonal

RMEB million RME million RME million RMEB millien

Financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss
Equity investmeants
Funds 206,682 28 - 206,963
Common stocks 400,172 15,241 - 415413
Others 70.539 58,13 210,550 339,220
Debt invesiments
Government bonds 409 3213 - 3622
Government agency bonds Ga2 6,131 - 6,813
Corpovate bonds 7.785 178,308 a5 187.138
Subcrdinated bonds 114,391 201,044 - 315,435
Others - 11,860 218911 230,771
Invastmant in aquity instrumenta at fair
value through other comprehensive income
Commeon stocks 14,273 5714 - 14,787
Prefarred stocks - - 50,445 50,445
Othaors 32,577 10,573 29,817 72,773
Investment in debt instruments at fair value
thraugh other comprahansive incomae
Governmaent bonds 260,592 244,238 - 424,830
Government agency bonds 184,458 1,533,140 - 1,717,598
Corporate bonds 9452 398,468 - 408,927
Subordinated bonds/debts 434 22,268 - 22,752
Others - 263 97437 100,068
Total 1,292,496 2,688,048 607,005 4,587,549
Linbilities maasured at fair valus
Financaal liabilithes at fair value through
profit or loss [13.878] - - [12.873]
Total [13.878] = = (13,8748}
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5 RISK MANAGEMENT jcontinusd)
5.4 Fair valug higrarehy [eantinued)
The follawing table presents the charges in Level 3 financial instruments for the yesr anded 31 Decembar 2023:

Opening balanca

Purchasas

Transferrod into Leved 3

Transferrad cut 'of Lavel 3

Total pairsfllossesl recorded in profit
ar koss

Totl geinsflosses) recarded in other
comprehanse incoma

Disposals 0f sxarcised

Settlement

Closing balance

Investmant

In equity
mstrumants

at fnir walue
through ather
camprehensive
income

RME million
19,678

237

1553
80,062

Invesimeant

in debt
instruments

at nir value
through othar
comprehensive
incoma

RME million
52,833
32,703

1,042

6AT2

126,013
w47

Finnncial assets Financial nssets

at fair valua ot fair value

through profit  through profit
ot lows- Bquity ar logs- Dabt Total
RAME million AME million RAME million
161,537 205,201 529,329
55,341 24,385 1Az
1,848 8,528 12418
- - T.R05
(8.178) (LEL]] [LARIE
- 118,302} {45.858)
210,550 218,956 607,005
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5 RISK MANAGEMENT (eontinuad|
5.4 Fair valua hisrarchy (continused]

The lollewnng table sresents the Group’s quantilative discleaures of the fair valus messurement hisracchy for sssats and
lizbibties messwred at fair value 83 a1 31 December 2022:

Fair value measurement using

DOuoted prices Sagnifecant Significant
i Bctive cbaarvable unobsarvable
markets inputs inputs

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

AME million AMB miltion RME millign RME million

Assots measurod at fair value
Avallablo-fod-sale secuhitios
- Equity secuntios

Funds 131,897 - - 131,897
Comman stocks 396,163 17,285 - 414,148
Prafesred stocks - - 50,622 50,622
Orthers 45,526 28,260 170,172 244,964
= Debt securitios
Governmant bonds 36,945 10,243 . 47.188
Governmant agency bontds 77082 236,288 - 313,270
Corporate bonds 3678 184,885 - 188,663
Subordinated bonds 53,104 102 830 - 156,024
Cthars - 1,086 173,302 174,308

Securiting ot fast valus threwgh prolit of laas
= Equity sacuritins

Fuends 13,086 358 - 13,444
Comman stocks 17,280 1.272 - 18,652
Oihers 92 173 - 265
— Debt securities
Governmant bands B61 1,144 - 1,806
Government agency bonds 2.387 7,235 - 8,622
Cotpotata bands 3018 148,284 45 152,347
Others 129 26,521 2,106 27,755
Tatal 782,037 766,574 396,163 1,844 764

Liabilities measured at fair valus
Financinl Lisbilities at fair value through

profit or loas 13,344) - - 13,344)
Invastment contracts at fair value through

profit or loss 1 - - A
Total {3,367} - - 13.351)

190 Asnial Repart 2073 | Francisl Aepert
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023
5 RISK MANAGEMENT (eontinusd)

5.4 Fair valug higrarehy [eantinued)
The follawing table presents the charges in Level 3 linancial instruments for the year ended 31 December 2022:

Securnities af far

value through

Availatie-for-sale securities _ profit ar loss
Delt securiies  Equity securives  Debt securites ~~ Total
RRIE milkon RME mallion RRAB million RMB millicn
Opening balance 160,459 188,583 45 349,127
Purchasas 48,497 44778 2871 96,946
Transterred out ol Lovel 3 10k - - 100
Total gaina/lesses) recorded in prolit of loss - {1,714 182 1,532

Total gainstlosses) recordad in othe

compishensive incorme {1,820) 1168 - 11,9971
Disgosals or exercised (€00 {10,778} - 111,378
Mo fustity (34,255} - (748 135,003
Ending balance 173,202 220,70 2180 396,163

Fosr the assers and labidities measured at far value on a recurnng basis, during the year ended 31 December 2023,
RAMBES. 953 milion (2022: RMB4, %53 milllon] debt invesiments were transferred from Level 1 to Level 2 within the fai
walue higrarchy, whereas RMB22 570 millan (2022; AMBAE,485 million) debt investments wese iransfamed lrom Level 2 10
Lewvel 1. RMB11,851 millizn aguity investmants weares transferred from Level 1 to Lewvel 2 (2022; RMB3,478 milliond, whereas
RMB1E 174 millon equity investments wera transfarred from Lewvel 2 10 Level 1 [2022; RMBZ3,470 mullian.

Far the vears andsd 31 December 2023 and 2022, there were no significant changes in the business or economic

cireurnstances that affected the fair value of the Gioup's financial assats and liabilities, Thers were also no representations
of financial assels.

As-a1 31 Decambar 2023 and 31 Decermbar 2022, ssgnificant uncbservable inputs such as discount rate and discounts for
lack of marketability wera used in the valuation of primary assais and lisbidlities at fair value classifed as Level 3.

The table balow presents mformation about the significant unchaervable mputs usad for primary financial instrumants at
fair value classitied &5 Level 3 as at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2002:

Relationships betwean fair

Significant value and unobservable
Valuation technigues unobservable inputs Range inputs
Comparable companias Diseounts for lack of &s a1 31 December 2023:  The fair value is imwversely
mathad markatahility 16%-33% ratatad ta the discownts Tar
oa a1 31 Decamber 2022: lack af madketabilicy
12%-30%
Descaunted zash flaw Dizcount rate as al 31 Decamber 2023:.  The fair value is inversaly
method 167%-16.70% ralated to discount rate
as at 31 December 2022:
2.41%-10.66%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

6 SEGMENT INFORMATION

6.1 Operating segmants

The Group operates in the lile insurence business segment. the health inswrance business ssgment, the sccident insurance
business segment and other busineas ssgment:

(i} Life insurance business {(Life)
Life insurance business relates primarily 1o the sale of lile insurance policies, including those lile insurance policies without
segnificant insurance nisk transfermed,

(i) Health insurance business (Health)

Health mswance business relates pnmarnly to the sale of health insurance policses, ncluding thosa health insurance policies
without significant insurance risk transferred.

(i) Acefdent fnsurance business (Accldent)
Accident insurance busness ralates primarily to the sale of aczident insurance policies.

fivd Other busingsses (Othars)

Other businesses relate primarily to mcome and cost of the agency busingss in respect of transactions with CLIC, etc., as
described in Mote 33, as well as income and expenses of subsidianes

The segmant information submitted by the Group to the operating decision-maker is propared in accordance with ASBE,
smong which insurance contracts-related data s prepared in sccordance with ASBE Mo, 25 = Direct Insurance Contracts
[Caikisal |2006] Mo. 3), ASEE Mo, 26 - Reinsurance Contracts (Calkuai [2006] Mo. 3) and Regulations regarding the Accounting
Treatmant of Insurance Contracts (Caikum [2009] No. 18], and financial instruments-ralated data i prepared in accordance
wath ASBE No. 22 - Recognition and Measurement el Financial Instruments (Caskual |2006] No. 3), ASBE No. 23 - Transler
of Fanancial Assats (Cackoai {2006) No. 3), ASBE No. 24 = Hadging (Cakum [2006] No. 3] and ASBE Mo. 37 = Prasantation
of Fanancial Instruments (Caikual [2014] Mo, 23),

6.2 Allocation basis of income and expenses

Invastment income, fair value change gain or loss, exchange gain or loss, eic., are allocated to each segment in proportion
to the average insurance contract reserve and insured deposit and investment funds of the correspending sagment &t the
baginming and end of the period. Business and managemeant fees are allocated to each segment based on the unit cost of
products in each comresponding operating segment.

6.3 Allocation basis of assets and liabilities

In additen to premums recenable, remsurance reserves recenable, insured loans pledged, sepafate account ossets,
claims payable, insured resorves and investment funds, resorves for vanous insuranco contracts, and separate account
liabilitios, which are directly recognised 1o sach segmant, other financial assets and financial lisbifites shall be apportionad
to each segment in proportion to the average insurance contract reserves and insurad reserves and investment funds of
the corresponding sagmenis at the begmmnng and end of the pared,

192 Asnial Repart 2073 | Francisl Aepert

307/408



EDINETOOOO

OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)

Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

6 SEGMENT INFORMATION

[eantinued)

| Oparating income
Premeums sarned
Fremam incocme
Loss: Prommams cedad to reinsuiers
Charga in unanmad
PROMILIT MSees
Irvestmens ncome
Inctuding: brvastment income from
sszocabes and joint venbures
Ottt gans
Fuir value garaficssesl
Fesnign sxekangs gairaflosses)
Othar oparsiing incoms
Inchuding: inter-aagrment tansactons
Gainsfllosstil on dispoaal of assels
. Operating expenses
Surenders
Clarns expense
Laess: Chanms recoverable from einsunens
[Feriats ) inSUTANCE CIRIRSEES rELenv
Le=ss: Insuranca resares recaverable from
IBinsuness
Palevhaldar dvidands resuling fram
pertizipation i profits
Tax and surchames
Underswiting and palicy scqusibon costs
Adrninntralive expenses
Less: Expenses racovesshla fram feinsneds
Other nparsting expenies
Inghudieg: intor-segmont tinnsactans
Imparment loises
NI Diperatiag prafit
Ada: Mor-oparsting incomis
Less: Non-cpseabng expenses.
IV. Met profit before income tax
Supplementary Information:
Depeecuton and amortisation experass

_ Forthe yoar ended 31 Dncoher 2023 S
Life Heulth Accidant Others _ Eliminakion Total
Hﬂ! million
B35,053 119,450 1424 12,655 [3,732) B3TESS
511365 106,757 AL ] - - 632,141
L r¥:rr g 14,023 LN = - BaT 3=
[1,267] |e.110} [LaL]] - - i7,985]
- 11,7156} =-]] - - 11.244)
17137 12287 188 581 - 190627
|
! : ERE .l " oL = 8526 |
a7 [ - 5 - ]
3854 58 B in - 4,168
165 1 - £557) - {aa)
2110 125 1 12562 (3,722 noes
- - - 3m 3,752 =}
] 1 - in - Ti
BaE 444) {117.405) (13,625 [8,876) 1,1 [H25,6TE]
[45,383) [2.335) 22 - - 48,740)
|1a3,807 |63 &aa) (7,018 - - 174,819
506 B.164 139 = - 1,008
[37%,852] {31.088) 1179] - - (#07.211]
87 1] k- ] - - %7
[11,514) (81} - - - {11,558
(BES) (202} 121 [305) - 1.7
[47.284) {5.833) (4,260] 1,718} - [63,052)
24,825 |10.582) (2.058] [3.600) - (41,0761
7% 342 10 - - TH
[30.238) {26201 L R - .. 25
(3,484] [240) 12 3,732 - |
[45,334) [3.407) {1107 {150 - {53,001
5609 2054 T ame - 1224
M B - T i T
1&25) [ L {2 - 1457
S 2o ™ am = um
2,804 1,118 m 851 - 5,016

The reconcilistion of segment infarmatien 1o the consclidated statement of comprahensiva income is as Tollows:

Segment information

Oparating income: E37 859
Net profit before income tax: 11,878

Far the year ended 31 Decembar 2023

_ Adjustmnt

RS 17

_AME millian

[B0.745)
16,835

[432.268)
39,593

308/408

Consolidoted statomant of
compeghensive income

Total revenue: 244,746
Profit befose incoma tax: 44 576
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

6 SEGMENT INFORMATION [continuad)
T ——

Az a1 31 Decamber 2023
Horn Lifo Health Accidont  Othens  Elimination Total
AME millian
I Assets
Cash furd 131636 5,135 285 1.508 - 48 565
Financal assets at fair value tcugh prolit
o e 235,852 16,244 EAE] 1E00 - m31am
Finarcal assets puichised under
Egraamants 1o resel 16213 1117 i 122 - 17,487
Intaiest recenables 47288 1354 103 i - 50,879
Premiums receivables 8110 12,539 463 - - 351
Ursarned presnium réserves recenvabie bom
FBingrErs - 686 113 - - 642
Claim resenves rocesvabln Bram ninsuns - 3 34 - - BT
Resenos for ife necrence recebmblos from
Ny o0 - - - - bl
Reserqes for long-temn heatth insurance
mecorvablns from minsurers - 4,571 - - - 4573
Losns ET0Ee 0,172 ] 1882 - 603,633
Tarm dapoails 71,108 15,580 BO& E,B58 - 404,111
Fovailabie-for-sals financal asssts 2,089,521 184,633 4,565 13,844 - 2263047
Hedd-se-matunty investrasls 1,591,004 109,581 3,462 24 - 1,706,441
Long-term: equity investmends 215,217 14823 L1 ] 27058 = 251,606
Statu2ory doposits 5278 k2] n 680 - 6,333
Saparate account assats B 5 = = g409 - A
Total destributable sssets 5,283,112 miasd 11,784 7037 - 5,748,507
Undistribatable sssets
Cither assots 130,972
Tatal 5,BER 47D
i, Lishities
Financial liskslities at fair vales taough profit
o s 5106 = 1 - - 546
Financaal azsets sold usder sgresments ta
mpirchsse 00,368 13,800 Lk 2100 - 216,704
Clams payasn B0.ATY 5,302 m H P BE502
Pobcyhoider daposits 465,519 19,564 - - - 456483
Ursbarnid piemam reserves - 10,430 1130 - - 14,220
Clam raserves B 20,808 3853 = - 24,461
Resenas for hfe nscrance 1581728 - 1,706 - - 1983413
Raseres for long-tarm heatth insurance - 266,376 - - - 266318
Long-term borowings - - - 12,718 - 1213
Saparate account liabdtes 1 - - 2409 - L
Oithuzer cleatribou bk Bybilities 35,745 2291 mn - - 8,107
Tolol dustributabla Rabiities AmsR e LAY am - _&am
Noa-distributable Rabilities
Chker Gabiities _ HEAR
Total BATEA3T

The reconcdiaton of segment mformation to the consolidated statement of fmancial positon s as follows:

. ____________________________________________|
As at 31 Decembar 2023

Adjustment
; Consclidaied statement of
Begment information IFRS & IFRS 17 Impact of financial position
RMEB million
Assoty: 5,888,470 198,743 [278.280) 15.,856) Asseiy: 5,802,085
Linklities: 5,418,437 550 (102.426) 11.544) Linbilities: 5,315,052
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

6 SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Foe the year ended 31 December 2022

Life Heath Accidant Others  Elmination Total
RME milban
| Operating incoma 631,622 132358 16,031 10243 [3.198] B26.065
Preenaims sarnad 434 504 187 14530 - - 607,825
Fremium ncoma 35,642 116328 14218 - - 15,190
Less: Premiuims cedad 8o reinsiers 11,1380 1B B35 a3n - - ]|
Chargs in unpamad premium
rEenva - 157 Ta - - a5
Inrasimant nedime 2 1358 &0 L - 2L
Inchudieg: bevestmar incuma |iom [
essocates and joint ventuies | _!.E‘.‘E 266 !II:I _rEEr?‘p - 16 |
{Othar gans 1 7 - 85 - 178
Fair value gensfiosses) Rk ] 54 i} 137 = 18,751
Feenign xchange parefiosses) &N 5 2 11,004 = 51
Othar opsrating incoma . 1.568 28 - 10,510 2138 Bam
Incfudieg: irtar-asgmant tianssstans L & =, # 3199 3199 - |
Gainsfllosses) on disposal of assets 115 B - [ = 122
i, Dpernting expenses 63 BE) 4912 113,083 7000 ERE 180167
Sumanders (35,268) (1,235 181 - - @i
Clams axpense 77,608 56,8031 16,2711 - - 140,683
Less: Chaims mecoverabin from minsuters 406 B013 gl - - 6,70
[Perzsa in insuANCE CoNITacts fesarve 14248270 36,6621 85 - - a1 200
Less: Insurance resarves mcoverable from
TENFUnNeS 2 a1 53 - - an
Policyholdar dvidends resulting From
pariipation i prafits (0,568 g - - - 120,688
T and surcharges 1900 @04 @n 1136 - (1281
Undaraviting and poficy sogussition costs [k |] (11,338 LAl 11,485 - 84,770
Adrmisstabive axpanses (25,5051 (80,774 12,781 Q783 - Ny
Less: Expansns recovenbils from minsunes 264 118 n - - 1,005
Ottr oparating expenses ey o W72 0sm  ne (0mn
Inchudireg: inter-segrnent transactions | 12,568 @03 [E=1) = 1199 =
Imparment losses (19,9561 13581 &1 (21 = (21,355
L Oparating profit 11768 L R . 3238 - i
it Hareaparating imcoms -1 i - B - 108
Less: Noncparating mpenses wa 28l m: ] - 14341
IV. Mot profit bafore incoms tan 11,439 T2 1042 342 - 24,047
Supplementary Information:
Depeeciaton and amoriisation eparses 3,028 1126 7 Bo - 5291

The recanciliation of segmant information 1o the conselidated statement of comprahansiva moomae is as follows:

For the vear ended 31 December 2022

: Adjustrment Consolidated statamant of
s FRS9 IFRS 17 comprshensive income
RMB millsan
Opermating income: 826,055 BA (455, 16:4) Total ravenue: 370,861
Met profit bafore income tax: 24,047 BUA 48,013 Profit before income tax: 70,060
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6 SEGMENT INFORMATION [continad)

= s ot 31 Docomber 2022 E
hem LEa Health heeadent Oithers Efimnation Teasd
FiviB milice
L Assels
Cash furnd 14,11 7,768 3 783 - 128,953
Finencaal asseta at far value twecugh profit
o loss 06,103 14,182 534 a8l - 11782
Finaneal assets purchesed under
agreemiants 16 nesall 35 956 2447 L) n - 38533
Interest recenmbles 42,506 3,308 126 ann - 52,300
Pramama recanablos 8,268 10,568 463 - - 19,897
Urssarnad premim resenvas receivabis biom
PRINSUNETS - rul 48 - - i
Clam resenses racenvabla froem reinsurarms - a4 25 - - 135
Rusorves 'or file nscrance mosvbles from
EBMSUIES 503 - - - - 603
Rzeras for lang-temn beatth insurance
secervables from reinsures - 1,394 - - - 4,309
Loans EE3377 29727 BiG 1471 - 506 400
Tarm depeats 447 260 30438 1,147 B33 - 55 BET
Foailable-foe-saly financal assets 1 B08 2T 102451 4,136 16.252 - 1,738, 108
Huss-20- pratuny inmversdmmasta 1,468,207 060,679 3768 22 - 157420
Longeterm equity irvestmants 118,559 14,E20 561 7089 - 261,179
Statutnry depeaits 5,260 B i) 680 = 5333
Separite sicound asials 7 - - - - 7
Tatal distributable sset 4727206 JiBEed 12,278 =RAL - 5.131.569
Undistributable asssts
Cither sssets ~ X415
Taul B.251.964
. Linb¥ities
Financal labskties at fair valve thaough profit
o s anz n2 B 12 - 33
Fnancial nssens sobd uder sgreesmants to
mporchase 137,761 Ba75 353 1,455, - 148,554
Clsrrs payabln 57178 a7 34 - - 60819
Pakcyhalder dapasits 385,743 16558 - - - 3442
Unearned présnum resenves - G474 154 - - 13,108
Clam rasenves - 12X EE: vl - - 26,153
Resanms for e nscrance 1,606, Tag - 1467 - - 1607236
Resenes for lang-temn heakth insurance - 233663 - - - 213,663
Longarm borowings - - - 1274 - 12m
Sﬁuu scoound liablles £ - - - - T
Other destributabls Rbikties 50 .87 Bl - - Han
Total distributabls lisbditins ERETI 209,569 2,781 1451 - 4517875
Noa-distrbistable liabilities
Othes fabiites s
Tatal 4,508,663

The reconcdiabon of segment information to the consolidated staterment of financial position is as Tollows.

s ot 31 Docorbar 2022

Adjustment
— I Cengalidated stetamant
Segment. informa an FRS 9 IFRS 17 Impact of T i
Defarted Wi of financial position
AME millien
Aszats: 5251, 984 Hia (265,736 3,818 Ascete §000,068
Liabilitss: 4,806,663 HiA {171,788 -

Lishilities: 4,535,055

1% Asnial Repart 2073 | Francisl Aepert
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
—_————eeeeeeee

Offica
equipmaent,
fumiturs and Maotor Aszsts undor Loasshald
Baildings fixtures vwahicles construction improvements Total
RME millicn
Cost
As at 1 Januery 2003 62,954 BEA4 1,268 5,028 2,206 B0,338
Transfers upen completion 1,619 244 - |2,063) 182 [}
Additans 114 1.020 168 Kl - 1543
Dispesals {1.207) [ 185] 1112) ;= 1183) (1,631}
As at 11 Decemnber 2023 63 486 9,963 1,345 5,183 2215 62,132
Accumulnted depreciation
As at 1 January 2023 (16,640) (6315} (.07 - [1.724) [25,754)
Charge for the yaar 121070 [1.120) [95) - 240} [3562
Disposals L 178 108 - 165 87
As at 31 Dacomber 2023 [18.342) [7.261] {1.067) - (1.788) (28,458}
Impairment
Az at 1 Januesy 2023 [24) - - {1 - (25}
Charge for the year - - - - - -
Disposals 2 - - - - 2
Ax ot 31 December 2023 22 = = {1l = 1231
Net book walue
A= st 1 January 2023 _ 46,200 _ 565 1087 5,025 462 G4,559
As ot 31 December 2023 45,122 2,702 ZER 5182 &6 53,710
Aniinl Bapon 2007 Francal Repan ‘.I g?
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

7 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continusd)

Offiea
Buipsment,
fumiture and Motor  Assets under Laasahold
Buikfings fixtures sehicles construction improvemants Toszl
RMEB mallsan

Cast
As at | Msnuary 2022 50 828 8,354 131 B.750 2.433 78,754
Transters upon complation 3174 2B6 - (36221 a3 (153!
Additicns L% 503 | 2124 - 2852
Transfers into investment properties - - - | 2863 - (2663
Disposals _me e e =m0 g
31 Decornber 2022 B2 854 8,884 1.268 5026 2,108 80,338
Accumulated degreciation
Asal ¥ January 2022 [14,544) (5, 7B i) - 1187 (23,087
Change for the year 2.07a) B e - fex L] (3,351
Disposals 288 43 - ool £a4
Ax ot 31 Docombaer 2022 116640 16,319 11,0711 - 117241 (25,764
Impairment
Az a1 1 Jenuary 2022 24) - - [11] - (25§
Charga for tha year - - = = = =
Disposals = = = = 5 =
As ot 31 December 2022 24 - - 1] - {25}
Nt book valis
As at 1 Jonuary 2027 45,158 2,608 316 6. TES V62 55,632
As at 31 Decommber 2022 46,730 2,565 197 5,025 Agz 54 553

As ar 31 Decembar 2023, the not book value of buildings above which were in process 1o obtain tile cortificates was
RMEBE4.617 milion {as a1 31 December 2022: AMBG 453 million).

193 Asnial Repart 2073 | Francisl Aepert
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

8 LEASES

[n) Right-of-use assats
|

Buildings Others Totsl
AME million
Cost
As at 1| January 2023 4,201 3 4,204
Additions 636 1 637
Deductions (1,267} - 11.267)
As at 31 Docember 2023 3570 4 3,574
Accumulated deprecistion
As at 1 January 2023 2. 352) {2} {2,334}
Charga for tha year {538) 1] {939}
Deductions 1,239 - 1,239
As ot 31 December 2023 {2.091) 3 {2,094}
Impairmant
As at | January 2023 - - -
As at 31 Decamber 2023 - - -
Nat book value
As at 1 January 2023 1,808 1 1.810
As at 31 Decamber 2023 1,473 1 1.480
| Busidirigs Dthers Total.
AME million
Caost
As at 1 January 2022 5,370 2 5,372
Additions 638 1 640
Deductions {1,808} - 11,8081
31 Decembar 2022 4,201 3 4,204
Accumulated depreciation
As at 1 January 20022 (2 853| {1l 12.854)
Charge for the year [1,138| (1l 11,135
Deductions 1.589 - 1584
As at 31 Decamber 2022 (2,352} £2) 12,384)
Impairmant
As at 1 January 2022 - _— F
As ot 31 Decomber 2022 - - -
Net book value
As at 1 January 2022 2517 1 2.518
As at 31 Decomber 2022 1,800 1 1.810

The Group had neither significant probit from subleasing mght-of-use assets nor profit or loss from sale and leasaback
transactions for the vear ended 31 December 2023 (2022: samel

The Group's right-of-use assets include the above assets and land use rights disclosed in Nate 13,

Aniinl Bapon 2007 Francal Repan ‘.I gg
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

B LEASES (continuad)

|b) The amounts recognised In profit or loss in relation to leases are as follows:

Interast on leasa liabdities
Deprecaation charge of right-ol-use assets
Expense relating to shodt-term leasas

Expense relating to leases of low-value asseils

(except for shost-tarm lease liabilitias)
Taotal

9 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

Cost

As at 1 January 2023
Additions

Daductons

As at 31 December 2023

Accumulated deprocistion
Az at 1 January 2023
Additions

Daductans

Az at 31 Decamber 2023

Net book valua
As at | January 2023

As at 31 December 2023

Fair valua
A ar 1 January 2023

As at 31 Decambar 2023
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Az at N A a1
December 31 December
2023 2022
RME million HME mallion
54 74
939 1,139
kbl 324
1 =
1.313 1,637
]
Buildings
AMB million
15,226
1
=]
15222
[2,033]
[437]
1
[2.469]
13.193
12,753
16,854
18,677
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

9 INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (cantinued)

Buildings

RME millicen
Cast
As at 1 January 2022 14,971
Additions 268
Deductions: i1
31 Decembaer 2022 15,226
Accumulated depraciation
As at 1 January 2022 11,587
Additions 1437
Deductions il
As ot 31 Decombaer 2022 {2,003
Nut book valus
As at 1 January 2022 13.374
Az ot 31 Decamber 2022 13.193
Fair value
As at 1 January 2022 16,826
As at 31 Docamber 2022 16,854

The Company leases part of its investment properiees to its subsidianes and charges rentals based on the areas occupied by
the resgective entities. These properies are categorised as property, plent and eguiprment of the Groua in the consolidated
siaternent of fimancial position.

The Group has no restnebons en the use of its investment propertes and no contractual obligations to sach mvestment
proparty purchased, constructed of developed er for repairs, mamtenance and snhancements.

As at 31 December 2023, the Group had no investrment properties for which the title certificates wesa in process 1o obtain
{on at 31 Decambar 2022: nilk.

The fesr value of mvestment properties of the Group as at 31 December 2023 amounted to AMBIG.67T million [as at
31 December 2022: AMB16,854 milion!, which was estimated by the Group having regards to valuations parfermed by
independent appraisers: The investment properties were classified as Leval 3 in the fair value hieraschy.

The Group uses the weighied sverage of masket companson approach and income approach as its valuatson method to
estimata the fair value of its invastmant proparties. Linder the market comparison approach, the estimated fair value of
& property is based on the average sale pnce of comparable properties recently sold; the income approach is to convert
projected future incomes of investment properiies into value by rate of return, rate of capitalization or income multiplier.
According to the calculation results of the above two valuation approaches, with considaration of the comprehensive
adjustment coefficiant, which is composed of a number of adjusting factors, ncluding the time and the conditions of sale,
the geographical bocation, age, decoration, floor area, lot size of the propatty and other factoss.

Under the market companson approach and income approach, an increase (decrease) i the comprahensive adjustment
coafficient will result in an increase (decreasal in the fair value of investmant propertias,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

10 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES

IS
2023 A2z
RMEB million RME million
As at 1 January 282,485 258,933
Change of the cost (8.252| 12,877
Shara of profit or loss B.079 3079
Dividends declared {4.854| {6,373
Other aguity movemeants 1.302 778
Change of provissan for impairment = {31600
As at 31 December 258,760 262 488
—
Memerniehs s e e it
el ) FLE w  Foi ]l Fesap  Acusies
Lz BT Daewrte wony Degpd e (aded oy b Do decsy  rmetdf
= o v} NN fuos b Scnd s cPpew N dew e
Fasaiad b
bkl ] R il B8 ey
L
O gl B e [ (OEETH gty ot 0 BE  HE - iE v/ B = W D -
Sro{iomn oy Hotdg Lo Epmy ot 1136 i I Y - Qs - - - . B )
Tlewsenm)
(R0 e Compry Lot gty ruthed ko] ar Lm - a ] 1 - " ENR -
TUORC) Fatws
Deafprbop i in b e gy retd nom s nE mw 1§11 m E = I oW -
G Poalen Co. L [ Pewing
Loyl
(vt bt Eary et bk o om - i1} = [ 1 - DM N -
Lt ' Qe o'} il
Obw il Eay retd 155 s 0 1] Lo (58 ] - o B
Sabeotal 1 AR MWEN AR W m W -~ B (21
ol imten
IoyCoy Gommel Prpern Erd L B Bty e i Lol - = &R - - Lin o E -
ey oy
U/ (o e (MYY Beyeed W 3@ @ - @ - 00 e -
Cr T L U .
S um HE o ORE o m B m  ® - =
Tend ol EiE OS5 R n s 1M -  HW B3

il Tha 2022 final dvidend of BMBO.OTE in cash per ordinary share was approved and declared in the Annual Genaral
hesting of CGE on 20 June 2023, The Company received a cash davidend of RMBT742 million,

i} Tha Group made adjusiments to the profit or loss on the basis of the statement of comprehenswve income and the
statement of changes in sguity lor 2023 prowided by Sino-Ocean Group. The profit and loss adjustment amount for 2023
15 AMB -2,194 million, and the carmying amount of Smo-Ocean held by the Growp as a1 31 December 2023 was 0.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

10 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES (continusd

il The 2022 final deodend of RMBO.0427 in cash par andinary shade was approved and doclared in the Annusl Genatal
Meating of Chnn Unicom on 28 Juna 2023, The Company marsved a cash dwidend of RMB138 million: The 2023 intanm
dvciend ol AMBO.OFIE In cash per ardenaly share was approved and declated in the Annual General Maeating of China
Unicom on 9 August 2023, The Company recorved a cash dadend of RMB254 million,

On 31 Decernber 2023, the stock price of China Unicom was RMB4.38 per shara,

vl Thie Group mvested in real estate, ndustned logistics assets and other industnes through these enterpnses.

tvl There s no sigmificant restrcticn for the Group 1o dispose of its assocates and eint ventures,

Az at 3] December 2023, the mejor assccates and joant wentures of the Group are as follows:
.|

Percentage of equity

Name PMace of incorporation interest held
Associates

CGB PRC 43.686%
Sano-Cioman Hong Keng, PRC 29 50%
COFCO Futuras PRC 35,00%
Pipaline Company PRC 43 86%
China Unicom PRC 10,03%
Joint ventures

Joy City The British Cayman lslands 66,67
MCL The British Virgin Islands T5.00%

As a1 3] December 2022, the major associates and joant ventuies of the Group are as follows

Parcantage af aquity

MName Place of incorporation interest hold
Associaton

CGE PRC A3.685%
Smo-Coaan Hong Kong, PRC 29 .58%
COFCO Futures PRC 35 00%
Pipaline Company PRC 43.85%
China Unicom PRC 10.03%
Joint wantures

Joy City Thas British Cayrnan Istands 66.67%
MCL The Eritesh Virgin Islands 75.00%

318/408
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

10 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES (continusd)

Tha fallewing table illustiates the financal infarmation of the Group’s maes associates and et venlures as ot 31 December
2023 and for the yoar anded 31 Decembar 2023:

COFCO Pipelme Chins
CGE  Sino-Oessn Fatures Campany Unizom Jay City MCL
RME million AME million  AME million AMB million RMB miflion  RME million  EME million

Total asseis 1509522 081712 26,168 NEN GE2,B43 9629 2441
Totel lighiifies 1232537 185,380 21585 T30 510 7 12,6825
Totel aquity 76,985 .M 1584 14,384 357,535 i 11,30
Totel equty atinbutable to equly

heldars of the aseocites and

jomt venfures 31893 1,028 s 4,584 158,241 622 11.3M
Total adjustments i 51 9514 - 62 15,565 [1.5011 [7.267]
Tatel equly atinbutsbis to equiy

holders of the aseocianes and

joimt wentures after adjusimeants 232,294 16,543 asn 14,746 174,506 B,121 4,034
Proportion of the Group's

onnershg 43.536% 20.55% 35.00% 43.85% 10.03% BEETS T5.00%
Gross caryirg vabie of the

IMvEsiments 104,645 5862 1,795 12704 23,052 5414 025
Impaimnent provision - [5.062) - - - - -
Ret carping walue of the

VeSS 104,645 - 17495 12104 23,052 544 035
Totel revanues. 8,678 43,360 3T 6213 179,43 155 7
Met prafit!{ioss) 16,019 |20.985) 38 3,030 18,713 141 m
{Osher compeshersive income 2841 [243) 3 - s - (&44)
Totel comgeetensve income 18,880 |21.228) 42 3,030 18,032 141 (ke
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10 INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURES (continusd

The fallowsng tabla ilustrates the fmancial information af the Group’s majer assecates and joint vantures as a1 21 Decambat
2022 and for the year anced 31 Decembar 2022

COFCG Fipeling
CGB  Sin-Ocesn  Futwes  Company China Unicem  JoyCmy  MOL
FWEB millen  FMB milien  AMB milign  AMB milior  RMB'milion  EMEB milion  RME mellion
Total assets 3417508 46,072 29,306 N6 B 587 8710 13,687
Total Kahiites 3,158,057 188 165 25 8% 1,365 287413 n 12773
Total equity 261 B48 41,688 341 B0 kET fB38 1,084
Total squity attnbutabla 1o equity
Feodiders of the assocates and
[Nt vensures 218658 L 3407 35946 154 370 56348 10,184
Total achistments (i) ] 17,7500 = 35 16,038 1N, TE) 18,4471
Totsl equity alinbutabl to eguity
Froldess of the assocutes and
jent vensures alter atjustments 727 k) 3407 36330 170,408 Ton 4737
Proporhion of the Groep's
cramershp 43.BEENR 2050% 35 00% 43 85% 10.03% BE.ETH 75,00%
Gross carnying valoo of the
investmanss 99,085 8,088 1,731 21568 e B2aa 3Es8
Impammnont = BEEN - - = - -
Hez carrying value of the
iristrinss . ®ames A 10w :ses mel Bl 388
Total revonuss: 054 2447 321 6037 1 1145 [-=1]
et proftlllozal 15518 115,0500 e 3128 16651 i) ™
Other comprehonssm moomo (2,765 16,188 4 - 190 10 {1,750
Total comprehensive income 12.7E3 21,836 26 3128 16,841 1134 197e

il [caal adjusamenes include accounong poicy o Hemnos sdusmems, fair vaus sdpstmonts and ot her sdusimens
The Greup had no contingent Babilities with the associates and joint ventures as at 31 Decembar 2023 and 31 Decamber
2022. Tne Group had a capital contnbution commitment of RAMB13,638 million with associates and joint vantures as at 31

December 2023 (as at 31 Deacember 2022: RMB15,231 million). Tha easital contnbutan commitment amount has baen
nchuded in the capital commitments in Mote 38
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

11 FINANCIAL ASSETS
11.1 Term deposits

|

As ot s ol
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
AME million AME million

Maturing:
Within ona yaar 174,513 183,832
After one year but within five years 238.951 301,735
Sub-total 413,484 485,587
Impairment provision 1203) =
Taotal 413,255 485 5687

As at 31 Decombor 2023, the Group's term doposits of RMEB 1,806 million wese depositod in banks for nsk resenas of
anorprisa annuity fund mvestments and risk reserves of persenal andowment security managemant business, which ara
restrictod to use (as a1 31 Decembar 2022, the Group’s tarm deposits of AMB2,178 milbon ware depoesited in banks for
risk reserves of enterprise annulty fund investmants, risk reserves of parsonal endowment security management busaness
and backing overseas barrowings, which are resincted 10 usa)

11.2 Statutory deposits - restricted

e —

As ot A at

31 December 31 December
2023 2022

AME million AME millian

cantractual mammity schedule:

Within ona year 517 3,833
After one year but within five years 6.010 2,400
Sub-total 6.527 6,333
IMpaiment proviaian 17 -
Tatal 6,520 6.333

Insurance companses in China are required to depostt an amount that equals 20% of their registered capital with banks in
compliance with regulations of the NFRA. These funds may not be used for army purpose other than for payng off debts
dunng ligudation proceedings

Zm Asnial Repart 2073 | Francisl Aepert
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

11 FINANCIAL ASSETS jcantinuadi
11.2 Invastment in debt Instrumants a1 amaortised eost

]
As at
31 December
2023
RME million
Trust schemes 123,996
Debt westment plans 53,255
Othars {i) 34,948
Sub-total 211,689
Impasrmant provisson 350)
Tatal _ naes
By place of hsting:
Listed in Mainland, PRC 637
Listed in Hong Kong, PRC 132
Listed aversess &7
Unlisted (s 210,523

Total 211,348

Gl Clthesr nmirees in debt inwinemants ab smosmad cost manly nohude ge-cesomeaiion carbfcates of deposi
G Lnfsted debn myvestmants manly include nenpobfoly taded stust and debs plara

]
As at 31 Decomber 2023

Level 1 Level 2 Leval 3 Tatal

Fair valuo lni-r;r\qh"- AME million AMB million RME million BRME million

Trust schames - - 126,904 128,994

Debt investment plans - - 55,484 55,454

Oithers 178 2.437 32376 34,891

Total 178 2,437 216,764 219,378

|

As at

31 Decembar

—_— — — — — — —_— lm

Contractunl maturity scheduls RME million
hatunng

Within one year 44,921

After one year but within five years 92,002

Afrer feve yoars but within ten years 67,007

Cwvar ton years 7.3

Total 211,343

Aniinl Bapon 2007 Francal Repan 25?
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

11 FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)

11.4 Invastment in debt instruments at falr valug through other eomprehensive incoma

Govermment bonds
Government agency bonds
Corporate bonds
Subordinated bonds
Orthers il
Taotal
By placa of listing:
Limted ir hainland, PFAC
Limted in Hong Kong, PRC
Listed aversaas
Unlisted i)
Total

Contractus! matunty schaduls
Maturing:
Within one year
atter ang yaar but within fove years
After five years but within tan yaars
Ower 18n years
Total

Impairment provision

As ot
31 December
2023

RMEB million

494,830
1,717,598
408,821
22,752
100.068

2,744,169

395,189
58

179
2,348,743

2,784,150

172,999
398475
207,198
1.965.487
2,744,169

[1.432]

W Chhas veairrant e dest mairumens o2 i valus deough sther comprebsres Feors My inclode (Rl schsees imd debi P plane
b Undaned debe sy inctuco thoss weded on ths Chinass inmermess =arie and thoss not pubdchy Trades
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

11 FINANCIAL ASSETS (cantinued]
11.5 Investmant in equity instrumants at fair value through other comprehensive ineoma

As at

31 December

2023

RMEB million

Comenon stocks 14,787

Praferred stocks 50,445

Othars {i) 12,773

Tatal ) 138,005
By plece of listing:

Listed in Mainland, PRC 56,962

Listed in Hong Kong, PRC B.801

Unlisted (=) 72,152

Total 138,005

il Othese inveebmart n equity instnamants ot fas salbos 1hrough cbhar commpeahanesss mooma manly nclude perpatal bonos:
bl Uelnind scuty mvavimants mclude those nol traded on slock gechanges, which are mainly pedpetull bonds

In 2023, the Group disposed of investment in equity instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income smounted
10 RMEBZ, 713 million, and the net cumulative gaing of AMBBE milhon on disposal was transfarred from ather comprohensive
income to retaned earnings.

The dridends income of imvestment in equity mstrumants a1 far value through other comprehensive mcome recogmsed
duting the year ane descrbed m Note 22.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

11 FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
11.6 Financial assats at faie value through profit or loss

|
As ot
31 December
2023
RME million
Dabt iInvestments
Governmant bonds 3,622
Government agancy bonds 6.813
Corporate bonds 187,138
Subordinated bonds 315435
DOthers ) 230,171
Sub-tatal 143,773
Equity investments
Funds 206,863
Common stocks 415413
Dihers il 339220
Sub-total 861,596
Tatal 1,705,275
Dabt Investments
Listad in hManland, PRC 50,058
Unlisted fiil 693,721
Sub-total 743,779
Equity investments
Listad in Manland, PRC 422 464
Liztad in Haong Kong, PRC 41,877
Listed aversaas 10,230
Unlistad i 487025
Sub-tatal 861,596
Taotal 1.705.375

W Crhor dobt erwastrends yndor fogncel sssets ot boe wsim through predit or loss maisly include trest schemes sod debt mvosimens plene
Wl CNher septy irvasirens under inancal assets &) fair valus theough profs of lees minly rokice pasp bl Bond, grivate sty luscs snd uised equtie

il Uinkited delt imsitmants incuds those timdied on the Chosss sfarksnk markcet and thoss net publcly teced. Unbated egquty investmanss raler 1o
EreuairsTs That ans not Bases o S0k anchangies, Mwum_pumqwmlﬂwmmmﬂm Pl pUES QUOEISSRS,
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

11 FINANCIAL ASSETS (eantinusd)
11.7 Held-to-maturity securities

As ot
31 Decembar
RME millign
Debt socuritios
Govarnment bonds 78,106
Gowarnment agency bords 1,004,162
Corporate bonds 178,203
Subordinatod bonds 13,734
Total _ 1574204
Debt securitins
Ligted in Mainland. PRC 231,704
Listed in Hong Kong, PRC 144
Listed owvarseas 62
Unlistad [ B - Y
Total 1,574,204
0 Uelatad debn acutilion fedar 10 Sl secunan teded in Chinese iterbank markat
As at 31 Decamber 2022 there was no provision for impairment af hald-fo-maturnty securities hald by the Group.
_hs at 31 December 2022 -
= Lovol 1 Lovel 2 Total
Drebt securities - fair value heerarchy AMB million RMB million RME millign
Government bonds 240,597 17T 417,814
Governmen! agency borwds 104,751 978,103 1,080,854
Corporate bands T8 186,426 186,145
Subordnated bonds - 16,993 15,993
Total 348,067 1,354,739 1,700, BE
As at
31 Decamba
2022
Debt secunties - contractual maturnty schedula AEMB millicn
haturing
Within one yeas 33,951
After one year but within five years 160,527
After five years but witlen len years 83,504
Chver ten years 1,295,821
Total 1,574,204

Aniinl Bapon 2007 Francal Repan 21 1
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

11 FINANCIAL ASSETS [continusd)

11.8 Loans

As ot

3 Decambar
2022

AME million

IRastated il

Loans 344426
Impanment 12,343)
MNet value 342,083
As at

21 December

2022

AME mullion

\Restated (il

Marturing:

Within one year 52.989
After one year but within five years 180,686
After five yaars but within tan yesrs 97.081
Crwar ten years 13,670
Total 344 476
Impairmient 12,343

Nat value 342083

W Undsr [FRS 17 Inieasce Contracta, polcy kans ire no knger sccoured for aa & sepaests Brancsl ssset and shoukd be sccaunted for s Suliment cash
Ty ol tha rabmTl pobcas.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

11 FINANCIAL ASSETS jeantinued)
11.9 Avallable-for-sale securitias

As ot

31 Decembar
2022
RME millicn
Available-for-sale securitiss, ot fair value
Debt securities
Govarnment bonds 47,188
Government sgency bonds 313,270
Corporate bonds 168,563
Subgrdinated bonds 166,004
Others (il 174,338
Sub-total 879,443
Equity securities
Funds 131,897
Common siocks 414,148
Praferrad stocks 50522
Others (il 244,964
Sub-total 841,531
Available-far-sale securities, st cost
Equity securities
Otbwrrs i) . 17,134
Total 1,738,108

Menainl Bepo 2003 | Frrancal Repont 21 3

328/408



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
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11 FINANCIAL ASSETS (continued)
11.9 Available-for-sale securities (continusd)

As ot
3 Decambar
2022
AME million
Dabt securitios
Lizted in Mainland, PRC 85,450
Listed in Hong Kong, PRC a8
Listed overasas o4
Urilistad {if] _ 793.861
Sub-total 873,443
Equity securities
Listod in Mairland, PRC 420,287
Listed in Hong Kong, PRC 58,485
Listad aversess 59
Lirdistad (i EFE:H?"
Sub-total 858,665
Total 1,738,108

W Other svaiidle-tor-eale sscuntes manly Felude uniined sguily iINvERIMantL, pvile equdy fusds, mun schevs and parpiur Bonds

i Unlsted debt secuntes ie thoas ireded on the Crenass intetbank mariet and thome not publcly traded: Unlisted squity secuwtimes indude thows rof inded
on siock. eecranges, which ore mainly cpen-ended fumds with putic maiket price guotatons, wealih merageme products snd preesie egety funds

As a1

31 December

2022

Dabt securities - eantractunl maturity schadule RME mullian
Maturing:

Within one year 118373

After one year but within five years 206,088

After five years but within ten years 239,004

Cwer ten years ~315.880

Tatal 878,443
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11 FINANCIAL ASSETS jcantinuadi
11.10 Securities at falr value through profit or loss

As ot
31 Decembar
RMB million
Debt socuritios

Govarnment bonds 1,805
Gowarnment agency bords 9,622
Corporate bonds 182,347
Others (i ) 27,766
Sub-total 191,529

Equity securities
Funds 13,044
Common siocks 18,562
Othars 265
Subtotal 32,281
Total I

Debt securitios

Listed in Mainland, PRC 38,455
Listed in Hong Kang, PRC 21
Listed overseas 293
Unlisted il 154,760
Sub-total . 191,529

Equity sacurities
Listed in Mainland, PRC 16,901
Listed in Hong Kong, PRC B3
Listed overseas 423
Unlisted (i} 10,490
Sub-total D 5 1
Total 223,790

Bl Chtbwsr ponkst sdscsrrions w1 Anir wvalun Soough peofe or loes sinly eslode inheehand eantificsnes of degpesta

il Usiatnd deb ascuriios oo thoss medsd on ths CRirass intarhast rmadhel and thioss nat poblely imeded Uslaned pauily seeuiias &0 1hass not e
o s2eech enchinges, whah ane marly cosneanded fonds with puble masked pece gosteiene
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

11 FINANCIAL ASSETS [comtinusd)
11.11 Financial assets purchased under agreaments to resall

|
As ot As at
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
AME million AME million
Maturing:
Within 30 days 19,682 38,215
Above 30 days Fr 318
Tatal 19,753 38,533

12 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES
Tha table balow presents the catiying amount and astimated fair value of major linancial assets and Liabilities:

Carrying amaount Estimated fair valus {i]
=i s
As at A5 &t Az at fis At
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
023 2022 w23 Am
RMB millian AMB rmullion AME millian RME mallion
Term deposits 413,255 485 567 413,255 485 56T
Statutory deposits = restricted 6,520 6,333 &,520 6,333
Imvastment in dabt instruments at amortised 211,349 LT 219,378 My
cost
Investmant in dabt instrumants at fair valus 1.744.16% LT 2,744,189 MiA
thiough other comprehensive income
Inwestmant in aguity instruments al faw value 138,005 LT 138,005 MiA
through other comprehensive income
Financinl assots at foir vales through profit or 1,705,375 NFA 1,705,375 M
loss
Held-to-matusty secusties il NiA 1,574,204 M/A 1,700.808
Leans (il A 342,083 MN/A 361,285
HAvailable-for-zale secuntias, al far value NiA 1,720,974 M/ 1,720,874
Saecunities a1 fair value through profit or loss NrA 23,790 MN/A 223,790
Financial assets purchasad under agreemants 1o 19,759 38533 19,759 38,533
rasall
Cash and cash equivalants 149,305 177 584 148,305 127,584
Financal hahilities at fair value through profit or [12.878] 13 344} (13,878) {3,344
loss
Financial assets sold under agreamants 1o 1216.851] 1148 958} [216,851) (148 958i
ropurchoso
Bonds payable [26,166) (24 27 (36,278) {35,387
Interast-beoaring loans and other bomowings [12,857)] (12,774} (12.857) 12.774)

i The ssterates snd paosnents o detarrans et yslss of lsancisl sssts are daserkud in Nom 4.7

I Tha fair values of imestmant in debt matrumants s smortissd cost, helddo-masunty secunties and ioans ane dedemmesed iy efonensos with the dett
seerritems, wioh ane maasured by fer value. Pleass reler to Nooe G
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

12 FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (continusd)
The fait values of the undedying itams of the Greup's Insurance conlracts vath direct partcipation fostures afe as followes:

_
Az ot As at
31 December 31 Daceamber
2023 o 2007
AME million AME million
Cash and cash aquialenis 47,693 34,993
Term deposits 131,206 197,000
Irvestment in debt instrumants at amortized cost 12,163 LT
Investment in debt mstruments at fair value through other comprehensive 1,077,916 A
nCOme
Investoment in equity instruments &t fair value through other comprehensoe 61,589 WA
income
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 549,031 WA
Held-to-maturity secunities NIA 564 510
Loans W/A 178,972
Availabde-for-sale sacurities, at fair value NIA 716,824
Securities at fair value through profit of loss N/A 59,482
Other miscellaneous items 167,942 188,876
Total 2,087 550 1.937 857
13 OTHER ASSETS
|
As at As at
31 December 31 Decamber
2023 2002
AMEB million RME miillion
{Rastated, Note
2.1.1.5)
Land use nghts [ 7,861 B,002
Imvestments recenoble and prapad T.765 1.029
Disbursemonia 4,662 3,294
Drue from related parties 1.005 b ix
Prapaymaents to constructors 95 77
Tax prapaid - 1m
Othars il 15,920 83ra

Total 738 22,004

il The Greup's hight-cf-ime sessts inchads (he sbowe lend uss rghts end nght-of -use assets declossd m Mads 8
B Aa a3 Decomes: 2023, oihes e i the Gioug’s sthar sssis ware mainly subssary fedl stmbe ieimed sasels

During the year ended 31 December 2023, the Group recognised an expected eredit loss of AMBEE milkan on athes
recenvables (2022 an assets impairment loss of RMB36 million], and a1 31 Decembear 2023, the provision for impairment
of ather recenablas is AMBYH0 million (4s at 31 Decamber 022: AMBEIS million].

Aniinl Bapon 2007 Francal Repan 21?

332/408



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS

14.1 Significant actuarial assumptions
{1} Estimetes of future cash flows

All of the future cash flows within the boundary of each group of contracts are included in the measuremant of each group
of insuwrance contracts,

The Group estimatas cash flows which are expacted in the future and the timing and probability that they will ocour based
on the informaton avalable al the reporting date. In making these expectations, the Group uses information about past
events, cument condittons and forecasts of future condions, The Group®s estsmate of future cash flows is the probabsdity-
wesghted mean of a range of scenarios that raflect the full range of possible outcomes.

The Greup adjusts the estimates of fulure cash flews to reflect the time value of money.

Assumptions used to dovelop estimates asout future cash flows are reassessed by the Group at the reporting date and
adjusted wheare required,

Significant actuarial assumptions used are discussed below:

Discount rates

Based on the information avalable at the reporting date, the Group apples the bottom-up appeoach in geterminng the
discount rate for fulure ecash flows ef the insurance contracts by adjusting tax premium and liquidity premium based on
the nsk-frea yeld curve. The assumed spot discount rates are as follows:

Discount rate assumptions

As a1 31 December 2023 257% - 4.80%
As-atl 31 Decembar 2022 2.59% - 4.80%
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (cantinusd)

14.71 Significant actuarial assumptions [continued)
(1] Estimartes of future cash flows fcontinued)
MonalityMorbidity

The maortality and morbicdity assumpnons are sased on the Group's historical mortahity and moecbidity experience. The
assumed mortalty rates and moarbidty rates vary with the age of the insured and comract type,

The Group bases 13 mortaly assumptions on the China Lile inswance Morality Teble (20010-2013), adjusced where
appropriate to reflect the Group's recent historical mortality expenence, The main sowce of uncerainty with insurance
contracts is that epidemics and wide-ranging lifestyle changes could resul in deterioration in future monality expenience.
Similarly, continuing advancerments n medical cars and social conditions may push forward improvements in longevity.

The Group bases its morbidity assumptions for entical illness preducts on analysis of histerical expenence and expactations
of fulure devaloomanta. Thare sre two main scurces of uncerainty. Firstly, wide-ranging lifestyla changes coufd result i
{uture detenoration in morbidity experisnce. Secondly, future devalopment of medical technologies and improved coverage
of modical facilitios available 1o policyholders may bring forwasrd tho tirmng of disgnosing entical illhess, which domands
oarher payment of the ertical liness benefits:

Expense sssumptions

Expense assumptions are based on the informanon svalable st the reporting date with the consideration of previous
axpense studies and future trends. Expanse assumphions are affected by canain factors such as future inflation and market
competition whiczh bring uncertainty to these assumplions.

Lapse rates

The lapae rates are affected by certain factors, sueh as future macro-econamy, availability af financial substituthoma, and
marketl competition, wiich bnng uncerainty to these assumptions, The lapse rates are determaned with referance 1o
craditable past experiance, current conditions, future expactations and other infarmation.

Palicy dividend assumptian

The policy drvdend assumption is uncertainty and is atfected by factions such as the expected investmant returns, the Group's
drwickend policy, and the reasonable expectations of policyhalders, The Group s obliged to pay 70% or &8 higher percentage
as agraad in the msurance policy of the cumulatsve distributable income 1o the participating insurance polcyholdars.

{2) Risk adjustment for non-fimancial risk

The nsk adjustment for non-fmancial risk is caloulated at the Group lavel and then allocated down to sach group of contracts
in eccordance with their risk profiles. The Group determines noen-financial sk adjustments based on the confidence interval
mathod and at a 75% confidence kavel.
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (continusd)

14.2 Insurance contract liahilities
(1] Reconciliation of the liabilitias for remaining coverage and the liabilities for incurred claims for
insuranee confracls Esued
Contracts not measured wsing the premium allocation approach
. ________________________________________________________|

Linbilities for ramaining

cavaraga
Excluding loss Loss  Liabilities for
component companent incurred claims Total
AME millian
Insurnnce contract linbilities as mt
1 January 2023 4.176,033 20,168 34873 4,231,075
Confracts measured using the modified
retrospective approach at tranaition [122.628) - - (122.628]
Confracts measured using the fair valua
approach ot transdtion [20,943] - - [20.943)
Other contracts [16,727] - - [16,727]
Tortal insurance ravenue 1160.298) - - (160.298]
Incurred claims and other expenses - (2,308) 46,37 44,062
Amortisation of insurance acguisition cash
Tows 42,118 - - 42,118
Losses and reversals of losses on ocnerous
contracts - 12,585 = 12,595
Changes to kabdities lor incurred claims - - 247 247
Total insurarce Servico expenses 42,118 10,286 46,678 99,022
Insurance service result 118,180 10,286 46,618 [B1.276]
Financaal changes m insurance contracis 256,720 A48 - 257.169
Tatal amounts recognisad in comprehsnsiva
incame 138,540 10,735 46,618 195,893
Investmant companents |208,261) - 208,261 -
Pramivms recenwved T04.912 - = To4.972
Ingurnnce acquisiton cash flows peid [51.110] - - [51.110)
Claims and other expanses paid - - [255,365) {25E,365)
Total cash flows 653,802 - (255,365 288,437
Insuranca contract linbilitios as s
31 Docember 2023 4,759,114 30,904 35,387 4 BZ5,405
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14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (cantinusd)

14.2 Insurance contract liabilities leantinued)

1) Recanciliation of the liabilities for remaining coverage snd the liabilitfes for incurred claims for
fnsurance contracts Fsued fcontinued)
Contracts not messured using the premium aliocation approach [continued)

Liabilites for remaining

___‘coverage @000
Exchuding loss Loss Liabilimes for
component  component incurred claims Total
AME million
Insurance contract liabilities as at
1 January 2022 3,729,604 10,249 33480 3,773,333
Contracts measured wsing the modiliod
mtrospoctive spproach at transition {107,477 - - 1107.477)
Contracts measured using the fair value
approsch at transiton 17,179 - - 17,179
Other contracts (2,618 - - 12,618)
Tatal insurance revenus (127171} - - 237
Incurred claims and other expenses - 1.125) 42,532 41,407
Amortisation of msurfance scquisition cash
{lows 26,872 - = 26,979
Losses and revessals of losses on onerous
CONTacts - 10,646 - 10,646
Changes to liakilities for incurred claims - - ] 500
Total INSUrBNCE SBMICD BXPONSES 26,979 8,521 43,041 13541
Insurance service result {100,182 8,521 43,041 147,630
Financial changes in insuranos contracts 139, 633 a9g9 - 140,032
Tatal amounts recognised in eomprehensive
income 39,441 2920 43,041 92402
Investment companents 171,238 - 171,336 -
Pramums receised 622108 - - 622,108
Insurance scquisition cash flows paid 143,884) - - 143, 884)
Claims and other expenses paid - - 212 884) (212,884)
Total cash flows B78,224 - 1212, 884) 385,340
Insurance contract Habiities as ai
31 Decomber 2022 4,176,033 20,169 34,873 4,231,076
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (continusd)

14.2 Insurance contract liahilities (continweed)

(1] Reconciliation of the liabilitias for remaining coverage and the liabilities for incurred claims for
insuranee confracls (@sved (continued)

Contracts measured using the premium allocation approach

Habilities lor remaining limhilities for
covarage ineurred elnims
Riak
Present value adjustment
Excluding loss Lass of future cash far nan-
component companent flows  financkal risk Total

RMB million

Insurance contract linbilities as
at 1 January 2023 aan 1778 29,959 T24 35872
Confracts measured using
the modibed ratrospactive

approach at trangstion (Rl - - - (108}
Dthar contracts 152 0358) - - - [52.039)
Total insurance ravenue 152,147} = - - 152.147]
Incurred clasms and other
Bxpenses - 11,669) 39,196 518 38,045
Amortisation of insurance
scaquisition cash flows 16531 - - - 16,531
Lozses and reversals of
losses on onerous contracts . EBG = - GEg
Changes to abdities for
incurned claims = - 13.250) [6a4] [3,824]
Total insurance sarvice
BKOOAL0S 16531 (220) 35,948 188} 5130
Insurance service result [35.616) (980) 35,946 [165] [B16]
Financaal changes m insurance
coniracts 1,297 = B7a 20 1.997
Total amounts recognised in
comprohansive incaime 124.319) (980} 36,6320 [145] 1.175
Invastmeont components (25 665} - 25,865 - -
Pramiums recawed 79,621 - - - 79,681
Insurance acquisiton cash fiows
jpaid |16,857) - = - [18,857)
Claims and other axpansos paid - - (B8, 101} - [BB.107)
Total cash flows B2E24 - (65,101} - 2277
Insurance contract lisbilities as
at 31 December 2023 6,251 748 26,143 578 231770
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14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (cantinusd)

14.2 Insurance contract liabilities leantinued)

1) Recanciliation of the liabilities for remaining coverage snd the liabilitfes for incurred claims for
fnsurance contracts Fsued fcontinued)
Contracts measurad using the premium allecation approach [continued)

labilities for remaining lizhilitses for
COVErage incurred clams
Risk
Present value adjustment for
Excluding loss Loss  of future cash non-fmancial
Losa it il i Haves o Total

RMB rmillscn
Insurance contract llabilities as
at 1 January 2022 3,768 G639 21,226 583 36,383
Contracts moasured wsing
the modified retrospective

approach at transiton 18,1600 - - - {18,164
Other contracts (37,247 - - - 137.247
Tatal insurance revenLs {RA. 407 - - - 166,407
Incurred elaims and other
SXpEn3Ss = Ean) arhe 548 37.67%
Amartisation of nsurance
acquisition cash flows 17,045 - - - 17.045
Losses and revessals of
[osses on onorous coniracts - 1,770 - - 1,770
Changes to liabilities far
meudted claims - - (3,783} 1634} 4,417
Tatal insurance ssrce
EXPENSES 17.045 1.078 33,935 14 52.073
Ingwnce senvice reault 138,362) 1,079 3,936 T4 13,3341
Financial changes in insurance
contracts 1.385 - 642 17 2.044
Total amounts recognized in
ecomprahensive incomes 136,977 1.073 BETT N 11.290)
Inwestmant componanis (22,7700 - 22770 - -
Pramums recaived 76,305 - - - 16,306
Insurance acquistion cash flows
paid 165,913 = = - 116,913
Clairs and other expanses paid - - I68,613) - 158,613
Total cash flows 58,382 = 58,513} - EEL]
Insurance contract labilities as
ot 31 Decamber 2022 341 1,778 259,568 T 35,872
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14 INSURAMNCE CONTRACTS (cominusd)
14.2 Insurance contract liabilities (continused]
{2) Recancilistion of fulfilment cash flows and contraciual service margin for insurance contracts issuad
Contracts not measured using the premium allocation approach
I —

Rizk
Prasant walue adjustmant for
of future cash  non-finaneial Contractual
flows rlak service margin Total
AME million
Insurance contract liabilities ae at 1 January
2023 iNzae 34,188 783,473 4,231,075
Contractuel service masgin recognisad for
the sanvice provided - - |65.68%) (65, G}
Changa i the risk adjustment for non-
financial risk - 7 - [1.771)
Current experience adjus tment [6.658] - - [6.658]
Changes relating lo current senvice [6.658] (1,771 165,689} (r4.118)
Impact of insurance contracts initially
recognsed in the penod [51,821) 1,248 61,083 521
Changes in estimaies with adusiment 1o
contractual senice masgin 22,655 28 [22.684) -
Changes in estimales without adjustmant to
confractual senisce margin 11.413 BB - 12,074
Changes refating 1o future sanvica [17.753) 1.930 28,409 12.595
Changes to labikties for incurred claims 242 5 - 247
Changes relating 1o past sarvice 242 ¥ - - 247
Insurance sansce result [24,169) 73 137,280} (B1,275)
Financial changes m insurance contracis 231,656 2568 22,944 257.169
Total smounts recognised in comprehensive
incama ) 207,487 2.?4? ) .:'I-l-,ZEEf 'IEE..E.B!‘
Pramivms recewved T04.912 - = To4.972
Ingurnnce acquisiton cash flows peid [51.110] - - [51.110)
Claims and other expanses paid {255,365) - - {25E,365)
Total cash flows 388,437 - - 288,437
Insurance contract linbilitios as at 317
December 2023 4,018,240 36,928 768,137 4,825 405
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14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (cantinusd)

14.2 Insurance contract liabilities leantinued)

{2) Reconciliation of fulfilment cash flows and contraciual service margin for insurance conliracts
igsued feantimied]
Contracts not messured using the premium aliocation approach [continued)

Risk
Present value  adjustmeant for
of fulure cash mon-financial Contractual

flows _fisk  servica mangin Total
RWB million
Insurance contract liabilitios as at 1 Jonuary
2022 2.930.016 a7.8e4 06 433 AT
Contractual service mangin fecognised for
the service provided - - 143,273 143,273
Change in the risk sdjustmant for non-
financial rsk - 2,017 - 2017
Curen( experivnos bdiustimen 113,498) - - 113.495)
Changes relating to current service 113,498 2,019 (43,2731 {68,785
Impact al insurance contracts mitially
recognised in the penod 148,984) 1,790 47 966 mn
Changes In estimates with adjustment to
contractual service magin 53.731 14, 906) 148 828) -
Changes In estmates without adjusiment 1o
contractual Service margin 9,937 163 - 9,874
Changes relsting o lutue service 14,684 {3,179 [&5a) 10,646
Changes to liabilites far incurred claims B0& 3 - 609
Changes ralating to past serice 506 3 - 609
Inawance service result 1.696 {6,193 144, 132) 147,630
Financial changes in insurance contracts 116,365 1.495 22172 140,032
Total amounts recognised in comprehansive
Income 118,060 13,698) 21,5601 92,400
Pramiurms recened 622,108 - - 622,108
Insurance acquisinon cash flows paid 143.884) - - 143,884)
Claims and ather expanses paid 1212,884) - - 1212,884)
Total eash flows 366,340 - - 385,340
Insurance contract liabilities as at 31
Decamber 2022 3413416 34,186 783473 4,231,076
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14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (continusd)

14.2 Insurance contract liabilities (continused)

(3] Impact of the initigl recognition of the insurance contracts issved in the current period

Contracts not measured using the premium allocation approach
|

2023 2022
Maon-onatous Onerous Hom-onasous Onafous
confracts cantracts Total Comracls contracts Tossl
EME million ARAE miliian
Estimates of the present value of
future cash inflows [773.086) | 14,355) [TE7.451) 1715, 160 122,081} {737,251)
Insurance acquisition cash Tows 53,205 1,648 54,854 44 060 2610 46,670
Chhers 667,559 13217 680,776 621,391 20 206 641 597
Estimates of the present value of
future cash autflows 720,764 14.866 T35.630 565 451 22816 GEB. 267
Risk adjestment for non-hinancial sk 1.239 10 1.243 1.173 17 1,780
Cantractual sensce mangin 51,083 = 51,093 47 966 = A7 966
Total - 521 N - T T

4] Expected amaortisation of contractual service margin

The sxpected amortisation of contractual serice masgn provided in thie table below represents the amount by which the
carrying walue of the Group’s contractual service masgin a1 31 December 2023 is expected to be apportioned to future years
on the bass of the unit of coverage, which does not include contracteal service margin for future new busineas, accrued
Interest, ete., and therefare thore may be differencos with the amortisation of contractual service margin in future yoears,

|
As at
31 Docamber
2023
AME million
Number of years until sxpected to be amortised
1 year or kess lincludng 1 yearl 64321
1 = 3'years bncluding 3 yearsh 114,844
3 =5 years Gncluding 5 years! 105,156
5 - 10 years lincluding 10 years) 184,653
hore than 10 years 285,163
Totnl 769,137
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14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (continusd)
14.2 Insurance contract liabilities leantinued]

5] Reconciligtion of contractual service margin for insurance coniracts ngt measured using the
premium allocation approach
_

Insurance
contracty Inaur ance
measured using contracts

the modified measured wsing
ratrospective the lair wvalue
epprosch &t the approach st the

transition date  transition date  Other contracts Total
RMEB millian
As ot 1 January 2023 12,200 133,890 37,383 THIATE
Changes relating to curmant sarvice {50,470 (12,088 [3.131) |65,685)
Impact of insurance contracts initially recognised in
the pariod - - 51,083 51,093
Changes n estimates with adusimant 1o
conlractunl serdice mangin (21,347) 11,975 (12.512) (22,684)
Changes relabing to futume sarvice (21,347) m75 Iase 28408
Fimancial changes in msurance contracts 1711 34932 1,501 23044
As ot 31 Decamber 2023 557494 136,908 14,734 TES,137
Insurance
conlmects |nsuramce
measured usang CoMracis
the modifsed  measwed using
refroapective the fair valus
opproach et the approach at the
tranadtion date - tramaition date  Other contraets Total
RME million
As ot 1 Jonuary 2022 868,255 139178 - 205,433
Changes relaing to curent service 135,187 (7,543 4631 143,273
Impach of insimance contracis inttally recognised ih
the pancd - - 47,968 47,966
Changes n estimales with adustmant 1o
commciual service marngin (36, 736 1,216 {10873 148825
Changos relating to future servica (38,7361 1,216 37.003 (220
Fanancial change in mourance cantracts 17848 357 W man
As at 31 Decomber 2022 612.200 133,890 7,383 THIATS
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14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (continusd)

14.3 Reinsurance contract assets/|Habilities)
(1] Reconciliation of remaining coverage and incurred claims for reinsurance contrects held
Contracts not measured using the premium allocation approach

. |
Assats lor remalning coverage

racavered from reinsurers Assats for
Excluding incurred claims
loss- recavery Loss- recovery recavared fram
component companent reinsurers Total
AME millian
Reinsurance contract assets ns at 1 January
2023 12.842 1,990 6,837 21,669
Reinsurance contract linbilities as at 1
Janunry 2023 [157] - 22 [135)
Mat nssats/(liabilities] of reinsurnnce contract
as ot 1 January 2023 12.685 1,990 6,859 21,534
Allpcation of reinsurance premiums. paid [#.141] - = [#.147]
Recowvery of incurred ciaims and other
BXpENSes - 1196} 3,745 31549
Recegniton and reversals of loss-recovary
‘compomnent - 389 - 389
Changes to assets for incurred claims
recovered fram reinsurars - - 694 G986
Amourts recovered from reinsuners - 193 4,441 4,534
Gains or losses on reinsurance contracts [#.141] 183 4.441 493
Financial changos i roinsurance contracts hold 1.337 107 - 1.444
Total amounts recegnised in comprehensive
income [2.804) 300 4441 1,837
Investment compoanents [1.674] - 1.674 -
Reoinsurance premiums paid 6,694 - = 6,694
Incurred claims and other expanses recoverad
fram rensurers - - (5.868) [5.868]
Total cash flows 6.694 - (5,868) 826
Met assets/[liabilities] of reinsurance contract
as at 31 Decembar 2023 14,901 2,290 7. 106 24,207
Reinsurance contract assets as at 31
Decembaer 2023 15,043 2,250 7.087 24,420
Reinsurance contract liabllitios as st 31
Docamber 2023 [143] - 19 (123}
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14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (cantinusd)

14.3 Reinsurange contract assets/|liabilities) leontinued)
1) Reconciliation of remaining coverage and incurred claims for reinsurance cantracts held feontinued)
Contracts not measured using the premium allocation approach [continued)

HAssats for remaining coverage

_ recovered from reinsurers Azsets for
Excluding incurred claims
loss- recovery  Loss- recovery  recovered from
component  component reinsirers Total
AMB mllion
Reinsurance contract assets as at 1 Ja.nulr'f
2022 13314 1,767 2877 18,068
Reinsuranoe contract llabilities as at 1
Janusry 2022 {133 - B 124)
Mat l:l.vli:!‘"q.bi”till-f af rMnsurance contract
ns ot 1 January 2022 13,182 1,767 2,986 17,934
Allocation of reinsurance premiums posd [3.423] - - 13,423
RAecovery of ncurmed claims and other
QXPANSLS - {116 4,269 4,153
Recognition and reversals of loas-recovery
compenent - 268 - 268
Changes 1o assets for incurred claims
recovared from ransurors - . B34 &34
Ameounts recoverad from reinsurars - 152 5,103 5§ 255
Gaing of losses on leinsurance contracty 13.423) 152 5,103 1,832
Financigl changes in remsurance conttacts hald 1.146 | - 1.217
Total amounts recognized in comprehensive
incama 2.277 233 5,103 3.049
Inwestmant componanis 11,604 - 1,604 -
Rensuranse promeums poid 3,384 - - 3,384
Incurred claims and other expenses recaovared
from reinsuress - - (2833 12,833
Total cash fows 3.384 - [2 B33} 551
Hat assets/(linbilities) of reinsurance contract
as ot 31 December 2022 12,685 1,980 6,869 21,534
Rainsurance contrect assels as at 31
December 2022 12,842 1,980 6,837 21,669
Reinsurance eontract labilitles as at 31
Decembaer 2022 {187) = 22 1138
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (continusd)

14.3 Relnsurance contract assets/(Habilitias) (centinmed)
(1} Reconciligtion of remaining coverage and incurred claims for reinsurance contracis held feantinged)
Contracts measured using the premium allocation approach

-
Assets for remaining caverage Assats for incurred elaims

recovared from reinsuress recovered from rednsurers
Excluding Present value Risk adjustment
loss-recowery  Loss-recovery  of luture cash for nan-
component component flows finnncial risk Tatal
RME milllan
Reinsurance contrect asseis as ot 1
January 2023 [3849) &7 2757 12 2427
Reinsurance contrect nkilities &
st 1 January 2023 (55} 1 2 - 1251
Mt assata/(liabilities) of
rainsurance contract as at 1
Junuary 2023 [454) 58 2,786 12 2402
Algcation af minswanca pramiums
paid [58S) = = H |5EG]
Recovery of mcurned claims and
other axpanses - |58 634 8 Gg4
Recogniton end reversa’s af foss-
reconery componant - EL - - 30
Changes to assets for incumed
cloamy rocovered from
rownSLras - - [758) 111) 1810
Amcunts racoverad fram remsurens - |28) [165) 1 1186]
Gains or losses on reinsurance
canracis (585} 1231 _[185] 2 {re1)
Financal changes in remisurance:
canircts held 40 - i = i
Total mmounts recognised in
comprohensive income [545) 1290 1128 (2] 1704]
Invostmaont components [1.283) - 1283 - -
Roinsuranca promaims paid 1.714 - - - 1714
Incurred claims and othe: expanses
mcoverod [ram reansures - - [2,081) - (2,057)
Total cash flows 1,714 = (2,051 = 1237
Net assets/(liabilities) of
reinsurance contract as at 31
December 2023 [GEa) 29 1,890 10 1,361
Reinsurance contract assats as ai
31 Decembor 2023 [a0z) FL| 1.7%0 o 1.426
Reinsurance contract linkilities s
at 31 Docember 2023 [ 168} 1 100 - |&5]
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (cantinusd)

14.3 Reinsurange contract assets/|liabilities) leontinued)
1) Reconciliation of remaining coverage and incurred claims for reinsurance contracts held feontinued)
Contracts measured using the premium allocation approach [continued)

Assats for remaining covernge Assats for incuned clasms
_ recovered from reinswers  recovered from reinsurers
Excluding Presant valea  Bisk adjustment
less-recoeery Loss-recovary  of future cash  for non-financial
campongnt camponent. flows tisk Total
RNEB million
Reinsurance contract assets as af 1
Janupry 2022 28 20 1.013 7 1.268
Fh||1:|.rr;1'n:l oontract I|lh|.l|lil: as
ot 1 January 2022 11 3 7 - (1]
Mot assets!{liabilities) of
reinsurance contract ns at 1
Janunry 2022 & 23 1,001 7 1,239
Allpcation of reivaurance premums
pad (295 - - - 596
Aecavery of incurred clabma and
ather cxpenses - (24 BES 11 B45
Recognition and reversals of (oss-
necovEry companant - ] - - 58
Changes 1o asseis Tar mcurred
claims recovered from
reinsUrErs - - m &) 118
dmoisnts recovarsd from minsuners - 35 ara § 1.018
Gains or losses on (@insuEnce
conliasts 595 35 a7 ] 323
Fenancial changes in rainsurance
contraces held &1 - 32 - 93
Tetal smounts recognissd in
comprehensive inceme 635 35 1.011 B 418
Investment components 12,043) - 2,043 - -
Rensurarce premiums pasd 2,106 - - - 2,106
Incurred claims and other expenses
recavered from rensurers - - 11.359) - {1,359
Tatal cash fows 2108 - 1,359} - T47
Net asssts/[lRabilities) of
reinsurance coniract as at 31
December 2022 (464 53 2TEE 12 2402
Relnsurance contract sssels ms al
31 December 2022 1283 57 T 12 2427
Reinsurance eontract Habilities as
a1 31 December 2022 |E5) 1 249 - 1251
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

14 INSURAMNCE CONTRACTS (cominusd)
14.3 Relnsurance contract assets/|(Habilities) (centinmad)
(2} Recancilistion of fulfilment cash flows and contractugl service margin for reinsurance contracts held

Contracts not measured using the premium allocation approach
. |

Rizk
Prasant walue adjustmant for
ol luture cash  non-finaneial Coantractual
flows rlak service margin Total

AMB million

Rainsurance contract assets as at 1 January

2023 27,598 7870 114,189} 21,669
Reinsurance contract liabilities as at 1
Janunary 2023 [G4) &0 {131} [135]
Mot nssats/[liahilities] of reinsurance contract
as st 1 January 2023 27,934 1830 114,330} 21,534
Contractun! soemnvice margin recognised for
the sorvico provided - - 857 BS7
Change in the risk adjustmant for nan-
financial sk - 13521 - (252}
Currant expenence adjestment [1,087] - - [1.087)
Changes refating to current service 11,087] 1352} 857 582]
Impact of reinsurance contracts held initially
racognesad in the parod (9] I8 1271 -
Changes in estimates with adpstment 1o
contractual senice masgin [2,085] 1 302) 3,397 -
Changes in estimatos without adjustmaent to
contractual Sorveco masgin 384 25 = g9
Changes relating 1o future service (2,740 (2410 3,370 389
Changes to assets ler incurmed claims
recovared from reinsurers B9 - - G948
Changes relating 1o past service 536 - - 536
Gains of losses on finsutancos contiacts hild (2,141 (593 4,227 493
Financinl changes in reinaurance contracts hold 1.500 557 (613} 1.444
Total amounts recognised in comprahensive
incomo [1.541] 3B} 3814 1.837
Reinswance premiums paid 6,694 - - 6,694
Incwrred claims and ot expenses recoversd
from remsurers [6,B68] - - [6.B64]
Total cash flows B26 - - B2
Nat assetsf[fiabilities] of reinsurnnce contract
as ot 31 Dacembor 2023 27,119 7,834 (10,716} 24,297
Roinsurance contract assots as at 21
December 2023 27,187 7.8E0 (10,636) 24,420
Reinsurance contract liabilities as at 21
Decembar 2023 [78) k{1 (80) [123]
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (cantinusd)

14.2 Reinsurance contract assots/|liabilities) (continued)

{2) Reconeciliation of fulfilment cash flows and contractual service margin for reinsurance caniracts
held {continued)
Contracts not messured using the premium aliocation approach [continued)

Present value Risk adjustment

of future cash for non-financial Contractual
tigws risk  servicemargin . Tomal
RWE million
Rsinsurance contract assets as at 1 January
2022 34,976 B.EB53 [Z8.571) 18.058
Reinsurance contract labilitios as at 1
Janusry 2022 1590 57 221 1124)
Mot assots/(linbilities) of minsurance contract
as ot 1 January 2022 4.7 B.710 125,593 17.934
Coniractual sanvice margin recognised for
the service provided - - 8ig 818
Change in the risk adjustmeant for nons
{inancial risk - (344) - 1344)
Current expanence adiustmeant 257 - - 267
Changes relsting to current service 257 (344) 818 T2
Impact of reingurance contracts held mitally
mecogrised in the ponod 106 62 (vegl -
Changes in estimates with adjustmant to
contraciual service margin 110,729 (B8 11,616 -
Changes in estimates without adjusiment to
contractual Servios mangin 156 10 - 266
Changes relating 1o fulure sensce 110,367 15} 11,448 prlit o]
Changes to assels lor incurted elmms
recovered fram rainauress B34 - - B34
Changes relating to past sarvice B34 - - B34
Gains oo Insses on reinsurance contracts held 19,276 (1155 12,367 1,832
Financiel changes in remswance contracts hald 1,842 3m [1,004) 1.217
Total amounts recognised in comprehensive
income [7.434) T80 11,263 3.049
Rensurance prarmeums pasd 3,384 = = 3,384
Incurred claims and other expenses recovered
from reinsurers 12,8331 = = 12,833
Total cash flows E51 - - 551
Nat assats/(linbilities) of reinsurance contract
a8 0t 31 Decamber 2022 27.834 7,830 i14,330) 21.534
Reinsurance contract assets as at 31
Dacembar 2022 27.998 71870 14, 18| 21.650
Rainauwrancs contract lnhilithes ns st 31
Decambar 2022 164) i1 [131) 1135)
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (continusd)

14.3 Relnsurance contract assets/|(Habilitias) (centinmad)
(3] Impact of the initigl recognition of the reinsurance contracts In the current period
Contracts not measured using the premium allocation approach

Far the yaor ended 31 December

023 2022
Reinsurance  Heinsurance
caniracts cantracls Remsurance  Reinsurance
with & net with a nat coniracls with contracts with
pain ot Total 8 net gain 8 el cost Toasl
AMB millinn AME mrullicn
Estimates of the prasent value of
future cash milows 560 m 51 1142 4 1,148
Estimates of the prasent value of
future cash outilows I551) |209) (L] [1,034) 18] 1,040
Risk adjustmen for non-inancial risk 2T -] EL B2 - 62
Contractual senvice mangin [38) 9 [27) (170 z |168)
Total - - - - - -

(4} Expected amartisation of conlractual service margin

The expected amortisation of contractual sanice margin provided in the able below represents the amount by which the
camying valua of the Group™s contractual service margn a1 31 December 2023 1= expected to be apporboned 1o future
years on the basis of the unit of coverage, which does not include contractual sendse margin of reinsurance contracts hold
far future new business, sccrued intarest, etc., and therafore there may be differances with amorssation of contracieal
servica mangin in future yeams

—
As at
21 Decombar
2023
RMB million
Mumber of yoaars until l:lp.dq-cl 1o be amortisad
1 year or less (includng 1 year) 707
1 =3 yaars (including 3 yearal 1,687
3 - B years including & years! 1,308
B - 10 years [including 10 yaars 2,395
More than 10 years 4,629
Taotal 10,716
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

14 INSURANCE CONTRACTS (cantinusd)

14.3 Reinsurange contract assets/|liabilities) (eontinued)
{5) Recongilistion of contractual sarvice margin far reinsurance contracts held not measured using

the premium allocation approach

Reinsurance
contracts held
measured using

the modified
retrospective
approach at the
transition date Oiher contracts Total
RAMB millian
As at 1 January 2023 {13 806} {524) [14.330)
Changes relating to curment service B57 - w57
Impact of reinsurance contracts initially recognised in
the periad = (Fi] 27
Changes in estimates with adjustment to contractual
SRIVICE TGN 2962 435 3397
Changes relating to future service 2,562 A0B 3370
Financial changes in reinswance contracts hald 1598} {15) 1513}
As at 31 Decambaer 2023 |10,585) 1131) 0. 716)
Reinsurance
contrects held
massured using
the mod fied
IETros pactive
approach at the
transition date Othar eoatracts Taotnd
AMB million
As at 1 January 2022 25,593 - 125,593
Changes relating to curent service Bi4 ] 819
Impact of reinsurance contracts inatislly recognised n
the penod - 1681 1168
Changes in astimates with adjustmaent to contrastual
SOMVICE margin 11,873 357 11,616
Changas relating to future service 11,973 [B2E) 11,448
Financial changes in reinsurance contracts hald (1,000| [a) 11,0040
As at 31 December 2022 (12,808} [B24} 114,330
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

15 INTEREST-BEARING LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

N
Ax ot As ot
31 December 31 Decembar
Maturity date Intarast rato 2023 o
AME million AME million
Guarantesd loars B March 2024 EURIEOR+2.8% L 742
Guaranteed loans B March 2024 EURIEOR +2.8% 2,606 2,450
Credit loans: 25 Jung 2024 3.08% 2,485 2,307
Credit loans 27T Septamber 2024 GM SOFR+1.16%: 6,984 6,756
Maortgages lnans 16 June 2034 LPR fi} - 436
Muortgages loans 16 June 2034 LPR+0.63% (i) - =11
Martgages lnans 16 June 2034 LPR+0.63% (i) - 3z
Tatal 12,857 12774

i The adussment dals & 1 Jaruasty of sach year
16 BONDS PAYABLE

fs at 31 Decernber 2023, all bonds payable were the bonds for capnal replenishment ithe “Bond™) with a ol carrying
amount of AMB38 166 mdlion (ss a1 31 December 2022: AMB34,997 million), and the fair valus of RMB3E,278 million las
o1 31 Decembar 2022: AMB36,387 million). The fair value of the Bond was clasaified a5 bevel 2 in the Feir value hiorarshy,
The following table presents the par value of the bonds payable

-
As at Az at
31 December 371 December
lzgue data Maturity data Intarast rate o. a. 2023 2022
AME millien RME million
22 March 2018 22 March 2029 4.20% 35,000 35,000

Tatal 35,000 35,000

The fair value of bonds paysble 5 based on the valuabon results of China Central Depository & Cleanng Co., Lrd.

On 20 March 2079, the Company mssued o bond i the national imer-tank bond market a1 o poncpal amount of AMEB3S
bilkzn, and completed the Isswence on 22 March 2018, The bond has & 10-year maturity and a lixed coupon rate of 4.28%
por armum. The Company has a conditional right to redeem the bonds at the end of the fifth year. If the Company does not
redesm the bonds at the end of the fifth yeasr, the coupon rate per annum far the remaning 5 years wifl be raised 1o 5.28%,
On 18 February 2024, the Company isaued the “Notice of Exercise of Redemption Option of China Life |nsurence Company
Limited 2019 Bonds for Copital Roplemishmant (Bond Piss- Throughl © and on 22 March 2024, the Company redeemod the
capital supglemantary Bond in full.

Bonds payabla are measured at amortised cost as describad in Nate 2.4 2.
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17 OTHER LIABILITIES

- |

Az at A= at

31 December 31 Decamber

2023 L]

AMB million AME million

(Flestated,

Hote 2.7.1.0)

Payabla to the third-party holders of consalidated struetured antites 84,206 Ti845
Salary and welfare payable B404 11,736
Brokerage and commission payable 4,780 4,664
Payable 1o constructors 2,188 2,606
Intarast payable of deht instrumants 1.451 1,241
Agency depasits 1,107 1,298
Tax payabla B34 T0d
Stock appreciation rights (Naote 311 181 340
Cihars 23,508 21,318
Total 126,750 117,761

18 FINANCIAL ASSETS SOLD UNDER AGREEMENTS TO REPURCHASE

- ] .
As al As at

31 December 31 December

2023 2022

AMEB million RME million

Imterbank markets 150,028 101,841
Stock exchange markets 66,823 47,317
) 216851 146 963

Matuting

Within 30 days 216,579 148,958
Mare than 30 days within 90 days 272 -
Total 216,851 148, 958

As a1 31 December 2023, bonds with a camrying amount of RMB182.528 million {as at 31 Decamber 2022: AMB110,104
million) were pledged as collateral for financial assets sold under agreements to repurchase resultng from repurchase
transacisons entared inlo by the Group in the mnterbank markeis.

For debt repurchase transactions through the stock exchange, the Group is required to depesit certain exchange-traded
bands into a collateral pool wath Eair value converted a1 a standard rate pursuant to the stock exchange’s regulation which
should be no leas then the balance of the reluted repurchass transaction. As at 31 December 2023, the canying amount
of securities deposited in the collataral pool was RMB210,320 millon las a1 31 Docembor 2022; RMB269,925 millionl, The
collateral is restmcted from trading guning the patiod of the repurchase transaction.
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19 STATUTORY INSURANCE FUND

As roquared by the formar CIRC Osdar [2008] No. 2, “Mansures for Administration af Statutory Insutance Fund”®, all insutance
compamas have 1o pay the statutony insurance fund contribution trom 1 January 2003 to 31 Decomber 2027,

Since January 11,2023, the Group has paid the Insurance Protection Fund in sccordance with the “Measures for the
Administration of the Insurance Secutity Fund”™ (lssued by Order ne. T [2022] Fesrmer CBIRC, the Menistry of Finance of the
Poople's Republic of Chana and the People’s Bank of Chinal and the “Notice of the General Office of the China Banking
ond Ingurence Feguintedy Commisson on Maners ralated to the Paymient of Insurance Pratection Fund” (Ne. 2 [2023] of
the General Otfice of the Clena Banking and Insurance Regulatory Commissinl.

The fund contnbution 1 equal to the product of the business income ang the fund rate, which s composed of the base
rate and the risk differential rate, and s aqual 1o the sum of the base rate and the sk differantial rate.

[1) Banchmark Interast Rate
*  Short-tasm haalth inauanca and accsdent insurance shall be paid at 0.8% of buginess inesma;

*  Life insurance, long-term health insurance and annwity ingurance shedl ba pasd ar 0.3% of Busingsa income; Among them,
investmant-lnked insurance shall be paid at 0.05% of business incoms;

|2] Risk differantial rate

Tha risk differantial rate is based on the resulis of the comprehensive solvency risk rating. When the rating is A including
AAA AA and Al B lincluding BBB, BB and B}, C and D, the applicable rate is -0.02%.0%.0.02% and 0.04%, respactively.

When the life insurancs protecton fund reaches 1% of the total assets of the industry, payment will be suspended. The
total assets of the mdustry shall be subject to the data determined by the State Financial Supesvision and Regulaticn.

20 INSURANCE REVENUE
For the year endod 31 Doecembar

2023 2022
AME million AME million
Contracts not measured using the premium alocaton approach

Amounts relating to the changes in tha liabilizies for remaining coverage
Expected incwred claims and other expanses 50.712 54,825
Change in the risk adjustment for non-linancial nisk 1.773 1,894
Contractuel service margin recognised for the serace provided 65,689 43,273
Amaortisation of inswance acguisition cash flevws 42,118 26,873
Sub-total 160.298 12717
Conftracts measured using the premium allocation approach 52.147 55,407
Tatal 212,445 182,678

238 Asnial Repart 2073 | Francisl Aepert

353/408



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea
For the year ended 31 December 2023

21 INTEREST INCOME

]

Faor the yoar ended

31 December

2073

RME million

Interest income Trom financial assets meesured at amortised cast (i) 33,908
Intereal income from smeestment in debl matruments at fair value through ether

comprehansive incoms #6.086

Total 122,994

Bl Irdpest moome Smm francial sssets manssred al amocised oozt mainky inchedes intienest moome ataing o cash and ok sgquivalients, Franoal ssseis
prrchased under sgresmens to resal, i hestri: it e i e oot wnd b deposits

Interest inoamn 15 nocognased using the alfective mierest rate mothod

22 INVESTMENT INCOME

e
For the year ended
11 December
2023
RMEB million
Dividands and intarest income
Dividonds.
Financial assets at fair valus through peofit of loss 23,893
Imvestment in equity instrumenis at fair walue throwgh other comprehensve income S.a24
Interast incoma
Financis! assets at fair value through profit or loss 25,574
Sub-total 54,691
Realized gana/losses)

Financial assatd at fair valua through profit or loss [41.676)
Investrment in debt instruments at far value through other comprehensive moome 10,396
Sub-total (31,280}

Unrealized gainaflosses]
Financial assats at fair value through profit or loss (33.074)
Financial labelitizs at fair valus through profit or loss 1259
Stock sppreciation nghts 158
Sub-total (32.786)
Total {8.375}
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22 INVESTMENT INCOME (continusd)

Far the wear endead

31 Decembear
b
RME million
{Restated (i)
Dabt securitias

= held-to-maturity sacurbes B2.883
— avallable-for-sale secumhas 32,009
= at fair value through profit or loss 5174

Equaty secunties
= avallable-for-sale secusitias 28.934
= ot fair value through profit or loss 70
Bank deposits 25,181
Loans 18,095
Financial assets purchased under agreements 1o resell _mna
Total 174 809

i Linder FRS 17 Insuance tmmn_pblq- ans ahould e nzcostted far as halibpant cask flew ol thn miavant sofeas, teembfoin i eaesr o s kshger
Iecagiaed o Fisdan] roaite

For the year ended 31 December 2022, interast income included i investment imcome was RWMB145,1 058 malion. Interest
Income was mainly accrued using the effective interest mathod.

23 MET REALISED GAINS ON FINANCIAL ASSETS

Far the year endod
31 Dacember
2022
RMB million
Dabt securitias
Realised gaina o1 losses i) 7,344
Imipairmant (il 1.621
Sub-total B.OES
Equity securities
Realised gains o losses i) 23.573
Impairment (il 118,831}
Sub-total 3742
Tatal 12,707

i Peshsed gaes or losses were gerembted Taindy imen svaiable-dor-asks secusdes

I During the year enced 31 Decwrmdber 7027, tha Gioup mcagnised an impermant chargn of AMBD (& milian on ovilsbie-forasle lunde, an impaimmem
changa of AME 1S5 486 milion on svaiatile-lo-gake $0CK WRIUTTEE, A0 imparment chaige of AT 700 milion on emlslie-Ao: 280 01 BOUIDY ST,
o impulimnie] tvernal ol AMBTAS milen on svalaob-lo-as's debt sacuiiles, for whih the Group debermmed Thal ohisttv evdence ol impairmant
misted. Th Deoup rcognmod Fo Frpeermanl changs on loena sl an mparmant revansal of BB ATE millioen on leans duning the pae,
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24 NET FAIR VALUE GAINS THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Fou the year anded

31 Decamber

2022

RMEB millicn

Drebt securities 11,6131
Equity secunties 110,958]
Stock appreciation rights. 145
Finaneial liahilibes at fas value through proht or loss 462
Total N2.158

25 INSURANCE SERVICE EXPENSES
For the :nr ended 31 December

2023 207
RMB million RMB mmillbon

Contracts not measured using the premum allocation approach
Incurred claims and other expenses 44,0652 41,407
Amortisation of insurance scquesit-on cash flows 42,118 26,070
Lossos and rovarsals of losses on ongrous contracts 12,596 10,646
Changes to llabilities for incurred claims 247 L
Sub-total 98,022 73,54
Contiacts maasuind using the premium allocation appraach 51,321 52.073
Total 150,353 131,614

26 NET INVESTMENT RETURNS AND FINANCIAL CHANGES IN INSURANCE

CONTRACTS
Met investment returns For the year ended 31 Decembar
IS 0000
2023 S
AMB millian RME million
Raturns on investmant recegrised in proldt o lass
Intedest incoma 122,99 MNAA
Investment imesme 9.375) 174,800
Met realised gains on financial assets MiA 12,707
Met fair value gains through profit or less NiA 112,1686)
Invegtment moeme from sssocusbes and joint venluies BoOrs 3,474
het expected credit losses 1.217 A
Other imparment kosses - 13,150)
Sub-total 122,915 176,189
Haturmaiinssns) on sestmant recognessd in other comprebensis incoms 100,908 101,161
Total 223,824 15,028
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26 NET INVESTMENT RETURNS AND FINANCIAL CHANGES IN INSURANCE
CONTRACTS tcominued)

Financial changes in insurance contracts For the year ended 31 Docamber
L— 1§
2023 2032
RME million RME rmuallion
Changes m for vaiue of undarbying stormse of insurance contracts with

direct participation features 66,193 26,693
Intarest expanse 88,070 73,487
Changes m interest rales and othear finenceal assumptions 104,897 42 886
Total finmncial changes in insurance contracts 259,160 142,076
Recogmsad in profit o loss 127.923 148,700
Recognised in other comprahensive incoma 131,237 {6, 624)
Tatal 259,160 142,076

27 EXPECTED CREDIT LOSSES

|
For the year
endod 31
Decomber
2023
RMB million
Inwastment in debt instruments at fasr value through other comprehensne incoma [1.107]
Invastmant in dabst instruments at amartised cost [59]
Tarm deposits [115]
Statutory deposits — restricted {1l
Cther receivables. 65
Tatal [1:217)
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28 PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX
Profit balore incoma tax is stited alter charging the lellawing:

Far tha year ended 31 December
T RS

2023 2022

RAMEB million RMB rmmallion

Salary end bonus 15,108 17.681

Sooal security and other benefits 741 7476

Depreciation and amostisation 5016 5,231

Remuneration n respect of audit services provided by auditors B5 53

Qihars 703 22,636

Less: Expenses directly attributable to insurance contracts

Insurance acquisiton cash flows recognised in labilities for

fOMmaining coverage 119,151} na..

Amounts recognisad n inSUrENCe S8NICE SXEHNEEE {17, 388) 118,208

16,131 15,212

The disciesurs sbave does nat include underwntng ard policy acquisition costa in the fullilment cash flows,

29 TAXATION

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there s a legally enforceable nght 1o offset current tax assets aganst
current tax liabilities and whan the deferred income tax ralates to the same tax authority.

(a) The amount of taxation charged to net profit represents:
For the year ended 31 December

2023 2032

AMB million RMB millien

[Rastated, Note

2115

Currant taxation - Enterprisa income fax 1,241 2,180
Dofarred taxation {4.212) 1242
Taxation charges Z.971) 1,948
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29 TAXATION (contimesd]

[B) Tha mconciiaton batwesn the Group's effective tax rate and the statdery tax rate of 25% in the PRC (2022 sama)
15 a8 folloves;

For the year endod 31 Dacembaor
SR P TV I

2023 2022

AME million AME million

{Resiated, Note

2.1.1.0

Profit before income tax 44,5756 70,080
Income tax computed at the statutcry tax rate 11,144 17.6515

Adjustrment on current income tax of previous parod (R} {246

Non-taxable income (i) (18.522] {15,932)
Expensss not deductib'e for tax purposes i) m an
Doductdblo lesses for which no doforred 1ax asset wes recognised 4,034 33
DOthers 212 267
Income tax at the alfectve 1ax rata 12.871) 1.848

W Non-tsvable income marfy moludes ntene rooms Bom gewmmment bonds, snd dividend incoma from appicable squily cvestmeats. Expsoaes nol
whethuctitie Nor i porposes msnly inchen miines woges Thal do nul meet e cites o deduction sccordng 1o The mismnl L mgulstions

(e} As a1 31 December 2023 and 31 Decembar 2022, the amounts of deferred 1ax assss and labilities are a8 fallows:

-
As at As a1
31 Decomber 31 Decembaer
2023 2022
RME million ARE mallion
[Restated, Note
FRME.
Daferred tax assats 868 48,703
Deferred tax liabikties (52,540 12,845
Nat delemred 1ax assats 24 431 #6126
Nat doforrod tax liabilites - 1272
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29 TAXATION (continusd)

(e} As at 31 Decamber 2023 and 31 Decembaer 2022, the ameunts of dafaried tax assets and liabilties are as follows
fantinued):

As at 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022, the deferred faxation was calculated in full on temporary ditfersnces

under the statermant of financial position lokility mathod waing the principal tax rate of 28%, The movements in defarred
tak assets and labilitios during the yoar aro as follows:

—
As nt Imgact of Recogrised
11 Docembar initral in atkar
2002 application of Recogrsad in - comprabihse As at
{Restmted. Note FRS9 Asat 1 January prafitor kessin incomeinthe 31 Decamnbaer
FARE. N U FARE 2023 the currer year  cuirrent year plv ]
RME milkon
Provasion ler nxsat impar ment 6993 15,0581 1.935 24 208 1,505
Aceruod parrol 2714 - 2714 [BE1) - 1853
Insurance contrazt liabiltias 16545 - 16545 IBAETI 32583 28,67
Deductids losses 1.185 - 1.185 5170 - 12,355
Changes in faw walua of the fnancal
aesels af fair varus theough peofit or
loss - 10,3545 10358 2147 - 19,503
Changas in far valua of the financal
assals at far vaus though other
comprebensye incoma - 137,082 [37.052) - (25 488 (62 544]
Far value changes n securihes refiecting
changes in fair value theough nat peofit 418 [41E) - - - -
Far value changes an avalatée-lor-sile
secuntes 852 |BS2) - - = =
Otrurs 1147 - 1147 &1 U 1
Het velua 45854 33,0341 12830 4112 7.389 24431
Imgact of Aecogrised haar
initial  As &t 1 January inother 31 December
RsEl  apphcancn of 022 Recogresed in  comgrehansae Fineid
31 December IFRS 17 (Restaied Molw miokitor loss e income in the  (Aestated, Note
: N2 MNew2lib 211b Becwectyes  curentyss 211N
AME mifion
Pravision for assat imparment 7596 - 7506 B0 - B.553
Accruad payral 248583 - 21883 [i{=2]] - 2714
Insurance confract lisbilties 744 30,541 38,185 @1 a3 5545
Deductibda losses - - - TIE5 - FA -]
Finr vahow changes m secunlies refecing
changes in fair valus theough net profit a2 - rdirki} 2448 - 418
Far wake changes on avalsbie-for-sale
secuntes Fzan - [2zamm - nns
Orthars B 5 11 4 114
et vehva 7. 3601 o PRl piH Frixl 4584

Unrecognised deduciible tax losses of the Group amounted to RMB?, 116 milllon as a1 31 December 2023 las at 31
December 2022 AMB3,183 mullion)
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29 TAXATION (contimasd]
|d) Tha analyss of net deferrad tax assets and delorred tax kabilities is as follows:

As ot s ol
31 December 31 December
2023 2022
AME million AME million
{Resiated, Note
2.1.1.0
Daferred thx assats:

- defemed tax asseis o e recoverad afier 12 months 80,587 39,773
= deferred tax assets 1o be recoverad within 12 meonths 6,384 B.830
Sub-total BHET1 48,703

Dafarred tax liabilitien:
- defemred tax liobilities to be settied after 12 months (60.691) {1.306)
— dafared tax liabiities to ba settled withan 12 months (1,843 1,463
Sub-total 162,540 i2.843)
Net deferred tax assets/|{linbilities) 24 431 45 854

30 EARMNINGS PER SHARE

Thare is no differance between the basie and diluted samings por share. The baaie and diluted earnings per shara lor the
yoear endad 31 Decemnber 2023 are caleulated bazed on the net prafit fer the year attributable te ordirary aquity holders of
tha Company and the waighted aversge of 28 264,706,000 cedinary shares (2022 samal.

31 STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS

The Board of Directors of the Company approved, on 5 January 2006, an awerd of stock appreciation rights of 4.05 million
units and on 21 August 2006, anather award of stock appreciation rghts of 53.22 million units to afigibbs employess. The
axercise prices of the two awards were HKDE 33 and HKDB.83, respectively, the avorage closing price of shares in the
five trading days prior 1o 1 July 2006 and 1 January 2006, the dates for vesting and exercise prica seiting purposes of this
award. Upon the exercise of stock appreciation rights, exercising recipients will receive payments in AMB, subject 1o any
withholding tax, egual 1o the numbser of stock appreciation rights exercised tmes the difference batweaen the exercise price
and market price of the H shares at the time of sxercise,

Stock appreciation nights have been awardad in urits, with each unit represanting the value of one H share. Mo shares
ol commaon stock will be issued wnder the stock appraciation nghts plan. According 1o the Company's plan, all stock
appraciation rights wil have an exercise period of five years fram the date of award and will not be evarcisable before the
fourth anniversary of the date of award unless specific market or other conditons have been mel On 26 February 2010,
the Board of Directors of the Company approved the Proposal on Extension of the Effectve Perod of Stock Appraciation
Rights 1o extend the exorcise pered of all stock appreciation rights, which is also subject to govamment policy.

Az a1 31 December 2023, theve were 55.01 million unils cutslanding and exercsable (os a1 31 Decernber 2022 same), As
ot 31 Dwcember 2023, the amount of intrinsic value for the vested stock appreciation nights was RMB1EB million tas at 31
Decomber 2022: RMB3IZ? million).
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31 STOCK APPRECIATION RIGHTS (continusd)

The fair walus af the stock appreciation rights is estimated at sach raparting date using lattice-basad aption valuation madels
based on expacted valatiity from 32% to 54%, an sxpacted doadend yild af na highar than 6 34% and a nsk-lren inteoss
rato fanging from 2.43% 19 4 B9%

Thie Campany recognised a gain of AME 159 milban in the net falr value through profit of loss in the consalidated comprehansive
nGome reprosenting tha fur value change of the rights dunng the year anded 31 December 2023 (2022: The Company
tocognised a loss of AMBAD millan in the not laie value thiough profit of loss i the corgalidatad comprahonsive iRcome
representing the lair value change of the rnightsh, AMEB 168 milbon and AME13 millien were included in salary and stall wellare
payable included under other Labilites lor the wnits not exercised and extercised but not pasd 25 &t 31 Decembeer 2023 [as
at 31 December 2022; RMB227 mallion and RMEL3 mallion], respectively, There was no unrecognised compensaton cost
for the stock appreciation mghts as at 31 December 2023 (a3 at 31 Decembe: 2022: samel,

32 DIVIDENDS

Pursuant to the shareholders’ approval at the Annual General Meeting on 28 June 2023, a final diwidend of AMB0.48 [inclusive
of tax) per ordinary share totalling RMB13,850 million in respect of the year ended 31 December 2022 was declared and paid
in 2023 The divedend has been recorded in the conselidated financial siatements for the year ended 31 December 2023,

Pursuant to a resclution passed at the meeting of the Board of Directors on 27 March 2024, a final dwidend of RMBO.43
linclusive of tax) per ordinary shars totaling approximately AMB12, 154 millien for the year ended 31 Decamber 2023 was
proposed for shareholdera’ approval at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting. The drvidend has not been racorded in
tha consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 Decembar 2023,

33 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

{8} Related parties with control relationship
Information al the parent company = as fallows:

Location of Relationship with  Neture of Legal
Name  registration Principal businass the Company ownership  repressniative
CLIC Baijing, Chira Insurance services ncluding receipt of  Immediate and State-owmad  Bai Tao

premiums and paymaont of benafits m respect  ultimate holdng
of the invforce fife, hoalth, accedent and cihar  company
types of peraons!l msurance business, and the
reinsumncs business; nolding or Evesting

domestic and ovorsods inpufance companian

or othor financal insumanco institdiors: fund
managameni business permitted by national

laws and regulations or approved by the State

Cowncil of the Pecple's Republc of Chins;

and othor businesses approved by insurance

regulniony agancies
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33 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd)

(b} Subsidiaries
{il The table below presents the basic information of the Company's subsidiaries as at 31 December
2023:
I —
Place of Percentage of
mneoeposatian equity intarest Regrstered Primcipal
HName and aperathan Theld capital activithes
China Life Asset Management Comoany Limited "AMCT) & PAC 60.00% dirsetly  AMB4, 000 eillion Apsat
mEnagEmE
Chena Life Parmion Company Limited {”Person Compary ™) PRC T4.27% dirsctly  AMB3, 400 million Pamséon and
andf indirsctly anmuity
China Life Frankie: Assat Managamaent Comparry Limited Homg Kong, PAC  50000% indirsetly Not applicakile Asnat
1"AMC HE") menagemet
China Life (Surhaul Persion and Betimment Investment PAC  100.00% directly AMB3.235 milion Imvestment in
Commary Limited [*Suzhou Pongion Company”™] B) and indirnetly retirement
properties
Ching Lifo AMP Assat Mansgoment Co, Lid. "CL AMP) () PAC  BS.O3% indiroctly  AMEYZEE million Fund
management
Chena Lefe Woalth Manapamant Company Limited ("CL PAC 100 00% RAAEI00 milion Ausat
Wimahh™] &) indiractly managemend
Goldon Phoers: Time Limibed Hong Koag, FAC  100.00% directly Not applicable Irviestment
King Phoerix Traw Limitad The British 100,00 Not applicable Inyestment
Jersey Island indirmctly
Shanghai Fid Chang bwesemen Co., Limited |~Rul Chang PAC  100.00% directly  AMBE, 100 million Inyestment
Cormgery”) i
Huwe Midgate Limited Hong Kong, PRC  100.00% directly Mot apgplicalile Investmemnt
Glanous Foitune Foer Limited Hong Koag, PRC  100,00% dirsctly Mot applicabie Investment
L Hotel brvestor, L. P USA  100.00% directly Not applicable Investment
Golden Bamboo Lmited The British  100.00% directly Not applicable Investmant
'l.l'i'rgil lIskends
Sunny Bermboo Limited The British  100.00% dirsctly Not applicable Ivestmant
Virgin lslands
Fortune Barmboo Limited The British  100.00% diroctly Not applicable Investmant
Wirgin lslends
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33 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (cantinusd]
{b] Subsidiaries (centinued)
{il The table below presents the basic information of the Company’s subsidiaries as at 31 December

2023 {continuaed):
=]

Place of Percentage of
incporation aquity intsrest Rogintered Frincipal
Meme and operation held capital acirdlting
China Cantury Core Fund Limitsd The British foaa% Net appliable Investment
Cayman indirectly
lslnnds
Chira Life (Beipeg) Health Management Co., Lirnited [*CL PRC  100.00% dieectly  FAVEY,530 million Health
Haaltn") {i mansgumant
China Life Frarklin (Shanzhen| Preate Equty Irvestmant FRC 0000%  RMBT00 million Investrmant
Frand Managament Co., Limited [*Frankin Sherzhen Imddirectly
Company™i il
Hingbe: Meishan Banded Port Ares Gua Yang Guo Shang PRC  B5.597% directly Net applicable Investmant
Irvestmen Partnarship ("Guo Yang Gua Sneng”) (i
New Capital Wisdom Limsted Tha Beitish 100.00% Net applizable Investmant
Wirgin lslandn imdirectly
Wew Forfure Wiscom Limisd The British 100.00% Net applizable Investment
Wiegin Islands indinectly
Wisdom Forewver Uimited Partresship The British 100.00% Not applizable Investmant
Cayman indimectly
Islanads
Ningheo Methan Banded Port Ares Ba Ning lmvestment FRC 59.50% directly Not applicakile Investmant
Parsnarship {Limited Partresshinl ("Bai Ning”) (8
Shanghai Yuan Shu Yean Pin Imvestrent Management FRC 59.98% directly Not applicable Investrant
Partnarship {Limited Partmershinl {"Yian She Yaan P (il
Shanghai 'Yuan Shu Yean Ju Invostment Monsgement PFRC 99.98% directly Hot applicabla Investrmant

Pastnarship (Limited Parteershipl (Y She Yuan Jr) Gl
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33 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd)

|b) Subsidiaries [continusd)
(il The table below presents the basic information of the Company's subgidiaries as at 31 December

S0 (han s e
Place of Pescentage
incorporation of equity Aegistared Principal
Namae and operation intereat held capital nctivities
Dalian Hope Building Company Lid. {"Hope PRC 100.00% AMB48a Investment
Bubding ™) {i} indirectly millian
Shanghai Wansheng Industry Partnesship PRC B9.98% Nat Investment
Limnited Partnership) (° Shanghai Weansheng ™) directly applicable
Ltk
Wauhu Yusr=iang Tanfu Investmeant PREC B5.88% Not Investmant
Managameant Partnership (Limited Partnarshipl direetly applicable
“Yuanxiang Tianfu”} (&)
Wuhu Yuarxiang Tianyl Imwestment PRC 599.98% Nat Investment
Management Partnership (Limited Partnership) directly applicable
(™ Yuanxiang Tianyi ") i)
Xran Shengy Jingsheng Resl Estate Co,, Lid. PRC 100.00% AMBa31 Investment
(* Shengyi Jingshang™} i) indirectly millian
CBRE Globad Investors U. 5. Investmants I, LLC USA 59.59% Not Investment
["CG Investments”| directly applicable
China Life Guangde (Mianjinl Equity Imesiment PRC 99.95% Not Investment
Fund Partnerahip (Limited Partnership) ("CL directly applicable
Guang Da™} (0}
Baijing China Life Pension Industry meestmeant PRC 90.90% Mot Invastmant
Fund (Limited Partnershapl (*CL Pansson directhy applicable
Industry”) il
China Life Qihang Phase | (Tanjin} Equity PRC 99,90% Bot Invastmant
Investmant Fund Partnarship (Limatad diractly applicable
Partnarshipd ("CL (shang Fund 17} (i)
China Life Xmg Wan (Tianjin) Entorprise PRC 99.98% Mot Investmaont
hanagamant Partnarship (Limited Partnarship) indirecthy applicable
("CL Xingramn ™) Gl
China Life Nianfeng Insurance Agancy Co., Lid. PRC 90.81% AMBS44 Insurance
(*CL Misnfong”] (i dirsctly million agont
China Lifw Mangzhou) Hotel Co,, Lid. ("CL PRC 99,90% RMBES Hotel
Hangzhow® )il indirsctly million  management
China Life Jiayuan (Xpamen| Heslth Management PRC 99.90% RMB1,500 Health
Company Limitad ("CL Jayusn™Hd indirectly million consultation
China Life Miangnl Penson & Retmement PRC oo oot RMB1,551 Investment
Irnvestment Company Limited (" Tiangin indiractly million  managemant
Pengsion Company "1
China Life ((irgdac)l Health Management Co., PRC 90.50% AMEBZ11 Haalth
Lid, {(*CL Cingdac®) [} Indirectly mitllion managament
Chinas Life Qinhuangdas Health and Elderly Care PRC 100.00% RMB33 Eldarly care
Service Co, Lid. ("CL Qinhuangdac™) {1 indirectly million sorvices
Fhukai Xinwan Heal Estate Ca | Ltd, " Zhuhai PRC 100.00% AMEE, 800 Raeal astate
Xirwan ™) indirectly million managamant
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33 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd]

{b) Subsidisrias (centinusd)

{il The teble below presents the basic information of the Company’s subsidiaries as-at 31 December
2023 (continued]:

Motes:

(it The above subsdianes are regisiered as imited companies in accardance of the Company Law of the People’s Republic
af China

{ii} The abowve subsidiares are registered as [imited liability partnerships in accordance of the Law of the People’s Republic
of China on Partnerships.

Hon-controlling mterasts in subsidiaries are not ssgnificant to the Company.

fii) Tha 1able below presents the basic information of the Company’s major consolidated structured
antities as at 31 Dacamber 2023:
I ——

Percentage of shares Trust{Imvestmants

fiame lheld recelved Principal metivitles

CL Assot-Yuanku No.1 Inswance Asset Mansgeraent Prodoct 68.75% dirsctly  AMBI12.779 million Invesimont

management

CL Asser-Yuanky No.2 surance Assel Mansgerent Product T6.E8% dirmetly RMBZ3.548 million Investment

mansgement

CL Asser-Yuanka No.3 Inscrance Asset Management Product T2.78% dirmetly RME21,798 million Investmant

mansgement

China Life-Yunnan Guog Roform Andl Development Equity 100.00% direetly RME13,000 million Investmant

freabmar Pan | mansgamant

China Lile- Haln Ma.1 Equity 99.15% directly RME11.798 milian Inwesimant

mansgament

CL berveszmentChina Emsom Aifines Gaoup Eouty 100.00% dirsctly RME11.000 milioa tnwesimant

mansgament

Chana Life-Cheras Hua Heng Debi-io-Eaaty Seep 100.00% diractly RME10,000 milion Inwesimant

mansgament

Shan Guo Tou » Jivg Tou Comporase Trust Loan Callective Funos Trusi 98.40% dirsetly RME10,000 million Investmant

Sechama mansgement

Juo in Guo Xin + Ches Aluminium Co., Lid, Supphy-sice Reform 98.99% dirmetly RMB10,000 million Inwestrnant

Cellacive Fund Trust Scheme mansgement

Ba Rus Heng i No.817 Collectve Furd Trust Scheme (Zhong Guo 90.00% directly and RMB10.000 million Investmant

Gua Yanl inl‘“rm:ﬂy mansgement

Guang Da »* Hu Ying Mo, B Colectrve Fund BA.00% directly RME10,000 milioa Inwesiment

mansgament

Changyng Trast Fund = Guo Rang Ho.d Colectrve Fund B5.00% directly MMB9.392 milian Inwesimant

mansgament

Juasar Yin Gua Xin = Jng Tou Comparate Collecive Funds #1.98% directly RMB9.9T0 millliaa Inwestmant

mansgamant

Tharg Hang Trust Fund » Tian O [2020] No 372 Chana Eastam 90.99% directly RMB9,000 milllion Inwisimant

burfnes Bauity Instrament Inveatment Collactive Fund Tt managament
Sehame

Zhong Hang Trust Fund » Taan O 214 Ko 165 Chins Eastemn Arines 80 38% directly FMBE 000 milias Inwestment

Pampeiual Berds Invesimant Colecine Fund Trus: Scherms mansgarmant

Kury Lir Trust « China Metalluigesd Mol Calecire Fund B6.25% directly RMES.000 millioa Invesiment

MEIRNSgHmant

Jang Su Trust = Xon Bao Sheng Mo 1dd [Jrg Toul B4,00% dirsctly FMBE.000 millian Invesimant

RIS ATt
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33 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd)
(e} Othar related parties

Significant related partios Hlil;rlnnlhip with the Company
China Life Real Estate Co., Limited {"CLRE") Undar common control of CLIC
China Life Insurance {Overseas) Company Limitad (*CL Overseas ™) Undar common controd of CLIC

China Life Investmant Management Company Limited (Farmerly krown as Undar common controd of CLIC
“Charn Life Invastmant Helding Company Limited™ W*CLI%)

China Lifer Ecommerca Company Limited ("CL Ecommerca”) Linder eaomman: cantrod of CLIC

China Life Healthcara Invastment campany leatad ("CLHITE Undar enmmaon control of CLIC

China Life Ertorprise Annuity Fund ["EAFT) A pansion fund jointly sot up by tha
Company and othais

China Life Proparty & Casualty Insurance Company Limited ("CLP&C™) An associate of the Company

cGa An asseciate af the Company

Sino-Ocoan Groug An associate of the Company

Associated enterpnzes and joint ventures of the basic and important mformation related to see note 10,

|d) Registered capital of related parties with control relationship and changes during the year

As at As at

31 Decembar 31 Decoambar

Name of related party a0 Increase Decraase 2023
million million milhan million

CLIC AMBA GOOD - - AME4, B0
AMC ANEBA D00 = = RMEBE4,.000
Pansion Company AMEB3 400 - - AMBI 400
Buzhou Pension Company RMEBZ 181 RMBT, 055 = RMB3.236
CL AMP AME 288 - = AMB1. 2838
CL Wealth AMEZ00Q = = RMEZ00
Rul Chong Company AMEB. 100 - - AMEBS, 100
CL Health RAMEB1,530 - - RMEB1,530
Franklin Shenzhen Company RMBEI00 - - AMB100
Shungyi Jingsheng Company AMBEI : : AMBEI1
Hope Building RiIB484 - - RAMB4ES
CL Mianfong AMEBGA4 - - RMBG44
cL quzhuu AMBES - - AMBES
CL Jayuan RMMBEIE00 =- - AME1, 500
Tianjin Pension Company RMBTOO RMEBEET - AMB1,E5Y
CL Qingdao - RMBZN - AMEZ1Y
CL Qmhuangdao - RMBI3 - AMB32
Zhuhai Xirwan AMEG,. 800 - - RAMBES,B00

The table above does not include the parinershaps and the subsidines which were not set up or mwvested i Mainland
China that having control relationshap with the Group. These partnerships and subsidiaries do not have ralated infarmation
about registerad capital,
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33 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continuad)
() Percantages of holding of related parties with control relationship and changes durinﬁ tha year

Shareholder As a1 31 Decembser 2022 As at 31 Decembor 2023

Percantage ol Percentage of

Armouril holding Inermase Decraasn Amawnt halding

rriifhan millian milian millian

CLiC RAMET8.324 BRLITH - - RMB1b.324 68.37%

Subsidinries Az a1 31 December 207 As at 31 December 2023

Percentags of Percentage of

Amounl holding Increass Decroase Amaunt holding

Frilan millian millian millian

AMC AMET 80 B0.00% directly 2 - RMB1.680  60.00% direcily

Pensson Company AMB2 746  T4.17% direcily - - RMBZ.746 T4.27% directly

and indirectly and indivestly

China Life Franklin Asser HKD130 E0.00% - - HKD139 50.00%

Managemen: Company indireciby indivectly
Limited

Suzhou Pension Company AMBEZ 181 100.00% directby - - RMBZ,181 100.00% directly

CL AMP AMEBT,0a5 86.03% - - RMB1,085 B5.03%

indirecily indivectly

CL Wealth RABABZ00 100.00% - - RMEZ00 100.00%

indirectly indivectly

Gedden Phoanx Tree Limsed - - RiiB284 - RMB264 100.00% divectly

King Phoano Tree Limited - 1000.00% - - - 100.60%

mnidirecily indinactly

Aui Chong Company AMBE. 100 100.00% directly = - RMBE, 100 100.00% directly

Mews Aldgate Limaed AMBT 16T 100.00% directly = - RMB1,167 100.00% dimectly

Gloniairs Fortune Fobaer - 100.00% directly - - = 100.00% directly
Limited

CL Hotel Invester, L. P. AMEZEE 100.00% dimeclly = - AMBZES 100.00% dimectly

Griden Bamboo Lanited AMEZ. 101 100.00% duectly - - RAMB3, 101 100.00% direstly

Sunny Bamboo Lemded AMB2,355 100.00% directly - - AMB2,358 100.00% direstly

Fartune Bamboo Limited AMBZ 435 100.00% diractly - - RAMB2,435 100.00% direstly

China Century Care Fund USD 128 100.00°% - - UsD1, 128 100,00%

Limited mdiractly indiractly

CL Health AMEBY 530 100.00% diroctly - - RME1,530 100.00% directly

Frankin Shonzhen Company AME 100 100.00% - - AMEI00 100,00%

ndirsetly indivoctly

Guo Yang Guo Shang AMB2 835 89.997% directly - - RAMB2,E35 89.997% direstly

M Clprla Weadam Limitad - 100.00% = - = 100.00%

mdiractly indiractly

Noww Forune Wisdem Limitad - 100.00% - - - 100.00%

madirecty indirectly
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For the year ended 31 December 2023

33 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd)
(@) Percentages of holding of related parties with control relationship and changes during the year

|eantinuad)
. ———
_Subsidiaries jcontinued!  As at 31 December 2027 As ot 31 Docamber 2023
Parcentage of Percantage of
Amaunt halding Incroase Decroasa Amount halding
milficm mifian millize million
Wisdom Forevar Limanad USD4E2 100.00% - - UsDasz 100.00%
Pantnersbip indaectly Indirectly
Yuan Shu Yuan Jia RMBE4D  G3.08% deactly - RMESS AMBS0S 90.88% directly
Yuan Sk Yuen Pin RMBEAD 89 98% deectly - AMEB35 RMBS0S  90.08% directly
Shanghs Wanshang RMBAO3E  60.98% dractly RMBI1Z - RMBA 4B  96.58% dirsctly
Bai Ming RME1,6B0 ©0.98% dsectly - - RMB1.GBD 99.96% directly
Hape Buskding FAMBARA 100.00% - - RBABABA 100.00%
indrectly Indirectly
Yuanuiang Tianku RMBEO? 860 88% desctly - AMEBI3 AMBATE 96.68% directly
Yuanxiang Tiarmn RMBEO? 990 98% desctly - AMEZS RMBATS 95 58% dirsctly
Shergyi Jingshang RMB1. 083 100.00% - - AMB1. 093 100.00%
indimectly Indirsetly
CG Irvestmans AMB4, 111 89.99% diectly - - RMB4. 111 839.88% directly
CL Guang De RMEB1,316 99 95% drectly AMEBE120 - RMB1A436 95.95% directly
CL Pension Indusiry RMB2 382 65 90% desctly AMAB1,E45 - RMB3 887 89.80% directly
CL Qikang Furd | RMEB215  59.99% desctly RMBST - RMBE.972 95.98% directly
CL Xingwan RAMB3.765 53.08% - - RMB3,765 99.98%
indsctly Indirectly
CL Naniang - B0B% desctly - - - 90.81% directly
CL Hangzhau RAMEBES ¥.09% - - RMB&ES 9.09%
indwoctly indirectly
CL Jisyusn RMB300 90.09% - - RMBI00 9.09%
induactly indirsetly
Tianjin Pansicn Camparry RME1, 216 ¥0.09% - - RMB1.216 9.59%
induactly indirsetly
CL Qirgdao fil - - AMB210 - RMB210 100.00%
indirsetly
CL Cirhuangdao il - - - - - 100.00%
indirectly
Ihuhai Ximwan (] RMB3, 322 49.00% AMB4 344 - RMBT 666 100.00%
indractly Indirectly

W s 30X, CL Ohngelag, T Dinkuangdss and Thishas Minvan wais newly incladed = the eoneclidatan asope,
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33 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd]

{l Transactions with significant related parties

For the yenr ended 31 December

_Transactions with CLIC and s subsidinries 2023 2022
MNote RAMB millian AMB million
cLiC
Disthibution ol dividands lrom the Campany and AMC 15
CLic 9,806 12,941
Pohey management fae recoived from CLIC b 453 263
Assel management fee recedved from CLIC fii:al L3l 160
CLP&C
Agency lee received liom CLP&C [hiib 1,706 1,518
Rental and & service (oo receved from CLPEC o9 &0
Dividends frarm CLP&C B 76
Asset management fee receved from CLIC {ingl 42 43
cu
Paymant of asset manpgemeant fes 1o CLI {iid 42 837
CLHI
Payment of operation management service fee to CLHI ol T )
CL Overseas
fAazat managament fea receed fram CLIC (i bl 102 108
Far tho year onded 31 December
Transactions with associates and joint ventures 2023 2022
Mate RMB million RMB millian
CGB
Interest received on deposits 2453 2747
Dividends from CGB T4 774
Commission expenses charged by CGB 0] 252 218
Rental fea from CGE 163 173
Sino-Ocean
Interest of corporate bonds recawed from Sinc-Coemn 7 7
Transaction between other associntes and joint ventures
and the Group
Dividonds from cthor associates and joint
venturas. (Mote 100 4,032 4,463
Transaction betwesn EAP and the Group
Contribution 1o EAP 1,051 1,358

370/408

Aniinl Bapon 2007 Francal Repan 255



EDINETOOOO
OO0000000000000000000000n0dnognnd(eos40)
Oooooooa

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

33 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd)
) Transactions with significant related parties (continusd)

Far the year anded 31 Dacambar

Transactions between other subsidiaries and the Company 2023 022
Nota RME million AME mallion

Payment of an asset management fee
Payrnent of an assel management fee 1o AMC (il 31.265 2872
Payment of an assst management lee o ANMC HE (T 1 18
Payment of an assel management lee to Pansion Company 5 04

Dividends from subsidiaries

Dividands frem AMC 483 549
Dividands frem Penson Company 248 241
Dividands frem the other subaidiares i< ] 476

Agency fea recelved
Agancy fee from Pansion Company v} 0 &7

Rental recelved
Rental recenved from Penston Company r- 76

Capital incrense in subsidiaries (Note 334el)

Capital contnbution to Pension Industry Fund 1.595 1.888
Capital connbution to Golden Phoenix Tree Limited 264 -
Capital contnbution to China Life Guangda 120 700
Capital contnbution to China Life Oibang Fund | &7 B850
Capital contnbution to Shanghai Wansheng 12 12

Capital reduction of subsidiaries (Nata 33ei}

Capital contnbution to Yuanshu Yuangiu - N
Capital contnbution to Yuasnshu Yuanpin 5 H
Capital contnbuticn to Yuansang Tianfu 23 46
Capital contnbution to Yuansang Tiany 23 46
Transaction between the consolideted structured entities

and the Company
Distribution of profits from the consolidated structured

entities to the Company 20,616 16,646
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33 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd]

{f] Transactions with significant related parties (continisd)
Hiesen

il On 31 Decombar 3021, tmﬁwuwaruﬁ!,lﬂmmlmwm.imlm!wummmmmﬂ Tresi
Company parfosmap its dutios of msursnon sgeonTs in acc it e g nt, bt does not soguaro any sghts and profits ot essurmo sy
bossan o NSom @ an el of the nonimrafenkie poioes, The policy manegement foo & payebis annuaby, 0o & eounl 1o the sem of (1] the numbaer
of palicisn in foros a3 ot the G dey of the period, mupisd by AMB14.0 par poioy end (21 2 6% of the actual premiumn srd doposits reosvad durrg
the pariod, i respect of such pedicies: The pelicy maragemend fes inoors s mcloded in ot inooema i the ! i o L

IrepaneTie .

liiad In Dacombar W32, CLIC merdssnd an Asse Mansgemant Agreemant with AMC. sctnatng AMC ta rmarage snd make rts fof e i

Fursly. T sgreamant o effectnee fnem 1 Jamasry 20073 12 78 [ et JO3S In ! wiith 1he agresrmant, CLIC pad AMC n basic petvice e for
thin mansgemant al mmmmhﬂmnmmmwhhwmmlmmmm;
slecka, husea, publc roal eatele imvealmien (rusts, fisancul producta, wripded ogquaty, sguity 1 funda, gormati porant end
domsbe SEcUned lnding! wis batween O02% and 0.0%. The sefecn fee wis calculalsd on o manthdy besa aod mrm.mm B, fry
multpheng the avernpe boot valua af ke sesats under manspemant ire? o the Fande nd | L L and af boak
uummmnﬂmmammmmmmwummmmmuwmmmmm rale, drvided by
12 The cule mpplcabie 12 dnsats fsaund by AMC, lor wieh mansgemant (ee ks bien pid, & bubpect 10 feleverd legsl decuments on [nafcisl products,
and ng additonsl mansgamend fees shell be pard. At 1he ecd of sach year, CLIC sssnssed the immatrmont paeffermancs of the ssiess maraged by ANC.
compated the sctusl reaults agensl banchmark retune and mads adjusirent o the base sefvice lee.

[kl I 2098, CL Oversaas ol an t nt weith AW HIC, etfactivn fram 1 Janusry 2018 83 31 Decernbor 2032, |n sccondance
with the agmermen, ﬂ.bﬂf-ulrlmnﬂH.M:Hl:l:wﬁmumnnuianmium&mnﬁdeanmnm
£ Aol and an st par pnmasse fee. This Dess investrmet rif Pl e 3 by muttipaying tha wesghted averege jotal funds

h-nl-nhu-niuflh Tha Frreairraen pﬁmhﬂwnﬂcﬁh‘hﬂdnnlmdﬂulmbuM|h rots! potunl annua! yiolds ond prodeonmined
i pmdlinesd i, Tha Do s isvasimert memagaren! 106 was calcalsiad and payabie 00 § Sami-srn) bass. Tho msestmaon: pecformance fas wiss paynbies
Bocoring 1o the tomi sciml annual yield ot the end of sech year. Upon sep retion, the sgresrnant s ssomatioally ons-yair ieessal, § no obspctons wane
raisaal  aithar paTy UpoN Bxpiy. Tha agresmant emaina aMective until 31 Decsenies 3023, with no dispuss from both partiss i5 2023

Uil On 10 Febnamry 2001, CLPSC renawed s insursrce Funds Entrustsd Insestmient Marsgemant Agiesmmen sath AMC. antrusting AME 1o mansge snd
make imvmssmants or ty mewance fendd, olfectie from 1 Janoeiry 3021 86 38 December 2023 in scoordance with the agreemes], CLPEC paid AMC
& fac servoe lon and & warisbls sersos lse. The fixsa servios fae was calculsted on o monthly base and payable on en snnusd besis, by mubipdyrg
Ehe swerice not assel valus of pssets ol sach citegory wnded muragames at e begnnng ard P and of any ghen mansh by the respending arrual
imesbmant mansgement fee e, oawded by 12 The varinble sarvics: fee was payable on er sroual besis, and linied 1o nvestrent performance:

il QO 30 Jane 2003, she Company and CLI renewed an Enirusted Ircsstmant Miragamant and Opeestion Senvce Agrsarrant of Allernatie Investmant
of Irumrcs Funds, olfectvn trem | July 3023 o 31 Decembar 2004, The agr shall be nomarcally emswed for on yasr uniess aiFer pary
Grver WeTiiDnn Pt (0 (R oOfee farly Pl 10 mnew 0 B0 busineis diys prce 5o the sxmion of this agreemant. The cerpany sotiuts CL with the
imaabrnant and mansgeman of the compary’s eniruaied sesets and provides cparatenal sardce for the sguinyeal estie funds than the compsny
antrusia i ks messga and opames The Compary pae C10 an aaesr mansgernmil b, ot MeRAgarse s 16a) SULA0A DHATATION ManAgRMARE
Wi v i, o i i Pl el Baiatiun el cxmsaigiin el oiiateon ee Seieu of Hhe sgieei i, Aoiordg 1o Ihe sggwermnl B il et
maﬂhkﬂnflhlmmlﬂmiarhhwdlwﬂlpﬂlnrﬂHmtﬁdmuMHhmmllmm

ching e the appheal #1 the tre of mvestment and the rebevant 1ale ol Feesimes gudelines. The fee taie for product mansgement
mutmnﬂinwl‘r‘hhlﬂ' eal e opeTIon B mEnsgemant serdices o 3% 10 6% of the ESITDA of the relited mal ssmie
pregect. Regardeg perdoimance beruios, for enisting nanFoad retum progets, 1E% of the armoun exceedrg (e tFrestcle (35 IRR wll bo eximcted;
For ameunts excedcing 10% [RH, an addiional 20% wil be saniected. The anvusiod operaton iee & 0.02% of the actusl contriated capital balance
ef 1he anrurisd cpansiion progects. In sadtan, tha Company adjusts the invoiment managemant fesa for ficed mcome oromete B nonfxed-ntams
projects based or the arroal svaiuglion resdts on CLIs perioimescs. The adiiatmant [vamaide managamant les) ranges Hiom nagative 1% 1o podiine
2%, ol tha irvant et Fansgamant b (9 the Eusies) pastisd

Gl On 1 Jsnary 2003, the Companmy and AMC woawed n insusnce Fords Entrusted imvestmont Mansgement Agresmant, effective from 1 January
2023 1o 3% December M20. In scordencs with ihe sgreement, the Company enirusied AME to g andd maks e s mserse funds
and paid AMC 8 fived nvestmend mansgemand sehvice ‘se and & wenabla invessment mansgement serice fee. The dady scorusd fivsd service ise was
calcuiaied and payabis on & quarterly basis, by muhiplying the net value of the tetal nvestment assets on the dery by the vanety-based annuasl investmant
managamant fon rate dwded by 3 she verisble mvesimant managemend seracs fes was caculated by masipheg 7.5% of e current year's Toosd
imvcabment maragomond sardos Toe with tha paymont mtio detarmined basod on the Company's onnuad sssossment of AME and ia payable on an anncal
Gamin. Assel mznagomant e charged o the Company by AMC wens slmrabed in the o daclafescl of compr mocemE,
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33 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRAMNSACTIONS (eontinusd)

(1] Transactions with significant related parties (continusd)
N feontr o

1l Om 29 Decerriber 2021, the Comparny and AMC HE reneesed an insuraccs Funds Enorusiod investmant Managemaeni Ageaament, whh is etfectve from
1 dunuary 2002 o 31 Docomber 2034 In eccamdanoe with the sgrooment, the Company onirustod AME HE o merago and make irvestmanis for its
raurance furds and ono AR HE on esssl mansgemest fee on @ sem-anrs| besis. The mansgomssnt fes = detesmined by markat-crented pooing. and
tha mgsimur mastmart mansgement foe ped anmisdy 8 AMED milion. Assst mersgement fesa charged te the Company by AMC HE sre siminated

in the lilabesd of compr incoma.
fimd Dnle.lmrrmE.ELm“dh'" iy sl @ b Ag h“uhﬂkﬂmﬂlﬂﬂmmmhwnhhml.
ok v CLP&C the Comp wtdu-umnuul‘ 0 | P& | i cerinin suth d por s Toe agancy les

mmm—ﬂmmmmmw:mw hnmmtﬂmmhmumh Arcem B March 2010 to 7 March 2031, Gn 20
February 321, CLPAC and the Company tanevwad the agreamant. aflactive fof twe years, fram @ March 2030 80 7 March 2073, Thea agresrmant vl
adomalicaly renaveod lor ena year 1o 7 March 224 upon the megimbon of Tha teim,

il O 11 Juby 2023, tes Comgany and CGE signed in imsurends agency sgrea i 1o daaribute cl Al iniliadisl 5 2
fos dissribution thicugh eocesumnos channes ame ircluded in the sgrsomen. Eﬁaw.prwmmuﬂnghﬂdm-mm
collecting pramarms and payvieg beradits. The Company pad the sgancy commemon by mukiphdng 1he ret smount of 1ol presn e reossad from the
sl of sach oubegorny ivdvicual insuinoe predocts alter cedocting the surersds Jemivms i (he esasion peiod, by ite aesposdeg fiied comrsson
mitm Thia eeemimisaknan mren inr seninis emimanes praserts snld by OGR ara sgresd ks on 5Te0E lARE raeenaas. Tha commisams i payahls on
& imarthly bass. The sgreament was alfscive rom the signng date o 31 Decsenber 2025,

O 37 Decorrber 2021, the Company and CGH ¢ i m Cooparstion Agresment foe Agency of Comporsis Group nsurance Producis. AN corporste groun
FRuEnoe products setabie (o s e included m the sgeament. Ihtﬂmmdlmmmmmm
mhmtmﬂﬂwmmmhﬂ.ﬂﬁmmm alter ded g the sursnder e,

Iy the mesponding {med commission rate. The commission *aes for warous insuranoe products sold by CGE afe sgmed by misrance 10 comparsbie
market pross of indepancant thind-parties. The commessions are payable on & monibly bass. The agresment i sfecive for one yesr trom 1 Jenuary
02, with an scbomatic one-yRaT janmwed, no mone Ehan twon, if no obysctions wers mised by aither party upon axpiry. In 3023, both paas sgread
that the sgeesment confinged to be elfscie

Wl On 20 Decambes 3071, ths Company and Penimn Cormmany ienawed an Entrusted Agercy Agresment for Pention Buairess Acted by China Life. The

igeamart @ alfectve from | desary 2002 12 37 O bar 2024, The b manns (Rl Mensan Compary smiunied the Company 1o conperals in
pedling pnbicHse annuity lunds, o f Bimines ot 1o busrsas and (he thind-gallar pdeiion Financill Businais. Accoiding 1
the sgreamaent, the commaatiana lor the coof sarncs al it mrrnty dund managerreant, which |s the cofe bnsiness of Penscn Compeery,
ann calculated ot B0 1o TOW o1 this scnunl ensrusting masagemsens fee mvsiues, depandng on the durston ol the agieemee, The comaresion for
oot rranag sarcs m ealeulanod 8 B0% of tha fiet year's stcount mankgimant fes and wen only charged for the fiest yoar,
gancass of Thy d uf the Thein ey fiof EoopatTil vl INYERSMNG (MENEQEMAR] SArvCES, In BCCondance with tha dumion of
The agreamant, se cakudied ot 36% 10 BO% af e el 1w linzluding rink Tar 1. For ponmgn securnny

Irimiran, (ha eommistons of 1he Goug pandon plan &, Hmwlh“mmﬂ'l“ conirecm, caiculsied &l 50% 100 1% of the anmus
I IPARRgRMART ine, decinaing ianialy; 1he sanum asions ol The paannal pession plan mwm- N v SO al B khual ireiman

w1l R @gciind g b 188 weiboun diless ol (R dlilly manageiinrd fes apied 16 1 i dilnad iyl i L
g ynarg, the wuwah:mmﬁﬂlmmrnwiwlmmﬁhmwudhwn-ll'n-u
Tha ‘ 1o Pension Company by the Company ase slimisuted in the consclidated siatamsenl of comphibanane

ana bep
meoma al he Groep

tell  On 31 Decemnbar 2021, the Comaany and CLM| renewed an sged-mane proects gRmaT SErion nt, wit fram 1 January 2023 o 31
Doosmbar 2022 Irr'?ﬁﬂ,bﬂ-ﬁpuri.rllagrndumnrr-mlvmﬂlhwlfﬂmwnﬂmﬂu1hﬂmﬁnﬂ1nﬂlﬂuﬁhﬂmﬂdﬂ
s the regqulations of the HFAA in accordance wath the agresmant, the Company entrusted CLH to operate and mansge exisoed aged-Cang proecin
ard paird CLHI & marsgemant ssnaos fiss. The managemant servion fes was celculatec and payable on o raiary besis, by mutipdying the total smount
of 1he invesimants under management {besed on the daly wesgTied svamge investment smoutl by the sl me of 2%
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33 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd]

(g} Amounts due fram/to significant related parties

The follawing table summatises the balances due from and to ssgnificent relatad parties, The balancss of the Group are ol
unsscured, The balances of the Group are non-ntereat-bearing and hove no fixed repeyment dates except for deposits with
CGE, wealth managemant products and sther securities of CGE, and somparate bonds msued by Sine-Ocean,

|

As ot A= at

31 December 31 Decamber

2023 2022

AMB million RME million

Amounts dus from and to related parties of the Group
Amount due from CLIC 548 539
Amount due from CL Overseas 108 118
Amount due from CLPED 335 29
Amount due to CLPAC [[3-1] 1631
Amount due from CLI B 5
Amount due to CLI (483) 1528
Amount due from CLAE 4 4
Amount dua to CLHI [EL] 161
Amount deposited with CGB 43,707 7,504
Wealth management products and other securties of CGH 8,059 8027
Amount due 1o CGE 7a) |68]
Caorporate bonds of Sino-Ocean 234 B48
Amount due from CL Ecommerce 3 4
Amount due to CL Ecommarce (18) 290
Amounts due from and to subsidiaries of the Company

Ammount due from CL Hoted Investoss, L. P, 6,241 8,137
Amount due from Pensson Company 38 43
Armount due from Rui Chong Company 10 274
Amount due to AMC 1,71 7821
Amocunt dus to Pension Company (73) 123
Amount due to AMC HE [1:9] 7

(h] Key managament parsonnel compensation
For the year ended 31 Decamber

2023 2002
RMEB millian RME millien
Salanes and othar benefits 18 37

The total compensation package for the Company’s koy managaement personnal has not yet beon finafised In accordance
with regulations of the relovant PRC authonties. The compansation lsted above is the lentative paymant
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33 SIGNIFICANT RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continusd)

(1) Transactions with stata-owned anterprises

Under LAS 24 Ralsted Parny Disclosures, business transactions between state-owned entarprises controlled by the PRC
government are within the scope of related party transactions. CLIC, the ulmimate holding company of the Growp, is a state-
owned enterprize, The Gioup's key business 8 insursnes ond invastmant reloted and therefere the busineas iransactiona with
othar stato-owned gntorprses are pmanly relatod 1o insurance and investmont acthitios, The related party transactions with
othar s1ate-owned onterprises are conducted in the ordinary course of business. Due 19 the complax awnarship siructune,
tha PRC government may hold ndirect intetests in many companies, Some of thesa interests may, in themselves or when
combined with ather indirect mterests, be conralling interests which may not be known to the Group. Meverthaless, the
Group believes that the follewing captures the matenal relsted party transactons and has apphed A5 24 exempbon and
diselosed only aualitative nfarmation

As at 31 December 2023, most of the bank deposits of the Group were with state-owned banks, the issuers of corporate
bonds and subordnated bonds held by the Group wera mainly state-owned enterpnses, For the year ended 31 December 2023,
a large portion of group insurance business of the Group ware with state-ownad enterprises, the majosity of bancassurance
commission charges were pasd 1o state-owned banks and posial offices; and the majonty of the reinsurance agreements
of the Group were entered into with state-owned reinsurance companias.

34 SHARE CAPITAL
|L——
As at 21 Decombar 2023 As at 31 December 2027
Neo, of shares RMB million Ho. of shares RME million

Registered, authorised, issued and fully paid
Ordinary shares of AMB1 sach 28,264,705,000 28,286 28.264.708.000 28.265

b= at 31 Decemnber 2023, the Company's shere capaal is as follows:

EEEEEESS———
As at 31 Decernber 2023

Mo, of shares RMEB million

Owmed by CLIC {ib 19,323,530.000 18,324
Owned by other equity. holders 8,941,175.000 B.941
Including: Demestic kated 1,600, 000,000 1,500
Crversaas listed fii Ty - )

Total 28,264,705,000 28,265

0 A0 phates owned by CLIC ste domestic hmled shane
i Cwversaas ksted stares o esnd on 1he Siock Excrangs of Hong Song Limied
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35 RESERVES
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et bpofioks  wesfie miwsleng  wpniie ecuside
San Dty fruk  mdefemuly wpolte  folin  Dsceeany  feesl g ndete Dyl
_meen mwe psve nead B mewied mwwind wee peim il b Tmd
MErika MEmkn WV ke BEmien AEmbn Bisdor Aol mics sk Ak FEnkn fedn
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ot 1 Doy 1571 o = a8 1E8 - g-12i] &m am fm ¢} - M.
Imgct of il appention, of
FS Il e 2110 = = L e e e . .
Byt | oy B2
[otatmd, Poto 1.1 11§ CHME WE ERE 1ML e R EE b ] o @ L
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el e - . . . . E - z -~ g i
(it = Sl semre— 0 Sun e e e =5 —a Al
g 2 51 Sl 187
[Bestatmd My 2113 Ll i} 1% G MmE us SET RE U] -2 - B
il Unowe IFRS 17 beaisance Comnacis, changas & tha fair valus of Io-For - ilm Salem i 2iars. 10 paleyholders are o longer mansernd and
d o ssparnately e ame 4 anad cl [l i ey srgunances coniract. bitskjme.
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35 RESERVES [continusd)

Fezxal
g
imnan Faancal
Othr  omtrchy Ot cuagn i
Fmiaml ey sl ivkmp omprdenmn  mm
nattu g e g flwmcts  oweier  cariih
s ikl cootue o il L]
foogholer  lproftor ndmiabl  Sheny sy topllor clamitall
Sun (e cumbenn bnodite bpsie s (ovban Gl bep busdete  Blts

i e o wetyeited  bm bed wwwbed  men gt sptetel Tl
BEmie Minks DEpfa ek BEciy BEnis ficSs MEeim SEnlks gk AEoke 6B sis

Il 1] Ll

i 1 Deeder 00

Rusuted, Bot 1111 SER o L G E s 1] ] ik 1500 t Hia
e el il e

Fibhmlllg N | |[, R S| x = 5 - = - _An
ol iy M1 s {EE 16AL B i W S ) i 158 - BEW
e g roe - - 1 0] I ] - - - i -] wamo o
Kotraneten T ey . - - - - 1M un 14 - - - i
(gt e i

R - . =1} - - - - - - i i ]
=] - k] - - - - - - . - - ]
et Tl Decendaer 2000 -1 a b 15 ] N I M i s | i) [ B 1]

a1 Pursgaant fo the sebevant PRC bww, the Compeny sppropraied 108 of ite ret profd under Chrees Accountng Standamda |"CAS™ fo metviory mess-vwe
which smounted 1o AME1, TE3Imition for the yea® onded 31 December 2023 (G2 RMEI K milionl

il Apprend 81 the Ascusl Genatal Meating i 38 June JIEN, the Compury sppropnated RVEI KT rellan ta the desrationsny rasenve fund for the yeer
anded 31 Decambor 2077 saned on mel peafe under CAS (077 AMAS 0SS milkaa)

lel Pursant ba “Finencul Standasds of Financial Enieagiises - mpamantition Giade™ insed Iy the Mnaing ol France of the PRC on 30 March 7007, P
e yoar snded 31 Oecember 2021, the Company appeapetisted 10% of nat profn under CAS whath amssieted to M3, 750 millioh (o the gerasl eascve
les boture uscanimin calastiopked, which carnol ke used for dovdnd detrbation o comadeon 1o mumlmmm&mwamm
In wddeiem, porsumt to the CAS, tha Greus sppropsated AMB168 milen 1o 1he ganaml resene of in subsdan bidsble e the Company in the
eomalelited fnancal maaments (2022 AMETTT mileal,

Under related PRC law, dividends may be paid only out of distibutable profits. Any distributable profits that are not distributed
in a gvan yaar are retained and available for distribution in the subsequant years.
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36 NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Changes in liahilities arising from financing activities

Qthar
Enhifltios-
payakle Cribvar
Finsncial o the [eabilities-
apsets  third-party intarest
Interasi- sold under  holdsrs of payable
Banring lnans agreamants  cansclidated related ta
andl niber Hands Lease to  structursd financing
= brorrowings payshle  [isbilties repurchase entities __ netivitios. Total
RMEB milen  RMB miien  AMB mifion  AMB milion  AMB milion  RMB milion  RAE mallicn
At 1 January 2022 18,252 34,994 2,182 134846 67,852 33 384,065
Changes from finacing cash flows {7587 - {1,307 £0,711) 5483 &,07 198,658
Foregn exchange movament 115 - - - = - 1,12
Changes arsing fram losing conitrel
of consobdated smuciunad
eiities - - - - - - -
Hew loeses - - 87 - - - By
Intereat expense - k] i - - 475 4 BE3
Orinars = == ham et — = —
At 31 Decomber 2022 12,774 umr 1,568 148958 3B 1] 2215
At 31 Decembar 2022 18774 4897 1568 148,958 13,845 T imns
Impact of mitinl application of
FRS9 B 1170 - 64 L] [Tl 1,258
ALY Jamumry 2023 12,782 36,167 1568 148,022 73934 - 273,474
Changes from finarcing cash flows 1,077 {1500 [1,748) &4, 230 10,351 - 70,958
Fareign exchange movemesnt 479 - - - - - 4
Changes ansing hom lasing contrel
of censelidatod structured
aeitios - : [L]] - - 141
Ny lozzas - - b1 1] - - - E10
Inbatest axpente 69 1,499 54 2882 - - 5,104
Orthars - - (294 B - - 537
A1 31 Decembar 2023 12857 36,188 1,255 216,851 B4 295 - 351,424
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37 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Tha lollowing = a summary af the significant eontingant lakilities:

-1
Az at As at
31 Decambear 31 Decembar
2023 AR
RME million RAME million
Panding lawsauits BE3 B3l

The Group mvohes in certain lawswts ansing from the crdinary course of busmess. In order to accurately dsclose the
cantingant kabilities far pending lawsurts, the Group analyses all panding lawsuits on a case by case basis at the and of
pach intenm and annual raparting pared. A provision will only be recognised if management determines, based an thind-
party legal advice, that the Group has presant obligations and the settlernent of which is axpected to result an cutflow of
the Group's resources embodying economic banefits, and the amount of such obbgations could be reascnably estimated.
Dtherwise, the Group will discioss the pending lawswits as contingent kabilities. As at 31 December 2023 and 31 December
2022, the Group had other contingent habilities but disclosure of such was not practical bacausa the amounts of liabilities
could not be relisbly estimated and were not material in apgregate

38 COMMITMENTS
&) Capital commitments
The Growp had the following capital eommitmanis releting 1o proporty developmant prajects and investmeants:

I
A= at Aa ot
31 Decamber 31 Dacambar
2023 2022
AME millian RAE million
Centracted, but not provided for
Investmeanis B86.590 81,727
Property, plant and eguipment 1.466 1.408
Total 88,056 83,135

(b) Dperating lease commitments
Ba lessar, the future minimum rentals receivable under non-cancellable aperating laases are as follows:

|
Az at Ae oAy
31 Decamber 31 December
2023 2022
AME million RME mullion
Mot later than ono yoar g4 BO3
Later than ore year but not later than five years 1413 1,478
Later than five years 198 160
Tatal 2.525 253
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39 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS
{n) Statemant of financial position

|
As at Az at As at
31 December 31 Decamber 1 January
2023 2022 2022
RMB million RME million RME million
{Restated, Note {Restaied, Note
Z.1.1.8 2.1.18)
ASSETS
Property, plant and eguipment 48,775 45,8506 51,116
Right-of-use assats 1,364 1,585 2,238
Irvestnent properties 6,063 6,256 6,19
Irvestments in subsidiaries 315,929 248,115 170,387
Imvestmants in associates and joint ventures 217,717 222 DED 216,315
Tarm depeaits 322,298 442,600 491,332
Statutory deposits — restncted 5801 5,653 5,653
Imvestment in debt instruments at amartised cost 32,208 MiA LT
Imyestment in debt nstruments at fair value through
other comprehensive incoma 2,908,332 A LTS
Imvestmant in equity instruments at fair value through
ather comprehensive incoma mrm hiA LT
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1,462 090 WA hiA
Hald-to-maturity securities MIA 1.571. 832 1.531,840
Loans N/A 324 557 410,783
Available-for-sale securities NIA 1,844,704 1,370,035
Securities at fair value through profit or loss A 83 857 120,719
Reinsurance contract assels 25,846 24,086 19,327
Ohhet assels 29,627 22778 28,098
Defarred tax assets 23,020 45,939 24,069
Financial assets purchased under agreamants to resell 13,155 35816 3 463
Accrued investment incomae T0 47,158 47,1849
Cash and cash egunalents 135,645 118,026 53,592
Total assets 5,665,640 4,903,878 4,551,587
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39 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continusd)
[a) Statement of financial position (continued)

T -
Az st A= at A o
31 December 31 December 1 January
2023 2022 2022
AMEB million RWB millan AME million
IRestated, Note {Resiated, Note
Z.01.1.0 2.1.10
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Linbilities
Insurance contract liabilities 4,859,175 4206947 3,809,716
Rensurance contract lisbilities 188 160 154
Bonds payable 36,166 34,997 34,854
Cthar liakilities 35,784 39,860 40,267
Premiums received im advance 48878 A9 654 47,548
Financial assets sold undar
agreements to repurchasa 203,605 140,581 232,496
Total lisbilities 5,183.796 4,632,209 4,165,173
Equity
Shara capital 28,265 28,265 28,265
Raserves (Note 33(b1) 147,745 85,678 162.959
Retainad samings 305,843 247 BI6 205,180
Total equity 481,853 371660 386.414
Total liabilities and sgquity &, 665, 549 4.003 878 4 551,687

The Company hes elected 1o account for i1s invesimants in associates and joint veniwes in separate financial statemants under
the eguaty mathod starting from 1 January 2023 in accordance with 1AS 27 Separate Financial Statemant with retrospective
adjustrnent. This revospecton resulted in an increase in investmeants in associates and joint ventures of AMBS2,352 million,
an increasa in retsined sarnings of RMBAS 488 million and an increase in reserves of AMB2 561 million as at 1 January
2022, Also it resulted in an incresss in investments n associates and joint ventures of RMBA5.476 million. an increase in
retained earnings of RMBAS, 207 million and a decrease in reserves of AMB1,080 million as at 31 Decembar 2022,
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39 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS (continusd|

{b] Reserves
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39 STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AND NOTES TO KEY ITEMS jcontinusd)

[b) Reserves (cantinued|
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40 DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S REMUNERATION

The total compensation peckage for the dirsctors, supervisors, chisl executive and senior manragement for the year ended 31
December 2023 in accordance with the related measures for compensation management of the Company has not yet been

finglisad, The amount of the compenaation not provided for is not expectad to hova o significant impact on the Group’s 2003
consolidated financial statemants, The final componsation will be disclosed in a sepatale announcement when determanod.

(a) Directors’ and chief executive’s emoluments
The spgregate amounts of emoluments paid to deectors and chéel executve of the Company for the year ended 31
December 2023 are as follows:

Pension

Remuneration Benelits in scheme
Name paid kind contributions Total

RMB thousand

Bai Tao (i - - - -
Zhao Pang il - - - -
Li Mingguang ik 41rT 50.3 Ba2 552.2
Woang Junhiui D - - - -
Zhuo Meguan v - - - -
Lam Chi Kuen 420.0 - - 420.0
Zhai Hetao 420.0 - - 4200
Husng Yeping 4200 - - 420.0
Chan Jia 420.0 - - 4200

il Bai Teo v appoinied 4 the charman and execaiie deecior i May 2053 ard did nat récais ioh from e Compay

(it Ihag Pong dd ro recee remunamacon from i Comgany, and resgnad a5 axetdinm doecsol in Augus 1023

fred Lk Mingygusrg dal not vecsive ismmsisaton om (hs Company Irom May 2023

iyl ¥vang Junhud is & non-ewecuine deecior aod dois NOT recen @Y remunemacn inom the Conmpany

Ivl  Thua Wejusn wes sppoinied s non-ssecutve direcior in Juna 2003 end dd not receive sny remureration fram: the Compamy.
byl Tha sbown romungration wes calculstod baped gn The mievent employment petied cunrg the repeng persd
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40 DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S REMUNERATION jcontinusd)
(&) Directors” and chief executive's emoluments [continued)

The aggregate amounts of amoluments paid 1o direcions and chief executive of the Company for the year ended 31
Decembar 2022 are as follows:

Defened
T [eferred

Ferrrrance. Subpersl of ndaded in Punsion srneme TR il paed

Lo Biw: ssres vaiedboroms  wiay'rcome wiwynoome Beefunknd conbeiens Tetdl  inchded kol incloded b ol
FNE founand

BTl = = . = - - - = -
TP i 2 . . - - . . . -
S Herguaan i - - - - - - - - -
1 Urggparg 1438 11450 15T8 @ 1411 = 30001 B L7 ]
Fhaang B it ] ok 151 ang 1084 1 1503 £ LimE
Yo Chuegeg - - - - . - - - -
A . I i : - . . - :
Lerm 4 K me 178 0 < = = o - il
T Hatm il 124 £10 - - - 203 - 0
Torg el 1758 ma =0 - - - Hal - w0
Lowcg Oi5in Ehaa e 1754 o w0 - - - Lt - 50
Ha) Yemg ek 154 L] 170 - - . 153 - 1780
Chen Ja el 150 &0 174 - - - 158 - 1750
1 Bad Tao wais aopodved a3 the chaammen end axecusywa dnmcw o May 3022 and dad nol ieceve sarrunsseton rom ihe Comguanry,
Il Thma Peng was app Ee nig in Ociobar 2027 and dd rot recess any rearmeaton fom the Company.
{il By Hongeoar ard other non-oseousiag drecion did not beoeies froeem Bhe Company. Su Hangaur resigned s esacutss dimctor in Auguet

2032 ard Yuan Chasdgnag foaigied s mbr-eaeculve directsr i June J0XD.
ind Humng Same reagrid Bk masulsyd dinicton in Movermded JOIT and ded nol recing @y famsnseslion Mom The Company Tneen Oclabar 2022
W1 Wiareg Jurihil /@ & HDR-EEUE Sieciod and S8 69 kv By mURBRLON Inem the Corrpany

iwil Tang Xin sosgred e ndepemdent deecior i March 2022 and contrwed o perionm &s independest doector weld July 2022, Lewrg OvSe Elsie rrsgrand
ES roepercery directos in July 2022 Huang Yiping #nd Chan Js ware sopanied as rdepsndent dractom of the Company in July 3002

el The sboves rerurssration wes caloulasbed based on the relsmnt ernplyyment pariod durng the mporisg period. and thess is no parommascs remunambon
vecovany and deducion e B

The compensation amounts disclesed above for these directors and the chief executive for the year ended 31 December
2022 were restated based on the finalsed amounts detesmined dunng 2023.

Tha directors and chisl exscutive recaned the compansation amounts disclosed sbove during thair tarm of office in 2023
and 2022,

I adidition to the deectors’ emolumants disclosed abovo, cortain directars of tha Company recoivod omalumants from CLIC,
the amounts of which wore not apportiored between their services 1o tho Company and their services to CLIC,
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40 DIRECTORS', SUPERVISORS’, CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S REMUNERATION (continund)
(b] Supervisors’ emolumants

The sggregate amounts of emoluments paid 1o supenisors of the Company for the vear ended 31 December 2023 are as
follows:

Pension
Remuneration Benefits in schame
Name pald kind  contributions Tatal
AMB thousand
Cao Weiging 1.267.9 1518 22532 1.645.0
Ya Ymglan (I 4651 65.3 AR 621.8
Hu Zhiper il 485 4 62.4 B7.8 B35.6
Wang Xisoging i 4523 624 100.1 G14.8
Lai Jun 1.021.9 1258.5 218.0 1,365.4
Miu Kailang (i} - - - -
Ul Ve Vieglen v sppoinied s emply Buparasst n June DOHEY
[l His Thipes amd Viang jifng resigned £t gl T A e 203
e Miﬂ:ﬂqﬁdrﬂlm Eeen froem tha ©

irvl The abowe romunenzon wis calculsed based on the: mlemnt smpoy™men penod cunng the reponing persd.

The aggregate amounts of emoluments paid to supernisors of the Cormpany for the yvear ended 31 December 2022 are as
follows:

Delaind
iy Cofernd
Fritorruncy St ol e Patasr ichisn i hetusl pad
Hara Bescsaleies ol bons  wwpncme  Wiynome Seitnind  orvdoe T ecidedintn ockontini
RME $oumrd

g § LiEe ] 1nma il nzs e i 1] 1138
(o Vesgeg 1oad ns K14 i s i et ) R 1%
(o Doy il 1k [ 1haEd il [ ] 158 1.5 ) 14
Hha I w1 m2 -] BS fd ] T ha: 1525 .-
‘W Kacgng ] LIM68 18721 o niy P ] PR 1] mr 1781

s 1) 13m0 11388 L1 1 1) 1087 2T 1487
W Kadrg i : - - : = :

Bl Cad Wankivg wai appostied a8 Charmmaen of the Basid of Schenhvsars i Mowembss 1003, i Yuierg insgied i the Charman &l the Supenmory Beand
Bl My Thpe wen apponied e srpioyes represeciatse supenasor in July J3E, whils Cao Cingyeng e ss smployess epress-tain suparasor,
Gl Mt Kmdong e mearl sncassn Femunardton Inaem the Corguny

frv] The above remonenation wes caloulaind based on the mmimant employmant pesiod dunng the neporting: panod, and thare 5 ng performance emorenation
recavary and dedusson 0 2022,
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements icontinuea

For the year ended 31 December 2023

40 DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS', CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT'S REMUNERATION icontinued)

|b) Suparvisors’ emolumeants [continusd)

The compansation amounts disciosed abowe for these supervisors for the year ended 31 Dacamber 2022 ware restatad
based on the finalised amounts determined during 2073,

The supervisors received the compensation amounis disclosed above durng their term of office in 2023 and 2022,

{e) Five highest paid individuals

Far the year ended 31 Decarmber 2023, the five indeduals whose emalumants were tha highest i the Company includs
ane supenesor (2027 one deector and one supervisor,

Dherails of the remuneration of the five highest paid individuals are as follows:

For the year ended 31 Decembaer
I

2023 2022

RMB thousand AMEB thousand
Basic salanes, housing allowances, other allowances and benafits in kind 6,872.0 12,8202
Pansion scheme contrisutions 1.136.0 1.301.2
Total B.008.0 141214

The emoluments fell withen the following bands:

Number of individuals

For the :nr snded 31 Decambar

2023 2022
RMBQ - RME?, 000,000 - =
RME1,000,001 - RMEZ,000,000 5 =
RMEZ,000,001 - RMEZ,000,000 - 3
RMEZ,000,001 - RME4,000,000 - 2
RME4,000,001 - RAEA,500,000 - Z

Far the year ended 31 December 2023, no emoluments were paid by the Company to the directors, chief executive,
suparvisors or any of tha five highest paid mdisduals as an nducemant to pein or upan joineng the Company or compansation
far less of office as a director of any member of the Group or of any other office in connection with the management
(2022 nill.

The emoluments of the five highest paid individuals are the total emoluments pad to them during the year.

Thare was no arrangement uder which s director, chisl executive or supehasor waived o agieed 1o waive any ramuneration
durning the year.

2?2 Asnial Repart 2073 | Francisl Aepert
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2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
16.75 16.06 18.06 21.01 21.01
14.86 13.66 15.78 17.93 18.84
15.79 15.46 17.03 19.45 19.86
15.60 15.81 18.05 19.10 19.92
100
2023 11 2023 12 2024 2024 2024 2024
21.01 20.78 20.78 21.10 21.23 22.10
20.68 19.92 19.89 20.56 20.59 21.21
20.86 20.25 20.47 20.92 20.98 21.51
100
21.94 2024 28
100
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H H
2014 2037 12 31 15.315% 15.315% %
2038 15% 15% %

2014 2037 12 31
20.315% 2038 20%
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122 272

2023 12 31

IFRS 2023 12 31

I1SA

1ESBA 1ESBA
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2.8 14 20

IFRS 17
2023
IFRS 17 2022
2023 12 31 47,900.2
90.12
2023
1,603.0
46.50

IFRS 17
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5.4

2023 12 31
6,070.1

10.46
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of China Life Insurance Company Limited
(incorporated in the People's Republic of Chinawith limited liability)

Opinion
What we have audited

The consolidated financial statements of China Life Insurance Company Limited (the “ Company”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) which are set out on pages 122 to 272, comprise:

the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023;

the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended,;

the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the consolidated financial statements, comprising material accounting policy information and other explanatory

information.

Our opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give atrue and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2023, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then

ended in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basisfor Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAS"). Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsihilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section
of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including

International Independence Standards) issued by the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (“IESBA Code”),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilitiesin accordance with the IESBA Code.

Key Audit Matters
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as awhole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters.
Key audit mattersidentified in our audit are summarised as follows:

Valuation of liabilities for remaining coverage and insurance revenue recognition for insurance contracts not using the

premium allocation approach
Fair value of level 3 financia assets
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Key Audit Matter

Vauation of liabilities for remaining coverage and
insurance revenue recognition for insurance contracts
not using the premium allocation approach

Refer to Notes 2.8, 14 and 20 to the consolidated
financial statements.

IFRS 17 “Insurance contracts’ sets out the regquirements
in accounting for insurance contracts issued and
reinsurance contracts held. Starting from 1 January
2023, the Group has adopted |FRS 17 with
comparatives restated from 1 January 2022 (the
transition date). Thisis a new standard which requires
significant judgements in the use of complex

methodol ogies and assumptionsin particular for
valuation of liabilities for remaining coverage.

At 31 December 2023, the Group had liabilities for
remaining coverage for insurance contracts not using
the premium allocation approach of RMB 4,790.02
billion, accounting for 90.12% of the Group’s total
liahilities. In 2023, the amount of insurance revenue
recognised for contracts not using the premium
allocation approach is RMB 160.30 billion, accounting
for 46.50% of the Group's total revenue.

The Group uses the discounted cash flow method to
estimate the above liahilities, including estimates of the
present value of future cash flows, risk adjustment for
non-financial risk, contractual service margin and loss
component.

The insurance revenue recognition for insurance
contracts not using the premium allocation approach
relies primarily on the measurement of significant
components of the related liabilities, including
estimates of the present value of future cash flows, risk
adjustment for non-financial risk and contractual
service margin.

We focus on the valuation of the liabilities for
remaining coverage for insurance contracts not using
the premium allocation approach as this requires
significant management judgement in the selection and
application of complex methodologies. These liabilities
also require management’ s significant judgementsin
determining the assumptions related to mortality rates,
morbidity rates, lapse rates, coverage unit, discount
rates, expense assumptions and policy dividend
assumptions. Changes in these assumptions could have
significant effects on the above liabilities and revenue
being recognised. As part of our audit, we also focus on
the trangition of IFRS 17 for the liabilities for
remaining coverage insurance contracts not using the
premium allocation approach.
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How our audit addressed the
Key Audit Matter

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the key internal controls over the valuation
of the Group’s liabilities for remaining coverage and
insurance revenue recognition for insurance contracts
not using the premium allocation approach, including
controls over management’s review of the actuarial
methodol ogies, the actuarial models, the actuarial
assumptions and the data inputs used.

With the assistance of our internal actuarial experts, we
performed the following audit procedures for the
valuation of liabilities for remaining coverage,
including those at the transition date, and insurance
revenue recognition for insurance contracts not using
the premium allocation approach:

Assessing the reasonableness of methodologies
used by the Group;

Assessing the reasonableness of the significant
actuarial assumptions by considering the Group’s
rationale for the actuarial judgements applied
along with comparison to industry data and
historical experience;

Testing the relevance, completeness and accuracy
of the underlying insurance policy dataused in the
valuation and measurement on a sample basis;

Performing an independent actuarial modelling
and recalculation of the estimates of the present
value of future cash flows, risk adjustment for
non-financial risk, contractual service margin, loss
component and insurance revenue recognised in
the current period on a sample basis and
comparing our resultsto the results from the
Group's actuarial models.

Based on the above procedures, we found the

methodol ogies, significant assumptions and judgements
used in relation to the valuation of liabilities recorded
for remaining coverage and insurance revenue
recognised for insurance contracts not using the
premium allocation approach were supportable by the
evidence we gathered.
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Key Audit Matter

Fair value of level 3 financia assets

Refer to Note 5.4 to the consolidated financial
statements.

At 31 December 2023, the Group held level 3 financial
assets measured at fair value, with a carrying value of
RMB 607.01 billion, accounting for 10.46% of the
Group's total assets.

Theselevel 3 financia assets primarily include unlisted
equity securities and unlisted debt securities, which are
accounted for as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, investment in debt instruments at fair
value through other comprehensive income or
investment in equity instruments at fair value through
other comprehensive income. The fair values of these
financial assets are measured using valuation
techniques based on significant unobservable inputs.

We have identified the fair value of the Group’s level 3
financial assets as a key audit matter due to the
significant estimates and judgements involved in the
determination of valuation techniques, significant
assumptions and significant unobservable inputs.
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How our audit addressed the
Key Audit Matter

We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design
and tested the operating effectiveness of internal
controls over the Group'’s fair value measurement of
level 3 financial assets, including controls over
management’ s review of the valuation techniques, the
significant assumptions and the significant
unobservable inputs used in the fair value
measurements.

With the assistance of our valuation experts, we
performed the following audit procedures:

Evaluating the appropriateness of the Group’s
valuation techniques and significant assumptions
by referring to industry practices and valuation
principles,

Testing the significant unobservable inputs used
by the Group in determining the fair values and
ng the reasonableness of these inputs by
comparing them to information available from
third-party sources or market data;

Testing the accuracy, on asample basis, of the fair
value calculations used for level 3 financial assets.

Based on the above procedures, we found that the
significant estimates and judgements involved in
determining the fair value of level 3 financia
instruments were supportable by the evidence we
gathered.
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Other Information

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises al of the information
included in the annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financia statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility isto read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is amaterial misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financia
Statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give atrue and
fair view in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statementsthat are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s ahility to continue as
agoing concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonabl e assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as awhole are free from
material misstatement, whether dueto fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. We report our
opinion solely to you, as abody, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any
other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assuranceis a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered materid if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with | SAs, we exercise professiona judgment and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriatein
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’ s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within
the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision
and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We aso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them al relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communi cated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters.
We describe these mattersin our auditor’'s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
conseguences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Yip Siu Foon, Linda.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 27 March 2024
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